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Values
-dfGotf_
Goal Focused

-nIodf s]Gb|Lt_
Result Oriented

-kl/0ffdd'vL_
Ownership in Tasks

-sfo{df lhDd]jf/L_

Mission
-cleofg_
Become a leading,
financially viable,
socially acceptable,
regulatory attuned,
environment friendly,
inclusive financial
services provider for all
the stakeholders'
well-being.

Vision
-kl/b[io_
Be the most preferred
robust Bank in Nepal
while uplifting
socio-economic
status of people.

ljQLo ¿kdf ;Ifd, ;fdflhs
¿kdf ;j{:jLsfo{, lgodgdf
k|ltj4, jftfj/0fd}qL / ;dfj]zL
ljQLo ;]jfx¿ k|bfg ub}{ ;a}
lxtu|fxLx¿sf] ;d'Ggltsf] nflu
cu| :yfgdf /xg] .

gful/sx¿sf] ;fdflhs,
cfly{s :t/ psf:b} ;a}sf]
/f]hfO{sf] ;an a}+ssf] ¿kdf
:yflkt x'g] .
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Well-being

-;j{lxt_
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u08sL k|b]z cGtu{t afUn'Ë lhNnf, afUn'Ë gu/kflnsf j8f g+= & lgjf;L >L nf]s axfb'/ lj=s=sf] hGd @)#( ;fndf
ePsf] lyof] . cfly{s ?kdf sdhf]/ kfl/jf/df hGd ePsf]n] pxfFn] rfx] cg';f/sf] cWoog ug{ kfpg' ePg . ;fg}
pd]/b]lv g} 3/fo;L sfd / cln 7"nf] eP kl5 cfkm\gf] cu|hx?;+u Hofnf dhb'/L klg ug{ yfNg' eof] . 3/sf] k/Dk/fut
k]zf cf/gdf kmnfd tyf tfdfsf cf}hf/ / efF8fx? agfpg] sfo{df lgs} rf;f] lbP/ x]g'{ x'GYof] . cf7 sIff ;Ddsf] cWoog
kl5 pxfF k"0f{ ?kdf 3/sf] kfl/jfl/s k]zf cf/gdf cfj4 x'g' eof] .
sl/j !& jif{sf] slnnf] pd]/ d} pxfF ljjfx aGwgdf afFlwg' eof] . ;fdflhs k/Dk/f cg';f/ ljx] ubf{sf] C0f, To; kl5sf]
kfl/jfl/s lhDd]jf/L / s]xL jif{ d} @ 5f]/fx?sf] hGdn] pxfFsf] kfl/jfl/s vr{ a[l4 x'Fb} uPsf] lyof] . ljb]z uO{ C0f ltg]{
/ kl/jf/sf] ;xh hLjgofkg u/fpg] clenfiff lnP/ ;fpbL c/adf uO{ # jif{ a:g' eof] t/ pknAwL l/Qf] eO{ :jb]z
kms{g' eof] . ca ljb]zdf xf]O{g a? :jb]zdf g} cfkm"n] hfg]sf] k/Dk/fut k]zfnfO{ Joj;flos agfpg] lgwf] ug'{ eof] .
@)&@ ;fn c;f]hdf afUn'Ë ahf/sf] nf]stflGqs rf]sdf ;fgf] ;6/ ef8fdf lnP/ Joj;fosf] z'?jft ug'{ eof] . of]
Joj;fo ;~rfng ug{ l5d]sL;+u dfl;s ;os8f # sf] b/df C0f lng' ePsf] lyof] . ;fgf] /sdaf6 ;fgf] cfsf/sf]
Joj;fo z'? ug'{ ePtfklg Joj;fo lj:tf/sf] ;+efjgfx? b]lvPsf] lyof] .
pxfFsL >LdtLn] @)&# ;fndf d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+saf6 ljgflwtf] shf{ ?= ! nfv lng' eof] / ;f] /sdaf6 sfFrf] tfdf
/ kmnfd vl/b u/L cf}hf/ / efF8fx? agfO{ Joj;fodf a[l4 ug'{ eof] . Joj;foaf6 /fd|f] cfDbfgL eP kl5 bf]>f] shf{
?= ! nfv #) xhf/ @)&$ ;fn d} lng' eof] / sRrf tfdf vl/b u/L nf]kf]Gd'v k~r]afhf agfpg] sfo{df nfUg' eof] .
of] shf{ klg ;xh} ltg{ ;kmn x'g' eof] / k'gM ?= # nfv ljgf lwtf] shf{ lnO{ k~r]afhf tyf cGo ;fdfu|L / cf}hf/
sf] Joj;fonfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbg' ePsf] 5 . kl5Nnf] k6s rf}yf] shf{sf] ?kdf ?= # nfv g} lnP/ ;f]xL Joj;fo afUn'∙s}
a'lt{jfªdf ;+rfng ug'{ ePsf] 5 . cfhef]ln pxfFn] agfpg' ePsf] efF8fx? / k~r]afhfsf] dfu cGo l5d]sL lhNnfx?df
klg x'g] u/]sf] 5 . cfkm\gf] ;Lk / s'zntfdf lgk"0f{ x'g' x'G5 .
cfkm\gf] Joj;fonfO{ ;kmn ?kdf ;~rfng ug'{ ePsf >L nf]s axfb'/ tyf pxfFsL >LdtL dg s'df/Ln] cGo a}slNks k]zf
;f]Rg' k/]sf] 5}g . 5f]/fx?nfO{ /fd|f] lzIfflbIff lbO{ /xg' ePsf] 5 . e}k/L hf]lvdnfO{ Go"gLs/0f ug{ art klg ug'{ ePsf]
5 . cfkm\gf] k]zf / Joj;fodf cToGt} ;Gt'i6 x'g' x'G5 .
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sl/j ## jif{ klxn] wflbË lhNnfsf] kFw]/Lkf/L ufpFdf hlGdO{ ;f]xL lhNnfsf] 9f]nf ufpFdf sd{aL/sf] ?kdf cfkm\gf] s[lif
k]zfdf ;kmn x'g' ePsf] 5, pbo s'df/L >]i7 . pxfF;+u} pxfFsf] >Ldfg\ klg s[lif k]zfd} ;lqmo x'g'x'G5 .
pbo s'df/Ln] lj=;+= @)^* ;fndf cf7 cfgf hlt hUufdf Joj;flos ?kdf 6df6/ v]tL z'? ug{' ePsf] lyof] t/ lj8Dagf
;f]xL jif{ xfjf, x'/L / cl;gf kfgLn] 6df6/nfO{ lgs} rf]6 k'of{of] . t/ klg, kl5 afFsL /x]sf 6df6/x? lgs} /fd|f] kmn] .
cf7 cfgf hUufdf u/]sf] 6df6/ v]tLn] 3/df vfP/ b}lgs b'O{ ;o ?k}ofsf] 6df6/ a]Rg ;kmn x'g' eof] . o;n] pxfFdf
6df6/ nufotsf] t/sf/L v]tL ug{ lgs} pT;fx / phf{ lbof] .
t/sf/L v]tLsf] ;+efjgf b]v]sL pbon] ca yk nufgL u/]/ cem} lj:tf/ ug]{ lgwf] ug'{ eof] / @)&# ;fn df3 dlxgfdf
d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+ssf] ;d"x hdfgLdf ljgf lwtf] shf{ lng ;d"x u7g ug'{ eof] . ;d"xdf cfj4 x'Fbf shf{ / sf/f]af/sf]
nflu a}+sdf wfpg gkg]{ / ljgf lwtf] shf{ klg kfpg] ePsf]n] c;n l5d]sLx?sf] ;fydf ;d"xdf cfj4 x'g' eof] . pxfFn]
@)&$ ;fnsf] z'?df ?= $) xhf/ ljgflwtf] shf{ lnP/ @ cf]6f Knfli6s 3/ -6g]n_ lgdf{0f ug'{ eof] / l;+rfO{sf] nflu
%) ld6/ kfO{k klg vl/b ug'{ eof] . klxn] v'Nnf ?kdf ug'{ ePsf] 6df6/ v]tL ca 6g]ndf ubf{ xfjf, x'/L / cl;gf
kfgLsf] hf]lvd ePg . b}lgs ?= % b]lv & ;o ;Ddsf] 6df6/ lalqm ug{ yfNg' eof] . C0fsf] ls:tf ltg{ s'g} ;d:of
ePg . cfDbfgL a9]sf]n] art klg a9fg' kb{5 eGg] ;f]rn] art klg a[l4 ub}{ hfg' eof] . ;f]xL jif{ pxfFn] ?= ! nfv
ljgf lwtf] shf{ lng' eof] . ;f] /sdn] cem} Ps cf]6f Knfli6s 3/ -6g]n_ yk ug'{ eof] / ca 6df6/sf cltl/Qm sfFqmf]
/ e]G6] v';f{gL -SofK;Lsd_ v]tL klg ug{ yfNg' eof] . o;af6 pxfFsf] b}lgs cfDbfgL sl/j ?= @ xhf/ x'g yfNof] .
@)&% ;fndf k'gM ljgflwtf] shf{ ?= @ nfv lng' eof] / Ps cf]6f 7"nf] Knfli6s 3/ -6g]n_ lgdf0f{ ug'{ eof] . ca $
cf]6f 6g]n nufot cGo hUufdf s]/f v]tL, afv|f kfng / s'v'/f kfng klg z'? ug'{ eof] . afv|f / s'v'/f kfngn]
t/sf/L v]tLsf] nflu dn tof/ x'g] / t/sf/Lsf] xl/of] kft / af]6x? afv|fsf] nflu 3fF; klg x'g] ePsf]n] bf]xf]/f] kmfO{bf
x'g] b]lvof] . clxn] pxfF;+u #* cf]6f afv|f, @)) cf]6f s'v'/fx? klg 5g\ . xfn pxfFn] jflif{s ?= !@ nfv eGbf a9Lsf]
cfDbfgL ug{ ;kmn x'g' ePsf] 5 . b}lgs ?= b'O{ ;osf] cfDbfgLaf6 z'? u/]sf] t/sf/L v]tL ofqfdf pxfFsf] >Ldfg\n]
klg plQs} ;fy lbg' ePsf] 5 . of] bDktL cfh b}lgs sl/j #–$ xhf/sf] cfDbfgL ug{ ;kmn x'g' ePsf] 5 . o;n]
pxfFx?nfO{ :j/f]huf/ / pBdzLn agfPsf] 5 . ca cfg} pTkfbgx?sf] k|of]u u/L /]i6'/]G6 klg ;+rfng ug]{ of]hgfdf
x'g'x'G5 . clnslt d]xgt ug]{ xf] eg] oxL+ ;+efjgf 5, pxfFx? eGg' x'G5 .
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KEY MILESTONES -pNn]vgLo pknlAwx?_
- Bank crossed NPR 100 Billion business portfolio mark.
- Won prestigious European Microfinance Award 2020
out of 70 organizations from 37 countries.
- Won Best Presented Annual Report Award 2019 from ICAN.
- Retained top and largest Development Bank recognition.

2020
Bank emerged as the largest Development Bank
in terms of branches network, profitability,
portfolio and human resource capital.

2018
The Bank complies with the minimum capital requirement
of NPR 2.5 Billion (Equivalent to USD 22.7 Million) of
Nepal Rastra Bank through right and bonus shares.
Central Office shifted to Kamaladi, Kathmandu Plaza,
Kathmandu.

2017
Both deposits and gross loans crossed about 10
Billion mark (Equivalent to USD
90.96 Million).

2016

2015

Acquired Civic Development Bank and upgraded
to National Level Development Bank.

Paid up Capital increased to NPR 838 Million
(Equivalent to USD 7.62 Million) through bonus
and right issue.

2014
Branch network reached to 34 and net profit of
NPR 152 Million (Equivalent to USD 1.38 Million),
was recorded in this period.

2013

2012

The Bank was upgraded to Ten District
Development Bank.

The Bank issued the its shares to public and
paid up capital was increased to NPR 200
Million (Equivalent to USD 1.82 Million).

2011
Branch Network expanded to 16 branches and
loan and deposit both crossed NPR 1 Billion
mark (Equivalent to USD 9.10 Million).

2010

2009

Central Office shifted to Pokhara, Kaski.

2008

Started Microfinance Program.

2007
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Establised as 3 district Development Bank in
Syangja District with the capital of NPR 13 Million
(Equivalent to USD 0.12 Million).
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Dear Stakeholders,
It gives me great pleasure to place before
you the highlights of the Bank's performance
during the financial year 2076-77 BS (20192020). I would like to express my gratitude to
rest of the Board of Directors for steering the
Bank through all this times.
One of the important areas of reform for
the Government has been increasing scale
and size of the Nepalese banks. This will be
helpful in strengthening balance sheet and
underlying profitability to invest in technology
to gain market share.
However due to deceleration in credit growth
this financial year from last year`s comparison
which can be attributed to outbreak of
COVID-19 at the end of the year, the pace has
somehow affected us in general.
Nepal Rastra Bank has also taken steps to
mitigate the impact of the slowdown due to
COVID-19 by introducing policies and steps
through new monetary policy. I would like to
thank our Regulatory Body for this solidarity.
Also my salute to all staff of the Bank
who continued banking operations during
lockdown. They too are the frontline warriors
of the war against COVID-19.
We have been investing regularly in technology
to improve customer experiences. Initiatives
such as digitizing account opening through
Online Banking, E- Fixed Deposits, EKYC and
likewise has been taken into account with
topmost priority. We are expanding our digital
focus even further with dedicated Digital
Sales Department. These initiatives have
already resulted in lower turnaround time and
better customer experience with increased
result in our Mobile Banking, Internet Banking
and other Digital Channels subscribers.
The Bank has undergone many milestones

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

this year too. From winning of prestigious
European Microfinance Award 2020 held
among 70 organizations from around 37
countries globally to winning Best Presented
Annual Report Award 2019 in the country
with attaining a global recognition on being a
proud member of Global Alliance for Banking
on Values (GABV), the accomplishment list
is indeed worth reminiscing and inspiring
for further accolades in the future. All
these achievements are really owing to
the marvelous effort of Team Muktinath
which makes us outstanding in a race to the
pinnacle.
Financial figures for this FY 2076/77 (20192020) is our sheer commitment to achieve
milestones which is represented by our
growth on key financial indicators herewith.
From scratch to becoming Nepal’s leading
Development Bank was not possible without
the wonderful craftsmanship of each one
of us.
The Board of Directors of our Bank is
continuously engaged with the management
to setup business goals which benefit all
the stakeholders including the shareholders.
Our strategy this year will be to consolidate
the gains of situation and achieve better
efficiency parameters while delivering healthy
growth in quality assets and profitability. Also
we are conscious of the fact that the way we
do business has to change in the post COVID
world. We plan to strategize on these lines
so that the adversity is converted into an
opportunity. As the Chairman of the Bank, I
am excited to be part of this journey.

Thank You
Bharat Raj Dhakal
Chairman
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Inside Out
Diverging the COVID 19 into possibilities…

Background -k[i7e"ld_

At the time of insurgency, when the whole Country was going through decade long instable hostile situation,
none of the financial institutions were able to provide Banking and Financial services in many geographical areas
of the nation due to inhospitable environment and threat to living conditions. More of, hilly livelihoods were badly
affected and were starving for basic amenities and so on.
During the moment, Syangja District (a hilly district with tough geographical terrain) was no exception. The semi
urban location and its citizens were starved for financial needs and the local people were undoubtedly had to
travel to Pokhara (the only nearby metro, with approximately 38 Kilometer mountainous road linkage) for petty
transaction such as withdrawal of mere NPR 5,000/- (approximately $50). The cost of travelling and other involved
security risk, hectic involvements and more costs thereon. The then, need of an immediate solution to these
problem was felt and a seed for same was cultivated.
The like-minded group of innovative local intellectuals from various sectors joined hands together to establish a
local private sector Bank to resolve the issues being dealt by people of Syangja District.
After the Historic Peace Agreement in the country with the Insurgents, things were assumed to return to
normalcy and the Interim Government started action plans to get things back on track. Likewise, on January
3, 2007, (We) the proposed Bank got license from the Central Bank of Nepal (i.e. Nepal Rastra Bank) to operate
Banking Business initially in three district namely Syangja, Kaski and Tanahun of then Western Development
Region (currently Gandaki Province) as a “B” class financial institution.
Since inception, the Bank has been adopting the deep rooted values of financial inclusion of the community
and core principle of “Janata Bank ma Hoina, Bank Janata ma Janu Pardachha.” i.e. “People should not come to
Bank, Bank should go to the doors of people”. The Bank prioritized opening branches in the rural areas where in
the absence of any financial institution, people were in dire need for Banking services. The customer friendly
products, services and door-to-door facility are the major factor for the Bank’s popularity and success among
the local people of the area. Within one and half year of operations on the month of April 2009, the Bank started
Microfinance Program in its host of services with starting a dedicated department at central office and branches
to serve low income but high potential people with high productivity. The Bank was the first “B” class Bank with 3
pillars strategy of Modern Banking, Rural Banking & Micro Banking for serving to low-income people with dedicated
department for same. It is also exemplary Banking system believed to be first of its kind in the world where two
different systems with reach to remote populace and operating under one roof of the Bank with a primary goal of
inclusive financial transformation.

tt\sflng åGbsf] ;dodf :ofËhf lhNnfsf] ;b/d'sfdaf6 ;;fgf] a}+lsË sf/f]af/sf] nflu ;d]t kf]v/f;Dd k'Ug' kg]{ cj:yf lyof] .
;f]xL ;d:of ;dfwfg ug{ cu|;/ dxfg'efjx?sf] ;lqmotfdf @)^# ;fn kf}if !( ut] :ofËhf, sf:sL / tgx"F lhNnf sfo{If]q /xg]
u/L of] ljsf; a}+ssf] :yfkgf ePsf] lyof] . a}+s :yfkgfsfn b]lv g} æhgtf a}+sdf xf]O{g, a}+s hgtfdf hfg' kb{5Æ eGg] l;4fGt
af]s]/ ljQLo ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfO{ /x]sf] 5 . o; ljsf; a}+sn] ;~rfng u/]sf] cfw'lgs a}+lsË, u|fdL0f a}+lsË / n3'ljQ ;]jfnfO{
;dfj]zL ljQLo ;]jfsf] gd"gfsf] ?kdf x/]s 3/b}nf]df lj:tf/ ug{ ;+:yfut ;+/rgf ;d]t ljsf; u/]sf] 5 .
The Bank has a noticeable Balance sheet size of NPR 66.35 Billion (equivalent to USD 562.29 Million) as of Ashad
End 2077 (July 15, 2020) with large footprint of 135 branches with 22 ATMs spread across the country serving
more than 750,000 happy customers from different age, communities, societies and ethnic groups.

@)&& cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dd a}+ssf] ?= ^^=#% ca{sf] jf;nftsf] cfsf/ ePsf] 5 . s'n !#% cf]6f zfvf / @@ cf]6f Pl6Pd ;~rfngdf
/x]sf 5g\ eg] & nfv %) xhf/ eGbf a9L u|fxsx?nfO{ ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .

gf]6M ;]o/wgLx?÷kf7sx?sf] ;xhtfsf] nflu c+u]|hLdf n]lvPsf] Joxf]/fnfO{ g]kfnLdf ;+If]kdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 . x'jx' pNyf
ul/Psf] xf]O{g .
14
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Business Models: -a}+ls· df]8nx?_
1. Modern Banking (General Banking) cfw'lgs a+}ls·
It conducts business processes as a normal Commercial Bank and provides services like Deposits, savings,
loan (funded and non-funded based), remittance and all other Banking functions.

cfw'lgs a}+lsË cGtu{t art tyf lgIf]kx? :jLsf/ ug]{, ljleGg lzif{sx?df k"FhLut tyf u}/k"FhLut shf{ k|jfx ug]{,
ljk|]if0f / cGo k|rlnt a}+lsË sfo{x? ug]{ ul/G5 .
2. Small and Micro Banking (SMB) ;fgf tyf n3' a+}ls·
The unique model of the Bank provides Small and Microfinance services to the unbanked population through
joint liability model and collateral loan especially for small and medium enterprises situated in rural areas.

;fgf tyf n3' a}+lsË cGtu{t ljQLo ;]jfaf6 al~rt Go"g cfo ePsf ju{x?nfO{ ;d"x hdfgLdf ljgf lwtf] jf lwtf] lnO{ n3'
tyf ;fgf pBd shf{x?sf] cnfjf cGo cfjZos ljQLo ;]jfx? ;d]t k|bfg ul/G5 .
3. Agriculture, Cooperative and Value Chain Banking (ACVC) -s[lif, ;xsf/L / d"No >[ªvnf a}+ls·_
Muktinath Bikas Bank introduced new vertical in the Bank – Agriculture, Cooperative and Value Chain (ACVC)
Banking, aims to address all types of farmers (small holders to commercial). It also aims to finance Agriculture
Value Chain with the objectives of financing all the actors within the eco-system.
Not only limited to agriculture, ACVC Banking aims to do wholesale lending, Green Financing and Value Chain
Financing. The basis objective of the ACVC Banking is to create an ecosystem within Muktinath Bikas Bank
to serve the requirement of individuals or enterprises across several levels of the value chain, including smallscale producers, processors, cooperatives, and distributors, and service companies and SMEs supporting them
by tailoring better loan products to specific client needs and avoiding lending based on collateral values alone.

o; ljsf; a}+sn] s[lif / ;xsf/L If]qdf nufgL lj:tf/ ug{ s[lif, ;xsf/L tyf d"No >[ªvnf a}+lsËsf] :yfkgf u/]sf] 5 . o;
dfkm{t s[lif If]qsf] ;du| ljsf; / lj:tf/sf] nflu s[lif If]qsf d"No >[ªvnfsf kIfx?nfO{ ;~hfndf hf]l8g] 5 . o;} dfkm{t
s[lif If]qdf v'b|f, yf]s / xl/t shf{ nufgL lj:tf/ ul/g] 5 .

Uniqueness: -ljlzi6tf_

The Bank is committed to provide the Deprived Sector Lending to the grounded communities through its separate
business wing named “Small and Micro Banking Department”. This includes the non-collateral loan provided to the
people of the remote areas on the group guarantee to uplift their socio-economic status.
The Bank has provided the credit facilities to more than 0.1 Million customers, out of which around 86% borrowers
are small & micro finance borrowers of which more than 90% are female clients.

o; ljsf; a}+sn] ;fgf tyf n3' a}+lsË dfkm{t Go"g cfo ePsf ju{ / ;d'bfodf ljQLo ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . nlIft ju{sf]
;fdflhs tyf cfly{s ljsf;sf] nflu ljgf lwtf] cGtu{t ;d"x hdfgL tyf JolQmut hdfgL klg shf{ k|bfg ug]{ u/]sf] 5 .
a}+sn] ! nfv eGbf a9L u|fxsx?nfO{ shf{ nufgL u/]sf] 5 . ;fgf tyf n3' a}+lsË cGtu{t s'n u|fxsx? dWo] *^ k|ltzt x'g'
x'G5 eg] () k|ltzt eGbf a9L dlxnf u|fxsx? x'g' x'G5 .

Commitment and Involvement: -k|ltj4tf / ;+nUgtf_

Muktinath Bikas Bank is a proud member of Global Alliance for Banking on Values (GABV) and endorses of Principles
for Responsible Banking (UNEP Finance Initiatives), Smart Campaign and Social Performance Task Force (SPTF).
The Bank believes in good governance and compliance as set by the regulators and the industry best practices.
To ensure the transparency and follow the inclusive governance, the Bank ensures disclosures of every material
decision that is required to maintain the transparency and good corporate governance.
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The Bank is fully committed to The Sustainable Development Goals as passed by UNGA in the year 2015. The
Bank shall undertake everything possible through its forces to achieve a better and more sustainable future for
all which includes global matters related to poverty, inequality, climate change, environmental degradation, peace
and justice. The 17 Goals are all interconnected, and in order to leave no one behind, it is important that we achieve
them all by 2030.

;'zf;g, cg'kfngf / kf/blz{tfdf a}+s ;bf em} k|ltj4 /x]sf] 5 . ;+o'Qm /fi6« ;+3n] to u/]sf] bLuf] ljsf; nIox?df cfkm\gf]
tkm{af6 ;Sbf] of]ubfg ug{ k|ltj4 /x]sf] 5 .

Muktinath Ecosystem -d'lQmgfy ;~hfn_

With a view to diversify the investment of the Bank, the Bank acquired the substantial stake of 58.02% in the
Muktinath Capital Ltd. (Former: Vibor Capital Limited) in year 2019 and 27.78% in Muktinath Krishi Company
Limited. These company together with Muktinath Bikas Bank forms “The Muktinath Eco-system”.
Muktinath Capital Limited (MCL) is one of the pioneer Investment/merchant Banks of Nepal licensed by
Securities Board of Nepal. It is principally engaged in Merchant Banking business and provides the services of
Registrar to Shares, Issue Management, Underwriting, Depository Participants, Portfolio Management Services
and other advisory services. MCL shall undergo all businesses related to Merchant banking in time to come with
maximizing revenue/income and is also planning efficiency to Launch Mutual Fund in accordance with Muktinath
Bikas Bank's plan and regulatory clearances.
Muktinath Krishi Company Limited (MKCL) was established in the year 2018 with an objective to promote the
market of the domestic agricultural products and predominantly engaged in the business of agricultural products
which includes the production, manufacturing, trading and marketing of the agro products. MKCL has long term
vision in partnering with the Bank and accomplish visionary goals of the MKCL to uplift Agro based businesses
in Nepal, acquire farmlands and grow organic farm products to reach end consumer for healthy wellbeing, bring
together all cooperatives of the country to collaborate for sustainable communities through affordable and quality
agriculture based products.
As Muktinath Bikas Bank had limitation in terms of providing market access, supplying good inputs and technology
to the members, the Bank had played a major role in establishing Muktinath Krishi Company Limited. With an
Authorized Capital of NRs. 1 billion and a Paid-Up Capital of NRs. 400 million, MKCL, promoted by a group of
adroit intellectuals, accomplished businessmen, and adept banking professionals, is a distinctive undertaking
possessing the merits of both commercial and philanthropic enterprises, possessing the potential to attain
astounding triumphs in all its proposed undertakings.

d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+sn] ljQLo ;]jfsf cnfjf ;DalGwt cGo If]qx?df nufgL u/L ;~hfn lj:tf/ ug]{ sfo{sf] yfngL u/]sf] 5 .
d'lQmgfy Soflk6n ln= nufgL tyf dr]{G6 a}+lsË ;DaGwL sfo{x? ug]{ u/L g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{af6 O{hfht k|fKt ;+:yf xf] . o;df
d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}s
+ n] %*=)@ k|ltzt ;]o/ nufgL u/L ;xfos sDkgLsf] ?kdf :yflkt u/]sf] xf] . o;n] lwtf]kq, sf]if Joj:yfkg
/ ljQLo k/fdz{ ;DaGwL sfo{x? ub{5 .
d'lQmgfy s[lif sDkgLsf] :yfkgf @)&% ;fndf ePsf] xf] . s[lif If]qsf] k|j4{g / ljsf;sf] nflu d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+ssf] cu'jfO{df
of] sDkgL ;~rfngdf NofOPsf] 5 .

Strengths: -;an kIfx?_
 Compliance -cg'kfngf_
 Governance -;'zf;g_
 Risk Management -hf]lvd

Joj:yfkg_
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Corporate Social Responsibility: -;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj_

The Bank is conscious towards human wellbeing and social values. Being a financial institution, it has been actively
contributing human, financial and moral support to numerous issues prevalent in the community and society.
The Bank believes that it has to maintain the ecosystem to return the portion of earnings that it has earned from
the society which would eventually make the world a better place to sustain.
Muktinath Bikas Bank has always stayed strong to its commitment to positively impact society and environment
in addition to valued customers, employees, investors and other stakeholders. In pursuit of the mission of being
the socially acceptable and environmentally friendly financial institution, the Bank has carried out various social
and environmental activities as a part of the corporate social responsibility. The Bank has long-term commitments
through its CSR activities for sustainable growth and livability.

d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+s dfgj / ;dfhsf] lxtsf] nflu sfo{ ug{ ;w}+ tt\k/ /x]sf] 5 . ;dfhsf] cfjZostf adf]lhdsf ;d:ofx?
;dfwfg ug{'sf] ;fy} jftfj/l0fo kIfdf klg ;r]t /x]sf] 5 . o;sf] nflu ljleGg k|sf/sf sfo{x?df of]ubfg lbPsf] 5 .
The Bank has active involvements in key CSR activities such as;
Cleaning Campaign: -;/;kmfO{ cleofg_
With the motto of “2 hours of a week for the nation”, every week, Bank employees get engaged in cleaning the
Bagmati River in Kathmandu and Pokhara Valley in Kaski. The cleaning campaign encompasses the spreading
awareness regarding the importance of clean and green society. The Cleaning campaign further extends to
different city and street cleaning once a month and many more.

of] ljsf; a}+ssf sd{rf/Lx? æxKtfsf] @ 306f /fi6«sf nfluÆ eGg] gf/f ;lxt :j:km"t{ ?kdf sf7df8f}+df afudtL ;/;kmfO{
/ sf:sLsf] kf]v/f ;/;kmfO{ cleofgdf ;lqmotfk"j{s ;xefuL x'g' ePsf] 5 . To;} u/L cGo :yfgx?df klg a}+ssf] ;lqmo
;xeflutf /x]sf] 5 .
Helping to maintain Green Ecosystem: -xl/trqm lgdf{0f ;xof]u_
The Bank is committed inline to SDG of UNGA on making the world sustainable through Green initiatives. The
Bank has made sufficient effort towards building Eco Parks by Roadside in coordination with Municipality in
Kathmandu and other places. We have made sufficient contribution to Government agencies on different tree
plantation efforts in and around Kathmandu and other cities.

o; ljsf; a}+sn] bLuf] ljsf; nIo cg'?k xl/trqm sfod /fVg :yfgLo lgsfosf] ;xsfo{df a[Iff/f]k0f / pBfg lgdf{0fdf
;xof]u u/]sf] 5 .
Financial & Business Literacy Program: -ljQLo / Joj;flos ;fIf/tf_
Being the financial institution, we feel that we are accountable to carry out the financial literacy program
to literate the citizens about the Banking and thrive the habit of saving amongst all. With this program we
intend to link the unbanked population to the Banking and uplift the socio economic status of these people.
Moreover we also initiate business literacy programs for our existing business clients and educate them for
proper and formal Banking and how to prosper their business using Banks network and support.

of] ljsf; a}+s Ps ljQLo ;+:yf ePsf]n] ljQLo tyf Joj;flos ;fIf/tf sfo{qmdx? ;~rfng ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . ljQLo
;]jfaf6 al~rt gful/sx?nfO{ ljQLo ;]jf lng / cfkm\gf] ;fdflhs tyf cfly{s cj:yf dfly p7fpg a}+lsË ;]jfsf] dxTj /
pkof]u af/] hfgsf/L u/fO{G5 .
Help and support to privileged communities: -ljkGg ;d'bfox?nfO{ ;xof]u_
The Bank has been actively involving its CSR activities towards helping under privileged communities and
their children with food shelter, scholarship programs, study materials, educational support and many more.
Regular and timely donations for possible seasonal clothes, material has been initiated by the Bank.

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&
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;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGtu{t o; ljsf; a}+sn] ;LdfGts[t / lk5l8Psf] ;d'bfox?nfO{ uf;, af; / skf; nufot lzIffdf
;xof]u ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .
Blood Donations and other relevant support: -/Qmbfg nufotsf sfo{qmdx?_
The Bank has been actively conducting medical support and care programs such as blood donations, eye care
programs and medical checkup camps for the needy ones.

o; ljsf; a}+sn] ljleGg cj;/x?df /Qmbfg nufotsf :jf:Yo ;DaGwL sfo{qmdx? ug]{ ub{5 .
Providing financial aid to orphanages/old age centers: -cgfy cf>d / a[4f>dx?nfO{ cfly{s ;xof]u_
The Bank has made noticeable effort in previous years to help Old age centers, voluntarily run and other
orphanage centers with adequate financial and material support.

cgfy cf>d / a[4f>dx?df cfly{s tyf cfjZostfg';f/sf] ;fdfu|Lx?sf] ;xof]u ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .
Support to District Administrations: -lhNnf k|zf;g sfof{nox?nfO{ ;xof]u_
The Bank has made numerous efforts in respect societal securities ensure through coordination with
local administrations. Providing CCTV vigilance support, Police patrolling materials and mediums, Roadside
assistance tools, and many more.

lhNnf k|zf;g tyf :yfgLo lgsfox?sf] ;dGjodf l;l;Sofd]/f, k|x/L u:tLsf] ;fdfu|Lx?, ;8s ;xhtfsf] ;fdfu|Lx? cflb
klg ;xof]u u/]sf] 5 .
Relief support: -/fxt ;xof]u_
The Bank has been very actively engaged in providing material relief support in relation to uncertain calamities
and disasters in affected areas, flood, storm, landslides and other uncertainties were looked after with relief
as soon as possible by the Bank. Due to COVID-19, Bank beefed up relief support as necessary to needy ones
with necessary Food grains, logistical support and others.

k|fs[lts ljklQdf k/]sf ju{ / ;d'bfonfO{ tt\sfn ljleGg k|sf/sf /fxt ;fdfu|Lx? ;xof]u u/]sf] 5 .
Health hazard and Disease awareness: -:jf:Yo hf]lvd tyf /f]u ;r]tgf_
The Bank has played role in creating awareness campaigns through organizing different camps to prevent
seasonal and non-seasonal diseases. Awareness regarding COVID-19, Cancer, Dengue, HIV and other diseases
are the examples which was recent role played by the Bank.

ljleGg k|sf/sf df};dL tyf cGo /f]ux?sf] af/]df ljleGg ;~rf/ dfWodaf6 ;r]tgf km}nfpg] sfo{df o; ljsf; a}+sn] e"ldsf
v]n]sf] 5 .
Traffic Awareness activities: -6«flkms ;r]tgf_
The Bank has undertaken huge steps to ensure Traffic awareness. Nepal is a road accident prone country, thus
Bank has initiated many roadside highway Boards, street Boards, local street buses with Traffic awareness
messages campaigns with high visibility to ensure maximum awareness to the general public.

g]kfn ;8s b'3{6gf w]/} x'g] b]zx? dWo]df kg]{ ePsf]n] ;jf/L ;~rfng / 6«flkms lgod ;DaGwL ljleGg k|sf/sf ;r]tgfd"ns
sfo{x?df ;xof]u ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .
The Bank has been engaged in various other activities through which it can provide enough contribution through
its available resources to help and cater the needy ones and also establish itself as socially acceptable and
recognizable brand.
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Corporate Governance: -;+:yfut ;'zf;g_

Muktinath Bikas Bank Limited is committed to maintain the highest level of the ethical standards, corporate
governance and compliance. The Bank believes that for us to prosper as the Bank an effective corporate
governance is indispensable. The Board of Directors and the Management strictly comply all the regulatory
norms issued by the central Bank and various other regulatory authorities. The corporate governance framework
encapsulates all the regulatory & legal requirements and also several best practices which aim at a high level of
business ethics for safeguarding the interest of depositors, investors and all other stakeholders. The Bank equally
believes in empowering the human capital through a better & healthy work place environment.
The Board of Directors of the Bank being the apex body accountable to the regulators, investors and all other
stakeholders including the society, sets the purpose of the Bank, the values with which it is guided, the strategies
with the combination the vision and mission and implement this in the business strategy.

d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+s pRr:t/sf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g / cg'kfngf sfod /fVg k|ltj4 /x]sf] 5 . o; a}+ssf] ;~rfns ;ldlt tyf
Joj:yfkg lgods lgsfox?sf] lgb]{zgsf] kfngf ug{ / u/fpg sl6j4 /x]sf] 5 . ;'zf;g / cg'kfngf ;lxt c;n a}+lsËsf
cEof;x?sf] sfof{Gjogn] pQd Joj;flos ;+:sf/sf] ljsf; ub{5 .
;~rfns ;ldlt a}+ssf] pRr lgsfo xf] . of] lgods lgsfo, nufgLstf{x? nufot ;a} lxtfu|fxLx? k|lt hjfkmb]xL x'g' kb{5 .
o;n] a}+ssf] nIo, p2]Zox? to ug]{, d"No / dfGotfx? :yflkt u/fpg] tyf /0fgLltx? ljsf; u/L a}+ssf] ;du| Joj;fo a[l4sf]
of]hgfx? ;d]t nfu' ug]{ ub{5 .
The Board: -;~rfns

;ldlt_

Composition of the Board of Directors (BOD)
The Board of Directors of the Bank comprise of six directors including three directors representing the promoters,
two directors from the public and one director as independent director. The Board consists of the following eminent
personnel having expertise of different sectors:

o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf ^ hgf x'g'x'G5, h;df # hgf ;+:yfks ;]o/wgLx? dWo]af6, @ hgf ;j{;fwf/0f ;]o/wgLx?
dWo]af6 / ! hgf :jtGq ;~rfns x'g'x'G5 .
1. Mr. Bharat Raj Dhakal, Chairman (Promoter) -cWoIf_
Mr. Dhakal, a resident of Aandhikhola Rural Municipality -6, Syangja district is renowned Banker and
management professional having done his Masters in Business Administration from Sikkim Manipal University.
He has been engaged with the Bank since inception as Founder member and CEO of the Bank and presently
Chairman of the Bank and Muktinath Krishi Company Ltd.

>L e/t/fh 9sfn cfFwLvf]nf ufpFkflnsf j8f g+= ^, :ofËhf lgjf;L Ps cg'ejL a}+s/ x'g'x'G5 . pxfFn] Joj:yfkg ljifodf
:gftsf]Q/ ug'{ ePsf] 5 . pxfF o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;+:yfks k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t /xL xfn a}s
+ -@)&^ d+l;/b]lv_ tyf
d'lQmgfy s[lif sDkgL lnld6]8sf] -@)&% efb|b]lv_ klg cWoIf x'g'x'G5 .
2. Mr. Gajendra Man Shrestha, Director (Promoter) -;~rfns_
Mr. Shrestha, a resident of Bidur Municipality -9, Nuwakot district is pioneer businessman in the field of Pharma
Industry having done his Bachelors in Commerce comes with adequate knowledge of Pharma Businesses. He
has been engaged as a director of the Bank since Poush 2072 BS (December 2015).

>L uh]Gb| dfg >]i7 ljb'/ gu/kflnsf j8f g+= (, g'jfsf]6 lgjf;L x'g'x'G5 . Joj:yfkgdf :gfts pxfF cf}iflw Joj;fodf ;+nUg
x'g'x'G5 . @)&@ ;fnb]lv o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf ;+:yfks ;]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug'{ ePsf] 5 .
3. Mr. Rabindra Man Shrestha, Director (Promoter) -;~rfns_
Mr. Shrestha, a resident of Putalibazar 1, Syangja district is pioneer businessman in the field trading of
consumable goods having done his Bachelor Degree from Tribhuwan University comes with adequate
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knowledge of Businesses. He has been engaged as a director of the Bank since Mangsir 2076 BS (December
2019).

>L /ljGb| dfg >]i7 k'tnLahf/ gu/kflnsf j8f g+= !, :ofËhf lgjf;L Ps k|ltli7t Joj;foL x'g'x'G5 . Joj:yfkgdf :gfts
pxfFn] ;+:yfks ;]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 ;~rfns ;ldltdf k|ltlglwTj ug'{ x'G5 . @)&^ ;fn d+l;/af6 pxfF ;+rfns ;ldltdf rog
x'g' ePsf] xf] .
4. Mr. Shaligram Mishra, Director (Public) -;~rfns_
Mr. Mishra, a resident of Kathmandu Metropolitan - 29, Ghattekulo is well known professional in Government
services having done his Masters degree and comes with adequate knowledge of social activities, government
regulations and bears sound personal relations for same. He has been engaged with the Bank as director of the
Bank since Mangsir 2076 BS (December 2019).

>L zflnu|fd ld> sf7df8f+} dxfgu/kflnsf j8f g+= @(, 36\6]s'nf], sf7df8f+} lgjf;L x'g'x'G5 . :gftsf]Q/ ug'{ ePsf] pxfF lghfdtL
;]jfaf6 lgj[t eO{ ljleGg ;fdflhs lqmofsnfkx?df klg ;+nUg x'g' x'G5 . @)&^ d+l;/b]lv pxfF o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;~rfns
;ldltdf ;j{;fwf/0f ;]o/wgLx?sf] tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug'{ ePsf] 5 .
5. Ms. Nirmala Kumari K.C. (Karki), Director (Public) -;~rfns_
Ms. K.C., a resident of Kathmandu Metropolitan -16, Balaju Kathmandu district is well known professional in
Banking having done her Bachelor in Business Administration and comes with adequate knowledge of external
and current affairs, banking norms and many more. She has been engaged with the Bank as a director since
Mangsir 2076 BS (December 2019).

>LdtL lgd{nf s'df/L s]=;L= -sfsL{_ sf7df8f+} dxfgu/kflnsf j8f g+= !^ afnfh', sf7df8f+} lgjf;L x'g'x'G5 . pxfFn] a}+lsË If]qsf]
/fd|f] cg'ej xfl;n ug'{ ePsf] 5 . Joj:yfkgdf :gfts pxfF @)&^ d+l;/b]lv o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf ;j{;fwf/0f
;]o/wgLx?sf] tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug'{ ePsf] 5 .
6. Mr. Shyam Sundar Sharma, Director (Independent) -;~rfns_
Mr. Sharma, a resident of Kathmandu Metropolitan -3, Bashundhara Kathmandu district is well known
professional in Government services having done his Master’s Degree (MBA & MPA) and comes with adequate
knowledge of external and current affairs, management theories and many more. He has been engaged with
the Bank as a director since Shrawan 2077 BS (August 2020).

>L Zofd ;'Gb/ zdf{ sf7df08f} dxfgu/kflnsf j8f g+= #, a;'Gw/f, sf7df8f+} lgjf;L x'g'x'G5 . Joj:yfkg / hgk|zf;gdf
:gftsf]Q/ ug{' ePsf] pxfF lghfdtL ;]jfaf6 ;]jf lgj[t eO{ ljleGg k|sf/sf Joj:yfksLo k/fdz{df cfj4 x'gx' 'G5 . @)&&
>fj0fb]lv o; ljsf; a}+ssf] :jtGq ;~rfnssf] ?kdf /xg' ePsf] 5 .
Board Meeting -;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s_
The Bank and Financial Institution Act, 2073 requires the Bank to convene at least 12 Board meetings during
the year and time interval between two meetings shall not be more than 2 months. In line with the provision,
during the year under review, the Bank has conducted 17 Board meetings.
The meeting of the directors is called by the Company Secretary by giving an appropriate notice well in advance
with the agendas to be discussed thereon.

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g, @)&# adf]lhd a}+ssf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s Ps jif{df Go"gtd !@ k6s a:g' kg]{ k|fjwfg
/x]sf] 5 . Ps a}7s / csf]{ a}7ssf] cjlw @ dlxgf eGbf a9L x'g' x'Fb}g . cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s !& k6s
a;]sf] 5 . sDkgL ;lrjn] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s af/] ;"rgf lbg] / tf]lsPsf k|:tfjx?df 5nkmn / lg0f{ox? x'g] ub{5g\ .
Committee of Directors -;~rfnsx?sf] ;ldlt_
To take the informed decision in the best interest of the Bank, the Board has constituted the various committees.
These committees are formed as per the Unified Directives of the Nepal Rastra Bank (The Regulatory Authority)
and work as per the terms of reference provided therein. Following are the committees of Directors of the Bank:
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;+:yfsf] lxtdf ;xL lg0f{ox? lng ;~rfnsx?sf] ;+of]hsTjdf lgDg adf]lhdsf ;ldltx? u7g ul/Psf 5g\ . oL ;ldltx?
g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd /x]sf 5g\ .
Audit Committee: -n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt_
The audit committee of the bank is comprised of three members, two directors from the Board as a coordinator
& a member respectively. Head Internal Audit is the member secretary. The Bank has an independent Internal
Audit Department under this committee. Internal Audit is an independent appraisal function within Bank to
examine and evaluate its activities as a service to the Bank. The basic objective of the bank’s Internal Audit
Department is to assist the management in the effective discharge of their responsibilities. It assists the bank
to accomplish its objectives by bringing a systematic and disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the
effectiveness of risk management, internal control and governance process. Every year the Internal Audit
department conducts audits of all the branches, departments and other units and segments of the bank
and reports its findings to the Audit Committee. The committee, based upon the audit reports and findings
provides the necessary guidance, suggestions, key risk areas, unidentified risks, control failures etc. within the
bank & recommendations to mitigate the same. Furthermore, the audit committee also recommends for the
appointment of the External Auditor of the Bank in line with the provisions of the Companies Act 2063 & Nepal
Rastra Bank Directives.
Six meetings of Audit Committee were held during the year.

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt # ;b:oLo /x]sf] 5 . o;df @ hgf ;~rfnsx? dWo] ! hgf ;+of]hs, ! hgf ;b:o / ;b:o ;lrjdf
cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ljefusf ljefuLo k|d'v /xg] Joj:yf 5 . cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ljefu o;} ;ldlt cGtu{t /xL :jtGq
?kdf sfo{ ug]{ ub{5 . cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ljefun] a}+ssf] b}lgs sfd sf/f]af/x?sf] hfFr ug'{sf] ;fy} eP u/]sf sdL
sdhf]/Lx? ;dod} klxrfg u/L hf]lvd Joj:yfkg, cfGtl/s lgoGq0f / cg'kfngfdf ;xof]u ub{5 .
cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] a}7s ^ k6s a;]sf] 5 .
Risk Management Committee: -hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt_
The Bank believes that for risk management to be truly effective, it is critical to develop the right values and
behaviours that will shape the way employees carry out their day-to-day duties and responsibilities as per the
approved policies, procedures and applicable prevailing laws. Compliance to the laws and regulators directions
has been the priority of the Bank since inception.
The Board of Directors of the Bank holds an apex responsibility for implementing the effective risk management
and internal control systems to safeguard the Bank’s assets. In this regard, the BoD has set up an independent
Risk Management committee of the Bank. The Board regularly assesses the principal risks of which the Bank
is exposed to and ensures the adequacy of risk mitigation tools through the Risk Management Committee. The
Board/Committee has established an effective Bank-wide Risk Management framework taking consideration
of the Bank’s size, scale and scope of operations as well as long-term strategic objectives. As stated above,
Business Lines/ Corporate Functions have been given the ownerships for the day to-day management of risk.
Among the key Board priorities, is the review of the Bank’s risk appetite and tolerance levels to keep pace
with current macroeconomic developments. The Board is supported by the Risk Management Committee to
discharge its risk management oversight. A separate Risk Management Department has been set in the Bank
which independently reports to Risk Management Committee and ultimately to the Board.
Four meetings of Risk Management Committee were held during this year.

o; ljsf; a}+sn] z'?jftb]lv g} hf]lvd Joj:yfkgdf ljz]if Wofg lbPsf] 5 . x/]s sd{rf/Ln] ;Dkfbg ug'{ kg]{ b}lgs
sfo{x?nfO{ ljleGg gLlt, lgod / lgb]{lzsfx?n] dfu{bz{g u/]sf] 5 . Ps hgf ;~rfns ;+of]hs, Ps hgf ;~rfns ;b:o
/ hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ljefusf] ljefuLo k|d'v ;b:o ;lrj /xg] u/L hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt u7g ul/Psf] 5 . of] ;ldltn]
a}+ssf] ;du| hf]lvd kIfx?sf] klxrfg ug]{ / tL hf]lvdx? Joj:yfkg ug{ ;~rfns ;ldlt dfkm{t Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbg]
ub{5 . hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ljefu o;} ;ldlt cGtu{t /xL :jtGqk"j{s sfo{ ub{5 . cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df of] ;ldltsf] $ cf]6f
a}7s ;DkGg ePsf 5g\ .
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The committee discharges the following risk management functions:
Risk Management Functions: -hf]lvd Joj:yfkg sfo{x?_
Risk management in the Bank includes risk identification, measurement and assessment, and its objective is
to minimize negative effects that risks can have on the financial result and capital of a Bank. Risk management
strategies include the transfer of risk, avoidance of risk, reduction of the negative effect of the risk and
acceptance of the consequences of a particular risk. The design of a risk management system depends
among other things, on its size, capital structure, complexity of functions, technical expertise, and quality of
Management Information System (MIS) and is structured to address both Banking as well as non-Banking risks
to maximize shareholders’ value.
Under the committee’s direction and oversight, the Bank’s management has been adopting the Risk
Management Policy to ensure business strategies, profitability and financial stability are in consistent with the
Bank’s strategies and risk appetite. The Bank separately reviews the credit risk, operation risk and market risk
to ensure that the Bank operate within the risk appetite expressed by the Risk Management Policy.

hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldltn] o; ljsf; a}+s leq lglxt hf]lvdx?sf] klxrfg, tL hf]lvdsf] c;/sf] dfkg / ljZn]if0f ug]{ tyf
;+efljt Ifltx?nfO{ Go"gLs/0f ug{ ljleGg tl/sfx? cjnDag ug]{ ;DaGwdf ;'emfjx? k]z ub{5 . hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] nflu
shf{ hf]lvd, ;~rfng hf]lvd, ahf/ hf]lvd nufotsf hf]lvdsf If]qx?nfO{ 5'6\6f 5'6\6} klg ljZn]if0f ug]{ ul/G5 .
Risk Management Techniques -hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf pkfox?_
The Bank adopts the following techniques for these specific type of the risks:
Credit Risk -shf{ hf]lvd_
The Bank exercises the following techniques in assessing the credit risk:





Strict adherence to Board approved policies.
Independent review of credit proposals by Central Credit Department and Risk Management Department.
Well-defined delegated authority levels.
Effective observance to post disbursal credit risk management techniques.

shf{ hf]lvd Go"gLs/0fsf] nflu ;~rfns ;ldltn] :jLs[t u/]sf] shf{ gLltnfO{ k"0f{ ?kdf kfngf ug]{÷u/fpg], s]Gb|Lo sfof{nosf]
shf{ ljefu tyf hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ljefun] :jtGqk"j{s shf{sf] ljZn]if0f ug]{, shf{ :jLs[ltsf] ;Ldf lgwf{/0f / shf{ nufgL
k"j{ / shf{ nufgL kZrft :ynut cg'udg / lgl/If0f ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .
Operational Risk -;~rfng hf]lvd_
The Bank has developed a framework for managing operational risk and evaluating the adequacy of capital
covering the Bank’s appetite and tolerance for operational risk, as specified through the policies for managing
this risk, including the extent and manner in which operational risk is transferred outside the Bank. It also
includes policies outlining the Bank’s approach to identifying, assessing, monitoring and controlling/mitigating
the risk.

a}+sn] ;~rfng hf]lvd Go"gLs/0fsf] nflu x/]s dlxgf l/kf]{l6Ë ug]{ kl/kf6L ljsf; u/]sf] 5 . o; cGtu{t k"FhL kof{Kttf
/ hf]lvd jxg Ifdtfsf] dfkg ug]{ ul/G5 . To;} u/L b}lgs sf/f]af/ ;~rfngdf cfpg ;Sg] hf]lvdx?sf] klxrfg,
ljZn]if0f, cg'udg, lgoGq0f / Joj:yfkg ;DaGwL sfo{x? ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .
Liquidity Risk -t/ntf hf]lvd_
Liquidity is crucial to the ongoing viability of any financial institution. The capital positions can have a telling
effect on institution’s ability to obtain liquidity, especially in a crisis. The Bank has adequate system for
measuring, monitoring and controlling liquidity risk. We evaluate the adequacy of capital given their own
liquidity profile and the liquidity of the markets. We also make use of stress testing to determine their liquidity
needs and the adequacy of capital. The objective of liquidity management is to ensure that Bank has sufficient
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funds to meet its contractual and regulatory financial obligations at all times. Basically the Bank adopts the
following norms for liquidity risk management
 Strict adherence to Basel II and NRB requirement to maintain the liquidity ratios above the regulatory
minimum.
 Keeping the close eye on the baking and economic scenario.

ljQLo ;+:yfdf t/ntf hf]lvd cToflws /xG5 . ;+s6sf] ;dodf t/ntf Joj:yfkg ug{ ;Sg' g} ;f] ;+:yfsf] ;antf xf] .
o;sf] nflu a}+sn] ;do ;dodf :6«]; hfFr ug]{ ub{5 . o;} u/L g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] tf]s]sf] dfkb08 adf]lhd t/ntf ;DaGwL
;"rsx?sf] Go"gtd ;LdfnfO{ sfod /fVg] u/]sf] 5 eg] b]zsf] cfly{s ultljlwx?nfO{ z'Id ?kdf ljZn]if0f u/L t/ntf ;DaGwL
hf]lvdnfO{ Joj:yfkg ul/Psf] 5 .
Foreign Exchange Rate Risk -ljb]zL ljlgdo b/ hf]lvd_
Because of the Bank’s exposure to foreign currency, foreign exchange risk management is a fundamental
component in market risk management of the Bank, it involves prudent management of foreign currency
positions in order to control, within set parameters, the impact of changes in exchange rates on the financial
position of the Bank. The following norms are adopted by the Bank to manage the exchange rate risk:
 Maintenance of the Net Open Position within the threshold expressed by the Liquidity Management
Framework.
 Revaluation of Open positions on a daily basis and analysis of the gains/losses.

o; ljsf; a}+sn] ljb]zL d'b|fsf] ljlgdo klg ug]{ ePsf]n] ljb]zL ljlgdo b/ hf]lvd klg /xG5 . of] hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] nflu
t/ntf Joj:yfkg ;+/rgf cg';f/ tf]lsPsf] clwstd ;Ldf ;Ddsf] ljb]zL d'b|f ;+lrtL / ;f]n] kfg{ ;Sg] nfe xfgLsf] b}lgs
u0fgf u/L slt ;+lrtL /fVg] jf g/fVg] af/]df lg0f{o u/L hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .
Interest Rate Risk -Aofhb/ hf]lvd_
The following norms are adopted by the Bank to manage the interest rate risk:
 Effective cost benefit analysis for the product development.
 Regular Net Interest Margin and Credit to Deposit Ratio monitoring.
 Gap analysis to check the measures for the mismatches between rate sensitive liabilities and rate
sensitive assets

Aofhb/ ;DaGwL hf]lvd Go"gLs/0fsf] nflu ljQLo ;]jfx?sf] nfenfut ljZn]if0fnfO{ ljz]if Wofg lbOPsf] 5 . shf{ tyf
lgIf]kdf v'b dflh{gsf] u0fgf b}lgs ?kdf u/L ;f]xL adf]lhd lg0f{ox? lng] ul/G5 .
Information Technology Risk -;"rgf k|ljlw hf]lvd_
The following norms are adopted by the Bank to manage the information technology risk:





Strict adherence to Board approved policies.
System Audit and checks on regular intervals.
Application of the latest technology in the global cyber security ecosystems.
Firewall, antivirus and Backups.

;"rgf k|ljlw ;DaGwL hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] nflu ;~rfns ;ldltn] :jLs[t u/]sf] gLltsf] k"0f{ ?kdf nfu' ug]{ u/fpg]
ul/Psf] 5 . ;fy} ;do ;dodf ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] hfFr / k/LIf0f ug]{ ul/G5 eg] kl5Nnf] ;dodf lelqPsf k|ljlwx?nfO{
k|of]udf NofO{ x'g ;Sg] ;+efljt hf]lvdx?sf] Go"gLs/0f ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&
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Capital Risk -k“"hLut hf]lvd_
The following norms are adopted by the Bank to manage the capital risk:
 Meeting the regulatory capital requirements.
 Monthly computation of Capital Adequacy Ratios under normal and stress conditions.

o; ljsf; a}+sn] k"FhLut hf]lvd Go"gLs/0fsf] nflu lgods lgsfon] tf]s] adf]lhdsf] dfkb08x? k'/f ug]{ / dfl;s ?kdf
ljleGg kl/l:yltdf k"FhL kof{Ktfsf] cj:yfsf] ljZn]if0f ug]{ ul/G5 .
Human Resource Facilities Committee: -dfgj ;+;fwg ;'ljwf ;ldlt_
The Human Resource Facilities Committee of the Bank works on the identification and addressing policies
and current trends of employee benefits issues, including the changes in legislation as well as enhanced
benefit programs, and use of the plans to remain competitive. The committee is coordinated by a director of
the Board having the Head Human Resource Department as a member secretory. The Committee reviews
and recommends for Board approval the Human Resources strategy including key HR objectives, plans and
workforce requirements, recruitment promotion, selection, transfer & placement norms and monitors the
implementation of same. The Committee also reviews, comments and reports to the Board regarding succession
plan for all critical and key positions and reviews development plans, talent retention and career development
for potential successors. Furthermore, the committee monitors and make all necessary recommendations to
the Board regarding the ethical standards and ensure that management has identified a process to ensure
compliance.
During the financial year, the Bank has conducted three Human Resource Facilities Committee meetings.

dfgj ;+;fwg ;'ljwf ;ldltn] dfgj ;+;fwgsf] jt{dfg cj:yf, ;'ljwfx?, kl/jlt{t pkqmdx?sf] ljZn]if0f u/L k|lt:klw{
of]hgfx? nfu' ug{ ;'emfj k]z ub{5 . o; ;ldltdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf ;~rfns ;+of]hs / dfgj ;+;fwg ljefusf k|d'v
;b:o ;lrj /xg] Joj:yf 5 . o; ;ldltn] dfgj ;+;fwg Joj:yfkgsf ljleGg kIf / cfofdx?sf] af/]df gLlt lgdf{0f ug]{ /
;f]nfO{ nfu' ug{ l;kmfl/; ub{5 . o; cjlwdf of] ;ldltsf] # cf]6f a}7s a;]sf] 5 .
AML/CFT Committee: -PPdPn÷l;Pkml6 ;ldlt_
Money Laundering is a major concern to the governments and regulatory authorities all over the world. It has
been recognized as a major social problem and crime by the governments around the world. The committee
ensures that the Bank complies with all the regulations under Asset (Money) Laundering Prevention Act, Asset
(Money) Laundering Prevention Rule & the Directives on AML/CFT issued by Nepal Rastra Bank. It reviews the
adequacy of the resources (including information technology tools) to identify, measure & mitigate the money
laundering issues and reports the same to the Board. The committee also reviews and reports to the Board the
existing methodology, policy, processes etc. and need for improvement to identify all kinds of money laundering
risks on timely manner. To discharge the oversight function of the committee, Bank has set up a separate
compliance department to review and monitor all the financial transactions occurring in the Bank. All the AML/
CFT issues are reported by the compliance department to the committee where the issues are discussed and
necessary guidance are issued to the management. Compliance department observes, identifies & reports
the committee the potential risks or any suspicious transactions within the Bank through regular committee
meetings.
Five meetings of AML/CFT Committee were held during this year.

;DklQ z'l4s/0f ljZjs} rf;f]sf] ljifo ePsf] 5 . o; ;ldltn] g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] hf/L u/]sf] lgb]{zgx?sf] kfngf ub}{
u/fpFb} ;f];+u ;DalGwt sf/f]af/x?sf] klxrfg, dfkg / Joj:yfkgsf pkfox? canDjg ug]{ tyf ;f]sf] l/kf]l6{Ë ug]{
sfo{x?? ub{5 . cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df o; ;ldltsf] % cf]6f a}7sx? a;]sf 5g\ . cg'kfngf ljefun] b}lgs sfo{x? gLlt
adf]lhd eP gePsf] hfFr ug]{ ub{5 .
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Committee of Management -Joj:yfkg cGtu{tsf ;ldltx?_

For the effective segregation of the duties, mitigation of the risk and smooth operation, the Bank has formulated
the following management committees:

a}+ssf] b}lgs sfd sf/jfxLx?nfO{ ;xh / ;/n ?kdf ;~rfng ug{, clwsf/x?sf] ljefhg u/L hf]lvdnfO{ Joj:yfkg ug{
a}+s Joj:yfkgn] Joj:yfkgdf /x]sf sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;xeflutfdf ljleGg ;ldltx? u7g u/]sf] 5 .
1. Assets Liability Committee (ALCO) -;DklQ bfloTj ;ldlt_
ALCO is the committee of the senior executives, and nominated department heads and is responsible
for establishing, documenting and enforcing all policies that involve asset and liability management,
such as liquidity, interest rate, foreign exchange, commodity and equity risk. The major responsibility of
the committee includes management of liquidity position, foreign currency exposure, borrowing/lending
position, investment position of the Bank, oversee the maturity profile and mix of incremental assets and
liabilities and reviewing other aspects as mandated the NRB directives.
Thirty-Five ALCO meetings were held during the year.

;DklQ bfloTj ;ldlt k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] ;+of]hsTjdf pRr Joj:yfkg tyf dgf]lgt ljefuLo k|d'vx?sf] ;+nUgtfdf
u7g ul/Psf] 5 . of] ;ldltn] a}+ssf] t/ntfsf] cj:yf, Jofhb/, ljb]zL ljlgdo b/, shf{ tyf nufgLsf] cj:yf / ;DklQ
tyf bfloTj cGtu{t /x]sf ljleGg kIfx?sf] Joj:yfkg ug]{ sfo{ ub{5 . cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df of] ;ldltsf] #% cf]6f a}7s
;DkGg ePsf 5g\ .
2. Recruitment Committee -kbk"lt{ ;ldlt_
Deputy Chief Executive Officer, Assistant Chief Executive Officer and Head Human Resource Department
forms the Recruitment Committee as per the Employee Bylaws of the Bank. The committee discusses and
decides all the matters relating to the human resources requirement starting from vacancy announcement,
conducting the examination and interview and recruiting the suitable candidate. The committee also
discusses and decides the matter related to performance appraisals, promotion & capacity enhancement
of the employees.
Seventy-Eight meetings of the Recruitment Committee were held during the year.

dfgj ;+;fwg kl/k"lt{ ;DaGwL sfo{x? ug{ gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] ;+of]hsTjdf ;xfos sfo{sf/L k|d'v ;b:o /
dfgj ;+;fwg ljefu k|d'v ;b:o ;lrj /xg] u/L of] ;ldlt u7g ul/Psf] 5 . cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df of] ;ldltsf] &* cf]6f
a}7sx? ;DkGg ePsf 5g\ .
3. Financial Direction Committee -cfly{s lgb]{zg ;ldlt_
Financial Direction Committee is formed as per the requirement of the Financial Bylaws of the Bank and
comprise of the officials prescribed by the bylaws which is chaired by the Chief Executive Officer. The
Financial Direction committee is responsible to approve the expenses up to the threshold prescribed by the
bylaws considering the rationale, nature and requirement of the procurement.
Thirty-Five meetings of the Financial Direction Committee were held during the year.

a}+ssf] cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfnLdf ePsf] Joj:yf adf]lhd k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] ;+of]hsTjdf of] ;ldlt u7g ePsf]
5 . o; ;ldltn] cfjZostf / cf}lrTosf] cfwf/df vl/b ;DaGwL lg0f{ox? ub{5 . cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df of] ;ldltsf] #%
cf]6f a}7s a;]sf] 5 .
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4. Credit Committee: -shf{ ;ldlt_
As a part of management of the credit related risk, the Bank has formed the credit committee which
comprises of the senior executives and other nominated personnel. The credit committee evaluates the loan
application, the underlying risk and approves the credit limit of the borrower in case it exceeds the threshold
as delegated by the Board.
Forty-Seven meetings of the Credit Committee were held during the year.

a}+sn] shf{ ;DaGwL lg0f{ox? ug{ shf{ ;ldlt u7g u/]sf] 5 . o; ;ldltdf pRr Joj:yfkg tyf cGo dgf]lgt ljefuLo
k|d'vx? ;b:o /xg] Joj:yf 5 . cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df of] ;ldltsf] $& cf]6f a}7s a;]sf] 5 .
5. Management Committee: -Joj:yfkg ;ldlt_
The management committee is the committee of the senior executives and nominated department heads.
The management committee meets every week and develops the strategies, identifies the existing issues
with which the business and operations of the Bank is governed and reviews the day to day business growth
of the Bank. The committee oversees the performance of the branches in line with the budget and Bank’s
mission, identifies the gap and implements the short term strategy to overcome them.
Thirty Nine meetings of the Management Committee were held during the year.

a}+ssf] pRr Joj:yfkg tyf dgf]lgt ljefuLo k|d'vx? ;dfj]z u/L Joj:yfkg ;ldlt u7g ul/Psf] 5 . of] ;ldltsf]
a}7s ;fKtflxs ?kdf a:g] ub{5 . ;ldltn] ;fKtflxs sfo{ k|ultsf] ;dLIff / cfufdL /0fgLltx? lgdf{0f ug]{ ub{5 .
cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df of] ;ldltsf] #( cf]6f a}7s ;DkGg ePsf 5g\ .

Strategic Direction -/0fgLlts lbzf_

The Bank with its strong Brand Name emphasizes to build everlasting relationships with its stakeholders. The
Bank is committed to retain its brand name in whatsoever condition and achieve milestones in all scenarios of
business. The Bank is committed to its socioeconomic thrust of business and aims to retain and increase its
spot in the industry and market share with inclusive product reach to all components of the society. The Bank
is focused to partner with its subsidiary companies investment partners, cooperatives, microfinances and other
financial and no financial institutions for effective reach into the population of the county and aims to reduce bar
of geographical reach. From providing finance for projects of national interest, to supporting the private sector with
value-added services with our sizable exposure in Micro and Rural Finance. The Bank takes pride in the cuttingedge product lines and dedicate substantial resources to develop new and better ways to enhance individual,
modern Banking experience as well as Micro Banking. The Bank continually strives to find better ways to serve,
contribute, and make a difference in the communities that the Bank serves by providing diversified service to all
arenas of Banking like Modern and Micro in alliance with the latest and state of the art technology.

u|fxsx?nfO{ pTs[i6 ;]jfsf] dfWodaf6 bL3{sflng ;DaGw :yflkt ug'{ o; ljsf; a}+ssf] pRr k|fyldstf /x]sf] 5 . /fHosf
k|fyldstfx?df ;xof]u k'Ug] u/L lghL If]qnfO{ ljQLo ;]jf k|bfg u/L ;fgf tyf n3' a}+lsË If]qnfO{ klg ;d]6\b} cfly{s ljsf;df
6]jf k'of{pg' of] ljsf; a}+ssf] /0fgLlt /x]sf] 5 . cfw'lgs k|ljlwx?sf] k|of]u ub}{ a}+sn] k|bfg ug]{ ;]jfsf] :t/ a[l4 u/L ;a}
k|sf/sf ;]jfx?nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbO{g] 5 .
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Our Priorities -xfd|f] k|fyldstfx?_
Retail Banking combined with responsible
banking & community based lending

-;d'bfodf cfwfl/t lhDd]jf/ a}+ls·_
As a leading development Bank, Muktinath Bikas Bank
aims on creating an exemplary banking system driven
by transparency and ethical conduct. The areas of work
of the Bank includes establishment of functioning and
fair financial system, supporting the small and medium
clients that matter the most from a development point
of view.
As the market is ever changing, we make sure that we
as a Bank is evolving as per the situation in terms of
our operation and expectations from the stakeholders.
Timely assessment are conducted to ensure strategic
intent.
This year global pandemic COVID- 2019 have impacted
a lot on the overall business and market scenario.
Considering the situation, the Bank sorted out various
strategies to better place the Bank’s services and
products to the general public. With proper screening
of the current scenario, the Bank came up with the
following key insights regarding the stakeholders:
 The Bank focus shall not only be limited to short
term profit maximization, but also long term value
creation.
 More customer driven products and services to
be presented in the market being in line with the
guidelines forwarded by NRB.
 Broader role of the Board in implementation of
strategies fit for the sustainable banking.

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

of] ljsf; a}+s, ljsf; a}+sx? dWo]df ;a} eGbf 7"nf] ePsf]
x'gfn] cfkm"nfO{ cem} kf/bzL{ / lhDd]jf/ agfO{ cufl8 a9fpg]
k|of; u/sf] 5 . kf/blz{tf / g}lts d"No tyf dfGotfx?nfO{
cfTd;fy ub}{ ljz'4 ?kdf ;a} tx / tKsfsf u|fxsx?nfO{
ljQLo ;]jf k|bfg ug]{ 5 . ;do / kl/l:yltsf] dfu adf]lhd
cfkm"nfO{ ultzLn agfO{ ;]jfx?df ljljlws/0f / cBfjlwstf
ug]{ tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgodgdf k|ltj4 /xL ;]jf lj:tf/
ug]{ k|fyldstf /fv]sf] 5 .
Cyber and Data Security -;fOa/ / 8f6f ;'/Iff_
The Bank always kept data security of the
customers a priority and have also worked
time and again to be updated with latest technology
and system incorporation within the organization.

a}+sn] u|fxsx?sf] tYofFsx?nfO{ pRr k|fyldstfsf] ;fydf
uf]Ko / ;'/lIft /fVg] sfo{ u/]sf] 5 . kl5Nnf] ;dosf k|ljlwx?sf]
k|of]u / a}slNks Joj:yfdf ;d]t cBfjlws /x]sf] 5 .
Customer Satisfaction -u|fxs ;Gt'li6_
Customer Satisfaction is among the ultimate
goals of the Bank’s products and services.
Innovation in product’s features and services are
constantly updated for creating customer loyalty for
long term.

u|fxssf] ;Gt'li6 g} o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;]jfsf] clGtd nIo xf] .
a}+sn] ;~rfngdf NofPsf hlt klg ;]jfx? 5g\ / tL ;]jfdf
cBfjlwstf u/]sf] 5, ;du|df u|fxssf] ;Gt'li6sf] nflu g} xf] .
o;af6 u|fxsx?;+usf] cgGt ;DaGw :yflkt ul/g]5 .
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Digital Innovation -l8lh6n gjLgtf_
Digital Innovation is the core strategy of
the Bank and also key factor for customer
excellence. As per the need of the scenario, the bank
have followed international standards for deliverable of
digital products and systems to the customers.

u|fxsx?nfO{ :t/Lo / e/kbf]{ ;]jf k|bfg ug{ k|ljlwsf] k|of]u
clgjfo{ h:t} ePsf] 5 . gjLgtd k|ljlwsf] k|of]un] sfo{ /
;]jfdf a9L ;xhtf k|bfg ub{5 . o; ljsf; a}+sn] cGt/f{li6«o
:t/sf l8lh6n k|ljlwsf] k|of]udf ljz]if hf]8 lbPsf] 5 .

Corporate Governance -;+:yfut ;'zf;g_
For the long term sustainability and improved
performance, the Bank strictly believe in
transparency and having strong corporate governance
process and policies.

a}+sn] ;+:yfsf] bLuf]kgf / pRr :t/sf] k|ultsf] nflu kf/blz{tf
/ ;'zf;gnfO{ pRr k|fyldstfdf /fv]sf] 5 . oL s'/fx?nfO{
cfkm\gf] gLlt tyf sfo{ z}nLdf ;dfj]z u/L nfu' klg u/]sf] 5 .

Know us a little Better -xfdLnfO{ cem} lrGg' xf];\===_
Being the leading development Bank of Nepal, Muktinath Bikas Bank serves around 0.75 million customers (both
individual and business included), from 137 branches all around Nepal.

d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+ssf] xfn & nfv %) xhf/ eGbf a9L u|fxs ;b:ox? x'g'x'G5 eg] pxfFx?n] b]z e/ /x]sf !#& cf]6f zfvfx?af6
xfd|f] ;]jf lnO{ /xg' ePsf] 5 .

Our Values -xfd|f] dfGotfx?_
At Muktinath, our values are the guiding principles for how we work. All employees of Muktinath
Bank comply with the core values of the Bank while conducting any kind of work related
tasks. That’s the way we do what we do.

d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+sdf sfo{/t ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx?n] ænIodf s]Gb|Lt, kl/0ffdd'vL, lhDd]jf/L / ;j{lxtÆ nfO{
cfkm\gf] d"n dfGotfsf] ?kdf cfTd;fy u/L ;]jf k|bfg ub{5g\ . of] dfGotfx? a}+s sd{rf/Lx?sf] nflu dfu{
bz{s l;4fGtx? x'g\ .

Goal Focused

Result Oriented
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Ownership in the tasks
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Well- Being

Our SDGs Commitments
-bLuf] ljsf; nIox?df k|lta4tf_
The United Nations Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) provide a historic opportunity to unite all the global
stakeholders to fight for the causes such as remove extreme poverty, fight inequality and save the planet. The
Bank’s primary focus is also responsible banking and hence considers in contribution to implementation of SDGs
that will strengthen environment for doing business. Recognizing that, the Bank have set various targets and
make contributions to the causes that supports the sustainable goals of United Nations.
Considerable contributions of NPR 2,422,724 (equivalent to USD 20,105.59) have been made in the various goals
among the SDGs alone for FY 2076/77 (FY 2019/2020). A summary for the contributions made by the Bank in
line with the SDG’s are as below:

;+o'Qm /fi6« ;+3n] lgwf{/0f u/]sf] bLuf] ljsf;sf nIox?df o; ljsf; a}+sn] klg k|ltj4tf hgfPsf] 5 . of] ljQLo ;+:yf ePsf]n]
pko'Qm / ;fGble{s nIox?df 7f]; of]ubfg lbg] k|of; u/]sf] 5 .

Our Direct SDGs Contributions
Clean Water
and Sanitation
13.30%

Zero Hunger
29.26%
Grand Total
NPR.2,422,724

Climate Action
4.63%

Quality Education
21.31%

No Poverty
3.71%

Good Health
and Well Being
27.80%

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&
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Our Human Capital Index -dfgj ;+;fwg_
The Bank comprises the diversified portfolio of Human Capital mix with good concentration of demographic
components of the society. The Bank is committed to fair practices of inclusiveness and encourages marginal
groups with qualitative attributes for working with it and its organizational ambitions.

o; ljsf; a}+sn] of]Uo / ;Ifd JolQmx?nfO{ /f]huf/Lsf] cj;/ k|bfg u/]sf] 5 . ef}uf]lns tyf n}+lus ;dfgtfsf] cfwf/df
;LdfGts[t ju{ / ;d'bfonfO{ k|fyldstf lbPsf] 5 . o; ;+:yfdf @)&& cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dd s'n !,$#^ hgf sd{rf/Lx? sfo{/t
x'g' x'G5 . s'n sd{rf/Lsf] sl/j #* k|ltzt dlxnf sd{rf/Lx? x'g'x'G5 eg] @) b]lv $) jif{ pd]/ ;d"xsf sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;+Vof
(^ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 .
As of FY 2076/77 (2019/20)
S.N

Particulars

No. of Staffs

1

Male Staffs

884

2

Female Staffs

552

Age Wise Staffs As of FY 2076/77 (2019/20)
S.N
Age Group
No. of Staffs
1
Below 20 yrs
10
2
20-30 yrs
858
3
30-40 yrs
512
4
40-50 yrs
49
5
Above 50 yrs
7
Total
1,436

Gender Wise

Age Wise

Female Staffs 38%
Male Staffs 62%

Below 20 yrs 1%
20 to 30 yrs 60%
30 to 40 yrs 36%

Business and Learning Summit 2020
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40 to 50 yrs 3%
Above 50 yrs 0.0%

One with the primary interest -ljz]if rf;f]_
A stakeholder is a party that has an interest in a company and can either affect or be affected by the business.
We know that creation of amicable relationship with the stakeholders enables us to sustain in long term, deliver
our business strategies and create organizational value.
The creation of value is crucial for relationship management with stakeholders. At Muktinath, serious consideration
for the expectation of various kinds of stakeholders is taken into matter. Combined efforts on collection of
feedbacks, our part to listen & act have enables to create a trustworthy organization.
Below is the representation for the briefly summarized expectations from our key stakeholders:

a}+sn] cfkm\gf] ;/f]sf/jfnfx?sf] rf;f]nfO{ ljz]if Wofg lbPsf] 5 . oL ;/f]sf/jfnfx?sf] cfjZostf, rfxgf / /f]hfO{ cg';f/sf]
;]jf tyf k|ltkmn lbO{ ck]Iffx? k'/f u/]df dfq a}+ssf] ;]jf bLuf] x'g] s'/fdf k"0f{ hfgsf/ /xsf] 5 . o; ljsf; a}+sn] cfkm\gf]
;/f]sf/jfnfx?sf] ?kdf nufgLstf{x?, u|fxsx?, sd{rf/Lx?, ;/sf/ tyf lgods lgsfo / ;d'bfonfO{ dfg]sf] 5 .

Our Stakeholders and their Expectations
Investors
(Shareholders & Debt holders)

1

 Positive financial return
 Value maximization
 Transparent and timely
communication

Customers

2

 High value and high quality products & services
 Customer centric approach with high
responsiveness in terms of behavior.

Employees

3

 Compensation & Benefits (both monetary
& non-monetary)
 Healthy & Safe working environment
 Effective Job Evaluation & Appraisal system

Government & Regulators

4

 Taxes & GDP
 Ethical Conduct
 Corporate Governance & Risk Management
 Responsible financial products & Services

Communities

5

 Taxes & GDP
 Job Creation
 Economic Development
 Health and Safety.
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1. Value Added Statement
The value-added statement shows how much value (wealth) has been created by the bank through utilization
of its capacity, capital, manpower and other resources and allocated the same to the stakeholders, employees,
government, community, shareholder and expansion and growth of the Bank.
Value added statement depicts the profit generated by collective effort of management, employees, capital
and its utilization which is distributed among its various stakeholder.
In NPR Million
Particulars

2076/77

Interest Earned

Other Operating Expenses

Change(%)

6,592.49

5,118.60

28.79%

551.72

637.52

-13.46%

4,333.11

3,223.83

34.41%

Other Income
Interest Expenses

2075/76

457.60

376.90

21.41%

2,353.50

2,155.40

9.19%

316.86

146.05

116.96%

2,036.65

2,009.36

1.36%

895.80

684.49

30.87%

316.96

417.62

-24.10%

7.07

8.56

-17.38%

670.69

681.34

-1.56%

Reserves and Accumulated Profits

29.64

166.26

-82.17%

Depreciation and Amortization

131.83

106.28

24.04%

(15.35)

(55.20)

-72.19%

2,036.65

2,009.36

1.36%

Value Added by Banking Services
Impairment charge for loans and other losses
Gross Value Added

Application Statement
To Employees
Salaries and other benefits
To Government
Income Taxes
To Community
Corporate Social Responsibility
To Shareholders
Dividend & Bonus Shares
To Expansion and Growth

Deferred Taxation
Total of Value-Added allocation

The value added by the Bank stood at NPR 2,036.65 Million as on Asar End 2077 compared to NPR 2,009.36
Million in previous year.
For the year ended Asar 2077 the application statement comprises of value addition to various stakeholders
of the Bank. The current value addition of 43.98% has been apportioned to employees of the bank for the
salaries and other benefit which is followed by the shareholders by 32.93% for dividends. The government,
expansion and growth of the bank and community received 15.56%, 7.17% and 0.35% of total value addition.

Application of Value Added

To Shareholders, 32.93%
To Expansion and Growth, 7.17%
To Employees, 43.98%
To Government, 15.56%
To Community, 0.36%
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2. Market Value Added
Market value is the difference between the market value and total book value of the bank. It shows the
difference between the current market value of the bank and capital contributed by investors. It is the sum of
all capital claims held against the bank plus the market value of debt and equity. Positive market value added
depicts the bank has added value.
Particulars

In NPR
2075/76

2076/77

Market price per share

312

370

43.25

30.65

13,493.97

11,339.61

134.53

145.18

43.25

30.65

Total Book value (In Million)

5,818.46

4,449.50

Market Value Added (In Million)

7,675.51

6,890.11

Number of shares
Total Market value (In Million)
Book value per share
Number of shares

The total market value of the Bank has increase by NPR 2,154.36 Million and has reached to NPR 7,675.51.
Similarly, the total book value of the shares stands at NPR 5,818.46 Million which saw the rise of 30.77%. With
the increase in market value of shares and book value of shares of the Bank the total market value added in
the FY 2076-77, has reached to NPR 7,675.51 Million as compared NPR 6,890.11 Million in the previous year.

3. Economic Value Added
Economic Value Added (EVA) is a financial performance measurement tool developed by Stern Stewart & Co.
which is an estimate of a Bank’s economic profit, or the value created in excess of the required return of the
Bank’s shareholders. EVA is the profit earned by the Bank less the cost of financing the Bank’s capital.
Particulars

In NPR Million
2075/76

2076/77

Net operating profit after tax

707.41

856.17

Average Shareholders' fund

5,133.98

4,037.54

Cost of capital Employed %*

12%

12%

616.08

484.50

91.33

371.66

Cost of capital Employed
Economic Value Added

The bank has generated Economic Value Added of NPR 91.33 Million as on Asar 2077 which was NPR 371.66
Million on Asar 2076. Cost of capital employed is assumed to be averaging around 12% which is slighly higher
than the risk-free rate due to inclusion of market risk premium.
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COVID-19: Regaining
Strength & Growing Stronger Together

-sf]le8–!(M k'g:yf{kgf / ;antf_

The Novel Corona Virus have changed the way we
lived our daily life. Apart from health, the Corona Virus
have created huge impact on the major economies
of the world. The World Health Organization declared
COVID-19 as a pandemic on March 11, 2020 (Falgun
28, 2076). Accordingly, in Nepal, the Government took
crucial decision of nationwide lockdown in various
phases starting from Chaitra 11, 2076 (March 24,
2020).
Due to the severity of both the pandemic and the
lockdown caused by it, the economy of the country was
massively affected. Due to restriction of movement
of people, good & resources, business were hugely
affected and so did the people associated with it. Cash
crunch, inability to pay for even basic supplies created
uncertainty for many people. Our customers also faced
similar uncertainties.
Despite the situation, we have always cared for
our customers as well as our employees. We made
strategies to overcome the challenge and provide
an undifferentiated service to our customers. The
initiatives taken by us during this COVID-19 pandemic
are briefly presented below:

gf]j]n sf]/f]gf efO{/;n] xfdL ;a}sf] lbgrof{nfO{ kl/jt{g u/L
lbPsf] 5 . o;n] xfd|f] :jf:Yo nufot ljZj cy{tGqnfO{ g} 7"nf]
c;/ kf/]sf] 5 . g]kfn ;/sf/n] r}q !!, @)&^ b]lv cfXjfg
u/]sf] aGbfaGbLdf o; ljsf; a}+sn] cfkm\gf] ;]jf ;~rfngdf
ckgfPsf /0fgLltx? lgDg adf]lhd /x]sf 5g\ .
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Branch & ATM Services

-zfvf ;~rfng / Pl6Pd ;]jf_
Mukinath Bikas Bank have always focused on serving
customers better despite of difficult situations.
Although Bank’s customers were requested to use
Bank’s digital platforms for banking from time and again
during the lockdown & pandemic, Bank’s branches &
ATMs were opened for customers. Branches operated
on schedule basis during the first phase of the
lockdown followed by full branches operating after the
lockdown was lifted. All the Bank’s ATM booths were
operated 24/7 serving the customers. Branches and
ATMs were thoroughly sanitized and precautions were
taken to ensure the safety and wellbeing of employees
and customers.

aGbfaGbLsf] ;dodf :yfgLo lgsfosf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd zfvfx?
Tfflnsf cg';f/ vf]lnP eg] u|fxsx?nfO{ Pl6Pd d]l;gsf] k|of]u
ug{ cg'/f]w ul/of] . Pl6Pd ePsf] :yfgdf :oflg6fO{h/sf]
Joj:yf u/L ;fjwfgLsf ;fy lg/Gt/ ;+rfngdf NofO{of] .
aGbfaGbLsf] ;xhtf kl5 ;a} zfvfx?af6 k"0f{ ?kdf ;]jf k|bfg
ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .
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Sanitization & Social Distancing

-lgd{nLs/0f / ;fdflhs b"/L_

The health of the employees & customers is the prime concern of the Bank
during this pandemic. Sanitation kits such as masks, globes, sanitizer, face
shield, hand wash were provided to each employees at branch, regional office
and department level. Sanitizer dispensing unit were also placed at ATM Booths
and branch premises for customers/visitors to use. Thermal gun was also kept
for temperature check for both visitors and employees at branches. Our staffs
also ensured adequate sanitization of ATMs and Branches at frequent intervals.
Adequate social distancing was maintained by Bank’s staff while servicing every
customer who visits us.

u|fxs tyf sd{rf/Lx?sf] :jf:YonfO{ klxnf] k|fyldstfdf /fvL df:s, k~hf, :ofgL6fO{h/,
km];l;N8, xft w'g] Joj:yf / lgoldt sfo{sIfx? lgd{nLs/0f ug]{ sfo{x? ul/of] . To;}
u/L sfof{no leq k|j]z ug]{ JolQmsf] Hj/f] gfKg] Joj:yf ldnfO{of] . ;]jf ln+bf jf lb+bf /
sd{rf/Lx? aLrdf klg oy]:6 b'/L sfod u/L sfo{ ug]{ Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 .

Work from Home Access -3/af6 sfd ug]{ Joj:yf_

Employees were provided with Work from Home Access to keep the Bank
operation running. The work from home access was provided with the
vision that the service shall not be affected in any situation and employees
could also be constantly in touch with what was happening at the work.
Virtual Meetings/Trainings were continued to be placed all at the comfort
of the being at home.

o; cjlwdf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ O{G6/g]6sf] dfWodaf6 3/af6} sfd ug]{ Joj:yf ul/of] .
o;n] ubf{ u|fxsx?nfO{ lbg' kg]{ ;]jfdf sdL x'g lbOPg . To;} u/L sd{rf/Lx?sf]
a}7s / tflnd klg cgnfO{gaf6 g} ;DkGg ul/of] .

Digital Communication & Awareness

-l8lh6n ;+rf/ / ;r]tgf_

The Bank constantly made posts regarding COVID awareness tips
and posted on all their social media platforms. Similar messages were
communicated to customers via bulk email. All the notices of the Bank
were made available in the Bank’s website and social media platforms for
customers to know about any updates regarding the Bank.

a}+sn] sf]/f]gf af/]df tyf cGo ;Gb]zx?nfO{ ;fdflhs ;~hfnx? dfkm{t lgoldt
?kdf ;r]tgf hufpg] sfo{ u/L /Xof] . To;} u/L ;r]tgfsf] nflu O{d]n / df]afO{n
;Gb]zx?sf] klg k|of]u ul/of] . a}+ssf] cBfjlws cj:yf / hfgsf/Lx?sf] nflu
j]j;fO{6 tyf ;fdflhs ;~hfnx?sf] w]/} g} pkof]u ul/Psf] lyof] .
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New Products & Services -gof“ ;]jf / ;'ljwfx?_

Bank introduced new products and services during the period
of Pandemic. From non-collateral loans for professionals, low
interest bearing loans to Digital product’s added features (Fixed
Deposit, E-KYC & Remittance). The Bank launched Online fixed
deposit, through which customers could open their fixed deposit
account without visiting the branch. Also, the Bank introduced a
deposit calculator that was designed to calculate the returns for
the customers on their deposits. Both of the online fixed deposit
& Deposit Calculator was hosted on the Bank’s website for easy
accessibility by customers. E- Teller was launched from all branches
that could help customers to withdraw cash without cheque at
Bank’s premised.

a}+sn] o; cjlwdf gofF ;]jfx? klg yk u/]sf] 5 . ljgflwtf] shf{x?,
Go"g Jofhb/df shf{ ;]jfx?, cgnfO{gaf6} vftf vf]Ng ;lsg], O{–s]jfO{;L,
/]ld6\ofG; vftfdf hDdf ug{ ;lsg], j]j;fO{6 dfkm{t art vftfdf kfpg]
Jofhsf] u0fgf cfkm}n] ug{ ;Sg] Joj:yf, r]sa's ljgf O{6]n/ dfkm{t vftfdf
/x]sf] /sd lemSg ;Sg] Joj:yf klg o;} cjlwdf ;~rfngdf NofOPsf] 5 .

Business Process Automation -:jrflnt sfo{ k|s[of_

The zero contact method has to be applied within the employees, for which the Bank introduced a paperless,
online approval system names Business Process Automation Model where the Bank’s staff could process files,
place approvals and so on.

a}+sn] ljutdf sfuhdf lk|G6 u/L :jLs[ltsf] k|s[of ug]{ u/]sf]df ;f]nfO{ cgnfO{gaf6} :jLs[t x'g] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 .

Business Continuity Management -sfo{ lg/Gt/tf Joj:yfkg_

The Bank introduced policy regarding Business Continuity Plan 2077 and circulated to all staffs. The plan depicts
the scenarios and what should be the guidelines for the employees and departments to act in case of emergencies.

c;xh jf c;fdfGo kl/l:yltdf a}+ssf] ;]jf tyf sfo{x?nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbg] af/]df of]hgf :jLs[t u/L nfu' ul/Psf] 5 .

Relief from interest payment -u|fxsnfO{ shf{sf] Aofhdf 5'6_

Many of the Bank’s customers who were struggling to fulfill their EMI to the bank due to their poor economic
condition and loss on income due to this COVID 19 were helped by the Bank by relief of the interest payment to
the Bank.

aGbfaGbLsf] uDeL/ c;/df k/]sf shf{ u|fxsx?nfO{ Jofhdf 5'6 / /fxt lbOPsf] 5 .

Policies revision for Business Loans -Joj;flos shf{df gLlt kl/dfh{g_

Keeping in mind that many businesses were severely affected by COVID Pandemic, the Bank introduced a
separate product paper on how loan files were to be handled, revised interest rate and flexible interest payment
terms were incorporated along with waiver on various charges.

Joj;flos shf{x?df gLltut kl/dfh{g u/L gofF shf{sf] Joj:yf, Jofhb/ kl/dfh{g, Jofh e'QmfgLsf zt{x? / z'Nsx?df 5'6
cflb nfu' ul/Psf] lyof] .
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Waiver on the charges for digital interbank transactions during Lockdown period

-l8lh6n sf/f]af/df 5'6_

As per the instruction of the regulatory body NRB, charges on digital interbank transactions during the lock down
period were waived.

aGbfaGbLsf] cjlwe/ l8lh6n a}+lsËsf] z'Nsx?df 5'6 lbOPsf] lyof] .
The Bank not only combatted the changes brought on by the Pandemic, but successfully adapted to the norms
of the new normal and grew stronger in terms of service delivery and product enhancement.

o; cjlwdf a}+sn] ljZj dxfdf/L;+u h'Wb} gofF kl/l:yltdf cfkm"nfO{ cg's'lnt u/L ;]jf k|jfxdf cem} alnof] ;flat ug{ ;kmn
ePsf] 5 .
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s]Gb|Lo sfof{no ejgsf] k|:tfljt gd'gf, nflhDkf6, sf7df8f}+

If]qLo sfof{no ejg, kf]v/f, sf:sL
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rf}wf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf
cfb/0fLo ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+s ln=sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&& kf}if # ut] a;]sf] @#( cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{o cg';f/ o; ljsf; a}+ssf]
rf}wf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf, b]xfosf ljifo pk/ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ a:g] ePsf] x'Fbf ;Dk"0f{
;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/L Pj+ pkl:yltsf nflu, of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .

;ef x'g] ldlt, ;do / :yfg M
ldlt M @)&& kf}if @% ut], zlgjf/ -tbg';f/ hgj/L (, @)@!_
;do M laxfg !!M)) ah] .
:yfg M xf]6n kf]v/f u|f08, kfbL{, lj/f}6f, kf]v/f, sf:sL .
-xfn ljZje/ km}ln/x]sf] sf]le8 –!( sf] dxfdf/Lsf sf/0f g]kfn ;/sf/n] tf]s]sf] ;Ldfleq dfq ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? jflif{s
;fwf/0f ;efdf k|j]z ug{ ;Sg] ePsf]n] ;]o/wgLx?sf] clws pkl:yltsf] nflu cgnfOg -Virtual_ dfWodaf6 ;d]t ;fwf/0f ;efdf
pkl:yt x'g ;Sg] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 .

5nkmnsf ljifox? M
;fdfGo k|:tfjx? M
!= ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfHo"sf] cf=j= @)&^÷&& sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .
@= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxt cf=j= @)&^÷&& cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa, gub k|jfx nufotsf ljj/0fx?
kfl/t ug]{ .
#= n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/; adf]lhd cf=j= @)&&÷&* sf] nflu n]vfk/LIfs lgo'lQm ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ .
$= o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;xfos sDkgL d'lQmgfy Soflk6n ln=sf] cf=j= @)&^÷)&& sf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;lxtsf] PsLs[t ljQLo ljj/0f
pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .
%= ;~rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhd xfn sfod r'Qmf k"FhL ?= $,#@,$(,*(,$*^÷– -cIf/]kL rf/ ca{ aQL; s/f]8 pgGkrf; nfv
pgfGgAa] xhf/ rf/ ;o 5of;L ?k}ofF dfq_ sf] $=@%&$ k|ltztn] x'g] /sd ?= !*,$!,#@,!)@=#* -cIf/]kL c7f/ s/f]8 PsrfnL;
nfv aQL; xhf/ Ps ;o b'O{ ?k}ofF c8\tL; k};f dfq_ gub nfef+z -af]g; ;]o/ / gub nfef+zsf] s/ ;lxt_ ljt/0f ug]{
k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ .

ljz]if k|:tfjx? M
!= ;~rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhd xfn sfod r'Qmf k"FhL ?= $,#@,$(,*(,$*^÷– -cIf/]kL rf/ ca{ aQL; s/f]8 pgGkrf;
nfv pgfGgAa] xhf/ rf/ ;o 5of;L ?k}ofF dfq_ sf] !!=@% k|ltztsf b/n] x'g cfpg] /sd ?= $*,^%,^!,#!&=!* -cIf/]kL
c8\rfnL; s/f]8 k}+;¶L nfv Ps;¶L xhf/ tLg ;o ;q ?k}ofF c7f/ k};f dfq_ af]g; ;]o/ ljt/0f ug]{ k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ .
@= ljsf; a}+ssf] r'Qmf k"FhL ?= $,#@,$(,*(,$*^÷– -cIf/]kL rf/ ca{ aQL; s/f]8 pgGkrf; nfv pgfGgAa] xhf/ rf/ ;o 5of;L
?k}ofF dfq_ af6 !!=@% k|ltztn] x'g cfpg] /sd ?= $*,^%,^!,#!&=!* -cIf/]kL c8\rfnL; s/f]8 k}+;¶L nfv Ps;¶L xhf/
tLg ;o ;q ?k}ofF c7f/ k};f dfq_ af]g; ;]o/ ljt/0f kZrft hf/L tyf r'Qmf k"FhL ?= $,*!,!%,%),*)#=!* -cIf/]kL rf/ ca{
Psf;L s/f]8 kGw| nfv krf; xhf/ cf7 ;o tLg ?k}ofF c7f/ k};f dfq_ k'¥ofpg] k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ / ;f]xL adf]lhd k|aGwkqsf]
;DalGwt bkmf ;+zf]wg ug]{ .
#= o; d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+s ln= / cGo pko'Qm a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx? Ps cfk;df k|flKt÷;dflxt (Acquisition/Merger)
k|of]hgsf nflu pko'Qm a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] klxrfg ug]{, ;xdltkq (Memorandum Of Understanding) df x:tfIf/ ug]{,
;f]sf] cfwf/df ;}4flGts :jLs[ltsf nflu g]kfn /fi6« a}+sdf lgj]bg lbg], ;DklQ bfloTjsf] d"Nof°g (Due Diligence Audit) ug{
k/fdz{bftf, d"Nof°gstf{, n]vfk/LIfs lgo'Qm ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds tf]Sg] tyf dh{/;+u ;DalGwt cGo cfjZos sfo{x?
ug{sf nflu ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L lbg] k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ .
!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&
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$= ljsf; a}+ssf] k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnL ;+zf]]wg ug]{ ;DaGwdf lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 km]/abn ug{ lgb]{zg ePdf cfjZostf
cg';f/ ;f]df yk36, kl/dfh{g, ;+zf]wg tyf ;Rofpgsf] nflu ;~rfns ;ldlt jf ;ldltn] tf]s]sf] JolQmnfO{ clVtof/L lbg] .
%= ljljw M

b|i6JoM rf}wf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef k|of]hgfy{ ldlt @)&& kf}if !# ut] b]lv @)&& kf}if @%, ut] ;Dd o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;]o/
bflvn vf/]h aGb (Book Closed) x'g] Joxf]/f ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ hfgsf/L u/fOG5 .

;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn]
808kfgL 9sfn
-sDkgL ;lrj_
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!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

Rff}wf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/Lx? M
!= rf}wf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efnfO{ Wofgdf /fvL, ldlt @)&& kf}if !# ut] b]lv @)&& kf}if @% ut] ;Dd ljsf; a}+ssf] ;]o/wgL btf{
lstfa aGb (Book Closed) /xg] 5 . g]kfn :6s PS;r]~h lnld6]8df ldlt @)&& kf}if !@ ut] ;Dd sf/f]af/ eO{, k|rlnt
sfg"g adf]lhd o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;]o/ /lhi6«f/ d'lQmgfy Soflk6n ln= -Muktinath Capital Ltd._ sdnfbL, sf7df8f+}df, k|fKt
;]o/ gfd;f/Lsf] ljj/0fsf] cfwf/df ;]o/wgL btf{ lstfadf sfod ;]o/wgLx? ;f] ;efdf efu lng, ;fy} af]g; ;]o/ tyf gub
nfef+z k|fKt ug{ of]Uo x'g]5g\ .
@= jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng cfpg'x'g] ;Dk"0f{ ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] cfgf] kl/ro v'Ng] k|df0fkq jf ;f]sf] k|ltlnlk clgjfo{
?kdf ;fydf lnO{ cfpg'x'g cg'/f]w 5 .
#= cgnfOg -Virtual_ dfWodaf6 pkl:yt eO{ ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;xefuL x'g, dtbfg ug{ tyf dGtAo /fVg rfxg'x'g] ;]o/wgL
dxfg'efjx?n] ;ef x'g' eGbf sDtLdf $* 306f cufj} cfgf] kl/rokq ;lxt a}+sn] hf/L u/]sf] ;]o/ k|df0fkq tyf DMAT
vftf vf]lnPsf] k|df0fsf] :Sofg slk ;dfj]z u/L sDkgL ;lrjsf] Od]n 7]ufgf dandapani.dhakal@muktinathbank.com.np
df Od]n k7fpg' kg]{5 . o;/L k|fKt ePsf Od]ndf cgnfOg -Virtual_ dfWodaf6 ;efdf ;xefuL x'gsf nflu cfjZos kg{]
Meeting ID/Password pknAw u/fOg]5 . o; k|lqmofaf6 pkl:yt x'g'x'g] ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ;efdf pkl:yt eP;/x
dfGotf lbOg]5 . ;efdf cfgf] /fo ;'emfj lbg rfxg'x'g] dxfg'efjx?n] lnlvt ?kdf pNn]lvt Od]n dfkm{t ;d]t lbg
;Sg'x'g]5 .
$= ;ef ;'? x'g'eGbf Ps 306f cufl8g} -Virtual_ dfWod v'Nnf ul/g]5 . pQm Ps 306fsf] ;do leq ;efdf ;xefuL x'g]
;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] lbOPsf] Meeting ID / Password sf] dfWodaf6 Login u/L cfgf] kl/ro, DMAT vftf g+= / ;]o/ ;+Vof
;lxt pkl:yltsf] hfgsf/L ;efnfO{ lbg'kg]{5 .
%= ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] pkl:ylt k'l:tsfdf b:tvt ug{ ;]o/wgL pkl:ylt k'l:tsf ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g] lbg laxfg )(M)) ah]
b]lv v'Nnf /xg]5 . sf]le8–!( sf] dxfdf/Lsf sf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'Fbf cfk;L b'/L sfod ug]{ / df:s k+hf nufotsf
Go"gtd ;'/Iffsf pks/0fx?sf] k|of]u ug{ ;Dk"0f{ ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ cg'/f]w ul/G5 . g]kfn ;/sf/n] tf]s]sf] ;Ldf eGbf
a9L JolQmx? e]nf x'g gkfOg] ePsf] x'Fbf cgnfOg -Virtual_ dfWodaf6 ;efdf efu lng k|f]T;fxg ul/G5 .
^= 5nkmnsf ljifox? dWo], ljljw lzif{s cGt{ut s'g} k|:tfj ePdf, 5nkmn ug{ OR5's ;]o/wgLn], ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g'eGbf
& -;ft_ lbg cufj}, 5nkmnsf] ljifosf] hfgsf/L, sDkgL ;lrj dfkm{t, ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt ?kdf lbg'
kg]{5 .
&= ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lngsf nflu k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'lQm ug{ rfxg] ;]o/wgLx?n], k|rlnt sDkgL sfg"gn] tf]s]sf] 9fFrfdf,
k|ltlglw kq -k|f]S;L_ kmf/d e/L, ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf slDtdf $* 306f cfufj}, cyf{t ldlt @)&& kf}if @# ut] lbgsf] !!M))
ah] leq a}+ssf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no sf7df08f} Knfhf, sdnfbL sf7df8f+}df btf{ u/fO{ ;Sg' kg]{ 5 . a}+ssf] ;]o/wgL jfx]s c?nfO{
k|f]S;L lbg / Ps eGbf a9L JolQmnfO{ cfk\mgf] ;]o/ ljefhg u/L, tyf cGo s'g} lsl;daf6 5'6\ofO{ k|f]S;L lbg kfOg] 5}g .
o;/L lbPsf] k|f]S;L ab/ x'g]5 .
*= k|f]S;L lgo'Qm u/L ;Sg' ePsf] ;]o/wgL cfkm} ;efdf pkl:yt eO{ xflh/ k'l:tsfdf b:tvt ug'{ ePdf lbO{;s]sf] k|f]S;L :jtM
ab/ x'g] 5 .
(= Ps} ;]o/wgLn] Ps eGbf a9L k|f]S;Lx? lbO;s]sf] cj:yfdf o; cl3 lbOPsf ;a} k|f]S;L ab/ u/L kl5Nnf] k|f]S;LnfO{ dfGotf
lbOof]; egL 5'6\6} kq n]vL, $* 306f cufj} cyf{t, @)&& kf}if @# ut] lbgsf] !!M)) ah] leq btf{ u/fPsf] cj:yfdf, cl3Nnf
k|f]S;Lx? :jtM ab/ ePsf] dfgL, kl5Nnf] k|f]S;LnfO{ dfGotf lbOg] 5 .
!)= gfjfns ;]o/wgLsf] ;Gbe{df, ;]o/wgL btf{ lstfadf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd n]lvPsf] JolQmn] dfq ;+/Ifssf] x}l;otn] ;efdf
efu lng, 5nkmn ug{, k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ / dtbfg ug{ ;d]t ;Sg' x'g]5 .
!!= ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwdf yk hfgsf/L cfjZos k/]df sfof{no ;doleq ljsf; a}+ssf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no sf=d=g=kf= –@*, sf7df8f+}
Knfhf, sdnfbL, sf7df8f+}df ;Dks{ /fVg ;d]t cg'/f]w 5 .
k'gZrM sDkgLsf] cfly{s ljj/0f, ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] pknAw u/fPsf] 7]ufgfdf k7fOPsf] 5 . ;fy} sDkgL P]g @)^# cg';f/sf]
jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0f, ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg / n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg, ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] sDkgLsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no
sf=d=g=kf= –@*, sf7df8f+} Knfhf, sdnfbL sf7df8f+}df tyf o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;]o/ /lhi6«f/ d'lQmgfy Soflk6n ln= sdnfbL,
sf7df8f}+df cfO{, lg/LIf0f ug{ / k|fKt ug{ ;Sg] Joxf]/f ;d]t hfgsf/Lsf nflu ;"lrt ul/G5 . cfly{s ljj/0f nufot jflif{s
;fwf/0f;efdf k]z x'g] ;Dk"0f{ k|:tfjx? a}+ssf] Website: www.muktinathbank.com.np df x]g{ ;Sg'x'g]5 .

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&
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;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIfHo"sf] dGtJo
cfb/0fLo ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,
o; ljsf; a}+ssf] !$ cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g' ePsf cfb/0fLo ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? tyf cltly Ho"x?df ;~rfns
;ldlt tyf d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut tyf clejfbg ug{ rfxG5' .
;j{k|yd, ;Dk"0f{ ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ x[bob]lv g} wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . o; ljsf; a}+ssf] :yfkgfsfnb]lv g} dnfO{ ljZjf;
u/]/ k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tsf] ?kdf Joj:yfksLo kIfx?sf] g]t[Tj ug]{ cj;/ k|bfg ug'{ ePsf] lyof] eg] ut jif{sf] !# cf}+ ;fwf/0f
;efaf6 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfsf] lhDd]jf/L ;'Dkg' ePsf] 5 . ljutdf a}+snfO{ k|ToIf ?kdf Joj:yfkg u/]sf] d]/f] nfdf] cg'ej
/x]sf]n] xfnsf] of] lhDd]jf/LnfO{ klg a}+ssf] Joj:yfkg tyf ;~rfns ;fyLx?sf] ;xsfo{df a}+s tyf ;]o/wgLsf] lxtdf x'g] u/L
e"ldsf lgefpg] 5' .
ljZjn] o; cl3 slxNo} gef]u]sf] sf]/f]gfsf] dxfdf/Ln] xfdLnfO{ klg c5'tf] /fv]sf] 5}g . o; sx/sf aLr klg xfd|f] of] ul/dfdo
;efdf oxfFx?sf] ;d'kl:yltn] o; ljsf; a}+s;+usf] oxfFsf] ;fdLKotf / cflTdotfsf] j0f{g ug]{ zAb d;+u 5}g . kl/l:yltsf]
afWotfn] xfd|f sltko ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? er'{cn dfWodaf6 klg hf]l8g' ePsf]5 . kl/l:ylt cg';f/ k|ljlwnfO{ cfkm\gf] cg's'n
pkof]u ug{ ;Sg' g} ;dosf] dfu xf] . ;a} ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ of] ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;lqmo ;xeflutfsf] nflu xflb{s
cg'/f]w klg ub{5' .
xfn} o; ljsf; a}+sn] Æo'/f]lkog dfO{qmf]kmfO{gfG; cjf8{ @)@)æ k|fKt ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . of] xfd|f] a}+sn] ljutb]lv lnPsf]
ljQLo df]8]nsf] ;kmntd k|of;sf] k|ltkmn xf] . o;sf] nflu d ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . ;fy} of]
k'/:sf/sf] k|d'v xsbf/ cxf]/fq u|fdL0f If]qdf ljQLo ;]jfsf] nflu v6\g] ;fgf tyf n3' a}+lsË ljefu cGtu{tsf sd{rf/Lx?
ePsf]n] pxfFx?nfO{ awfO{ lbg rfxG5' . ut jif{ klg ;f] k'/:sf/sf] nflu pTs[i6 !) cGtu{t 5gf}6 x'g ;kmn ePsf] lyof] .
o; ljsf; a}+sn] ;fgf tyf demf}nf ju{sf pBdL / Joj;foLx?nfO{ klg cfkm\gf] ;]jfsf] Ps k|d'v nlIft ju{sf] ?kdf lnPsf]
5 / ;f]xL cg'?ksf] ljQLo ;]jfx? k|bfg ub}{ cfO{ /x]sf] 5 . o;n] ;a} tx / tKsfsf u|fxsx?nfO{ cfjZostf / rfxgf
adf]lhdsf ljQLo ;]jfx? k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . ;a} ju{nfO{ ljQLo ;]jfdf ;d]6\g'g} o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ljz]iftf xf] . To;} u/L, o;} jif{
g]kfn rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\; ;+:yfn] k|bfg ug]{ ljQLo If]q cGtu{tsf] Best Presented Annual Report (BPA) Award-2019 k|fKt ug{
;kmn ePsf] 5 . jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;d]l6g' kg]{ ljifo j:t', k|:t'lts/0f / ;f]sf] ljZn]if0fsf] cfwf/df of] ;Ddfg k|bfg ul/G5 .
cf=j= @)&^÷)&& sf] z'?sf] * dlxgf ;fdfGo /x]tfklg kl5Nnf] $ dlxgf sf]/f]gf dxfdf/Lsf] sf/0fn] ljZj cy{tGq csNkgLo
?kdf py'n k'y'n x'g k'Uof], h'g oBkL /x]sf] 5 . g]kfn ;/sf/sf] ck]Iff, s]Gb|Lo a}+sn] hf/L u/]sf lgb]{zgx? / cfd
hgdfg;sf] kl/l:ylt tyf dgl:yltn] ubf{ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] ljQLo cj:yfdf ;+s'rg cfPsf] 5 . o;} kl/k|]Iodf o;
ljsf; a}+sn] klg g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd ljleGg k|sf/ shf{x?df /fxt tyf 5'6x? :j?k ?= @$ s/f]8 !$ nfv
k|bfg u/]sf] 5 . o; ljifd kl/j]zdf klg cfkm\gf] cu|tfnfO{ sfod /fVb} k|ultsf ljleGg ;"rsx?df pTs[i6 glthf k]z ub}{
cfPsf] 5 . ljQLo cfsf/ / cf+s8fsf ;fy}, o;n] ;sf/fTds k|efjsf/Ltf klg a[l4 ePsf] xfdLn] dxz'; u/]sf 5f}+ . cfufdL lbgdf
klg Go"g cfo ePsf gful/sx?sf] pTyfg, s[lif If]q / xfdL ;a}sf] ;femf jftfj/0f ;+/If0f / xl/t nufgLdf (Green Finance) o;
ljsf; a}+sn] pNn]vgLo / k|efjsf/L e"ldsf v]Ng]5 .
Æhgtf a}+sdf xf]Og, a}+s hgtfdf hfg' kb{5Æ eGg] d"n dfGotf ;lxt xfdLn] ljs6 ufpFb]lv ;x/;Dd u'0f:t/Lo ljQLo ;]jfx?
k|bfg ub}{ cfO{ /x]sf] af/]df yk JofVof ug'{ kb}{g . a}+sn] ls;fgx?nfO{ nufgL ub}{ hfFbf, s[lif If]qdf ljQLo kx"Frsf cnfjf
u'0f:t/Lo s[lif ;fdfu|Lx? h:t}M dn, aLp, s[lif cf}hf/, h}ljs ljifflwx?, l;+rfO{sf pkfo tyf pks/0fx?, cfjZos k|fljlws
;xof]u ;d]t pknAw u/fpg ;s]df pTkfbg klg a[l4 x'g] / s[lifaf6 ls;fgx?nfO{ clwstd nfe lbnfpg ;Sg] cg'ej u/]sf
5f}+ . ;fy}, s[ifssf] v]taf/Ldf pAhgL ePsf] s[lif pkhx?nfO{ ahf/;Dd kx"Fr k'of{O{ ls;fgx?sf] pkhsf] laqmL Joj:yfkgaf6
cfDbfgL ;'lglZrt u/fpg ckl/xfo{ b]lvPsf] 5 . o;} kl/j]znfO{ dWogh/ u/L ls;fgx?sf] hLjg:t/df u'0ffTds ;'wf/ Nofpg
cfjZostfg';f/sf] ljQLo tyf u}/ ljQLo ;]jfx? pknAw u/fO{ s[lifsf] nflu rflxg] ;a} ;]jfx? ;dGjofTds / PsLs[t ?kdf
k|bfg ug{ o; ljsf; a}+ssf] cu|;/tfdf d'lQmgfy s[lif sDkgLsf] :yfkgf ePsf] 5 .
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d'lQmgfy s[lif sDkgL d'gfkmf sdfpg] p2]Zodf dfq ;Lldt geO{ b]zdf s[lif pBdx?sf] ljsf; u/L a9L eGbf a9L s[ifsx?nfO{
u'0f:t/Lo ;]jfx? k|bfg ug{ k|ltj4 /x]sf] 5 . o;n] ;]jfnfO{ s[ifsx?;Dd k'of{pgsf] nflu j8f, ufpFkflnsf, gu/kflnsf /
lhNnfdf :yfkgf eO{ ;~rfngdf /x]sf jf gofF :yfkgf u/L s[lif pBd÷Joj;fo ug{ rfxg] ;xsf/L ;+:yfx?, s[lif sDkgL tyf
kmd{x?nfO{ ;xof]u tyf k|j4{g ug]{5 . s[lif sDkgLn] s[lif pTkfbs / pkef]QmfnfO{ ;xh ?kdf hf]8\g Joj:yfksLo sfd ug]{
k|ltj4tfsf ;fy cfkm\gf lqmofsnfkx? ;~rfng u/]sf] kfOPsf] 5 . d'lQmgfy s[lif sDkgL;+usf] ;fem]bf/Ldf cfufdL lbgx?df
a}+ssf] Joj;flos cfsf/ / k|lti7f cem} a9\g] / jf:tljs ls;fgx?n] clwstd nfe lng ;Sg] ljZjf; ul/Psf] 5 .
o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;xfos sDkgL d'lQmgfy Soflk6n ln=n] ;Gtf]ifhgs ?kdf sfo{ ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . Soflk6n;+usf] ;xsfo{df
o; ljsf; a}+sn] k"FhL ahf/ ;DaGwL ;]jfnfO{ klg ;xhLs/0f u/]sf] 5 . a}+ssf ;]jfu|fxLx?nfO{ Soflk6n;+u ;DalGwt ;]jfx?
a}+saf6} pknAw u/fpg ;dGjofTds e"ldsf v]n]sf] 5 . To;} u/L a}+sn] Soflk6n;+usf] ;xsfo{df Do"r'cn km08 ;DaGwL sfo{
klg l5§} ;'rf? ug]{5 . d'lQmgfy s[lif sDkgL;+usf] ;xsfo{df d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+sn] cfkm\gf] ;]jfnfO{ s[lif tyf pTkfbgd"ns
If]qdf s]lGb|s[t ub}{ b]zsf] cy{tGqnfO{ pNn]vgLo 6]jf k'of{pg] nIosf ;fy sfd u/L a}+snfO{ b]z s} Ps lhDd]jf/ ljQLo ;+:yfsf]
?kdf :yflkt u/fO{ /fVg] Joxf]/f d ;Dk"0f{ cfb/0fLo u|fxs dxfg'efjx?, sd{rf/L ju{x?, nufgLstf{x? tyf z'e]R5'sx?df
xflb{stfsf ;fy hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .
o; ljsf; a}+sn] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no ejg lgdf{0fsf] nflu sf7df8f}+ dxfgu/kflnsf j8f g+= #, nflhDkf6df vl/b u/]sf] hUufdf @)&&
d+l;/ !% ut] e"ld k"hg tyf lznGof;sf] z'e sfo{ ;DkGg ePsf] Joxf]/f klg ;Dk"0f{ ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ hfgsf/L u/fpg
kfpFbf xlif{t 5' . of] ejg & tNnfsf] x'g]5 eg] @)&( cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dddf ;DkGg x'g] of]hgf ;lxt sfo{ cufl8 a9L ;s]sf]
5 . cl3Nnf] cf=j=df kf]v/fsf] k[YjL rf]s -gfu9'Ëf_ df vl/b u/]sf] hUufdf If]qLo sfof{no tyf zfvf sfof{no :yfkgf u/L
;]jf ;"rf? u/L ;s]sf] Joxf]/f klg ;Dk"0f{ ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .
jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;dfj]z ug{ lgods lgsfox?åf/f tf]lsPsf aF'bf / Joxf]/fx? o;} k|ltj]bgsf] ljleGg v08df k|:t't ul/Psf
5g\ . o; ljsf; a}+ssf cGo k|ult tyf ultljlwx?nfO{ hfgsf/L lbg] p2]Zon] ;+If]kdf eP klg pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 . eljiodf klg
;]jfu|fxLx?, ;dfh / b]zsf] lxtdf x'g] u/L ljQLo ;]jfsf] k|efjsfl/tfnfO{ lj:tf/ ub}{ nlug] 5 . o; k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ePsf
jf gePsf ljifo j:t'x?df o; ljsf; a}+ssf] lxt / k|ultsf] nflu oxfFx?sf] cd"No ;Nnfx / ;'emfjsf] ;w}+ :jfut ub{5f}+ . o;
;fwf/0f ;efdf k]z ePsf k|:tfjx?nfO{ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t u/L lbg' x'g klg ;Dk"0f{ ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ xflb{s cg'/f]w ub{5' .
cGTodf, xfdLnfO{ pTs[i6tfsf] af6f]df lx+8fNg x/bd k|ToIf lgu/fgL ug'{ x'g] lgods lgsfox?, xfdLnfO{ ;xof]u / ;fy lbg'
ePsf ;/sf/L tyf u}/;/sf/L ;+3 ;+:yfx? / lghL If]qnfO{ xflb{s wGojfb JoQm ug{ rfxG5' . o; ljsf; a}+snfO{ ljZjf; u/L
nufgL ug'{ ePsf ;]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ oxfFsf] ljZjf;nfO{ 6'6\g glbg] jfrf ub{5' . ;+:yfsf] VoftL / >L a[l4sf] nflu ;do
/ ysfgnfO{ lj;]{/ cfkm\gf] sd{df ;bf vl6g' x'g] ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . ;fy}, xfdLnfO{ :g]xsf ;fy
e/f];f ug'{ ePsf xfd|f clt cfb/0fLo ;Dk"0f{ u|fxsx?df klg xflb{s wGojfb / cfef/ JoQm ug{ rfxfG5' . oxfFx? ;a}sf] cfzf,
ck]Iff, e/f];f / ljZjf;nfO{ b[9tfsf ;fy k'/f ug]{ jfrf ub}{ cfufdL lbgx?df cem} pTs[i7 a}+ssf] ?kdf pEofpg] jfrf ub{5f}+ .

wGojfb .
ho d'lQmgfy Û
ldltM @)&& kf}if @% ut], zlgjf/
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;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg
o; ljsf; a}+sn] cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df u/]sf] k|ult ljj/0fx? tyf lgods lgsfox?åf/f ljleGg ldltdf hf/L u/]sf lgb]{zgx?
adf]lhd o; ;+:yfn] cfkm\gf] jflif{s k|ult ljj/0fdf ;dfj]z ug'{ kg]{ ljleGg ljifo j:t'x?nfO{ o; k|ltj]bgdf ;dfj]z ul/Psf] 5 .
g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] cf=j= @)&&÷)&* sf] nflu hf/L u/]sf] df}lb|s gLlt tyf ;f] kZrft hf/L ePsf] PsLs[t lgb]{zg tyf yk
lgb]{zgx?n] ;dli6ut cfly{s :yfloTj sfod /fVb} g]kfn ;/sf/sf]] cfly{s j[l4sf] nIo xfl;ndf ;xof]u k'¥ofpg] u/L ljQLo
If]qsf] ljsf; / :yfloTjsf] nflu a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿sf] PsLs/0f / ;'b[9Ls/0fdf hf]8 lbg vf]h]sf] 5 . o;n] a}+s tyf
ljQLo ;+:yfx?nfO{ k|lt:klw{, alnof] / cg'zfl;t agfpg k|of; u/]sf] b]lvG5 . ljQLo kx"Fr lj:tf/ / ;]jfsf] u'0f:t/df a[l4 u/L
e'QmfgL k|0ffnLsf] ;'b[9Ls/0f / ljB'tLo sf/f]af/nfO{ k|f]T;fxg ug]{ df}lb|s gLltn] nIo lnPsf] 5 . ;fy} oL lgb]{zgx?n] ljZjJofkL
km}lnPsf] sf]/f]gf efO{/;sf] dxfdf/Ln] cy{tGqdf kf/]sf] c;/nfO{ k'g/:yflkt u/L ultzLntf tkm{ n}hfg t/ntf Joj:yfkgsf] k|of;
u/]sf] b]lvG5 . o; cf=j=sf] nflu hf/L ePsf] df}lb|s gLltsf] s]xL d'Vo a'Fbfx? oxfF k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .

df}lb|s gLlt / o;sf k|efjx¿ M
g]kfn ;/sf/sf] cf=j= @)&&÷)&* sf] ah]6n] lgwf{/0f u/]sf k|fyldstf, nIo, gLlt tyf sfo{qmdx?nfO{ k'/f ug{ ;xof]u ug]{
p2]Zon] g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] hf/L u/]sf] df}lb|s gLltsf s]xL c+zx? lgDg adf]lhd /x]sf 5g\ .
 sf]le8 –!( dxfdf/Ln] cy{tGqdf kf/]sf] c;/ Joj:yfkg ug{ df}lb|s gLltn] d"No / jfXo If]q :yfloTj sfod /fVb} cfly{s
k'g?Tyfgdf hf]8 lbg'kg]{ cj:yf 5 . cfly{s ultljlwnfO{ rnfodfg agfpg sf]le8 –!( af6 k|efljt If]qsf] shf{ Joj:yfkg
/ kxF"rdf ;xhLs/0f ug'{ kg]{ / ljQLo ;fwgnfO{ pBdzLntf ljsf;, pTkfbg clej[l4 / /f]huf/L l;h{gf ug]]{tkm{ k|f]T;flxt
ug'{kg]{ ePsf] 5 .
 cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& sf] P3f/ dlxgfdf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] nufgLdf /x]sf] shf{ !)=& k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= #!&@ ca{
(* s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{sf]] ;f]xL cjlwdf o:tf] shf{ !*=@ k|ltztn] a9]/ ?= @*#^ ca{ & s/f]8 k'u]sf] lyof] .
 @)&^ r}t d;fGtdf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] nufgLdf /x]sf] shf{dWo] ?=!% nfv;Ddsf] shf{ !% k|ltzt, ?= !% nfvb]lv
?= %) nfv;Ddsf] shf{ @$=( k|ltzt, ?= %) nfvb]lv ?= ! s/f]8;Ddsf] shf{ !)=@ k|ltzt, ?= ! s/f]8b]lv ?= % s/f]8;Ddsf]
shf{ @@=# k|ltzt / ?= % s/f]8 dflysf] shf{ @&=^ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 .
 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ dh{/ tyf k|flKtdf hfg k|f]T;flxt ug{ z'? u/]kZrft\sf] Ps bzsdf !(^ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?
-@% jfl0fHo a}+s ;d]t_ dh{/ tyf k|flKt k|lqmofdf ;+nUg eO{ $^ ;+:yf sfod ePsf 5g\ . o; cjlwdf % jfl0fHo a}+sx?
;d]t u/L !%) ;+:yfsf] Ohfht vf/]h ePsf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& df $ jfl0fHo a}+s ;lxt #% a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf
dh{/ tyf k|flKt k|lqmofdf ;+nUg eO{ @) ;+:yfsf] Ohfht vf/]h ePsf] 5 .
 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf zfvf lj:tf/;Fu} ljQLo kx'Fr a9]sf] 5 . a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] zfvf ;+Vof @)&^ c;f/ d;fGtdf
*,^*^ /x]sf]df @)&& h]7 d;fGtdf (,&!^ k'u]sf] 5 . pQm cjlwdf k|lt a}+s zfvf hg;+Vof #,#^# af6 36]/ #,)&% sfod
ePsf] 5 .
 @)&& c;f/df (!–lbg] 6«]h/L ljnsf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ !=@& k|ltzt / jfl0fHo a}+sx?aLrsf] efl/t cf};t cGt/ a}+s
b/ )=#% k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . @)&^ c;f/df oL b/x? qmdzM $=(& k|ltzt / $=%@ k|ltzt /x]sf lyP .
 jfl0fHo a}+sx?sf] cf};t cfwf/b/ @)&^ c;f/df (=%& k|ltzt /x]sf]df @)&& h]7df *=^^ k|ltzt sfod ePsf] 5 . To;}u/L
@)&& h]7df shf{sf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ !)=$# k|ltzt / lgIf]ksf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ ^=!& k|ltzt sfod ePsf] 5 .
@)&^ c;f/df shf{sf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ !@=!# k|ltzt / lgIf]ksf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ ^=^) k|ltzt /x]sf lyP .
 jfl0fHo a}+s, ljsf; a}+s / ljQ sDkgLn] cfgf] s'n shf{ nufgLsf] Go"gtd % k|ltzt ljkGg ju{df k|jfx ug'{kg]{ Joj:yf
/x]sf]df @)&^ h]7 d;fGtdf jfl0fHo a}+s, ljsf; j}+s / ljQ sDkgLx?sf]] ljkGg ju{df ?= !*( ca{ &! s/f]8 shf{ nufgL
ePsf] 5 . of] /sd s'n shf{ nufgLsf] %=( k|ltzt x'g cfpF5 .
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 s[lif, 3/]n' tyf ;fgf pBd nufotsf Joj;fo ;~rfngdf shf{ k|jfx a9fpFb} pTkfbg tyf /f]huf/L clej[l4 ug{] p2]Zon]
;~rflnt ;x'lnotk"0f{ shf{ sfo{qmdaf6 @)&& h]7 d;fGt;Dd @( xhf/ !%& C0fL nfeflGjt ePsf 5g\ eg] ?= %% ca{ %$
s/f]8 shf{ nufgLdf /x]sf] 5 .
 tf]lsPsf If]qdf k|jflxt shf{sf] @)&^ r}tdf sfod Aofhb/df cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& sf] rf}yf] qodf;sf] nflu @ k|ltzt ljGb'n]
C0fLnfO{ Aofh 5'6 lbg'kg]{ Joj:yf ul/Psf] lyof] .
 g]kfn ;/sf/n] cfly{s jif{ @)&&÷&* sf] ah]6df & k|ltzt cfly{s j[l4sf] nIo /fv]sf] 5 .
;dLIff cjlw cf=j= @)&^÷)&& sf] z'?jftdf t/ntfsf] cj:yf ;fdfGo ePtfklg b]zdf aGbfaGbL z'? eP kZrft eg] shf{ nufgL
k|fo 7Kk x'g k'Uof] eg] t/ntfsf] cj:yf cToflws x'g uof] . kmn:j?k art lgIf]ksf] Jofhb/ qmdzM 36\g yfNof] . a}+sx?sf]
cfwf/b/ klg 36\g yfNof] . @)&^ r}q dlxgfsf] c;"nL ePsf] Aofhdf !) k|ltzt 5'6 / @)&& a}zfvb]lv c;f/ ;Ddsf] Aofhb/df
g} @ k|ltztn] sd ug'{ kg]{ lgods lgsfosf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd o; ljsf; a}+ssf] Jofh cfDbfgLdf g} k|ToIf c;/ kg{ uof] .
sf]/f]gf dxfdf/Ln] ;du| cy{tGqdf kf/]sf] k|efjsf] afjh'b o; ljsf; a}+sn] u/]sf] k|ultsf] ;dLIff o; k|sf/ /x]sf] 5 M

s= ljut jif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg M
o; ljsf; a}+sn] zfvf ;~hfnsf] a[l4;+u} sf/f]af/sf] /sd / ;+Vofdf klg a[l4 u/L /x]sf] 5 . a}+ssf] ;]jf lng k|ToIf ?kdf a}+sdf
cfpg] tyf ljB'tLo dfWodaf6 sf/f]af/ ug]{ u|fxsx?sf] ;+Vof klg a9L /x]sf] 5 . art lgIf]k tyf shf{sf] pRrtd Joj:yfkg,
;Gt'ng / a[l4sf] sf/0fn] o; ljsf; a}+sn] k|ultsf ;"rsx?df cAantf k|:t't u/L /x]sf] 5 . a}+ssf] Joj;fo a[l4;+u} cfpg
;Sg] ;+efljt hf]lvdx?sf] k"jf{g'dfg tyf Joj:yfkg, u|fxsd}qL ;]jfx? / ;]jfdf ljljlws/0f o; ljsf; a}+ssf ljz]iftfx?
x'g\ . b]zsf] cy{tGqnfO{ 6]jf k'Ug] / ;dfhsf] cfjZostfsf] kl/k"/ssf] ?kdf of] ljsf; a}+sn] cfkm"nfO{ k|:t't ub}{ cfO{
/x]sf] 5 .

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&
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@)&& ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf] ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/0f
ljj/0f

-/sd ?=df_
cf=j= @)&^÷&&

;DklQ
gub tyf gub ;dfg
g]kfn /fi6« a}+sdf /x]sf] df}Hbft
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] df}Hbft
Jo'TkGg ljQLo pks/0f
cGo Jofkfl/s ;DklQx?
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ shf{ tyf ;fk6
u|fxsnfO{ shf{ ;fk6L
;'/If0fkqdf nufgL
rfn' cf=j= sf] s/ ;DklQ
;xfos sDkgLdf nufgL
;Da4 sDkgLdf nufgL
;DklQdf nufgL
;DklQ tyf pks/0f
Voflt tyf cd't{ ;DklQ
:yug s/ ;DklQ
cGo ;DklQx?
hDdf ;DklQx?
bfloTjx?
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{{ ltg{ afFsL
g]kfn /fi6« a}+snfO{ ltg{ afFsL
Jo'TkGg ljQLo pks/0f
u|fxsaf6 lgIf]k
ltg{ afFsL ;fk6L
o; cf=j= sf] s/ bfloTj
Joj:yfx?
:yug s/ bfloTj
cGo bfloTjx?
hf/L ul/Psf] C0f kq
;'/If0f g/flvPsf] ;xfos cfjlws bfloTj
hDdf bfloTjx?
OlSj6L
;]o/ k"FhL
;]o/ lk|ldod
;+lrt d'gfkmf
hu]8f sf]if
;]o/wgLx?nfO{ jfF8kmfF8 of]Uo k"FhL
u}/ lgoGq0f :jfy{
s'n k"FhL
s'n bfloTj tyf k"FhL
;Defljt bfloTj / k|ltj4tf
k|lt ;]o/ v'b ;DklQ d"No
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cf=j= @)&%÷&^

8,199,382,567

8,526,257,061

2,019,027,022

1,718,104,528

-

-

-

-

-

-

603,900,000

-

47,660,904,611

38,144,321,489

6,592,808,543

2,516,853,930

69,150,969

-

117,500,000

117,500,000

54,728,006

53,220,757

-

-

764,783,154

720,323,253

9,771,744

7,717,794

45,300,643

39,066,937

210,835,451

148,030,538

66,348,092,711

51,991,396,287

2,322,270,747

5,305,848,132

-

-

-

-

57,310,862,701

41,470,704,753

-

-

-

30,319,060

3,732,070

6,917,913

-

-

892,768,503

728,103,009

-

-

-

-

60,529,634,022

47,541,892,867

4,324,989,486

3,064,760,123

64,012,143

-

613,779,161

705,631,064

815,677,900

679,112,233

5,818,458,689

4,449,503,420

-

-

5,818,458,689

4,449,503,420

66,348,092,711

51,991,396,287

2,428,948,847

1,042,687,853

134.53

145.18

cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& sf] gfkmf jf gf]S;fgsf] ljj/0f
ljj/0f

cf=j= @)&^÷&&

Aofh cfDbfgL
Aofh vr{
v'b Jofh cfDbfgL
z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL
z'Ns tyf sldzg vr{
v[b z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL
v'b Jofh, z'Ns tyf sldzg cfDbfgL
v'b Jofkfl/s cfDbfgL
cGo ;+rfng cfDbfgL
s'n ;+rfng cfDbfgL
shf{ tyf cGo gf]S;fgLsf] hf]lvd Joj:yf÷-lkmtf{_
v'b ;+rfng cfDbfgL
;+rfng vr{
sd{rf/L vr{
cGo ;+rfng vr{
x|f;sl§ / kl/zf]wg
;+rfng gfkmf
u}/ ;+rfng cfDbfgL
u}/ ;+rfng vr{
cfos/ cl3sf] d'gfkmf
cfos/ vr{
rfn' cfos/
:yug s/ cfDbfgL÷vr{
o; jif{sf] gfkmf
v'b gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_df lx:;f
a}+ssf]
cGo -u}/ lgolGqt :jfy{_
o; jif{sf] d'gfkmf

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&
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cf=j= @)&%÷&^

6,592,493,363

5,118,603,989

4,333,109,109

3,223,828,556

2,259,384,253

1,894,775,433

509,630,094

615,635,927

22,762,963

13,739,797

486,867,130

601,896,130

2,746,251,384

2,496,671,563

6,259,454

8,060,584

35,656,553

13,298,944

2,788,167,391

2,518,031,091

316,856,628

146,046,231

2,471,310,763

2,371,984,860

895,799,378

684,491,697

434,835,797

363,156,413

131,834,410

106,280,794

1,008,841,178

1,218,055,957

173,125

527,975

-

-

1,009,014,303

1,218,583,932

301,609,186

362,417,453

316,961,512

417,620,767

(15,352,326)

(55,203,314)

707,405,117

856,166,479

707,405,117

856,166,479

-

-

707,405,117

856,166,479

o; ljsf; a+}sn] ljut % cfly{s jif{x¿df xfl;n u/]sf d'Vo ljQLo pknAwLx¿ b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf 5g\ M
?= bz nfvdf
ljj/0f
s'n ;DklQ
r'Qmf k"FhL
s'n lgIf]k
s'n shf{ tyf ;fk6
nufgL
v'b Jofh cfDbfgL
sd{rf/L vr{
cGo ;+rfng vr{
;~rfng d'gfkmf
v'b d'gfkmf

cfiff9
d;fGt @)&&

cfiff9
d;fGt @)&^

cfiff9
d;fGt @)&%

cfiff9
d;fGt @)&$

cfiff9
d;fGt @)&#

66,348.09

51,991.40

34,649.27

19,592.34

12,936.75

4,324.99

3,064.76

2,591.76

1,977.80

1,123.50

59,633.13

46,176.31

30,668.91

16,775.22

11,276.65

48,264.80

38,144.32

25,168.87

15,159.39

9,798.61

6,765.04

2,687.57

667.99

156.89

114.96

2,259.38

1,894.78

1,311.42

1,031.81

690.89

895.80

684.49

444.09

327.61

205.68

566.67

469.44

287.75

197.41

131.63

1,008.84

1,218.06

895.36

728

528.61

707.41

856.17

624.03

486.93

361.37

*@)&%, @)&^ / @)&& cfiff9 d;fGtsf ;"rsf°x? NFRS adf]lhd kl/:s[t ul/Psf] 5 .
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ljut % cfly{s jif{x¿df o; ljsf; a}+sn] xfl;n u/]sf d'Vo k|ult ;"rsf°x? b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf 5g\ M
ljj/0f

OsfO{

!= v'b gfkmf÷s'n cfDbfgL
@= k||lt ;]o/ cfDbfgL
#= k||lt ;]o/ ahf/ d"No
$= d"No cfDbfgL cg'kft
%= ;]o/ k"FhLdf af]g; nfef+z
^= ;]o/ k"FhLdf gub nfef+z
&= Jofh cfDbfgL÷Jofh of]Uo ;Dklt
*= sd{rf/L vr{÷s'n ;+rfng vr{
(= s'n lgIf]k tyf ;fk6Ldf Aofh vr{
!)= ;6xL cfDbfgL÷s'n cfDbfgL
!!= sd{rf/L af]g;÷s'n sd{rf/L vr{
!@= v'b gfkmf÷shf{ ;fk6
!#= v'b gfkmf÷s'n ;DklQ
!$= s'n shf{÷lgIf]k
!%= s'n ;+rfng vr{÷s'n ;DklQ
!^= hf]lvd efl/t ;DklQdf k"FhLsf]ifsf] kof{Kttf
-s_ k|fylds k"FhL
-Vf_ k'/s k"FhL
-u_ k"FhLsf]ifsf] kof{Kttf
!&= t/ntf
!*= lgliqmo shf{÷s'n shf{
!(= cfwf/ b/
@)= sf]if nfut
@!= shf{sf] cf}ift Aofhb/
@@= cf}ift Aofh b/sf] cGt/
@#= s'n ;]o/
@$= k|lt ;]o/ lstfaL d"No
@%= v'b gfkmf÷s'n ;DklQ
@^= OlSj6Ldf k|ltkmn
@&= s'n sd{rf/L
@*= s'n zfvf ;+Vof

k|ltzt
?
?
cg'kft
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
;+Vof
?=
k|ltzt
k|ltzt
;+Vof
;+Vof

cf=j=
@)&@÷&#

cf=j=
@)&#÷&$

cf=j=
@)&$÷&%

cf=j=
@)&%÷&^

cf=j=
@)&^÷&&

26.50

22.79

36.13

34.00

25.37

43.10

32.09

20.45

27.94

16.56

1,307.00

971.00

378.00

370.00

312.00

30.32

30.26

18.48

13.24

18.84

34.00

21.05

22.63

17.60

11.25

-

1.05

1.13

0.93

4.26

11.86

15.41

9.96

10.86

12.08

58.31

56.64

60.68

59.32

61.25

4.29

7.66

6.01

6.89

7.56

-

-

0.01

0.13

0.49

33.71

27.03

18.58

19.78

14.31

3.65

3.18

2.48

2.24

1.47

2.79

2.49

1.79

1.65

1.07

87.83

91.30

82.07

82.61

80.94

6.25

7.02

2.11

2.22

2.20

11.40

13.77

13.21

12.29

11.97

0.88

0.94

0.99

1.15

1.26

12.28

14.71

14.20

13.44

13.23

23.67

22.67

28.72

25.88

27.83

0.09

0.02

0.00

0.07

0.46

8.57

11.68

12.51

11.36

9.98

4.95

7.66

9.03

8.69

7.52

14.03

15.41

15.03

13.67

12.51

9.08

7.75

6.00

4.98

4.99

8,384,328

15,427,163

25,917,633

30,647,601

43,249,895

160.34

148.43

139.89

145.18

134.53

2.79

2.49

1.80

1.65

1.07

26.88

21.27

17.21

19.24

12.16

541.00

698.00

935.00

1,223.00

1,436.00

49.00

59.00

95.00

119.00

135.00

*@)&%, @)&^ / @)&& cfiff9 d;fGtsf ;"rsf°x? NFRS adf]lhd kl/:s[t ul/Psf] 5 .

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&
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s'n ;DklQ
cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df a}+ssf] s'n ;DklQdf @&=^! k|ltztn] a[l4 ePsf] 5 . cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ df ?= !& ca{ @@ s/f]8n] ;DklQ a[l4
ePsf] lyof] eg] ;dLIff cjlwdf ?= !$ ca{ #^ s/f]8n] a[l4 ePsf] xf] . cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& sf] cGTodf o; ljsf; a}+ssf] s'n
;DklQ ?= ^^ ca{ #% s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 .

s'n ;DklQ
^^,#$*

?= bz nfvdf

%!,((!

cf=j=

#$,&^^
!@,(#&
@)&@÷&#

!(,%(@

@)&#÷&$

@)&$÷&%

@)&%÷&^

@)&^÷&&

k"FhL tyf hu]8f sf]if
cf=j= @)&^÷)&& sf] cGTodf a}+ssf] s'n r'Qmf k"FhL ?= $ ca{ #@ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] cf=j=sf] gfkmfaf6 !&=^ k|ltztn] af]g;
;]o/ ljt/0f u/] kZrft ;f] r'Qmf k"FhL sfod ePsf] xf] . o; ;fwf/0f ;efdf k|:tfj ul/Psf] !!=@% k|ltztsf] af]g; ;]o/ :jLs[t
eP kZrft cfjZos k|s[of k'/f u/] kl5 o; ljsf; a}+ssf] r'Qmf k"FhL ?= $ ca{ *! s/f]8 k'Ug] 5 . To;} u/L v'b gfkmf, gfkmf
gf]S;fg lx;fa afF8kmfF8 tyf lgodgsf/L ;dfof]hg kZrft\ a}+ssf] hu]8f tyf sf]ifdf ! ca{ $# s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 .

r'Qmf k"FhL
?= bz nfvdf

$,#@%

cf=j=

!,(&*

@,%(@

#,)^%

!,!@$
@)&@÷&#

@)&#÷&$
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@)&$÷&%

@)&%÷&^

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

@)&^÷&&

lgIf]k ;+sng
o; ljsf; a}+ssf] @)&& cfiff9 d;fGtdf s'n lgIf]k ?= %( ca{ ^# s/f]8 /x]sf]] 5 . cf= j= @)&^÷)&& df a}+sn] ?= !# ca{ $^
s/f]8n] lgIf]k a[l4 u/]sf] 5 . of] @(=!$ k|ltztn] a[l4 xf] . o; ljsf; a}+ssf] jflif{s lgIf]k a[l4 / lgIf]kx?sf] ;+/rgf lgDg
adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 .

s'n lgIf]k
%(,^##
?= bz nfvdf

$^,!&^

!!,@&&

cf=j=

@)&@÷&#

#),^^(
!^,&&%

@)&#÷&$

@)&$÷&%

lgIf]ksf] k|sf/

@)&^÷&&

lgIf]ksf] ld>0f

;+:yfut #&Ü
JolQmut ^#Ü

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

@)&%÷&^

sn !@Ü
art #)Ü
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d'2tL %^Ü
rNtL @Ü

shf{ kl/rfng
cf= j= @)&^÷)&& df o; ljsf; a}+sn] @^=%# k|ltztn] shf{df a[l4 u/]sf] 5 . /sdsf] cfwf/df ?= !) ca{ !@ s/f]8n] v'b
shf{ a[l4 ePsf] 5 . o;/L @)&& cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dddf a}+ssf] s'n nufgLdf /xL /x]sf] shf{ ?= ?=$* ca{ @^ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 .
o;/L a[l4 ePsf] shf{sf] clwsf+z Joj;fo a[l4sf] nflu ;fgf tyf demf}nf shf{x? /x]sf 5g\ .

shf{ tyf ;fk6
?= bz nfvdf

$*,@^%

cf=j=

#*,!$$
@%,!^(
(,&((
@)&@÷&#

!%,!%(

@)&#÷&$

@)&$÷&%

@)&%÷&^

@)&^÷&&

@)&& cfiff9 d;fGt ;Ddsf] shf{sf] ld>0f o; k|sf/ /x]sf] 5 .

k|of]hg cg';f/ shf{sf] juL{s/0f

@$%, cfjlws shf{
!%%, clwljsif{ shf{
@!%, JolQmut cfjf; shf{
$%, l/on :6]6 shf{
#%, ;]o/ shf{
(%, xfo/ kr]{h shf{
@!%, ljkGg ju{ shf{
#%, cGo shf{x?
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!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

;Ldf cg';f/ shf{sf] juL{s/0f
$&=*^

k|ltztdf

#%=!#
@&=^)

@$=()

@@=#)

!%=))
!)=@)

^=&&

^=!(
cf=j=

?= !% nfvb]lv
?= %) nfv;Dd

?= !% nfv;Dd

?= %) nfvb]lv
?= ! s/f]8;Dd

?= ! s/f]8b]lv
?= % s/f]8;Dd

$=)%
?= % s/f]8 dfly

*>f]tM g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] df}lb|s gLlt @)&&÷)&*, k]h g+= %, aFbf g+= @$

/fli6«o cf}ift*
d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+s

nufgL
o; ljsf; a}+sn] t/ntfsf] Joj:yfkg, hf]lvdsf] :t/ / a}slNks cfDbfgLsf] >f]tx?nfO{ dWo gh/ ub}{ nufgLsf] bfo/fnfO{
km/flsnf] agfpFb} uPsf] 5 . cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df nufgL /sddf !%!=&@ k|ltztn] a[l4 u/L ?= ^ ca{ && s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . s'n
nufgL dWo] 6«]h/L lan, ;/sf/L C0fkq tyf cGo nufgL tkm{ qmdzM #!=!#, ^@=## / ^=%$ k|ltzt nufgL /x]sf] 5 .

nufgL

?= bz nfvdf

^,&^%

cf=j=

@,^**

!!%

!%&

@)&@÷&#

@)&#÷&$

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

^^*
@)&$÷&%
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@)&%÷&^

@)&^÷&&

Aofh cfDbfgL
cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df shf{af6 Aofh cfDbfgL @&=!! k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= ^ ca{ ePsf] 5 eg] shf{ jfx]ssf cGo nufgL tkm{sf]
Aofh cfDbfgL $*=&& k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= %( s/f]8 !^ nfv ePsf] 5 .

Aofh cfDbfgL
^,%(@

?= bz nfvdf

%,!!(

cf=j=

#,!%$
!,**@
!,!&%
@)&@÷&#

@)&#÷&$

@)&$÷&%

@)&%÷&^

@)&^÷&&

Aofh vr{
cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df a}+ssf] s'n Aofh vr{ #$=$! k|ltztn] j[l4 eO{ ?= $ ca{ ## s/f]8 ePsf] 5 . pNn]lvt cf=j=df lgIf]k
/sddf j[l4 / clwsf+z dlxgfx?df pRr Aofhb/ sfod ePsfn] Aofh vr{ j[l4 ePsf] xf] .

Aofh vr{
$,###

?= bz nfvdf

#,@@$

cf=j=

!,*$@
*%)
$*$
@)&@÷&#

@)&#÷&$

@)&$÷&%

@)&%÷&^

@)&^÷&&

v'b Aofh cfDbfgL
cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df o; ljsf; a}+sn] v'b Aofh cfDbfgLdf !(=@$ k|ltztn] a[l4 u/L ?= @ ca{ @^ s/f]8 v'b Aofh cfDbfgL ug{
;kmn ePsf] 5 .

v'b Aofh cfDbfgL
?= bz nfvdf

!,*(%

cf=j=

!,)#@

@,@%(

!,#!!

^(!

@)&@÷&#

@)&#÷&$
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@)&$÷&%

@)&%÷&^

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

@)&^÷&&

cGo ;+rfng cfDbfgL
cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df cGo ;+rfng cfDbfgL ?= %% s/f]8 !% nfv ePsf] 5 . h'g cl3Nnf] jif{ ?= ^# s/f]8 &) nfv /x]sf] lyof] .
kl5Nnf] ;dodf s]Gb|Lo a}+ssf] gLlt tyf cy{tGqdf b]lvPsf] ptf/ r9fjn] ubf{ ;+rfng cfDbfgL ck]Iffs[t a[l4 x'g ;s]sf] 5}g .

cGo ;+rfng cfDbfgL
^#&
%%@
?= bz nfvdf

$)^

!^#

cf=j=

@)&@÷&#

@@!

@)&#÷&$

@)&$÷&%

@)&%÷&^

@)&^÷&&

sd{rf/L vr{
cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df a}+ssf] s'n sd{rf/L vr{{ #)=*& k|ltztn] a[l4 eO{ ?= *( s/f]8 %* nfv -sd{rf/L af]g; /sd ?= !! s/f]8
@! nfv_ /x]sf] 5 eg] cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{df -@)&%÷)&^_ df ?= ^* s/f]8 $% nfv -sd{rf/L af]g; /sd ?= !# s/f]8 %$
nfv_ /x]sf] lyof] . ljsf; a}+sn] @)&^ df3 ! ut]b]lv nfu' x'g] u/L sd{rf/Lsf] ;]jf ;'ljwfdf u/]sf] a[l4 tyf lgoldt sd{rf/L
Joj:yfkgsf] sf/0fn] ubf{ sd{rf/L vr{df a[l4 ePsf] xf] .

sd{rf/L vr{
*(^

?= bz nfvdf

^*$

@)^

cf=j=

@)&@÷&#

$$$
#@*

@)&#÷&$

@)&$÷&%

@)&%÷&^

@)&^÷&&

ljsf; a}+sn] cfkm\gf] sd{rf/Lx?sf] Ifdtf clej[l4nfO{ dxTj lbPsf] 5 . o;sf] nflu cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df s'n !@$ cf]6f k|ToIf
tflnd sfo{qmdx?df @,@@& hgf sd{rf/Lx? ;xefuL ePsf lyP eg] !$* cf]6f cgnfO{g tflnd tyf cled'lvs/0f sfo{qmdx?df
&,&^! hgf sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;xeflutf ePsf] lyof] . sd{rf/L tflnd tyf Ifdtf clea[l4sf] nflu pQm cjlwdf ?= ! s/f]8 #! nfv
vr{ ePsf] 5, h'g s'n sd{rf/L vr{sf] !=^& k|ltzt x'g cfpF5 .

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&
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cGo ;+rfng vr{
a}+sn] cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df cGo ;+rfng vr{ -x|f; tyf ckn]vg vr{ ;lxt_ jfkt ?= %^ s/f]8 ^* nfv vr{ u/]sf] 5 . of] vr{
cl3Nnf] jif{sf] t'ngfdf @)=&! k|ltztn] a9L xf] . cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ df of] vr{ ?= $^ s/f]8 ($ nfv lyof] . of] vr{sf] clwsf+z
lx:;f cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ df yk ePsf #& gofF zfvfx?sf] x|f;s§Lsf] /x]sf] 5 .

cGo ;+rfng vr{

?= bz nfvdf

%^&

cf=j=

$^(
@**
!#@
@)&@÷&#

!(&

@)&#÷&$

@)&$÷&%

@)&%÷&^

@)&^÷&&

v'b d'gfkmf
@)&& cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dddf a}+ssf] v'b d'gfkmf ?= &) s/f]8 &$ nfv ePsf] 5 . h'g @)&^ cfiff9 d;fGtdf ?= *% s/f]8 ^!
nfv /x]sf] lyof] . o; jif{ sf]le8–!( sf] sf/0fn] g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd Jofhb/ 36fPsf] / Aofh 5'6 lbPsf] sf/0fn]
cfDbfgLdf k/]sf] c;/n] v'b gfkmfdf ;d]t c;/ kf/]sf] 5 .

v'b d'gfkmf
*%^
&)&
?= bz nfvdf

^@$

#^!

cf=j=

@)&@÷&#

$*&

@)&#÷&$
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@)&$÷&%

@)&%÷&^

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

@)&^÷&&

lgis[o shf{
o; ljsf; a}+sn] shf{{ c;"nLnfO{ ;xhLs/0f ug{ ljleGg pkfox?sf] cjnDag u/]sf] 5 . aGbfaGbLsf] sf/0fn] lgoldt cfDbfgL
ug{ g;s]sf u|fxsx?nfO{ ljz]if 5'6 tyf k|f]T;fxgsf] Joj:yf u/]sf] 5 . shf{ c;"nLsf] qmddf u|fxsx?sf] ;fvdf cfFr cfpg
glbg] clwstd k|of; u/]sf] 5 . @)&& cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dddf o; ljsf; a}+ssf] lgis[o shf{ )=$^ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] jif{
of] )=)& k|ltzt lyof] . ljifd kl/l:yltdf klg lgis[o shf{sf] c+znfO{ Go"g ljGb"df /fVg ;kmn ePsf] 5 .

lgis[o shf{
)=$^∞
k|ltztdf



)=)(∞


cf=j=

)=)@∞


@)&@÷&#

@)&#÷&$

)=))$∞


@)&$÷&%

)=)&∞



@)&%÷&^

@)&^÷&&

k|lt ;]o/ cfDbfgL
a}+sn] cf=j= @)&^÷)&& sf] cGTodf k|lt ;]o/ cfDbfgL ?= !^=%^ sfod ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . cl3Nnf] cf=j= sf] cGTodf of]
?= @&=($ lyof] . r'Qmf ;]o/ kF"hL a[l4sf] cg'kftdf v'b cfDbfgL a[l4 x'g g;Sbf k|lt ;]o/ cfDbfgLdf lu/fj6 cfPsf] 5 .

k|lt ;]o/ cfDbfgL
$#=!)
#@=)(

?= df

@&=($

cf=j=

@)=#^
!^=%^

@)&@÷&#

@)&#÷&$

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

@)&$÷&%
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@)&%÷&^

@)&^÷&&

;DklQsf] juL]{s/0f
;Da4
sDkgLdf nufgL

gub tyf
gub ;dfg
g]kfn /fi6«
a}+sdf /x]sf]
df}Hbft
?= @)(!=)#
-#=)$∞_

?= bz nfvdf

?= *!((=#*
-!@=#^∞_

u|fxsnfO{
shf{ ;fk6L

?= %$=^#
-)=)*∞_

?= $&,^^)=()
-&!=*#∞_

;DklQ tyf
pks/0f
?= &&$=%%
-!=!&∞_

sn
' ;DklQ

?= ^^,#$*=)(

a}+s tyf
ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{
shf{ tyf ;fk6
?= ^)#=()
-)=(!∞_

rfn' cf=j=sf]
s/ ;DklQ
;xfos
sDkgLdf
nufgL
?= !!&=%)
-)=!*∞_

60

?= !!$=$%
-)=!&∞_

cGo
;DklQx?
;'/If0f
kqdf
nufgL
?= ^%(@=*!
-(=($∞_

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

?= @!)=*$
-)=#@∞_

bfloTj / OlSj6Lsf] juL]{s/0f

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&
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?= bz nfvdf

cfDbfgLsf] juL]{s/0f

62

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

?= bz nfvdf

vr{sf] juL]{s/0f

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&
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?= bz nfvdf

v= rfn' jif{sf] pknlAw / efjL of]hgfx? M
!= sf/f]af/ ;DaGwdf
o; cfly{s jif{sf] klxnf] q}df;df -@)&& >fj0fb]lv c;f]h d;fGt ;Dd_, o; ljsf; a+}sn] ?= % ca{ (% s/f]8 yk lgIf]k
;+sng u/L s'n lgIf]k ?= ^% ca{ %^ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . o;} cjlwdf ?= ^ ca{ %) s/f]8 shf{ a[l4 u/L shf{ tyf
;fk6L ?= %$ ca{ *) s/f]8 k'u]sf] 5 . @)&& cflZjg d;fGt ;Dd ?= $@ s/f]8 @ nfv ;~rfng d'gfkmf cfh{g u/]sf]
5 . o; cfly{s jif{sf] nflu o; ljsf; a}+sn] to u/]sf] nIo adf]lhd k|ult xfl;n ub}{ a}+sn] cfkm\gf] Joj;fo a[l4 u/L
/x]sf] 5 . kl5Nnf] lbgx?df a}+ssf] b}lgs lqmofsnfk / sf/f]af/x? qmdzM aGbfaGbLsf] cj:yfdf eGbf cufl8sf] cj:yfdf
kms{g yfn]sf] 5 .
@= zfvf tyf ;~hfn lj:tf/ ;DaGwdf
@)&& cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dd o; ljsf; a}+ssf] !#% cf]6f zfvf sfof{nox? ;~rfngdf lyP . o; cf=j=df @ cf]6f gofF
zfvfx? ;~rfngdf NofO{ s'n zfvf ;+Vof !#& cf]6f /x]sf 5g\ . o; ljsf; a}+sn] ;a} k|b]zx?df zfvf ;~hfnsf
;fy} If]qLo÷pkIf]qLo sfof{nox? klg :yfkgf u/L ;s]sf] 5 . rfn' cfly{s jif{df klg b]zsf pko'Qm :yfgx?df zfvf
lj:tf/sf] sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbO{g] 5 .
#= ;"rgf k|ljlWf lj:tf/ ;DaGwdf
;"rgf k|ljlwdf ePsf] tLj| ljsf;;+u} a}+lsË If]qsf] k|ljlwdf klg ljsf; eO{ /x]sf] 5 . o; ljsf; a}+sn] ;'/Iff ;DaGwL
k|ljlwdf nufgL lj:tf/ u/]sf] 5 . ;a} zfvfx?df k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t ;'/Iffsf ;+oGqx? h8fg u/L ;s]sf] 5 eg] ;f]sf]
@$ ;} 306f cg'udg ug]{ Joj:yf klg ldnfOPsf] 5 . To;} u/L sfuhL sfdsfhx?nfO{ k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t /xL l8lh6n
sf/f]af/df a[l4 ul/Psf] 5 .
a}+lsË If]qdf lelqPsf

E-Teller, Chip Based ATM Card, NFC ATM Card, QR Payment, Document Management System,

GoAML, Mobile Banking, Internet Banking

cflbsf] k|of]unfO{ a[l4 ub}{ nluPsf] 5 . o;n] sf/f]af/df ;'/Iff, ljZj;gLotf

/ ;xhtf yk]sf] 5 .
$= ;+:yfsf] :t/f]GgtL tyf cGo ;+:yf;+u ufEg]÷ufleg] ;DaGwdf
of] ljsf; a}+s Acquisition/Merger sf] nflu v'Nnf /x]sf] 5 . o; ljsf; a}+ssf] nIo cg'?k ufleP/ cufl8 a9\g O{R5's
pko'Qm a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf cfPdf ufEg]÷ufleg] sfo{nfO{ k|f]T;fxg ul/g]5 .
%= dfgj ;+;fwgsf] Joj:yfkg / ljsf;
dfgj ;+;fwg ;+:yfsf] cd"No gLlw xf] . ;+:yfsf] Aoj;fo a[l4 / pRr ;+:sf/ a[l4sf] nflu dfgj ;+;fwfgsf] e"ldsf dxTjk"0f{
/xG5 . o; ljsf; a}+ssf] zfvf ;~hfn a[l4 eP;+u} ;+:yfut ;+/rgf klg alnof] agfpFb} nluPsf] 5 . k|b]z :t/df
If]qLo÷pkIf]qLo sfof{nox?sf] :yfkgf u/L sfo{nfO{ Jojl:yt agfpg cfjZos hgzlQm Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . ;+:yfnfO{
cfjZos kg]{ cg'ejL hgzlQm ;s] ;Dd cfGtl/s ?kdf g} kl/k"lt{ ug]{ /0fgLlt lnPsf] 5 . tyflk, cfGtl/s ?kdf kl/k"lt{
x'g g;s]df jfXo >f]taf6 klg hgzlQm Joj:yfkg ul/Psf] 5 . sd{rf/Lx?sf] Ifdtf ljsf;sf] nflu ljleGg k|sf/sf
tflndx? ;~rfng ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . sd{rf/Lx?sf] dgf]jn pRr agfO{ ;dofg's"n bIftf clea[l4 ug]{ sfo{nfO{ a}+sn] pRr
k|fyldstf lbPsf] 5 .
^= :ffdflHfs pQ/bfloTj
o; ljsf; a}+sn] ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj lgjf{xdf pNn]vgLo e"ldsf v]n]sf] 5 . ;a} k|b]zdf :yfgLo :t/df b]lvPsf
;fdflhs ;d:ofx? ;dfwfg ug{ cfjZos gub tyf ef}lts ;fdfu|Lx? k|bfg u/]sf] 5 . sf]/f]gf dxfdf/Ln] b]ze/ aGbfaGbL
x'Fbf ul/j tyf lgd'vf gful/sx?nfO{ vfBfGg ;xof]u ul/Psf] lyof] eg] ljleGg ;+3, ;+:yfx?, ;d"xx? / JolQmnfO{
cfjZostf adf]lhdsf] cfly{s tyf pkof]uL ;fdfu|Lx? ;xof]u ul/Psf] 5 . ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj ;DaGwL sfo{x?nfO{
cfufdL lbgx?df klg lg/Gt/tf lbO{g] 5 .
&= u'gf;f] ;'g'jfO{
;]jfu|fxLx?sf] u'gf;f]nfO{ o; ljsf; a}+sn] pRr dxTj lbPsf] 5 . u|fxsx?sf] u'gf;f]nfO{ ;dod} / ;xh ?kdf u'gf;f]
/fVg ;Sg] jftfj/0f tof/ ug]{ Joj:yf ldnfPsf] 5 . u'gf;f] ;'g'jfO{sf] nflu ;a} sfof{nox?df ;'emfj k]6Lsf /fv]sf] 5 .
Od]n dfkm{t u'gf;f] /fVgsf] nflu 5'6\6} Od]nsf] (grievance@muktinathbank.com.np) Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . To;} u/L
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a}+ssf] j]j;fO{6df klg u'gf;f] / ;'emfj /fVg ;Sg] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . u|fxsx?n] kmf]gaf6 l;w} u'gf;f] /fVgsf] nflu
kmf]g g+= )!–$!^*%#* / ;"rgf clwsf/Lsf] df]afO{n gDa/ ;d]t pknAw u/fOPsf] 5 . k|fKt u'gf;f]x?sf] ;do d} ;dfwfgsf]
nflu zfvf ;dGjo ljefusf sd{rf/LnfO{ lhDd]jf/L tf]lsPsf] 5 .
rfn' cf=j=df ljleGg dfWodaf6 s'n !# j6f u'gf;f]x? k|fKt ePsf]df !@ cf]6f u'gf;f]x?sf] ;'g'jfO{ / ;dfwfg eO{
;s]sf 5g\ eg] ! cf]6f u'gf;f]x? ;dfwfgsf] k|s[ofdf /x]sf 5g\ . k|fKt u'gf;f]x? d'Vo u/L u|fxs tyf a}+ls∙ ;]jf ;DaGwL
lh1f;fsf nflu /x]sf 5g\ .
*= ;DklQ z'l4s/0f (Money Laundering) lgjf/0f
g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd ;DklQ z'l4s/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL Joj:yfnfO{ gLltut Joj:yf u/L s8fO{sf ;fy nfu'
ul/Psf] 5 . u|fxs klxrfg tyf cg'kfngf dfu{bz{g–@)&& nfO{ a}+sn] sfof{Gjogdf NofPsf] 5 . of] @)&% ;fndf tof/
ul/Psf] dfu{bz{gsf] kl/:s[t / cBfjlws ?k xf] . o; ljsf; a}+sn] ;DklQ z'l4s/0f hfFrsf] nflu 5'§} Computer
Software h8fg u/]sf] 5 . o; ;km\6j]o/df pRr kb:y, /fhgLltdf ;+nUg, lg0f{otxsf AolQmTj, ;fdflhs JolQmTj tyf
sfnf] ;"rLdf ;dfj]z ePsf AolQmx?sf] gfdfjnL ;"rLs[t ul/Psf] 5 . o;af6 z+sf:kb sf/f]af/ ug]{ u|fxsx?sf] ;lhn}
klxrfg u/L ;f] ;DaGwL l/kf]l6{Ë ;DalGwt lgsfodf ug{ ;xh ePsf] 5 . o; ljsf; a}+s;+u sf/f]af/ ug{ rfxg] AolQm tyf
;+:yfsf] Screening kZrft\ dfq vftf ;+rfng ug{ kfpg] Aoj:yf nfu' ul/Psf] 5 . o; a}+sn] u}/ sfo{sf/L ;~rfnssf]
;+of]hsTjdf ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL ;ldlt u7g u/]/ ;do ;dodf a}7s a;L cfjZos 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o
ug]{ u/]sf] 5 .
u|fxsx?sf] ;xhtfsf] nflu Online KYC Update ug{ ;Sg] Joj:yf ldnfPsf] 5 . o; ljsf; a}+sn] cfkm\gf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{
;DklQ z'l4s/0f ;DaGwL Joj:yfdf ePsf] kl/jt{g / sd{rf/Ln] v]Ng' kg]{ e"ldsfsf] af/]df tflndx? k|bfg u/L bIftf clea[l4 ug]{
sfo{ ul/Psf] 5 .

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&
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sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( cg';f/sf] cltl/Qm ljj/0f
-cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&&_
s= ljut jif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg
;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] .

v= /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/
cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷)&& sf] clGtd $ dlxgfx? sf]le8–!( dxfdf/Lsf] sf/0fn] ljZjsf] nflu c;xh / si6k"0f{ /x] . o;n]
;+;f/ s} alnof cy{tGq ePsf b]z / ;+3÷;+:yf tyf Joj;fox?df k|ToIf gsf/fTds c;/ kf/]sf] 5 . @)&^ r}q !! ut]af6
g]kfndf z'? ePsf] b]z JofkL aGbfaGbL (Lockdown) n] g]kfnsf] cy{tGqnfO{ klg w]/} c;/ u/]sf] 5 . cy{tGqnfO{ ultzLn
agfpg] ;+oGqx? aGb x'Fbf cfly{s ultljlwx? k|foM 7Kk x'g k'u] . cfly{s jif{sf] clGtd lt/af6 qmdzM aGbfaGbLnfO{ ;xh
ul/+bf cfly{s lqmofsnfkx? k'gp{Tyfg tkm{ cufl8 a9\g] qmddf /x]sf 5g\ .
aGbfaGbLsf] cjlwe/ o; ljsf; a}+ssf] zfvfx? lgoldt ;~rfng x'g ;s]gg\ . shf{ nufgL k|foM aGb lyof] . clwsfFz
sd{rf/Lx?n] 3/af6} / ;Lldt sd{rf/Lx?n] dfq sfof{nodf cfO{ a}+lsË ;]jfnfO{ ;s] ;Dd lg/Gt/tf lbg] sf]lzz ul/Psf]
lyof] . aGbfaGbLsf] k|ToIf df/df k/]sf u|fxsx?nfO{ Jofhb/ 36fpg] / Aofhdf 5'6 lbg] sfo{n] a}+ssf] cfDbfgLnfO{ c;/ klg
uof]{ . ;fy}, cfly{s jif{sf] cl3Nnf] dlxgfx?df ;fdfGo cj:yfdf /x]sf] t/ntf, aGbfaGbLsf] cjlwdf cToflws x'g k'Uof] / art
tyf lgIf]ksf] Jofhb/x? 36\g] qmd hf/L /Xof] . kmn:j?k, cfwf/b/ 36\bf shf{sf] Jofhb/ klg 36]sf] 5 .

u= k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd jif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug{' kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ff
;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] .

3= sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus jf Joj;flos ;DaGw
o; ljsf; a}+sn] ljleGg k|sf/sf ;/sf/L, u}/;/sf/L ;+:yf, Joj;flos Pj+ cf}Bf]lus k|lti7fgx¿, ;fdflhs ;+3–;+:yfx¿,
cGt/f{li6«o ;+3 ;+:yfx?, lgods lgsfox? nufot;+u ;f}xfb{k"0f{ tyf Joj;flos ;DaGw sfod /fVb} cfPsf] 5 . To;} u/L
ljleGg /]ld6\ofG; ;]jf k|bfosx?, hLjg tyf lghL{jg aLdf sDkgLx?, ;"rgf k|ljlw k|bfos sDkgLx? nufot ;]jf k|bfos
lghL sDkgLx?;+u ;dGjo u/L cfk;L lxtsf sfo{x? u/L /x]sf] 5 .

ª= ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0f
ut jif{ ;DkGg o; ljsf; a}+ssf] !# cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 gofF ;~rfns ;ldlt u7g ePsf] lyof] . ;~rfns ;ldltdf
;+:yfks ;]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 # hgf, ;j{;fwf/0f ;]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 @ hgf / :jtGq ;~rfns ! hgf u/L s'n ^ hgfsf]
k|ltlglwTj /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf /xg' ePsf ;+:yfks ;]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug'{ x'g] ;~rfns >L
uh]Gb|dfg >]i7 jfx]s ;a} ;~rfnsx? gofF /xg' ePsf] 5 .
a}+ssf] t]¥xf}F ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 ;j{–;Ddltn] lgDg adf]lhdsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt u7g ePsf] 5 M

>L
>L
>L
>L
>L

ldlt @)&^÷)*÷#) ;Dd sfod ;~rfns ;ldlt
gfd
kb
lvd k|sfz dNn
cWoIf
gf/fo0f s'df/ >]i7
;~rfns
uh]Gb| dfg >]i7
;~rfns
gf/fo0f k|;fb kf}8]n
;~rfns
r'8fdl0f s8]n
;~rfns
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t]¥xf}F ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 ;j{;Ddt lgjf{lrt ;~rfns ;ldlt
gfd
kb
>L e/t /fh 9sfn
cWoIf
>L uh]Gb| dfg >]i7
;~rfns
>L /laGb| dfg >]i7
;~rfns
>L Zfflnu|fd ld>
;~rfns
>LdtL lgd{nf s'df/L s]=;L= -sfsL{_
;~rfns

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

;fy} ldlt @)&& ;fn ;fpg !^ ut] a;]sf] o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] @#@ cf+} a}7sn] :jtGq ;~rfnssf] ?kdf
>L Zofd ;'Gb/ zdf{nfO{ lgo'lQm u/]sf] 5 .

r= sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx¿
o; ljsf; a}+ssf] sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/f t/ntfsf] cj:yf / shf{sf] dfu xf] . sf]/f]gf dxfdf/Lsf] sf/0fn] dGb
cj:yfdf /x]sf] cy{tGqdf lj:tf/} ult lng yfn]sf] b]lvPsf] 5 . cfly{s lqmofsnfkx?df cem} klg k"0f{ ;~rfng x'g g;s]sf],
shf{sf] dfu Go"g /x]sf], ahf/df cem} klg clws t/ntf /x]sf]n] art tyf lgIf]ksf] Jofhb/ 36]sf]n] a}+ssf] sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/
kf/]sf] 5 . ljleGg ;dodf g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L x'g] gLltut Joj:yfx?n] klg a}+ssf] sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kf/L /x]sf] x'G5 .
oL c;/x?nfO{ plrt tj/n] Joj:yfkg u/L o; ljsf; a}+sn] cfkm\gf] lqmofsnfkx? cufl8 a9fO{ /x]sf] 5 .

5= n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf k|ltlqmofx¿
o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;~rfnssf] g]t[Tjdf n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt u7g ePsf] 5 . ;f] ;ldltn] a}+ssf] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0fsf] qmddf
km]nf k/]sf s}lkmot / q'6Lx?nfO{ ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k]z ug]{ ub{5 . n]vfk/LIf0fsf] qmddf b}lgs sf/f]af/df x'g] ;fdfGo
sdL sdhf]/Lx? jfx]s uDeL/ k|s[ltsf q'6Lx? / s}lkmotx? kfOPsf] 5}g . ;fdfGo sdhf]/Lx?nfO{ klg Go"gLs/0f ug{ /
ePsf s}lkmotx?nfO{ ;'wf/ ug{ ;~rfns ;ldlt dfkm{t Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbOPsf] 5 . Joj:yfkgn] klg tL s}lkmotx?
;'wf/ u/L ;'wf/sf] k|df0f ;lxt n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltdf k]z ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . o;/L b}lgs sf/f]af/x?sf] qmddf ePsf sdL
sdhf]/Lx?nfO{ ;'wf/ u/L cBfjlws ul/Psf] 5 .

h= nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd
xfn o; ljsf; a}+ssf] r'Qmf k"FhL ?= $ ca{ #@ s/f]8 $( nfv *( xhf/ $ ;o *^ /x]sf] 5 . ldlt @)&& d+l;/ @! ut] a;]sf]
;~rfns ;ldltsf] @#* cf}+ a}7saf6 l;kmfl/; u/L, !$ cf}+ ;fwf/0f ;efdf k|:tfj ul/Psf] !%=%)&$ k|ltzt nfef+; -?= ^&
s/f]8 ^ nfv (# xhf/ $ ;o !( / k};f krkGg dfq_ dWo] gub nfef+; $=@%&$ k|ltzt -?=!* s/f]8 $! nfv #@ xhf/ !
;o @ / k};f #& dfq_ jfx]s af]g; ;]o/ jfktsf] nfef+; !!=@% k|ltzt cyf{t ?= $* s/f]8 ^% nfv ^! xhf/ # ;o !& /
k};f !* kfl/t eP kZrft r'Qmf k"FhL ?= $ ca{ *! s/f]8 !% nfv %) xhf/ * ;o # / k};f !* k'Ug]5 .

em= ;]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] ;]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] ;]o/sf] cl°t d"No, To:tf] ;]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf cufj}
;f]afkt sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] ;]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] ;]o/ laqmL u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf]
/sd tyf hkmt ePsf] ;]o/afkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f
o; ljsf; a}+sn] cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df s'g} klg ;]o/ hkmt u/]sf] 5}g .

`= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGtdf /x]sf] l:yltsf]
k'g/fjnf]sg
a+}s tyf o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] k|ult ljj/0f jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf 5'§} pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

6= sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x? / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf]
sf/f]af/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g
cfly{s jif{df a}+sn] ;fdfGo a}+lsË sf/f]af/x? / ;xfos sDkgLn] klg cfgf] Joj;fo cg'?k g} ;fdfGo sf/f]af/x? ub}{ cfPsf]
5 . d'lQmgfy Soflk6n ln=n] kf]6{kmf]lnof] Joj:yfkg, ;+:yfut k/fdz{, lwtf]kq k|Tofe'tL, ;]o/ /lhi6«f/ / lgisfzg tyf laqmL
k|aGws, cflbsf] ?kdf sfo{ ub{} cfO/x]sf] 5 . o; cjlwdf s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g ePsf] 5}g .

7= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t ;]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L
s]xL gePsf] .

8= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] ;]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] ;]o/
sf/f]af/df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L
s]xL gePsf] .
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9= ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut
:jfy{sf] af/]df pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f
s]xL gePsf] .

0f= sDkgLn] cfˆgf] ;]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfˆgf] ;]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] ;]o/sf] ;+Vof /
cl°t d"No tyf To;/L ;]o/ vl/b u/] afkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd
sDkgLn] cfgf] ;]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] 5}g .

t= cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f
o; ljsf; a}+sn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ alnof] agfPsf] 5 . sf/f]af/ ubf{ x'g ;Sg] ;+efljt q'6Lx? tyf ;f]af6
l;h{gf x'g ;Sg] ;+efljt hf]lvdx?nfO{ Go"gLs/0f ug{ txut hfFr ug]{ Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . ;+:yfsf] txut ;+/rgf adf]lhd
sf/f]af/ tyf vr{ :jLs[ltsf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . lgoldt 36gf jfx]s s'g} klg k|sf/sf] ck|Tofl;t 36gfsf] hfgsf/L
Joj:yfkg ;Dd k'of{pg] ;+:yfut ;+/rgf agfOPsf] 5 . b}lgs ?kdf ePsf sf/f]af/x?sf] ljleGg k|sf/n] l/kf]l6Ë ug]{
kl/kf6L tof/ ul/Psf] 5 . o;n] sf/f]af/df ePsf] ptf/ r9fjsf] ;dod} kQf nfuL ;dfwfgsf ljsNkx? klxrfg u/L ;+efljt
hf]lvdnfO{ Go"gLs/0f ug{ ;lsG5 . sf/f]af/ / sfof{nox?sf] lgoldt cg'udg, lg/LIf0f / lg0f{o ug{ ;xh xf]; eGg] clek|fon]
s]Gb|Lo sfof{nodf ljefux? tyf k|b]z :t/df If]qLo÷pkIf]qLo sfof{nox? /flvPsf 5g\ . k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t /xL cfGtl/s
;"rgf k|0ffnLnfO{ ;/n / ljZj;gLo agfOPsf] 5 . ;fy}, ;+:yfsf] cfGtl/s gLltx?, sfo{ljlwx? / kl/kqx?sf] kfngf eP
gePsf] hfFr ug{ cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ljefu, If]qLo÷pkIf]qLo sfof{nox? / cg'udg sfof{nox?nfO{ ;jnLs/0f ul/Psf] 5 .

y= ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f
sd{rf/L vr{
M ?= &*#,^*^,^&*÷–
sfof{no ;~rfng vr{ M ?= %^^,^&),@)&÷–
s'n Joj:yfkg vr{
M ?= !,#%),#%^,**%÷–

b= n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn]
u/]sf] sfd sf/afxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M
Gffd
>L uh]Gb| dfg >]i7 – ;~rfns
>L Zfflnu|fd ld> – ;~rfns
cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ljefu k|d'v

kb
;+of]hs
;b:o
;b:o ;lrj

Kf|lt a}7s eQf -?=_
%,)))÷–
$,%))÷–
–

cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] a}7s ^ k6s a;]sf] 5 / ;ldltsf kbflwsf/Lx¿nfO{ a}7s eQf jfkt s'n
?= %&,)))÷– e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 . ;ldltn] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0fsf] jflif{s sfo{ of]hgf kfl/t u/L ;f]sf] sfo{Gjog u/fpg] tyf
a}+ssf] gLlt lgod tyf ;+rfng ;DaGwL eP u/]sf sfd s'/fx?sf] k'g/fjnf]sg u/L ;ldlt dfkm{t Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos ;'emfjx?
;d]t lbPsf] 5 . ;fy}, g]kfn /fi6« a}+s tyf jfXo n]vfk/LIfsn] lbPsf k|ltj]bg pk/ lj:t[t ?kdf 5nkmn u/L ;~rfns
;ldltnfO{ cfjZos ;'emfj lbPsf] 5 . To;/L lbPsf] ;'emfj pk/ Joj:yfkgn] eP u/]sf ;'wf/x?sf] k|df0f ;lxt k|ltpQ/
lbg] u/]]sf] 5 .

w= ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t ;]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh
;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+u7Lt ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL eP ;f] s'/f
s]xL gePsf] .
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!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

g= ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf]
/sd
!= @)&^ d+l;/ #) ut] ;Dd sfod ;~rfnsx¿nfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfx¿
>L
>L
>L
>L
>L

;~rfnssf] gfd
lvd k|sfz dNn
gf/fo0f s'df/ >]i7
uh]Gb| dfg >]i7
gf/fo0f k|;fb kf}8]n
r'8fdl0f s8]n

kb
cWoIf
;~rfns
;~rfns
;~rfns
;~rfns

k|lt a}7s eQf -?=_
&,%))÷–
&,)))÷–
&,)))÷–
&,)))÷–
&,)))÷–

a}7s ;+Vof
^
^
^
^
%

k|lt a}7s eQf -?=_
!),)))÷–
(,)))÷–
(,)))÷–
(,)))÷–
(,)))÷–

a}7s ;+Vof
!)
!)
!!
!!
@

@= xfnsf ;~rfnsx?nfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfx?
;~rfnssf] gfd
>L e/t /fh 9sfn
>L uh]Gb| dfg >]i7
>L /laGb| dfg >]i7
>L Zfflnu|fd ld>
>LdtL lgd{nf s'df/L s]=;L= -sfsL{_

kb
cWoIf
;~rfns
;~rfns
;~rfns
;~rfns

cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df a}7s eQf :j?k ;~rfnsx¿nfO{ s'n ?= ^ nfv *@ xhf/ / oftfoft tyf cfjf;, 6]lnkmf]g, OG6/g]6
tyf kqklqsf vr{ :j?k ?= !! nfv @& xhf/ # ;o ## e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 .
#= k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ dfl;s ?kdf k|bfg ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfx?
ljj/0f

/sd -?=_
$^@,)*$÷–
#!,%(^÷–
ljn cg';f/

Tfna tyf eQf
;+ro sf]if
df]jfOn 6]lnkmf]g

cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ tnj tyf eQf jfkt ?= %*,*%,(^(÷–, sd{rf/L af]g; ?= @),)*,^%^÷–, ;+rosf]if
jfkt ?= #&(,!$^÷– e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 . e|d0f eQf jfkt :jb]zdf k|lt lbg ?= @,&))÷–, ;fs{ /fi6«df &% cd]l/sL 8n/,
cGo b]zx?df !)) cd]l/sL 8n/ k|bfg ug]{ Joj:yf /x]sf] 5 . cGo ;'ljwf cGtu{t Ps cf]6f ;jf/L ;fwg / Ps hgf ;jf/L
rfns k|bfg ul/Psf] 5 .

k= ;]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf /sd
?= !$,!(,*)*÷–

km= bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f
o; cfly{s jif{df a}+sn] sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] 5}g .

a= bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL aLr ePsf sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f
o; ;DaGwL ljj/0f jflif{s k|ltj]bgsf] ljQLo ljj/0fsf] gf]6df pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

e= o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/f
o;} k|ltj]bgsf] ljleGg v08x?df pNn]v ul/Psf] .
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d= cGo cfjZos s'/fx?
k|rlnt P]g tyf sfg"g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo ljj/0fx? o;} k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf
5g\ .

ldltM @)&& d+l;/ @! ut]
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lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL @)&# sf] cg';"rL !%, lgod
@^ sf] pklgod @ ;+u ;DalGwt
!= ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg
o;} k|ltj]bg;+u ;+nUg /x]sf] .

@= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg
o;} k|ltj]bg;+u ;+nUg /x]sf] .

#= n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0f
o;} k|ltj]bg;+u ;+nUg /x]sf] .

$= sfg"gL sf/jfxL ;DaGwL ljj/0f
s= cf=j= @)&^÷&& df ;+:yfn] jf ;+:yfsf] lj?4 s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP
		  cf=j= @)&^÷&& df o; ljsf; a}+ssf lj?4df ;fdfGo Joj;flos sf/f]af/ ;DaGwL d'2f jfx]s cGo d'2f g/x]sf] .
 o; ljsf; a}+sn] cGo s'g} JolQm jf ;+:yf pk/ d'2f bfo/ gu/]sf] / ;+:yf lj?4df d'2f bfo/ ePsf] ;"rgf / hfgsf/L
		 k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .
v= o; ;+:yfsf ;+:yfks jf ;~rfnsn] jf ;~rfns jf ;~rfnssf lj?å k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f jf kmf}hbf/L ck/fw u/]sf] jf
;f] ;DjGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf] eP
;+:yfnfO{ o; af/]df s'g} ;"rgf tyf hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .
u= s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;~rfns lj?4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP
;+:yfn] o; k|s[ltsf] s'g} d'2f bfo/ gu/]sf] / cGoqaf6 klg s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] ljifodf ;DalGwt cbfnt jf sfof{noaf6
s'g} ;"rgf jf hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

%= ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] ;]o/ sf/f]af/ tyf k|ultsf] ljj/0f
s= lwtf]kq ahf/df ePsf] ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] ;]o/sf] sf/f]af/ ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0ff
o; ljsf; a}+ssf] ;]o/x¿ g]kfn :6s PS;r]Ghdf ;"lrs[t eO{ g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{sf] /]vb]vdf v'Nnf ahf/n] lgwf{/0f
u/]sf] d"No adf]lhd sf/f]af/ e}/x]sf 5g\ .
v= ut jif{sf] q}dfl;s ?kdf ;]o/sf] ljj/0f
o; cjlwsf] ;]o/ sf/f]af/ ljj/0f, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8sf] j]j;fO6
k|sf/ /x]sf] 5 .
ljj/0f
clwstd d"No -?=_
Go"gtd d"No -?=_
clGtd d"No -?=_
sf/f]af/ ;]o/ ;+Vof
sf/f]af/ ;+Vof
sf/f]af/ ePsf] lbg

www.nepalstock.com.np

sf cg';f/ o;

k|yd q}df;

låtLo q}df;

t[tLo q}df;

Rff}yf] q}df;

389

322

409

326

298

269

288

268

310

308

296

312

695,232

706,559

2,281,688

208,055

3,255

3,346

8,854

1,142

63

58

46
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^= ;d:of tyf r'gf}tLx¿
s= cfGtl/s ;d:of tyf r'gf}tLx¿
o; ljsf; a}+sn] cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df of]hgf cg'?k gofF zfvf lj:tf/ ug{ ;s]g . b'u{d :yfgx?df /x]sf zfvfx?df
b}lgs sfo{x? lgoldt ?kdf ;"rf? /fVg ljB't / O{G6/g]6sf] ;d:of k6s k6s b]lvPsf] 5 . To:tf zfvfx?df s]Gb|Lo
sfof{noaf6 k7fO{g] 5kfO{ tyf k|j4{gfTds ;fdfu|Lx? ;dodf k7fpg ufx|f] b]lvPsf] 5 eg] ;fO{gaf]8{, sDKo"6/, lk|G6/,
Jof6«L, O{Ge6{/ nufotsf pks/0fx? ;do d} dd{t ug{sf nflu klg ;d:of b]lvPsf] 5 . o:tf pks/0fx?sf] ;fjwfgL /
htgsf] nflu sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ k|lzlIft u/fpg' kg]{ klg b]lvPsf] 5 .
v= jfXo ;d:of tyf r'gf}tLx¿
;+:yfn] jfXo ;d:of tyf r'gf}tLx?nfO{ klg Joj:yfkg ub}{ cufl8 a9]sf] 5 . ahf/df b]lvg] t/ntfsf] plrt Joj:yfkg,
a}+lsË If]qsf] k|lt:kwf{, ljleGg gLltut Joj:yfx?n] ck]Iffs[t Joj;fo a[l4df ;d:of l;h{gf u/]sf] 5 . ef}uf]lns ljs6tf,
k|ljlw / pks/0fdf jfXo kIf;+usf] lge{/tfn] klg ;]jf ;~rfngdf sl7gfO{ ePsf] 5 .
u= /0fgLltx¿
dfly a'Fbf g+= s / v df pNn]v ePsf cfGtl/s tyf jfXo ;d:of / r'gf}tLx? ;dfwfg ug{sf] nflu j}slNks pkfox?sf]
vf]hL u/L ;dfwfg ul/Psf] 5 . j}slNks pkfox? cNksflng k|s[ltsf x'g] x'gfn] ;s] ;Dd bL3{sflng / e/kbf]{ ;dfwfgsf
nflu klg kxn / k|of;x? ePsf 5g\ . k|ljlw / kl5Nnf] ;dodf ljsf; ePsf pks/0fx?sf] k|of]un] ;d:ofx?sf]
;dfwfgdf ;xof]uL ePsf 5g\ . cfufdL lbgx?df klg o:tf ;d:ofx?sf] ;dfwfgnfO{ k|fyldstf lbO{g] 5 .
o; ljsf; a}+ssf] zfvf ;~hfn tyf sf/f]af/df ePsf] a[l4;+u} ;~rfng hf]lvd klg a[l4 x'g ;Sg] ;+efjgfnfO{ dWogh/
u/L hf]lvd Go"gLs/0fsf] k|of;x? ul/Psf] 5 . b}lgs sf/f]af/ / sfo{x?nfO{ ;s];Dd k|ljlwsf] k|of]u ug]{ / ;f]sf] hfFr ug]{
cnUu} kbflwsf/Lsf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . b}lgs ug'{ kg]{ sfo{x?nfO{ Ps?ktf ug{ tyf q'l6 /lxt agfpg ljleGg cfGtl/s
gLlt, lgod, lgb]{lzsf / sfo{ljlwx¿ th'{df u/L nfu' ul/Psf] 5 . gofF agfO{Psf Joj:yf / kl/dfh{gx? af/]df sd{rf/Lx?nfO{
;do d} k|lzlIft ug]{ Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . b}lgs x'g] sfo{x?sf] lgoldt cg'udg ug]{ Joj:yf klg ul/Psf] 5 .

&= ;+:yfut ;'zf;g
;+:yfut ;'zf;g clej[l4sf nflu Joj:yfkgåf/f rflnPsf sbdx¿ ;DaGwL ljj/0fx¿
o; ljsf; a}+sn] g]kfn /fi6« a}+s tyf cGo lgodgsf/L lgsfoåf/f hf/L ul/Psf ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL lgb]{zgx¿sf] k"0f{
?kdf kfngf ul//x]sf] 5 . ;+:yfut ;'zf;g clej[l4sf nflu a}+ssf] ;~rfns ;ldlt nufot ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx?df ;'zf;g
;DaGwL cEof;x? nfu' ul/Psf] 5 . o; a}+sn] kf/blz{tf, clwsf/sf] k|Tofof]hg / plrt pkof]u, k|rlnt c;n cEof;x?sf]
kfngf / lgods lgsfox?sf] lgb]{zgx?sf] cg'kfngf, o;sf] cg'udg / k|efjsfl/tfsf] dfkgdf ljz]if Wofg lbPsf] 5 .
ljleGg sfof{nox?af6 ;do ;dodf dftxtsf sfof{nox?sf] cg'udg tyf lg/LIf0f, cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f, jfXo
n]vfk/LIf0f / lgods lgsfox?af6 x'g] :ynut tyf u}/ :ynut lg/LIf0fx?af6 ;+:yfut ;'zf;gnfO{ alnof] agfpg]
sf]lz; ul/Psf] 5 . tL lg/LIf0faf6 k|fKtx'g] ;Nnfx / ;'emfjx?nfO{ ;+:yfsf] ljleGg ;ldlt / pk;ldltx?df 5nkmn u/L
;ldlt dfkm{t Joj:yfkgnfO{ ;'emfj k|fKt x'g] / ;f]xL adf]lhd ;'wf/ u/L nfu' ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 .

*= ljj/0fkqdf k|If]k0f ul/Psf / n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljj/0fx?df aL; k|ltzt jf ;f] eGbf a9L km/s ;DaGwL ljj/0f
gePsf] .

(= lgod @^ sf] pklgod -%_ ;Fu ;DalGwt ljz]if 36gf jf kl/l:ylt ;DaGwL ljj/0f
!= ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] ljlgoddf ;+zf]wg M gePsf] .
@= ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns jf pRr Joj:yfksLo txsf clws[tsf] kl/jt{g M
s= ;~rfnssf] kbfjwL ;dfKt ePsf] M k"j{ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] kbfjlw ldlt @)&^÷)*÷#) ut] ;Dd /x]sf]df ;f]xL lbg ;DkGg
		 ;fwf/0f ;efn] gofF ;~rfng ;ldlt u7g u/]sf] / ;f] ;ldltdf >L uh]Gb|dfg >]i7 k'gM lgo'Qm x'g'ePsf] .
v= ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 /flhgfdf lbg' ePsf] M gePsf] .
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u= ;~rfns ;ldltdf gofF lgo'lQm M ldlt @)&^ d+l;/ #) ut] ;DkGg t]¥xf}F ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 tkl;n adf]lhdsf] ;~rfns
		 ;ldlt u7g ePsf] 5M
;~rfnssf] gfd

kb
cWoIf
;~rfns
;~rfns
;~rfns
;~rfns

>L e/t /fh 9sfn
>L uh]Gb| dfg >]i7
>L /laGb| dfg >]i7
>L Zfflnu|fd ld>
>LdtL lgd{nf s'df/L s]=;L= -sfsL{_

ldlt @)&& ;fn ;fpg !^ ut] a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] @#@ cf}+ a}7sn] :jtGq ;~rfnssf] ?kdf sf7df8f}+ lhNnf,
sf7df8f+} dxfgu/kflnsf j8f g+= #, a;'Gw/f lgjf;L >L Zofd ;'Gb/ zdf{nfO{ lgo'lQm u/]sf] 5 .
3= pRr Joj:yfksLo txaf6 /flhgfdf lbg' ePsf]M gePsf] .
ª= pRr Joj:yfksLo txdf gofF lgo'lQmM gePsf] .
#= nfef+z 3f]if0ff jf kF"hL ;+/rgfdf kl/jt{g M
ldlt @)&^÷)*÷#) df ;DkGg a+}ssf] t]¥x|f} jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 !&=#) k|ltzt af]g; ;]o/ / )=(# k|ltzt gub nfef+z k|bfg
u/] kZrft ;+:yfsf] r'Qmf k"FhL ?= $ ca{ #@ s/f]8 $( nfv *( xhf/ $ ;o *^ k'u]sf] 5 . o; jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf k|:tfj
ul/Psf] s'n nfef+z !%=%)&$ k|ltzt kfl/t ePdf af]g; ;]o/ jfktsf] nfef+z !!=@% k|ltzt cyf{t ?= $* s/f]8 ^% nfv ^!
xhf/ # ;o !& / k};f !* r'Qmf k"FhL yk eO{ s'n r'Qmf k"FhL ?= $ ca{ *! s/f]8 !% nfv %) xhf/ * ;o # / k};f !*
k'Ug]5 .
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;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL jflif{s cg'kfngf k|ltj]bg
-cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&&_
;~rfns ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0f M
k|ltlglwTj ;]o/ ;+Vof kl5Nnf] k6s lgo'lQm
ePsf] ;d"x -k|ltztdf_
ePsf] ldlt

qm=;+=

;~rfnsx?sf] gfd tyf 7]ufgf

!

>L e/t /fh 9sfn
7]ufgf M cfFlwvf]nf uf=kf= –^, :ofËhf
>L uh]Gb| dfg >]i7
7]ufgf M lab'/ g=kf= –(, g'jfsf]6
>L /laGb| dfg >]i7
7]ufgf M k'tnLahf/ g=kf= –!, :ofËhf
>L Zfflnu|fd ld>
7]ufgf M sf7df8f+} d=g=kf= –@(,
3§]s'nf], sf7df8f+}
>LdtL lgd{nf s'df/L s]=;L= -sfsL{_
7]ufgf M sf7df8f+} d=g=kf= –!^,
afnfh', sf7df8f+}
>L Zofd ;'Gb/ zdf{
7]ufgf M sf7df8f+} d=g=kf= –#,
a;'Gwf/f, sf7df8f+}
:jtGq ;~rfnssf] lgo'lQm cf=j= @)&&÷)&* df

@
#
$
%
^
gf]6M
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;+:yfks

!=%^

@)&^÷)*÷#)

;+:yfks

)=(!

@)&^÷)*÷#)

;+:yfks

)=@@

@)&^÷)*÷#)

;~rfns lgo'lQmsf]
tl/sf -ljlw_
jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efaf6
;j{;Ddt lgjf{lrt
jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efaf6
;j{;Ddt lgjf{lrt
jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efaf6
;j{;Ddt lgjf{lrt

;j{;fwf/0f

)=)!

@)&^÷)*÷#)

jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efaf6
;j{;Ddt lgjf{lrt

;j{;fwf/0f

)=)!

@)&^÷)*÷#)

jflif{s ;fwf/0f;efaf6
;j{;Ddt lgjf{lrt

:jtGq

–

@)&&÷)$÷!^

;~rfns ;ldltsf]
a}7saf6

ePsf] 5 .

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s ;~rfng ;DaGwL ljj/0f
cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf]
a}7ssf] ldlt
pkl:yt
a}7s g++=
a}7s a;]sf] ldlt
;~rfns
;+Vof
@!$
@)&^ >fj0f !)
%
@!%
@)&^ >fj0f #!
%
@!^
@)&^ cflZjg !^
$
@!&
@)&^ sflt{s )&
%
@!*
@)&^ d+;L/ )!
%
@!(
@)&^ d+;L/ !*
%
@@)
@)&^ d+;L/ #)
%
@@!
@)&^ kf}if )#
%
@@@
@)&^ kf}if !)
%
@@#
@)&^ kf}if !(
$
@@$
@)&^ df3 !%
$
@@%
@)&^ kmfNu'g )(
$
@@^
@)&^ kmfNu'g @@
#
@@&
@)&^ r}q @&
$
@@*
@)&& a}zfv @$
$
@@(
@)&& h]i7 @*
$
@#)
@)&& cfiff9 @#
$

a}7ssf] lg0f{odf leGg
dt /fvL x:tfIf/ ug]{
;~rfnssf] ;+Vof
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s
km/s

dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt
dt

g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]
g/x]sf]

cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ df a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf]
a}7ssf] ldlt
pkl:yt
a}7s g+=
a}7s a;]sf] ldlt
;~rfns
;+Vof
!(&
@)&% >fj0f !!
%
!(*
@)&% efb| )%
%
!((
@)&% efb| )(
%
@))
@)&% efb| @&
%
@)!
@)&% cflZjg @&
%
@)@
@)&% sflt{s @)
%
@)#
@)&% d+;L/ )&
%
@)$
@)&% d+;L/ @(
%
@)%
@)&% kf}if !#
%
@)^
@)&% kf}if @^
%
@)&
@)&% df3 @%
%
@)*
@)&% kmfNu'g @(
%
@)(
@)&^ a}zfv )$
%
@!)
@)&^ a}zfv @^
$
@!!
@)&^ h]i7 !&
%
@!@
@)&^ cfiff9 )^
%
@!#
@)&^ cfiff9 !^
%

 s'g} ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s cfjZos u0fk"/s ;+Vof gk'uL :ylut ePsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M gePsf] .
 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sdf pkl:yt ;~rfnsx?, 5nkmn ePsf] ljifo / tT;DaGwdf ePsf] lg0f{osf] ljj/0f -dfOGo'6_ sf] 5'§}
clen]v /fv]÷g/fv]sf] M /fv]sf]
 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] nuftf/ a;]sf] @ j6f a}7ssf] clwstd cGt/ -lbgdf_ M a9Ldf $( lbg;Dd /x]sf] .
 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|lt a}7s eQf M cWoIf ?= !),)))÷– / ;~rfns ?= (,)))÷–
 ;ldltsf] s'n a}7s vr{ -a}7s eQf tyf cGo vr{ ;d]t_M ?= !,*)!,$(&÷–
;~rfnsx?sf] cfr/0f tyf cGo ljj/0fM
 ;~rfnssf] cfr/0f ;DaGwdf ;DalGwt ;+:yfsf] cfrf/ ;+lxtf eP÷gePsf] M
ljsf; a}+ssf] 5'§} cfrf/;+lxtf gePsf], a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g, PsLs[t lgb]{zg, sDkgL P]g, lwtf]kq ;DaGwL P]g
/ ljsf; a}+ssf] lgodfjnLdf pNn]v eP adf]lhdsf cfr/0f ;DaGwL Joj:yfsf] kfngf ePsf] .
 Psf3/ kl/jf/sf] Ps eGbf a9L ;~rfns eP ;f] ;DaGwL ljj/0fM gePsf] .
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;~rfnsx?sf] jflif{s ?kdf l;sfO{ tyf k'gtf{huL sfo{qmd ;DaGwL ljj/0fM
qm=;+=
!=
@=

ljifo

ldlt

Board of Director Course

@)&^ kf}if @^
@)&^ efb| !( / @)

Third Responsible Business Summit

;xefuL
;~rfnssf]
;+Vof
$
#

tflnd ;~rfng ePsf] :yfg
clylt l/;f]6{ , kf]v/f .
xf]6n ofs P08 olt, sf7df8f}+ .

k|To]s ;~rfnsn] cfk"m ;~rfns kbdf lgo'Qm jf dgf]gog ePsf] kGw| lbgleq b]xfosf s'/fsf] lnlvt hfgsf/L
u/fPsf]÷gu/fPsf] / gu/fPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM
;+:yf;+u lgh jf lghsf] Psf3/sf] kl/jf/sf] s'g} ;b:on] s'g} lsl;dsf] s/f/
u/]sf] jf ug{ nfu]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f,
lgh jf lghsf] Psf3/sf] kl/jf/sf] s'g} ;b:on] ;+:yf jf ;f] ;+:yfsf] d'Vo jf
;xfos sDkgLdf lnPsf] ;]o/ jf l8j]~r/sf] ljj/0f,
lgh cGo s'g} ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] cfwf/e"t ;]o/wgL jf ;~rfns /x]sf] eP
To;sf] ljj/0f,
lghsf] Psf3/sf] kl/jf/sf] s'g} ;b:o ;+:yfsf] kbflwsf/L jf sd{rf/Lsf]
x}l;otdf sfd ul//x]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f,
;~rfnsn] p:t} k|s[ltsf] p2]Zo ePsf] ;"lrs[t ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns, tnaL
kbflwsf/L, sfo{sf/L k|d'v jf sd{rf/L eO{ sfo{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f,
;~rfnsx?nfO{ lgodgsf/L lgsfo tyf cGo lgsfox?af6 s'g} sf/jfxL ul/Psf]
eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f,

pNn]lvt ljj/0fx? pknAw u/fPsf] /
k|fKt ljj/0f cg';f/ s'g} s}lkmot
g/x]sf] .

;+:yfsf] hf]lvd Joj:yfkg tyf cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;DaGwL ljj/0fM
s= hf]lvd Joj:yfkgsf] nflu s'g} ;ldlt u7g eP÷gePsf], u7g gePsf] eP ;f]sf] sf/0fM u7g ePsf] .
v= hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt ;DaGwL hfgsf/LM
;ldltsf] ;+/rgf -;+of]hs tyf cGo ;b:ox?sf] gfd / kb_M
>L /laGb| dfg >]i7 – ;+of]hs
>L uh]Gb|| dfg >]i7 – ;b:o
>L /fdrGb| kf}8]n – ;b:o ;lrj, ljefuLo k|d'v, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ljefu
u= cfGtl/s lgoGq0f sfo{ljlw eP÷gePsf]M ljsf; a}+sn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ k|efjsf/L agfpgsf] nflu ljleGg cfGtl/s
sfo{ljlwx? agfO{ nfu' u/]sf] 5 .
3= cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] nflu s'g} ;ldlt u7g eP÷gePsf], u7g gePsf] eP ;f]sf] sf/0f
;ldltsf] ;+/rgf -;+of]hs tyf cGo ;b:ox?sf] gfd / kb_M
>L uh]Gb|| dfg >]i7 – ;+of]hs
>L zflnu|fd ld> – ;b:o
>L O{Zj/ a'9fyf]sL – ;b:o ;lrj, ljefuLo k|d'v, cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ljefu
cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;ldlt ;DaGwL ljj/0f
cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ k|efjsf/L agfpgsf] nflu ljsf; a}+sdf ;~rfns :t/Lo ljleGg ;ldlt u7g ePsf 5g\ . tL
;ldltx? cf–cfkm\gf] lhDd]jf/L cg';f/ ;lqmo /x]sf 5g\ .
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;~rfns :t/Lo ;ldltx?sf] ljj/0f
;ldltsf] gfd

;+of]hs

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt >L uh]Gb| dfg >]i7
sd{rf/L ;]jf
;'ljwf ;ldlt

>L uh]Gb| dfg >]i7

hf]lvd Joj:yfkg
>L /laGb| dfg >]i7
;ldlt
;DklQ z'l4s/0f
lgjf/0f ;DaGwL
;ldlt

>L Zfflnu|fd ld> -xfn_
>L Gff/fo0f s'df/ >]i7
-@)&^ d+l;/ #) ;Dd_

a}7s
;+Vof ;ldltsf] sfo{ ;DaGwL 5f]6f] ljj/0f
a}+ssf] ljQLo l/kf]l6{Ësf] cg'udg, n]vfk/LIf0f k|lqmofdf ;xhLs/0f,
^ n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQmsf] l;kmfl/; / ;+:yfsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f
sfo{nfO{ k|efjsf/L agfpg] tyf ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf l;kmfl/; ug]{ .
sd{rf/L;+u ;DalGwt ;]jf ;'ljwfx?sf] ;dofg's'n ;+;f]wg tyf
$
kl/dfh{gsf] nflu ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf ;'emfj k]z ug]{ .
Joj;fo ;~rfngsf] qmddf pTkGg x'g;Sg] cfly{s tyf u}/–cfly{s
$ hf]lvdx?nfO{ Go"gLs/0fsf nflu cfjZos /0fgLlt tof/ ug]{ tyf
;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf ;'emfj k]z ug]{ .
;DklQ z'4Ls/0fnfO{ lgoGq0f tyf cft+ssf/L lqmofsnfkdf ljQLo
% nufgL lg?T;flxt ug{sf nflu /0fgLlt tof/ ug]{ tyf ;~rfns
;ldltdf ;'emfj tyf l;kmfl/; k]z ug]{ .

ª= cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL eP÷gePsf] M ePsf] .
;+:yfut ;+/rgf / sd{rf/L ;DaGwL ljj/0fM
s= sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;+/rgf, kbk"lt{, j[lQ ljsf;, tflnd, tna, eQf tyf cGo ;'ljwf, xflh/ / ljbf, cfrf/;+lxtf nufotsf s'/fx?
;d]l6Psf] sd{rf/L ;]jf zt{ ljlgodfjnL÷Joj:yf eP gePsf] M ePsf] .
v= ;f+u7lgs ;+/rgf eP gePsf] M ePsf] .
u= pRr Joj:yfkg txsf sd{rf/Lx?sf] gfd, z}lIfs of]Uotf tyf cg'ej ;DaGwL ljj/0fM
qm=;+=
gfd
kb
z}lIfs of]Uotf
cg'ej
! >L k|b\o'dg kf]v/]n
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
:gftsf]Q/
@& jif{ -a}+lsË_
@ >L ;ld/ z]v/ ah|frfo{ gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
:gftsf]Q/
@@ jif{ -ljsf; cfof]hgf tyf a}+lsË_
# >L ltn axfb'/ u'?Ë ;xfos gfoj k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t :gftsf]Q/
@! jif{ -a}+lsË_
@^ jif{ -n3'ljQ, ljsf; cfof]hgf
$ >L uf]ljGb axfb'/ /fpt ;xfos k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t
:gftsf]Q/
tyf a}+lsË_
3= sd{rf/L ;DaGwL cGo ljj/0f M
;+/rgf cg';f/ sd{rf/L kbk"lt{ u/]÷gu/]sf]
gofF sd{rf/Lx?sf] kbk"lt{ ubf{ ckgfPsf] k|lqmof
Joj:yfkg :t/sf sd{rf/Lsf] ;+Vof
s'n sd{rf/L ;+Vof
sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;S;];g Knfg eP÷gePsf]
cf=j= @)&^÷)&& df sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ lbO{Psf] tflnd
;+Vof tyf ;xefuL sd{rf/Lsf] ;+Vof
cf=j= @)&^÷)&& sf] sd{rf/L tflnd vr{
;+rfng vr{df sd{rf/L vr{sf] k|ltzt
s'n sd{rf/L vr{df sd{rf/L tflnd vr{sf] k|ltzt

u/]]sf]
/fli6«o:t/sf] klqsfdf lj1fkg k|sflzt u/L cfjZostf cg';f/ lnlvt
tyf df}lvs kl/Iff dWo] b'j} jf s'g} Ps dfWodaf6 kbk"lt{ ug]{ ul/Psf] .
6\ofn]G6 x06 sd{rf/Lsf] ;Gb{edf df}lvs kl/Iffsf] dfWodaf6 kbk"lt{
ug]{ ul/Psf] .
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!,$#^
ePsf]
@&@ cf]6f tflnddf s'n (,(** hgf sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;xeflutf /x]sf] .
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position			
As on 31st Asar 2077
Particulars

Note

Group
31st Asar 2077

Bank

31st Asar 2076

31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2076

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalent

4.1

8,228,963,817

8,531,733,371

8,199,382,567

8,526,257,061

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

4.2

2,019,027,022

1,718,104,528

2,019,027,022

1,718,104,528

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions

4.3

-

-

-

-

Derivative Financial Instruments

4.4

-

-

-

-

Other Trading Assets

4.5

25,126,115

4,283,788

-

-

Loans and Advances to BFIs

4.6

603,900,000

-

603,900,000

-

Loans and Advances to Customers

4.7

47,661,300,051

38,144,321,489

47,660,904,611

38,144,321,489

Investment Securities

4.8

6,597,808,543

2,529,853,930

6,592,808,543

2,516,853,930

Current Tax Assets

4.9

75,136,671

-

69,150,969

-

Investment in Subsidiaries

4.10

-

-

117,500,000

117,500,000

Investment in Associates

4.11

54,728,006

53,220,757

54,728,006

53,220,757

Investment Property

4.12

33,115,680

33,115,680

-

-

Property and Equipment

4.13

770,587,993

721,822,178

764,783,154

720,323,253

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

4.14

9,929,275

10,505,502

9,771,744

7,717,794

Deferred Tax Assets

4.15

45,811,011

40,719,262

45,300,643

39,066,937

Other Assets

4.16

Total Assets

214,813,174

151,855,048

210,835,451

148,030,538

66,340,247,359

51,939,535,533

66,348,092,711

51,991,396,287

Liabilities
Due to Banks and Financial Institutions

4.17

2,322,270,747

5,305,848,132

2,322,270,747

5,305,848,132

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

4.18

-

-

-

-

Derivative Financials Instrument

4.19

-

-

-

-

Deposits from Customers

4.20

57,202,852,663

41,338,200,003

57,310,862,701

41,470,704,753

Borrowings

4.21

-

-

-

-

Current Tax Liabilities

4.9

-

23,349,314

-

30,319,060

Provisions

4.22

3,732,070

6,917,913

3,732,070

6,917,913

Deferred Tax Liabilities

4.15

-

-

-

-

Other Liabilities

4.23

907,507,827

732,566,102

892,768,503

728,103,009

Debt Securities Issued

4.24

-

-

-

-

Subordinated Liabilities

4.25

-

-

-

-

60,436,363,308

47,406,881,464

60,529,634,022

47,541,892,867

4,324,989,486

3,064,760,123

4,324,989,486

3,064,760,123

64,012,143

-

64,012,143

-

613,977,663

705,631,064

613,779,161

705,631,064

Total Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital

4.26

Share Premium
Retained Earnings
Reserves

4.27

Total Equity Attributable to Equity Shareholders
Non Controlling Interest
Total Equity
Total Equity and Liabilities
Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

4.28

815,726,212

679,112,233

815,677,900

679,112,233

5,818,705,504

4,449,503,420

5,818,458,689

4,449,503,420

85,178,547

83,150,649

-

-

5,903,884,051

4,532,654,069

5,818,458,689

4,449,503,420

66,340,247,359

51,939,535,533

66,348,092,711

51,991,396,287

2,428,948,847

1,042,687,853

2,428,948,847

1,042,687,853

136.51

147.90

134.53

145.18

Net Assets Value per share

Sandeep Kumar Dahal
Chief Financial Officer

Pradyuman Pokharel
Chief Executive Officer

Bharat Raj Dhakal
Chairman

Gajendra Man Shrestha
Director

As per our report
of even date

Rabindra Man Shrestha
Director

Shalikgram Mishra
Director

Nirmala Kumari K.C. (Karki)
Director

Shyam Sundar Sharma
Independent Director

Anil Paudel
Proprietor
A.P. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Kathmandu, 21st Mangsir 2077
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 31st Asar 2077
Group
Particulars

Bank

Note

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Interest Income

4.29

6,597,751,736

5,118,603,989 6,592,493,363

5,118,603,989

Interest Expense

4.30

4,318,849,822

3,223,828,556

4,333,109,109

3,223,828,556

2,278,901,914

1,894,775,433 2,259,384,253

1,894,775,433

Net Interest Income
Fees and Commission Income

4.31

Fees and Commission Expense

4.32

Net Fee and Commission Income
Net Interest, Fee and Commission Income

515,158,130

31st
Asar 2077

615,635,927

31st
Asar 2076

509,630,094

615,635,927

23,320,586

13,739,797

22,762,963

13,739,797

491,837,544

601,896,130

486,867,130

601,896,130

2,496,671,563 2,746,251,384

2,496,671,563

2,770,739,458

Net Trading Income

4.33

6,035,273

8,060,584

6,259,454

8,060,584

Other Operating Income

4.34

35,656,553

13,298,944

35,656,553

13,298,944

2,812,431,284

2,518,031,091

2,788,167,391

2,518,031,091

319,413,084

146,046,231

316,856,628

146,046,231

2,493,018,200

2,371,984,860

2,471,310,763

2,371,984,860

Total Operating Income
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans
and other losses

4.35

Net Operating Income
Operating Expense
Personnel Expenses

4.36

904,129,213

684,491,697

895,799,378

684,491,697

Other Operating Expenses

4.37

440,071,434

363,156,413

434,835,797

363,156,413

Depreciation and Amortisation

4.38

Operating Profit
Non Operating Income

4.39

Non Operating Expense

4.40

Profit before Income Tax

132,945,722

106,280,794

131,834,410

106,280,794

1,015,871,831

1,218,055,957

1,008,841,178

1,218,055,957

173,125

527,975

173,125

527,975

-

-

-

1,218,583,932 1,009,014,303

1,218,583,932

1,016,044,956

Income Tax Expense

4.41

Current Tax

320,575,496

417,620,767

316,961,512

417,620,767

Deferred Tax

(14,210,370)

(55,203,314)

(15,352,326)

(55,203,314)

709,679,829

856,166,479

707,405,117

856,166,479

707,651,931

856,166,479

707,405,117

856,166,479

2,027,898

-

-

-

709,679,829

856,166,479

707,405,117

856,166,479

Profit for the Period
Profit attributable to:
Equity-holders of the Bank
Non-Controlling Interest
Profit for the Period
Earnings per Share
Basic Earnings per Share

16.57 20.84 (Restated)

16.56 20.84 (Restated)

Diluted Earnings per Share

16.57 20.84 (Restated)

16.56 20.84 (Restated)

Sandeep Kumar Dahal
Chief Financial Officer

Pradyuman Pokharel
Chief Executive Officer

Bharat Raj Dhakal
Chairman

Gajendra Man Shrestha
Director

As per our report
of even date

Rabindra Man Shrestha
Director

Shalikgram Mishra
Director

Nirmala Kumari K.C. (Karki)
Director

Shyam Sundar Sharma
Independent Director

Anil Paudel
Proprietor
A.P. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Kathmandu, 21st Mangsir 2077
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Consolidated Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31st Asar 2077
Group
Particulars

Note

Bank

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

709,679,829

856,166,479

707,405,117 856,166,479

21,696,177

(7,946,975)

21,696,177

(7,946,975)

-

-

-

-

Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans

8,699,225

(2,550,373)

8,699,225

(2,550,373)

Income tax relating to above items

(9,118,621)

3,149,204

(9,118,621)

3,149,204

21,276,781

(7,348,144)

21,276,781

(7,348,144)

Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge

-

-

-

-

Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating
financial assets of foreign operation)

-

-

-

-

-

-

Profit for the year

31st
Asar 2076

Other Comprehensive Income, net of Income Tax
a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Gains/(losses) from investments in equity
instruments measured at fair value
Gains/(losses) on revaluation

Net Other Comprehensive Income that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss
b) Items that are or may be reclassified to
profit or loss

Income tax relating to above items
Reclassify to profit or loss

-

-

-

-

Net other comprehensive income that are or may be
reclassified to profit or loss

-

-

-

-

c) Share of other comprehensive income of associate
accounted as per equity method

-

-

-

-

21,276,781

(7,348,144)

21,276,781

(7,348,144)

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of
income tax
Total comprehensive income for the year

730,956,611 848,818,335 728,681,898 848,818,335

Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank

728,928,713

848,818,335

2,027,898

-

Non-controlling interest
Total comprehensive income for the period

728,681,898 848,818,335
-

-

730,956,611 848,818,335 728,681,898 848,818,335

Sandeep Kumar Dahal
Chief Financial Officer

Pradyuman Pokharel
Chief Executive Officer

Bharat Raj Dhakal
Chairman

Gajendra Man Shrestha
Director

As per our report
of even date

Rabindra Man Shrestha
Director

Shalikgram Mishra
Director

Nirmala Kumari K.C. (Karki)
Director

Shyam Sundar Sharma
Independent Director

Anil Paudel
Proprietor
A.P. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Kathmandu, 21st Mangsir 2077
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-

-

Exchange gains/(losses)(arising from
translating financial assets of foreign
operation)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year
-

-

-

-

- Regulatory Reserve as per NRB Directive

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

- Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve

-

-

-

- Investment Adjustment Reserve

- Share of Profit of Associates

-

-

Dividend to Equity-Holders

Total Contributions by and distributions

Non-controlling Interest on acquisition of
Subsidiary

Other

- Cash Dividend Paid

472,996,806 (65,036,203)

-

-

-

-

-

-

472,996,806 (65,036,203)

-

-

Share Based Payments

- Bonus Shares Issued

-

-

Share Issued

Transactions with Owners, directly
recognized in Equity

-

-

- Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve

Transfer from Reserves during the year

-

411,250,993

General
Reserve

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

171,233,296

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

65,036,203 411,250,993

-

65,036,203

Share
Premium

- Statutory General Reserve

Transfer to Reserves during the year

-

-

Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge

-

Gains/(losses) on revaluation

-

-

2,591,763,317

-

2,591,763,317

Share
Capital

Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined
benefit plans

Gains/(losses) from investment in equity
instruments measured at fair value

Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Tax

Profit for the year

Comprehensive Income for the year

Adjustment/Restated Balance as at
Shrawan 01, 2075

Adjustment/Restatement

Balance at Shrawan 01, 2075

Particulars

For the year ended 31st Asar 2077

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
Group

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

38,602

-

38,602

Exchange
Equalisation
-

(28,297,271)

Fair Value
Reserve

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

3,220,757

-

-

-

-

-

(5,562,882)

-

-

-

-

(5,562,882)

-

- (28,297,271)

-

-

114,810,622

Regulatory
Reserve

Revaluation
Reserve

Attributable to Equity-Holders of the Bank

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Other
Reserve
-

-

3,625,579,654

Total

-

-

(1,785,261)

-

-

-

-

(7,777,827)

-

8,561,665

(432,855,172)

-

-

(24,894,569)

(407,960,603)

-

-

-

(3,220,757)

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

3,133,566 (3,133,566)

7,777,827

(114,810,622)

(8,561,665)

(171,233,296)

856,166,479 (1,785,261)

-

-

-

-

-

856,166,479

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

NonControlling
Interest

(24,894,569) 83,150,649

- 83,150,649

-

(24,894,569)

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

848,818,335

-

-

(1,785,261)

-

(5,562,882)

856,166,479

569,234,704 16,553,106 3,625,579,654

-

569,234,704 16,553,106

Retained
Earning

Continue...

(24,894,569)

83,150,649

-

(24,894,569)

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

848,818,335

-

-

(1,785,261)

-

(5,562,882)

856,166,479

3,625,579,654

-

3,625,579,654

Total Equity
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-

-

-

-

Gains/(losses) on revaluation

Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined
benefit plans

Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge

Exchange gains/(losses)(arising from
translating financial assets of foreign
operation)
-

-

-

-

-

- Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve

- Regulatory Reserve as per NRB Directive

- Investment Adjustment Reserve

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

- Share of Profit of Associates

- Realised Gain on Derecognition of
Equity Instrument

- Transaction Cost attributable to
Equity Issue

-

-

647,277,338

-

-

Dividend to Equity-Holders

1,260,229,363

4,324,989,486

Total Contributions by and Distributions

Balance at Asar 31, 2077

Other

- Cash Dividend Paid

- Bonus Shares Issued

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

64,012,143 723,965,312

64,012,143

64,012,143

-

Share Issued

612,952,025

-

Share Based Payments

Transactions with Owners, directly
recognized in Equity

-

-

- Regulatory Reserve as per NRB Directive
-

-

-

- Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve

-

-

-

-

141,481,023

-

-

-

-

-

-

- 582,484,289

-

Transfer from Reserves during the year

General
Reserve
- 582,484,289

- Exchange Equalisation Reserve

Share
Premium

- Statutory General Reserve

Transfer to Reserves during the year

-

Gains/(losses) from investment in equity
instruments measured at fair value

Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Tax

Profit for the year

-

3,064,760,123

Comprehensive Income for the year

3,064,760,123

Balance at Shrawan 01, 2076

Share
Capital

Balance at Asar 31, 2076

Particulars

Group
Regulatory
Reserve

Fair Value
Reserve

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

1,916,932

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

86,274,161

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

- (28,536,461)

-

-

-

-

1,878,330

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

(14,341,547)

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

(396,724)

1,507,249

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

15,187,324

-

38,602 114,810,622 (30,639,397)

38,602 114,810,622 (30,639,397)

Exchange
Equalisation

Revaluation
Reserve

Attributable to Equity-Holders of the Bank

-

(34,067,229)

(647,277,338)

-

-

-

(2,623,568)

396,724

(1,507,249)

28,536,461

7,670,271

-

-

(7,074,051)

(1,878,330)

(141,481,023)

-

-

-

-

-

707,651,931

705,631,064

705,631,064

-

Total

NonControlling
Interest

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

(7,670,271)

-

-

7,074,051

-

-

-

-

6,089,458

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

2,027,898

6,557,801,095 85,178,547

674,340,599

-

(34,067,229)

-

-

-

676,964,168

(2,623,568)

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

6,089,458

-

15,187,324

707,651,931

12,418,117 4,449,503,420 83,150,649

12,418,117 4,449,503,420 83,150,649

Other
Reserve

613,977,663 17,911,354

- (681,344,567)

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Retained
Earning

5,903,884,051

640,273,371

-

(34,067,229)

-

-

-

676,964,168

(2,623,568)

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

6,089,458

-

15,187,324

709,679,829

4,532,654,069

4,532,654,069

Total Equity
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Other
Total Contributions by and distributions
Balance at Asar 31, 2076
Balance at Shrawan 01, 2076
Comprehensive Income for the year
Profit for the year

- Cash Dividend Paid

-

-

171,233,296
-

-

-

-

(28,297,271)
-

-

-

-

114,810,622

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

3,220,757

-

(5,562,882)

-

-

-

-

(5,562,882)

-

- (28,297,271)

-

-

-

-

38,602 114,810,622 (30,639,397)
38,602 114,810,622 (30,639,397)

-

-

-

-

-

-

472,996,806 (65,036,203)
3,064,760,123
- 582,484,289
3,064,760,123
- 582,484,289

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

38,602

65,036,203 411,250,993

38,602
-

2,591,763,317

411,250,993
-

General
Reserve

65,036,203
-

Share
Premium

-

3,625,579,654
-

Total

-

-

(1,785,261)

-

-

-

8,561,665
-

(24,894,569)

707,405,117

(24,894,569)

-

-

-

848,818,335

-

-

(1,785,261)

-

(5,562,882)

856,166,479

-

707,405,117

(24,894,569)
12,418,117 4,449,503,420
12,418,117 4,449,503,420

-

-

7,777,827 (7,777,827)
3,133,566 (3,133,566)
(3,220,757)
-

(171,233,296)
(8,561,665)
(114,810,622)

856,166,479 (1,785,261)

-

-

-

-

-

856,166,479

569,234,704 16,553,106 3,625,579,654

- (432,855,172)
- 705,631,064
- 705,631,064

-

Other
Reserve

569,234,704 16,553,106
-

Retained
Earning

- (407,960,603)

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Bank
Attributable to Equity-Holders of the Bank
Exchange
Regulatory
Fair Value Revaluation
Equalisation
Reserve
Reserve
Reserve

2,591,763,317
-

Share
Capital

Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Tax
Gains/(losses) from investment in
equity instruments measured at
fair value
Gains/(losses) on revaluation
Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined
benefit plans
Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge
Exchange gains/(losses)(arising from
translating financial assets of foreign
operation)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year
Transfer to Reserves during the year
- Statutory General Reserve
- Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve
- Regulatory Reserve as per NRB Directive
Transfer from Reserves during the year
- Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve
- Investment Adjustment Reserve
- Share of Profit of Associates
Transactions with Owners, directly recognized in Equity
Share Issued
Share Based Payments
Dividend to Equity-Holders
- Bonus Shares Issued
472,996,806 (65,036,203)

Balance at Shrawan 01, 2075
Adjustment/Restatement
Adjustment/Restated Balance as at
Shrawan 01, 2075
Comprehensive Income for the year
Profit for the year

Particulars

For the year ended 31st Asar 2077

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

3,625,579,654
-

Total Equity

(24,894,569)

-

-

-

848,818,335

-

-

(1,785,261)

-

(5,562,882)

856,166,479

-

Continue..

707,405,117

(24,894,569)
- 4,449,503,420
- 4,449,503,420

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

- 3,625,579,654

-

NonControlling
Interest
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Share
Capital

Kathmandu, 21st Mangsir 2077

Shalikgram Mishra
Director

64,012,143
64,012,143
64,012,143 723,965,312

Rabindra Man Shrestha
Director

1,916,932

-

-

Pradyuman Pokharel
Chief Executive Officer

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

(396,724)

1,507,249

-

15,187,324

-

-

-

-

15,187,324

Nirmala Kumari K.C. (Karki)
Director

(2,623,568)

396,724

7,718,583
28,536,461
(1,507,249)

(141,481,023)
(1,878,330)
(7,074,051)
-

707,405,117

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

(2,623,568)

-

-

-

7,074,051
(7,718,583)
-

-

728,681,898

-

-

6,089,458

-

15,187,324

Total

-

6,089,458

-

-

6,089,458

Other
Reserve

Shyam Sundar Sharma
Independent Director

-

(2,623,568)

-

-

-

-

728,681,898

-

-

6,089,458

-

15,187,324

Total Equity

676,964,168
(34,067,229)
- 642,896,939
- 5,818,458,689

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

NonControlling
Interest

Anil Paudel
Proprietor
A.P. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

As per our report of even date

676,964,168
- (647,277,338)
- (34,067,229)
(34,067,229)
- (681,344,567)
- 642,896,939
613,779,161 17,863,042 5,818,458,689

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Retained
Earning

Gajendra Man Shrestha
Director

86,274,161 (14,341,547)

Bharat Raj Dhakal
Chairman

-

- (28,536,461)
-

1,878,330
-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

141,481,023
-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

General
Reserve

-

Share
Premium

Sandeep Kumar Dahal
Chief Financial Officer

Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Tax
Gains/(losses) from investment in
equity instruments measured at fair value
Gains/(losses) on revaluation
Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined
benefit plans
Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge
Exchange gains/(losses)(arising from
translating financial assets of foreign
operation)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year
Transfer to Reserves during the year
- Statutory General Reserve
- Exchange Equalisation Reserve
- Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve
- Regulatory Reserve as per NRB Directive
- Investment Adjustment Reserve
Transfer from Reserves during the year
- Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve
- Regulatory Reserve as per NRB Directive
- Share of Profit of Associates
- Realised Gain on Derecognition of
Equity Instrument
- Transaction Cost attributable to Equity
Issue
Transactions with Owners, directly recognized in Equity
Share Issued
612,952,025
Share Based Payments
Dividend to Equity-Holders
- Bonus Shares Issued
647,277,338
- Cash Dividend Paid
Other
Total Contributions by and Distributions
1,260,229,363
Balance at Asar 31, 2077
4,324,989,486

Particulars

Bank
Attributable to Equity-Holders of the Bank
Exchange
Regulatory
Fair Value Revaluation
Equalisation
Reserve
Reserve
Reserve

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31st Asar 2077
Group
Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Interest Received
Fee and Other Income Received
Dividend Received
Receipts from Other Operating Activities
Interest Paid

5,912,703,159

4,986,709,694

5,912,703,159

4,986,709,694

515,158,130

615,635,927

509,630,094

615,635,927

-

-

-

-

20,787,495

14,508,114

20,787,495

14,508,114

(4,243,215,467) (3,223,828,556)

Commissions and Fees Paid

(23,320,586)

(13,739,797)

(4,257,474,755) (3,223,828,556)
(22,762,963)

(13,739,797)

Cash Payment to Employees

(731,473,589)

(646,171,476)

(724,417,101)

(649,992,904)

Other Expenses Paid

(440,071,434)

(363,156,413)

(434,835,797)

(363,156,413)

1,010,567,707

1,369,957,493

1,003,630,131

1,366,136,065

(300,922,494)

(278,303,250)

(300,922,494)

(278,303,250)

Operating Cash Flows before Changes in Operating
Assets and Liabilities
(Increase)/Decrease in Operating Assets
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions
Other Trading Assets
Loans and Advances to BFIs
Loans and Advances to Customers

-

-

-

-

(21,066,508)

(4,390,111)

-

-

(610,000,000)

-

(610,000,000)

-

(9,827,735,190) (13,125,315,051)

Other Assets

52,463,504

9,772,241

(9,827,339,751) (13,121,493,624)
52,616,718

14,852,074

1,729,687,023 (2,983,577,384)

1,729,687,023

Increase/(Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Due to Banks and Financial Institutions

(2,983,577,384)

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

-

Deposits from Customers

-

-

-

15,864,652,660 14,245,447,340 15,840,157,948 14,377,952,090

Borrowings
Other Liabilities
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities before Tax
Paid
Income Tax Paid
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities

-

-

-

-

(24,504,106)

394,834,776

(33,506,990)

314,299,103

3,159,878,189

4,341,690,461

3,141,058,177

4,403,129,481

(419,061,481)

(417,620,767)

(416,431,541)

(417,620,767)

2,740,816,709 3,924,069,694 2,724,626,636

3,985,508,714

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Investment Securities

(4,046,258,437)

Receipts from Sale of Investment Securities
Purchase of Property and Equipment
Receipts from Sale of Property and Equipment

(1,915,088,119) (4,054,258,437)

(2,019,588,119)

7,995,129

-

7,995,129

-

(181,847,742)

(383,991,729)

(176,504,235)

(349,377,125)

2,128,988

-

2,128,988

-

(4,967,931)

(6,115,979)

(4,967,931)

(3,145,914)

Receipts from Sale of Intangible Assets

-

-

-

-

Purchase of Investment Properties

-

-

-

-

Receipts from Sale of Investment Properties

-

-

-

-

529,482,011

53,077,952

524,223,637

53,077,952

9,608,349

6,250,016

9,608,349

6,250,016

Purchase of Intangible Assets

Interest Received
Dividend Received
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

(3,683,859,634) (2,245,867,858) (3,691,774,501) (2,312,783,189)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Issue of Debt Securities

-

-

-

-

Repayments of Debt Securities

-

-

-

-
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Group
Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Receipts from Issue of Subordinated Liabilities

-

-

-

-

Repayments of Subordinated Liabilities

-

-

-

-

1,324,241,506

407,960,603

1,324,241,506

407,960,603

(34,067,229)

(24,894,569)

(34,067,229)

(24,894,569)

-

-

-

-

(649,900,906)

(415,308,747)

(649,900,906)

(415,308,747)

Receipt from Issue of Shares
Dividends Paid
Interest Paid
Other Receipts/Payments
Net Cash from Financing Activities

640,273,371

(32,242,712)

640,273,371

(32,242,713)

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

(302,769,554)

1,645,959,123

(326,874,494)

1,640,482,812

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2076

8,531,733,371

6,885,774,249

8,526,257,061

6,885,774,249

-

-

-

-

8,228,963,817

8,531,733,371

8,199,382,567

8,526,257,061

Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash
equivalents held
Cash and cash equivalents at Asar end 2077

Sandeep Kumar Dahal
Chief Financial Officer

Pradyuman Pokharel
Chief Executive Officer

Bharat Raj Dhakal
Chairman

Gajendra Man Shrestha
Director

As per our report
of even date

Rabindra Man Shrestha
Director

Shalikgram Mishra
Director

Nirmala Kumari K.C. (Karki)
Director

Shyam Sundar Sharma
Independent Director

Anil Paudel
Proprietor
A.P. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Kathmandu, 21st Mangsir 2077
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement
1. Reporting Entity
Muktinath Bikas Bank Limited (‘The Bank’) is domiciled and incorporated in Nepal under the Companies Act,
2063 on 22nd Chaitra 2062. The Bank received the license to commence banking operations as a ‘B Class’
financial institution from Nepal Rastra Bank on 18th Poush, 2063. The bank is a limited liability company
having its shares listed on Nepal Stock Exchange. The registered office of the Bank is situated at Kathmandu
Plaza, Kamaladi-28, Kathmandu, Nepal.
The bank’s principal offerings include comprehensive range of financial services encompassing accepting of
deposits, corporate and retail credit, project financing, hire purchase financing, micro credit, trade financing,
personal and corporate banking, foreign currency operations, issuing of debit cards, internet banking, mobile
banking, remittance facilities, dealing in government securities and treasury related products, agency services
and others ancillary services permitted by the Banking and Financial Regulation Act, 2073.
The Bank has Muktinath Capital Limited (formerly known as Vibor Capital Limited) and Muktinath Krishi
Company Limited as its subsidiary and associate company respectively. Muktinath Capital Limited is
engaged in Merchant Banking business and provides the services of Registrar to Shares, Issue Management,
Underwriting, Depository Participants, Portfolio Management Services and other advisory services. Muktinath
Krishi Company Limited is engaged in the business of agricultural products which includes the production,
manufacturing, trading and marketing of the agricultural products.
Muktinath Bikas Bank Limited and Muktinath Capital Limited are hereinafter referred to as “The Group”.

2. Basis of Preparation
2.1. Going Concern
The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as the bank has the resources to continue
in business for the foreseeable future. In making this assessment, the Board of Directors have considered
a wide range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of
profitability, cashflows and capital resources.
2.2. Statement of Compliance
The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis and under historical cost conventions
except where the standards require otherwise. The financial statements of the Group have been prepared
in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) developed by the Accounting Standards
Board, Nepal (ASB, Nepal) and pronounced for application by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Nepal (ICAN).
The financial statements comprise of Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Statement in Changes in Equity, Statement of Cashflows
and Notes to the Accounts on the format prescribed by NRB Directive No. 4.
2.3. Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements
Reporting Period:
The Group follows the Nepalese financial year based on Nepali calendar starting from 1st Shrawan 2076
and ending on 31st Asar 2077. (17th July 2019 to 15th July 2020).
Approval of Financial Statements:
The accompanied financial statements have been approved and authorized for issue by the Board
of Directors in its meeting held on 21st Mangsir, 2077 and have been recommended for approval by
shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.
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2.4. Functional and Presentation Currency
The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the functional and presentation
currency of the Bank.
The financial information presented has been rounded off to nearest rupee except where otherwise
stated.
2.5. Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions in the application of accounting policies that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Continuous evaluation
is done on the estimation and judgments based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised prospectively.
2.6. Changes in Accounting Policies
The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements,
including the preparation of the opening NFRS compliant Statement of Financial Position as at 1st
Shrawan, 2074 being the date of transition to NFRS.
2.7. New Standards Issued but not yet effective
 IFRS 9 has been internationally made applicable by International Accounting Standard Board from
1st January 2018 but the same has not made applicable by the ICAN up to the reporting date.
 IASB has issued a new accounting standard IFRS 15 Revenue from Contract with Customers for the
recognition of the revenue which has not been taken into consideration for the preparation of these
financial statement as the same has not been adopted by ICAN.
 On 13 January 2016 the IASB issued IFRS 16 to replace IAS 17, Leases which sets out the principles
for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases. IFRS 16 is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019 but has not been adopted by ICAN up to the reporting
period.
 Others amendments in existing standards and interpretations issued by IASB are not applicable as
those are made effective by ICAN.
2.8. Discounting
The Group determines amortized cost of a financial asset or a financial liability using the effective interest
rate. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts throughout the expected life of a financial asset or a financial liability to the net carrying amount
of the financial asset or liability. If expected life cannot be determined reliably, then the contractual life
is used.
In case where the Group assesses that the transaction amount of a financial asset or a financial liability
does not represent its fair value, the related future cash flows are discounted at prevailing interest rate
to determine the initial fair value.
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3. Significant Accounting Policies
3.1. Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the following
material items:
Item

Basis of Measurement

Investment Securities through SOCI

Fair Value

Employees Defined Benefit Obligation

Present value of defined benefit obligation less the
fair value of the plan assets

3.2. Basis of Consolidation
a. Business Combination
Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method in line with the NFRS 03
“Business Combination”. The consideration transferred in the acquisition and identifiable net assets
acquired are measured at fair value. Any goodwill that arises is tested annually for impairment. Any
gain on a bargain purchase is recognised in profit or loss immediately. Transaction costs are expensed
as incurred, except if they are related to the issue of debt or equity securities.
The consideration transferred does not include amount related to the settlement of pre-existing
relationships. Such amount is generally recognised in profit or loss. Any contingent consideration
is measured at fair value at the date of acquisition. If an obligation to pay contingent consideration
that meets the definition of a financial instrument is classified as equity, then it is not re-measured
and settlement is accounted for within equity. Otherwise, subsequent changes in the fair value of the
contingent consideration are recognised in profit or loss.
b. Non-Controlling Interest
The interest of non-controlling shareholders is initially measured either at fair value or at the noncontrolling interests’ proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Subsequent to
acquisition, the carrying amount of non-controlling interests is the amount of those interests at initial
recognition plus the non-controlling interests’ share of subsequent changes in equity of subsidiaries.
c. Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are the entities controlled by the bank. The Bank controls an entity if it is exposed, or has
rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the investee.
The Consolidate Financial Statement includes the financials of the subsidiary from the date the
control commences until the date control ceases. In preparing the consolidated financial statements,
the financial statements are combined by adding the like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows of the parent line by line with those of its subsidiary and eliminating the
transaction with the companies within the group.
d. Loss of Control
When the Group loses control over a Subsidiary, it derecognises the assets and liabilities of the
Subsidiary, and any-related NCI and other components of equity. Any resulting gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss. Any interest retained in the former Subsidiary is measured at fair value
when control is lost and is accounted depending on the level of control retained.
e. Special Purpose Entity (SPE)
Special purpose entities are created to achieve a narrow and well-defined objective with restrictions
around their activities. Special purpose entities are consolidated when the substance of the relationship
between the Bank and the special purpose entity indicates the Bank has power over the contractual
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relevant activities of the special purpose entity, is exposed to variable returns, and can use that power
to affect the variable return exposure.
The bank does not have any interest on special purpose entities during the reporting period.
f. Transaction elimination on consolidation
Intra-group balances, transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses arising from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements as per the provision
of NFRS 10- Consolidated Financial Statement. Unrealised gains arising from transactions with equity
accounted investees are eliminated against the investment to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
investee. Unrealised losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the extent
that there is no evidence of impairment.
3.3. Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent comprise short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and carried at
amortised cost.
The cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement include cash in hand, balances
with banks, money at call and money market funds and financial assets with original maturity less than
3 months from the date of acquisition.
3.4. Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
a. Recognition
The Group recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value on initial
recognition. Transaction costs in relation to financial assets and financial liabilities, other than those
carried at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), are added to the fair value on initial recognition.
Transaction costs in relation to financial assets and financial liabilities which are carried at fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL), are charged to the statement of profit and loss.
b. Classification
The financial assets and liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value on the
basis of business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics
of the financial assets.
Financial assets are classified under three categories as required by NFRS 9, namely:
i. Financial Assets measured at amortised cost:
Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets
in order to collect contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest, are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (‘EIR’) method less
impairment, if any. The amortisation of EIR and loss arising from impairment, if any is recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.
ii. Financial Assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income:
Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both, selling
financial assets and collecting contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest, are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. Fair value
movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI).
iii. Financial Assets measured at fair value through profit or loss:
The Group classifies the financials assets as fair value through profit or loss if they are held for
trading or designated at fair value through profit or loss.
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Any other financial asset not classified as either amortised cost or FVTOCI, is classified as FVTPL.
Financial liabilities are classified under two categories as required by NFRS 9, namely:
i. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial
recognition, transaction cost directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in Statement of
Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value is recognized at profit or loss.
ii. Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost:
All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as
subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest method.
c. De-recognition
The Bank derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire, or it transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash flows from the asset.
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled
or expires.
d. Determination of Fair Value
The fair value of a financial instrument is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
The Group follow three levels of the fair-value-hierarchy are described below:
Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets;
Level 2: Significant inputs to the fair value measurement are directly or indirectly observable or
valuations of quoted for similar instrument in active markets or quoted prices for identical or
similar instrument in inactive markets; and
Level 3: Significant inputs to the fair value measurement are unobservable.
Investment in Unquoted Equity Instrument are carried cost as the market price of such shares could
not be ascertained with certainty at the reporting date.
e. Impairment
The Bank reviews its individually significant loans and advances at each reporting date to assess
whether an impairment loss should be provided in the Statement of Profit or Loss. The Management’s
judgement is extensively used in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows when
determining the impairment loss. These estimates are based on assumptions about a number of
factors and hence actual results may differ, resulting in future changes to the provisions made.
The individual impairment provision applies to financial assets evaluated individually for impairment
and is based on Management’s best estimate of the present value of the future cash flows that are
expected to be received. In estimating these cash flows, Management makes judgements about
the number of factors including a borrower’s financial situation and the net realisable value of any
underlying collateral. Top borrowers and loans classified as non-performing assets as per NRB norms
forming part of 25% of the portfolio are tested for individual impairment. Each impaired asset is
assessed on its merits to estimate the recoverable amount of cash flows.
The Bank considers the following factors in assessing objective evidence of impairment:
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Whether the counterparty is in default of principal or interest payments.
When a counterparty files for bankruptcy and this would avoid or delay discharge of its obligation.
Where the Bank initiates legal recourse of recovery in respect of a credit obligation of the counterpart.
Were the Bank consents to a restructuring of the obligation, resulting in a diminished financial
obligation, demonstrated by a material forgiveness of debt or postponement of scheduled payments.
 Where there is observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows of a group of financial assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with
specific individual financial assets.





A collective impairment provision is established for:
 groups of homogeneous loans and advances and investment securities which are held-to-maturity,
that are not considered individually significant; and
 groups of assets that are individually significant but that were not found to be individually impaired.
The collective impairment is carried using the statistical modelling such as historical trends of probability
of defaults, timings of recoveries, and current economic and market conditions which may warrant for the
loss being greater than the suggested by the historical trends.
For the purpose of collective assessment of impairment bank has categorized assets into following broad
products as follows:
 Home Loan
 Hire Purchase Loan
 Personal Loan
 Business Loans
 Small & Micro Credit
Carve out adopted for assessment of impairment charge
The Bank has opted to apply carve out on impairment of loans and receivables. Accordingly, individual
and collective impairment loss amount calculated as per NFRS is compared with the impairment
provision required under NRB directive no. 2, higher of the amount derived from these measures is taken
as impairment loss for loans and receivables.
3.5. Trading Assets
Financial assets are classified as trading assets (held for trading) if they have been acquired principally
for the purpose of selling in the near term, or form part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments
that are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent pattern of short- term profit
taking. They are recognised on trade date, when the bank enters into contractual arrangements with
counterparties, and are normally derecognised when sold. They are initially measured at fair value, with
transaction costs taken to profit or loss. Subsequent changes in their fair values are recognised in profit
or loss.
3.6. Derivative Assets and Derivative Liabilities
Derivative instruments include transactions like interest rate swap, currency swap, forward foreign
exchange contract etc. held for trading as well as risk management purposes. Derivative financial
instruments are initially measured at fair value on the contract date and are subsequently re-measured to
fair value at each reporting date. The Group does not have any derivative instrument during the reporting
period.
3.7. Property and Equipment
Recognition and measurement:
The Group applies the cost model to all property and equipment and recognise these at the cost of
acquisition plus expenditures directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset, less accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost also include the cost of replacing part
of the equipment when the recognition criteria are met.
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Depreciation:
The Bank depreciates property, plant and equipment over the estimated useful life on a straight-line
basis from the date the assets are ready for intended use. Assets acquired under finance lease and
leasehold improvements are amortized over the lower of estimated useful life and lease term. The
estimated useful lives of assets for the current and comparative period of significant items of property,
plant and equipment are as follows:
Type of Assets

Useful Life

Buildings

50 Years

Leasehold Properties

5 Years

Computer & Accessories

5 Years

Vehicles - Two-Wheeler

5 Years

Vehicles - Four-Wheeler

7 Years

Furniture & Fixtures

5 Years

Equipment & Others – Equipment

5 Years

Equipment & Others – Others

5 Years

The Group has not measured the any property and plant at revaluation model and at fair value.
Assets having acquisition cost less than or equal NPR 10,000 have been written off as an expense in the
Statement of Profit or Loss.
3.8. Goodwill/Intangible Assets
a. Goodwill
Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair values of the identifiable net assets acquired in
Business Combination is recognised as goodwill. Goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses. The Group follows the partial goodwill method for the computation of goodwill in
business combinations. Goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually, or more frequently, if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.
b. Intangible Assets:
Intangible assets are recognised when the cost of the asset can be measured reliably, there is
control over the asset as a result of past events, future economic are expected from the asset.
These intangible assets are recognised at historical cost less impairment less amortisation over their
estimated useful life.
Amortisation of the intangible assets is calculated using the straight-line method over the useful life
of 5 years.
3.9. Investment Property
Investment properties are land or building or both other than those classified as property and equipment
under NAS 16 – “Property, Plant and Equipment”; and assets classified as non-current assets held for
sale under NFRS 5 – “Non-Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations”. Land and Building
acquired as non-banking assets are recognised as investment property.
Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequently all
investment properties are reported at fair value with any gains or losses in fair value reported in the
statement of profit and loss as they arise. No depreciation is charges in investment property as they are
not intended for the owner-occupied use.
3.10. Income Tax
Tax expenses comprises of current tax and deferred tax.
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a. Current Tax
Current tax is the income tax expense is recognized in the statement of Profit or Loss, except to the
extent it relates to items recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income in which case
it is recognized in equity or in other comprehensive income. Current tax is the amounts expected or
paid to Inland Revenue Department in respect of the current year, using the tax rates and tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted on the reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect
of prior years.
b. Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the balance sheet and the amounts attributed to such assets and liabilities for tax
purposes. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and
deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Deferred tax is calculated using the tax rates expected to apply in the periods in which the assets will
be realised or the liabilities settled, based on tax rates and laws enacted, or substantively enacted,
by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they arise in the same
tax reporting group and relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority, and when the
group has a legal right to offset.
3.11. Deposit, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities
a. Deposits
Deposits by banks & customers are financial liabilities of the bank as there is an obligation to deliver
cash or financial assets back to the depositing bank or customer and are initially recognised at fair
value, plus for those financial liabilities not at fair value through profit and loss. The transaction price
is considered as the fair value for measuring the deposits.
b. Debt Securities Issued
Debt Securities are initially measured at the fair value less incremental direct cost and subsequently
at their amortised cost using effective interest method except where the bank designates liabilities
at fair value through profit t or loss.
c. Subordinated Liabilities
These are the liabilities subordinated, at the event of winding up, to claims of depositors, debt
securities issued and other creditors. It shall include redeemable preference shares, subordinated
notes issued, borrowings etc.
3.12. Provisions
A provision is recognized if as a result of a past event, the bank has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation. The amount recognised is the best estimate of the consideration required
to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, taking in to account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation at that date. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates and are reversed if there is not the probability of outflow of resources.
The contingent liability are the liabilities for which it is uncertain as to whether it will become an obligation
as it depends on the occurrence of an uncertain future event. These amounts are off-balance sheet
items and are disclosed when there is a possible obligation that may but probably will not require an
outflow of resources.
A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Bank
from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract.
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3.13. Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to Bank and
the consideration can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria shall also be met
for revenue recognition:
a. Interest Income
For all financial instruments measured at amortized cost and interest-bearing financial assets
through other comprehensive income interest income or expense is recorded using the Effective
Interest Rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the
net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. The calculation of effective interest
rate includes all charges and fee paid or received that are integral part of the effective interest only
if considered necessary. Such a charges are not amortized over the life of the loan and advances as
the income so recognized closely approximates the income that would have derived under effective
interest method and are recognised directly in statement of profit and loss.
The interest income recognised in the statement of profit and loss includes the following:
 Interest income on financial assets measured at amortized cost calculated on an effective interest
rate method, except for impaired loans and advances. These financial assets include investment in
government securities, investment in NRB Bond and deposit instruments, reverse repos, interbank
lending, etc.
 As per carve out on NAS 39 Para 9, the Bank has not included the fees and paid or received in loans
and advances that are immaterial or impracticable to determine reliably the effective interest rate and
have recognized them directly as revenue in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
 As per carve out on NAS 39 AG 93, the Bank has applied the effective interest rate to the gross
carrying amount of a financial asset unless the financial asset is written off either partially or fully.
 Interest on investment securities is calculated on effective interest rate.
 Income on discounted instruments like bills purchased, documents negotiation is recognized over the
period of discounting on accrual basis using effective interest rate.
 Interest income on all trading assets are considered to be incidental to the Group’s trading operations
and are presented together with all other changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities in net
trading income.
 The group has adopted the following criterion in to suspend the interest income where there is
reasonable doubt about the collectability of the interest:
i. Loans where there is reasonable doubt about the ultimate collectability of principal or interest;
ii. Loans against which individual impairment as per NAS 39 or life time impairment as per NFRS 9
has been made;
iii. Loans where contractual payments of principal and/or interest are more than 3 months in arrears
and where the “net realizable value” of security is insufficient to cover payment of principal and
accrued interest;
iv. Loans where contractual payments of principal and/or interest are more than 12 months in arrears,
irrespective of the net realizable value of collateral;
v. Overdrafts and other short-term facilities which have not been settled after the expiry of the loan
and even not renewed within 3 months of the expiry, and where the net realizable value of security
is insufficient to cover payment of principal and accrued interest;
vi. Overdrafts and other short-term facilities which have not been settled after the expiry of the
loan and even not renewed within 12 months of the expiry, irrespective of the net realizable value
of collateral.

102

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

b. Fee and Commission Income
Fees and commissions are generally recognised on an accrual basis when the service has been
provided.
c. Dividend Income
Dividend income received from equity shares is recognized in the books when the bank’s right to
receive the dividend is established.
d. Net Trading Income
Net Trading Income includes all gains and losses from changes in fair value, related capital gain/loss
and dividend from financial assets through profit and loss. Trading expenses are deducted from the
trading income and the amount net of trading expenses are disclosed in statement of profit and loss.
e. Net Income from Other Financial Instrument at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss
Net income from other financial instrument measured at fair value through Profit or Loss includes all
gains/(losses) arises from the revaluation of financial instrument at fair value.
f. Grant Income
Government grants is recognised in proﬁt or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the
entity recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.
Income approach is followed in recording grant income. Government grants related to the assets
including non-monetary grants at fair value is presented in the statement of ﬁnancial position by
setting up Deferred Grant Income.
Grant received towards purchase of ﬁxed assets has been recognised to asset account. Any
depreciation on the assets, in the income statement will be reduced pro rata in accordance with grant
relative to the asset value.
Grant received as reimbursements of operating expenses incurred or to be incurred are recognized in
proﬁt or loss as and when the cost is incurred.
Grants related to income are presented as part of proﬁt or loss under other operating income.
3.14. Interest Expenses
Interest expense on all financial liabilities including deposits are recognized in profit or loss using
effective interest rate method.
3.15. Employee Benefits
a. Short term employee benefits
The Group’s short-term employee benefits mainly include wages, salaries, allowances, socials
security expenses, bonuses as provided in the law and other employee related expenses. Short term
employee benefits are measured on an undiscounted basis and are charged to statement of profit
and loss as and when the related service is provided.
b. Long term employee benefits
 Defined Contribution Plans
The contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised in profit or loss as and when the
services are rendered by employees which the bank contributes fixed percentage of the salary to
the Employee’s Provident Fund. The Group has no further obligations under these plans beyond its
periodic contributions.
 Defined Benefit Plans
A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.
The bank’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each
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plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their
service in current and prior periods. That benefit is discounted to determine its present value. Any
unrecognized past service costs and the fair value of any plan assets are deducted. The discount
rate is the yield at the reporting date on corporate bonds, that have maturity dates approximating
the terms of the bank’s obligation and that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits
are expected to be paid.
The defined benefit obligation is recognised on the basis of the report of qualified actuary using
the projected unit credit method. The bank recognizes all actuarial gains and losses arising from
defined benefit plans immediately in other comprehensive income and all expenses related to
defined benefits plans in employee benefit are expensed in profit and loss account.
Measurements of the net defined benefit liability comprise actuarial gains and losses. The return
on plan assets (excluding interest income) and the effect of the assets ceiling (if any excluding
interest) are recognized immediately in Other Comprehensive Income. The bank determines the
net interest expense (income) on the net defined liability (assets) for the period by applying the
discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period
to the then net defined benefits liability (assets), taking into account any changes in the net defined
benefit liability (asset) during the period as a result of contribution and benefits payments. Net
interest expenses and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognized as personnel
expenses in Statement of profit and Loss.
The Group provides gratuity and leave encashment as the defined benefits plans to its employees.
3.16. Leases
Lease payments under an operating lease shall be recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the
user’s beneﬁt even if the payments to the lessors are not on that basis.
3.17. Foreign Currency Translation
The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees which is the functional and presentation
currency of the Company.
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in the relevant functional currency at the rates
prevailing at the date of the transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional
currency at the closing exchange rate prevailing as at the reporting date with the resulting foreign
exchange differences, on subsequent re-statement / settlement, recognised in the statement of profit
and loss as the gain/losses on the revaluation of foreign currencies. Non-monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency using the exchange
rate prevalent, at the date of initial recognition (in case they are measured at historical cost) or at the
date when the fair value is determined (in case they are measured at fair value) – the resulting foreign
exchange difference, on subsequent re-statement / settlement, recognised in the statement of profit
and loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the other comprehensive income or
directly in equity. An amount equivalent to the net exchange gain /loss during the year is transferred
to/other operating Income.
3.18. Financial Guarantee and Loan Commitments
Financial Guarantees are contingent liabilities that arise out of the contract that the bank might make
specified payments to reimburse the holder for loss that it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payment when it is due in accordance with terms of debt instrument. Guarantee liabilities being
the off-balance items are disclosed if the outflow of economic resources is probable.
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Loan commitment is the commitment where the Bank has confirmed its intention to provide funds to
a customer or on behalf of a customer in the form of loans, overdrafts, future guarantees, whether
cancellable or not, or letters of credit and the Bank has not made payments at the reporting date, those
instruments are included in these financial statements as commitments.
3.19. Share Capital and Reserves
Equity is the residual interest in the total assets of the Bank after deducting all of its liability. Shares
are classified as equity when the Bank has an unconditional right to avoid delivery of cash or another
financial asset, that is, when the dividend and repayment of capital are at the sole and absolute discretion
of the Bank and there is no contractual obligation whatsoever to that effect. Incremental costs directly
attributable to the issue of an equity instrument are deducted from the initial measurement of the equity
instruments considering the tax benefits achieved thereon.
Dividends on ordinary shares and preference shares classified as equity are recognized in equity in the
period in which they are declared.
Reserves are the allocation out of profit or retained earnings. These are created as statutory requirement,
accounting standard requirement and bank’s own requirement.
3.20. Earnings per Share (EPS) including diluted EPS
Bank presents basic and diluted Earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is
calculated by dividing the profit and loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of Bank by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting
both the profit and loss attributable to the ordinary equity holders and the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding, for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.
3.21. Segment Reporting
The Bank’s operating segments are organized and managed separately through the respective
department/business managers according to the nature of products and services provided with each
segment representing a strategic business unit. These business units are reviewed by Chief Executive
Officer of the Bank.
The bank has identified three segments namely: Modern Banking, Small and Micro Banking, Treasury
Operations as operating segment and the segment report is set out in Notes 5.4.
Segment report include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated
on a reasonable basis. The income, expenses, assets & liabilities that cannot be allocated to aforesaid
segment or those related to head office are unallocated are included in Modern Banking. The unallocated
items generally comprise of head office assets, head office expenses, and tax assets and liabilities.
The geographical segment has been identified on the basis of the location of the branches in 7 different
provinces of the country.
3.22. Investment in Associates
For the purpose of consolidation, the bank applies NAS 28 - Investments in Associates. Associates are
entities in which the Bank has significant influence, but not control, over the operating and financial
policies. Generally, the Bank holds more than 20%, but less than 50%, of their voting shares.
The investments in associates are initially recognised at cost and increased (or decreased) each year by
the Bank’s share of the post-acquisition profit/(loss) using equity method. The Bank ceases to recognise
its share of the losses of equity accounted associates when its share of the net assets and amounts
due from the entity have been written off in full, unless it has a contractual or constructive obligation to
make good its share of the losses.
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Cash and Cash Equivalent

Note 4.1
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Cash in Hand

1,288,637,380

1,084,694,929

1,288,622,198

1,084,686,900

Balance with Bank and Financial Institutions

1,244,124,360

196,350,771

1,214,558,291

196,350,771

Money at Call and Short Notice

5,357,294,675

6,735,102,320

5,357,294,675

6,732,134,038

Other

338,907,403

515,585,352

338,907,403

513,085,352

Total

8,228,963,817

8,531,733,371

8,199,382,567

8,526,257,061

Cash and Cash Equivalent includes the cash, bank balance, money at call and treasury bill with maturity of three
months or less from the date of acquisition and is carried at amortised cost. The cash and balance with BFIs are
maintained to manage the liquidity at the branch level. The money at call and other cash and cash equivalents are
the highly liquid investment made by the bank.
Cash at vault and cash transit are adequately secured for the physical loss. The foreign convertible currency held
in hand and banks are subject to price fluctuation due to market movement. The Bank continuously monitors
and manages the market risk involved in foreign currency thus they are considered to be exposed to insignificant
risks.

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Note 4.2
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Statutory Balances with NRB

2,010,602,732

1,696,667,706

-

-

8,424,290

21,436,822

2,019,027,022

1,718,104,528

Securities Purchased under Resale Agreement
Other Deposit and Receivable from NRB
Total

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

2,010,602,732

1,696,667,706

-

-

8,424,290

21,436,822

2,019,027,022

1,718,104,528

Statutory Balance with Nepal Rastra Bank represent the cash balance that is required to be held as the Cash
Reserve Ratio as per the regulatory norms. The other deposit and receivable are the foreign convertible currency
deposit and are subject to price fluctuation due to market movement.

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions

Note 4.3
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Placement with domestic B/FIs

-

-

-

Placement with foreign B/FIs

-

-

-

Less: Allowances for impairment

-

-

-

-

-

-

Total

Placement with Banks and Financial Institution includes the placements with domestic as well as foreign bank and
financial institutions with original maturities of more than three months from the acquisition date. The bank do not
have any placement with banks and financial institutions at the reporting date.
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Derivative Financial Instruments

Note 4.4
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Held for Trading
Interest Rate Swap

-

-

-

-

Currency Swap

-

-

-

-

Forward Exchange Contract

-

-

-

-

Others

-

-

-

-

Interest Rate Swap

-

-

-

-

Currency Swap

-

-

-

-

Forward Exchange Contract

-

-

-

-

Other

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Held for Risk Management

Total

Other Trading Assets

Note 4.5
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Treasury Bills

-

-

-

-

Government Bonds

-

-

-

-

NRB Bonds

-

-

-

-

Domestic Corporate bonds

-

-

-

-

25,126,115

4,283,788

-

-

-

-

-

-

25,126,115

4,283,788

-

-

-

-

-

-

25,126,115

4,283,788

-

-

Equities
Other
Total
Pledged
Non-pledged

Other trading assets includes the non derivative financial assets that are primarily held of trading purpose. The
other trading assets are recognised at fair value through profit and loss and includes the securities, the Group, has
acquired for generating the short term profit.

Loans and Advances to BFIs

Note 4.6
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Loans to Microfinance Institutions

Total

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

610,000,000

-

610,000,000

-

-

-

-

-

(6,100,000)

-

(6,100,000)

-

- 603,900,000

-

Other
Less: Allowances for Impairment

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

603,900,000
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Allowances for impairment

Note 4.6.1
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Balance at Shrawan 1

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

-

31st
Asar 2077
-

31st
Asar 2076
-

-

Impairment loss for the year:
Charge for the year

6,100,000

Recoveries/reversal

-

-

6,100,000

Amount written off
Balance at Asar end

6,100,000
-

-

-

-

-

-

6,100,000

-

Loans and Advances to Customers

Note 4.7
Group

Particulars
Loan and advances measured at
amortized cost

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

48,375,120,428 38,547,385,238 48,374,724,989 38,547,385,238

-

Less: Impairment allowances
Collective Impairment

(610,914,508)

(377,923,107)

(610,914,508)

(377,923,107)

Individual Impairment

(102,905,869)

(25,140,643)

(102,905,869)

(25,140,643)

Net amount

47,661,300,051 38,144,321,489 47,660,904,611 38,144,321,489

Loan and advances measured
at FVTPL
Total

-

-

-

-

47,661,300,051 38,144,321,489 47,660,904,611 38,144,321,489

The loans and advance to customers are carried at the amortised cost. After the initial recognition, loans and
advances are subsequently measured at gross carrying amount using effective interest rate less the provision for
impairment. The loan administration charges charged from the customer are considered immaterial thus are not
considered while calculating the effective interest rate.
As per the carve out notice issued by ICAN, the Bank has measured impairment loss on loan and advances as
the higher of amount derived as per norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for loan loss provision and amount
determined as per paragraph 63 of NAS 39. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in ‘Impairment
charge for loans and other losses’ in the Statement of Profit or Loss.
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Analysis of Loan and Advances - By Product

Note 4.7.1

Group
Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Product
Term Loans

11,714,356,881

7,279,430,273

11,714,356,881

7,279,430,273

Overdraft

7,406,705,394

6,203,568,311

7,406,705,394

6,203,568,311

-

-

-

-

317,999,312

-

317,999,312

-

10,099,855,295

7,399,882,168

10,099,855,295

7,399,882,168

Real Estate Loans

1,810,063,357

1,433,379,463

1,810,063,357

1,433,379,463

Margin Lending Loans

1,418,484,893

809,736,204

1,418,484,893

809,736,204

Hire Purchase Loans

4,469,155,630

4,439,127,077

4,469,155,630

4,439,127,077

Deprived Sector Loans

9,266,466,437

9,488,172,395

9,266,466,437

9,488,172,395

-

-

-

-

337,730,498

216,264,476

337,335,058

216,264,476

Trust Receipt/Import Loans
Demand And Other Working Capital
Loans
Personal Residential Loans

Bills Purchased
Staff Loans
Other

1,209,468,408

1,066,762,357

1,209,468,408

1,066,762,357

Sub total

48,050,286,104

38,336,322,723

48,049,890,665

38,336,322,723

324,834,324

211,062,515

324,834,324

211,062,515

48,375,120,428

38,547,385,238

48,374,724,989

38,547,385,238

Interest Receivable
Grand total

Analysis of Loan and Advances - By Currency

Note 4.7.2

Group
Particulars
Nepalese Rupee

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

48,375,120,428

38,547,385,238

48,374,724,989

38,547,385,238

Indian Rupee

-

-

-

-

United State Dollar

-

-

-

-

Great Britain Pound

-

-

-

-

Euro

-

-

-

-

Japanese Yen

-

-

-

-

Chinese Yuan

-

-

-

-

Other

-

-

-

-

48,375,120,428

38,547,385,238

48,374,724,989

38,547,385,238

Total
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Analysis of Loan and Advances - By Collateral

Note 4.7.3
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Secured
Movable/immovable assets

39,057,902,355

31,448,946,791

39,057,902,355

31,448,946,791

262,566,915

226,465,133

262,566,915

226,465,133

Guarantee of domestic B/FIs

-

-

-

-

Government guarantee

-

-

-

-

Guarantee of international rated bank

-

-

-

-

Gold and silver

Collateral of export document
Collateral of fixed deposit receipt

-

-

-

-

243,275,009

329,106,974

243,275,009

329,106,974

-

-

-

-

Collateral of Government securities
Counter guarantee

-

-

-

-

Personal guarantee

1,210,967,042

366,449,607

1,210,571,603

366,449,607

Other collateral

7,600,409,106

6,176,416,733

7,600,409,106

6,176,416,733

Subtotal

48,375,120,428 38,547,385,238 48,374,724,989 38,547,385,238

Grant Total

48,375,120,428 38,547,385,238 48,374,724,989 38,547,385,238

Unsecured

-

-

-

Allowances for Impairment

-

Note 4.7.4
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Specific allowances for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1

25,140,643

5,302,303

25,140,643

Impairment loss for the year:

5,302,303
-

Charge for the year
Recoveries/reversal during the year
Write-offs
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency
impairment
Other movement
Balance at Asar end

-

42,252,307

127,927,063

42,252,307

251,681,843

(22,413,967)

(50,161,837)

(22,413,967)

-

-

-

-

126,241,264

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

403,063,750

25,140,643

102,905,869

25,140,643

377,923,107

251,681,843

377,923,107

251,681,843

Collective allowances for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge/(reversal) for the year

232,991,401

126,241,264

232,991,401

126,241,264

Exchange rate variance on foreign currency
impairment

-

-

-

-

Other movement

-

-

-

-

Balance at Asar end

610,914,508

377,923,107

610,914,508

377,923,107

1,013,978,258

403,063,750

713,820,377

403,063,750

3,262,184

11,354,782

3,262,184

11,354,782

Total allowances for impairment
Total allowances for impairment under NFRS
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Investment Securities

Note 4.8
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Investment securities measured at amortized
cost
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI
Total

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

6,327,914,736

2,259,448,061

6,322,914,736

2,246,448,061

269,893,807

270,405,869

269,893,807

270,405,869

6,597,808,543.47 2,529,853,930 6,592,808,543 2,516,853,930

Investment Securities measured at Amortized Cost:
The investment made in government bonds and treasury bills with original maturities of more than three months
from the acquisition date measured at the amortised cost using the effective interest rate and are presented
under this head. The details of the investment made in these securities are presented in Note 4.8.1.
Investment in Equity measured at FVTOCI
The bank’s investment in shares and mutual fund are carried at fair value through other comprehensive income.
The bonus share received is accounted by increasing the number of shares without changing the cost of the
shares. Investment in unquoted equity securities have been valued at face value. The details of the investment
made in these securities are presented in Note 4.8.3.

Investment securities measured at amortized cost

Note 4.8.1

Group
Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

Debt Securities

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

-

-

-

-

Government Bonds

4,216,768,466

1,459,065,717

4,216,768,466

1,459,065,717

Government Treasury Bills

2,106,146,270

787,382,344

2,106,146,270

787,382,344

Nepal Rastra Bank Bonds

-

-

-

-

Nepal Rastra Bank Deposits Instruments
Other

-

-

-

-

5,000,000

13,000,000

-

-

-

-

-

-

Less: specific allowances for impairment
Total

6,327,914,736 2,259,448,061

6,322,914,736 2,246,448,061

Investment in equity measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income

Note 4.8.2

Group
Particulars

Bank

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

258,093,807

258,605,869

258,093,807

258,605,869

11,800,000

11,800,000

11,800,000

11,800,000

269,893,807

270,405,869

269,893,807

270,405,869

Equity instruments
Quoted Equity Securities
Unquoted Equity Securities
Total
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9,347,635
11,567,183
32,948,941
33,504,923

Lumbini General Insurance Co. Ltd.
13149 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

National Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
12531 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

Nepal Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
29617 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

Nepal Doorsanchar Company Limited
41875 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

312,354
6,050,394
589,721

Sagarmatha Insurance Co. Ltd.
7518 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

Sana Kisan Bikas Bank Ltd
693 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

8,346,947

Prudential Insurance Co. Ltd.
447 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

Prabhu Insurance Ltd.
15207 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

489,815

3,268,870

Life Insurance Co. Nepal
2016 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

Nirdhan Utthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
600 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

1,857,339

5,667,408

Chilime Hydropower Company Limited
8696 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

Himalayan General Insurance Co. Ltd
2534 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

1,386,490

Chhimek Laghubitta Bikas Bank Limited
1837 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

7,400

17,722,479

Butwal Power Company Limited
33880 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

Gurans Life Insurance Company Ltd.
111 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

2,447,862

901,593

5,262,600

220,371

7,223,325

609,000

27,428,125

37,317,420

8,295,522

5,956,497

2,681,280

1,061,746

51,615

3,461,008

2,002,330

12,162,920

2,752,745

45,186,452

11,567,183

9,347,635

3,268,870

1,857,339

1,800

5,667,408

6,144,703

17,722,479

2,447,862

2,719,541

6,033,013

295,554

8,346,947

2,040,897

2,378,532

4,548,390

154,845

5,271,448

1,682,000

29,019,375

36,595,016

8,147,295

5,654,070

3,224,000

886,900

24,180

3,775,687

6,080,000

12,597,200

1,736,905

Fair Value

31st Asar 2076
Cost

33,504,923

Group
Fair Value

31st Asar 2077
Cost

Asian Life Insurance Co. Limited
4535 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

In Quoted Equity Instruments:

Investment Securities measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income:

Information relating to investment in equities

589,721

6,050,394

312,354

8,346,947

489,815

33,504,923

32,948,941

11,567,183

9,347,635

3,268,870

1,857,339

7,400

5,667,408

1,386,490

17,722,479

2,447,862

901,593

5,262,600

220,371

7,223,325

609,000

27,428,125

37,317,420

8,295,522

5,956,497

2,681,280

1,061,746

51,615

3,461,008

2,002,330

12,162,920

2,752,745

Fair Value

31st Asar 2077
Cost

Bank

36,595,016

8,147,295

5,654,070

3,224,000

886,900

24,180

3,775,687

6,080,000

12,597,200

1,736,905

Fair Value

2,719,541

6,033,013

295,554

8,346,947

2,040,897

Continue...

2,378,532

4,548,390

154,845

5,271,448

1,682,000

33,504,923 29,019,375.00

45,186,452

11,567,183

9,347,635

3,268,870

1,857,339

1,800

5,667,408

6,144,703

17,722,479

2,447,862

Cost

31st Asar 2076

Note 4.8.3
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23,732,930
12,773,676

NMB Hybrid Fund L-1
1277834 units of Rs. 10 each

2,415,568

Global IME Samunnat Scheme-1*
2373293 units of Rs. 10 each

NIBL Samriddhi Fund 1
243805 units of Rs. 10 each

In Mutual Funds:

11,800,000

1,500,000

Prabhu Capital Ltd.
15000 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

Sub-total

300,000

10,000,000

Nepal Clearing House Ltd.
3000 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

General Insurance Company Limited*
100000 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

In Unquoted Equity Instruments:

159,982,944

-

Neco Insurance Co. Ltd.
3,050 Shares of Rs. 100 each

Sub-total

-

17,900

Surya Life Insurance Company Limited
327 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

Ridi Hydropower Development Company Ltd.
5 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

353,113

1,619,503

Swabalamban Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
1717 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

United Modi Hydropower Ltd.
1026 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

2,686,881

Soaltee Hotel Limited
10042 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

32,904

14,700,381

Siddhartha Insurance Ltd.
21624 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

United Insurance Co. (Nepal) Ltd.
243 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

5,056,505

4,946,805

1,882,836

4,400

353,113

20,604

2,562,720

2,686,881

12,139,423

20,362,854

2,413,670

11,800,000

1,500,000

300,000

10,000,000

12,773,676

23,732,930

2,415,568

11,800,000

1,500,000

300,000

10,000,000

138,779,364 183,295,846

-

420

146,496

106,704

89,910

2,117,061

1,546,468

12,541,920

4,842,288

-

-

17,900

353,113

32,904

1,619,503

2,686,881

14,700,381

5,056,505

12,816,675

19,888,195

2,257,634

11,800,000

1,500,000

300,000

10,000,000

12,773,676

23,732,930

2,415,568

11,800,000

1,500,000

300,000

10,000,000

Bank

1,882,836

-

4,400

353,113

20,604

2,562,720

2,686,881

14,685,883

4,946,805

12,139,423

20,362,854

2,413,670

11,800,000

1,500,000

300,000

10,000,000

12,773,676

23,732,930

2,415,568

11,800,000

1,500,000

300,000

10,000,000

Continue...

12,816,675

19,888,195

2,257,634

11,800,000

1,500,000

300,000

10,000,000

140,194,111

1,509,750

450

77,976

111,834

43,350

1,887,375

2,130,608

9,838,920

2,818,005

Fair Value

31st Asar 2076
Cost

138,779,364 183,295,846

-

420

146,496

106,704

89,910

2,117,061

1,546,468

12,541,920

4,842,288

Fair Value

31st Asar 2077
Cost

140,194,111 159,982,944

1,509,750

450

77,976

111,834

43,350

1,887,375

2,130,608

9,838,920

2,818,005

Fair Value

31st Asar 2076
Cost

14,685,883

Group
Fair Value

31st Asar 2077
Cost

Shikhar Insurance Co. Ltd.
4752 equity shares of Rs. 100 each

Investment Securities measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income:
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Siddhartha Equity Oriented Scheme
1,248,836 units of Rs. 10 each

NMB Sulav Investment Fund-1
578,114 units of Rs. 10 each
119,314,443

-

-

-

5,000,000

10,000,000

10,000,000

4,950,000

2,000,000

10,190,000

2,076,000

5,030,000

9,930,000

9,677,480

7,058,104

8,486,913

*Investment not yielding dividend in last 3 financial year.

297,136,026 269,893,807

125,353,083

-

Laxmi Value Fund-1
707,543 units of Rs. 10 each

Total

5,000,000

Sunrise First Mutual Fund
500000 units of Rs. 10 each

Sub-total

10,000,000

Siddhartha Investment Growth Scheme II
1000000 units of Rs. 10 each

10,000,000

NIC Asia Growth Fund
1000000 units of Rs. 10 each

10,000,000

2,000,000

NICAsia Balance Fund
200000 units of Rs. 10 each

NMB 50
1000000 units of Rs. 10 each

5,000,000

Citizens Mutual Fund -1
500000 units of Rs. 10 each

5,000,000

10,000,000

Sanima Equity Fund
1000000 units of Rs. 10 each

Nabil Balance Fund-2*
500000 units of Rs. 10 each

9,677,480

Siddhartha Equity Fund
967748 units of Rs. 10 each

2,000,000

8,658,532

NIBL Pragati Fund*
866025 units of Rs. 10 each

NIBL Sahabhagita*
200000 units of Rs. 10 each

9,094,897

9,677,480

8,658,532

9,094,897

318,777,517

123,681,671

5,780,749

12,472,410

7,075,430

-

-

-

5,000,000

2,000,000

10,000,000

-

5,000,000

-

-

-

5,000,000

10,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000

2,000,000

10,000,000

2,000,000

5,000,000

10,000,000

9,677,480

8,658,532

9,094,897

270,405,870

297,136,026

269,893,807

119,314,443

-

-

-

5,000,000

10,000,000

10,000,000

4,950,000

2,000,000

10,190,000

2,076,000

5,030,000

9,930,000

9,677,480

7,058,104

5,780,749

12,472,410

7,075,430

-

-

-

5,000,000

2,000,000

10,000,000

-

5,000,000

10,000,000

9,677,480

8,658,532

9,094,897

318,777,517

270,405,870

118,411,759

6,255,193

13,512,406

7,216,939

-

-

-

5,000,000

2,000,000

10,280,000

-

5,090,000

9,400,000

9,764,577

6,443,226

8,486,913

Fair Value

31st Asar 2076
Cost

123,681,671

Bank

8,486,913

Fair Value

31st Asar 2077
Cost

118,411,759 125,353,083

6,255,193

13,512,406

7,216,939

-

-

-

5,000,000

2,000,000

10,280,000

-

5,090,000

9,400,000

9,764,577

6,443,226

8,486,913

Fair Value

31st Asar 2076
Cost

10,000,000

Group
Fair Value

31st Asar 2077
Cost

Nabil Equity Fund*
909637 units of Rs. 10 each

Investment Securities measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income:

Current Tax Assets

Note 4.9
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Current tax assets
Current year income tax assets

395,712,166.92

394,271,453

386,112,481

387,301,708

-

-

-

-

320,575,496

416,874,069

316,961,512

416,874,069

-

746,699

-

746,699

75,136,671

(23,349,314)

69,150,969

(30,319,060)

Tax assets of prior periods
Current tax liabilities
Current year income tax liabilities
Tax liabilities of prior periods
Total

Current Tax Assets is the net of the advance tax plus Tax Deducted at Source (TDS) and the corporate income tax
liability computed as per the provision of the Income Tax Act, 2058.

Investment in Subsidiaries

Note 4.10
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

-

-

-

-

Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries

-

-

117,500,000

117,500,000

Total investment

-

-

117,500,000

117,500,000

Less: Impairment allowances

-

-

-

-

Net carrying amount

-

-

117,500,000

117,500,000

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

Note 4.10.2
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077
Fair
Value

Cost
Total

Bank

31st
Asar 2076
Cost

31st Asar
2077

Fair
Value

31st
Asar 2076

Fair
Value

Cost

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries

Note 4.10.3

Group
Particulars

Fair
Value

Cost

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Fair
Value

Cost

Bank

Cost

31st Asar
2077

Fair
Value

Cost

Fair
Value

31st
Asar 2076
Cost

Fair
Value

Muktinath Capital Limited
1,175,000 shares of Rs. 100 each

-

-

-

- 117,500,000 117,500,000 117,500,000 117,500,000

Total

-

-

-

- 117,500,000 117,500,000 117,500,000 117,500,000
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Information relating to subsidiaries of the Bank

Note 4.10.3

Group
Particulars

Bank

Percentage of ownership held by the Bank

Percentage of ownership held by the Bank

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

-

-

58.02%

58.02%

Muktinath Capital Limited

Non controlling interest of the subsidiaries

Note 4.10.4
Group

Particulars

31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2076

Muktinath Capital Limited
Equity interest held by NCI (%)
Profit/(loss) allocated during the year
Accumulated balances of NCI as on Asar end 2076

41.98%

41.98%

2,027,898

-

85,178,547

83,150,649

-

-

Dividend paid to NCI

Investment in Associates

Note 4.11
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Investment in quoted associates

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

-

-

-

-

Investment in unquoted associates

54,728,006

53,220,757

54,728,006

53,220,757

Total Investment

54,728,006

53,220,757

54,728,006

53,220,757

-

-

-

53,220,757

54,728,006

53,220,757

Less: Impairment allowances
Net Carrying amount

54,728,006

Investment in Unquoted associates

Note 4.11.1

Group
Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Muktinath Krishi Company
Limited
10,00,000 Shares of Rs. 100
each, Rs. 50 paid
Total

31st
Asar 2076

Fair
Value

Cost

Bank

Cost

31st Asar
2077

Fair
Value

Cost

Fair
Value

31st
Asar 2076
Cost

Fair
Value

-

-

-

- 50,000,000

54,728,006 50,000,000

53,220,757

-

-

-

- 50,000,000 54,728,006 50,000,000

53,220,757
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Information relating to Associates of the Bank
Particulars

Note 4.11.3

Group

Bank

Percentage of ownership held
by the Bank

Percentage of ownership held
by the Bank

31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2076

31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2076

-

-

27.78%

27.78%

Muktinath Krishi Company Limited

Equity Value of Associates

Note 4.11.4
Group

Particulars

31st Asar 2077

Muktinath Krishi Company Limited

31st Asar 2076

54,728,006

53,220,757

Investment Property

Note 4.12
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Investment Properties measured at Fair Value
Balance as on 1st Shrawan

-

-

-

-

Addition/(Disposal) during the year

-

-

-

-

Net Changes in fair value during the year

-

-

-

-

Adjustment/Transfer

-

-

-

-

Net Amount

-

-

-

-

33,115,680

-

-

-

Addition/(Disposal) during the year

-

33,115,680

-

-

Net Changes in fair value during the year

-

-

-

-

Adjustment/Transfer

-

-

-

-

33,115,680

33,115,680

-

-

33,115,680

33,115,680

-

-

Investment Properties measured at Cost
Balance as on 1st Shrawan

Net Amount
Total
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-

Disposals

Adjustment

As on Asar end 2077

Capital Work in Progress

337,865,288

348,927,378

As on Asar end 2076

As on Asar end 2077

Net Book Value

-

Depreciation charge for the year

-

Adjustment
-

-

Disposals

-

-

Impairment for the year

Impairment for the year

-

Depreciation charge for the year

As on Asar end 2076

-

As on 1st Shrawan

Depreciation and Impairment

348,927,378

Adjustment/Revaluation

Balance as on Asar end 2077

-

-

11,062,090

337,865,288

Disposal during the year

Capitalization

Acquisition

Addition during the year

Balance as on Asar end 2076

-

Adjustment/Revaluation

-

-

-

83,583,583

144,080,863

Leasehold
Properties

-

(2,877,713)

-

59,016,037

4,753,000

4,851,000

-

147,000

-

-

98,000

-

49,000

-

-

49,000

-

-

151,821,197

138,615,797

-

131,981,573

-

(1,796,288)

44,729,213

-

89,048,649

21,364

-

30,071,512

-

58,955,773

4,900,000 283,802,770

-

-

-

-

4,900,000 227,664,446

-

-

-

-

-

4,900,000

Building

140,162,500

197,702,788

Land

Disposal during the year

Capitalization

Acquisition

Addition during the year

As on 1st Shrawan

Cost

Particulars

Property and Equipment

35,530,894

31,853,654

-

39,499,727

-

(472,683)

10,962,625

-

29,009,785

-

(54,894)

9,588,184

79,316

19,397,178

75,030,621

-

(768,017)

-

14,935,199

60,863,439

-

(90,900)

-

19,424,494

41,529,845

Computer &
Accessories

61,512,150

41,288,172

-

33,856,787

-

(915,592)

13,914,803

-

20,857,576

-

(7,637,550)

10,771,476

49,725

17,673,926

95,368,937

-

(915,597)

-

34,138,786

62,145,748

-

(23,166,209)

-

21,789,122

63,522,835

Vehicles

Group

54,899,135

52,380,633

-

65,716,608

-

(689,375)

18,080,971

-

48,325,013

-

(47,511)

16,197,644

382,797

31,792,083

120,615,743

-

(1,064,558)

-

20,974,654

100,705,646

-

(67,201)

-

27,053,127

73,719,720

Furniture &
Fixtures

-

(3,529,520)

-

29,114,585

142,019,473

-

(1,626,656)

-

47,951,407

95,694,723

37,624,353

36,824,252

-

33,303,021

-

(363,833)

11,560,747

-

22,106,107

10,346

-

10,173,910

14,484

11,907,367

75,519,886

78,143,381

-

92,084,651

-

(2,403,103)

30,611,661

-

63,876,093

-

(1,021,010)

26,881,946

-

38,015,156

770,587,993

721,822,178

-

-

396,589,367

-

(6,640,875)

129,958,019

-

273,272,223

31,710

(8,760,965)

103,733,672

526,323

177,741,482

1,167,177,361

-

(9,764,782)

-

181,847,744

995,094,399

-

(24,950,966)

-

366,990,854

653,054,511

Equipment &
Total
others
Asar end 2077

70,927,374 167,604,537

-

(609,377)

-

12,606,392

58,930,359

-

-

-

22,126,621

36,803,738

Machinery

Note 4.13
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-

49,000
-

4,851,000

-

337,865,288

348,927,378

Impairment for the year

Disposals

Adjustment

As on Asar end 2076

Impairment for the year

Depreciation charge for the year

Disposals

Adjustment

As on Asar end 2077

Capital Work in Progress
Net Book Value
As on Asar end 2076

As on Asar end 2077

-

150,055,166

138,615,797

-

131,793,289

-

(1,796,288)

44,540,928

-

89,048,649

21,364

-

30,071,512

-

58,955,773

35,081,289

31,558,566

-

38,233,447

-

(472,683)

10,817,940

-

27,888,189

-

(54,894)

9,588,184

-

18,354,899

73,314,735

-

(768,017)

-

14,635,997

59,446,756

-

(90,900)

-

19,208,494

40,329,162

Computer &
Accessories

61,478,304

41,192,865

-

33,691,733

-

(915,592)

13,853,342

-

20,753,983

-

(7,637,550)

10,771,476

-

17,620,057

95,170,037

-

(915,597)

-

34,138,786

61,946,848

-

(23,166,209)

-

21,789,122

63,323,935

Vehicles

Bank

53,016,452

51,327,979

-

63,172,029

-

(689,375)

17,558,884

-

46,302,520

-

(47,511)

16,197,644

-

30,152,387

116,188,481

-

(1,064,558)

-

19,622,539

97,630,500

-

(67,201)

-

27,053,127

70,644,574

Furniture &
Fixtures

-

(3,529,520)

-

27,936,870

141,421,043

-

(1,626,656)

-

47,951,407

95,096,293

37,030,787

36,768,375

-

32,894,488

-

(363,833)

11,538,277

-

21,720,044

10,346

-

10,173,910

-

11,535,789

74,440,777

78,143,381

-

91,387,616

-

(2,403,103)

30,513,056

-

63,277,663

-

(1,021,010)

26,881,946

-

37,416,726

764,783,154

720,323,253

-

391,319,602

-

(6,640,875)

128,920,428

-

269,040,048

31,710

(8,760,965)

103,733,672

-

174,035,631

1,156,102,756

-

(9,764,782)

-

176,504,237

989,363,300

-

(24,950,966)

-

366,728,209

647,586,057

Equipment &
Total
others
Asar end 2077

69,925,275 165,828,393

-

(609,377)

-

12,046,232

58,488,419

-

-

-

22,079,976

36,408,443

Machinery

Note 4.13

The Bank has acquired the land in Lazimpat, Kathmandu and Prithivi Chowk, Pokhara for the purpose of construction of the head office and province office respectively.
Refer Note 3.7 for the property and plant recognition principal, useful life and deprecation method.

4,753,000

147,000

-

-

98,000

-

49,000

-

-

-

-

-

(2,877,713)

-

57,061,722

4,900,000 281,848,455

Depreciation charge for the year

-

348,927,378

Balance as on Asar end 2077
Depreciation and Impairment
As on 1st Shrawan

Adjustment/Revaluation

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

83,583,583

144,080,863

Leasehold
Properties

4,900,000 227,664,446

-

-

-

4,900,000

Building

11,062,090

Disposal during the year

Capitalization

Acquisition

Addition during the year

337,865,288

-

Balance as on Asar end 2076

-

Adjustment/Revaluation

-

140,162,500

197,702,788

Land

Disposal during the year

Capitalization

Acquisition

Addition during the year

Cost
As on 1st Shrawan

Particulars

Property and Equipment

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Note 4.14
Group

Particulars

Software

Goodwill

Purchased

Total
Asar end 2077

Other

Developed

Cost
As on 1st Shrawan

-

Addition during the year

-

Acquisition

18,942,924

-

-

18,942,924

-

-

-

2,556,456

3,385,420

-

-

5,941,876

-

-

-

-

-

Disposal during the year

-

-

-

-

-

Adjustment/Revaluation

-

-

-

-

-

2,556,456

22,328,344

-

-

24,884,800

Acquisition

-

-

-

-

-

Capitalization

-

4,967,932

-

-

4,967,932

Disposal during the year

-

-

-

-

-

Adjustment/Revaluation

-

-

-

-

-

2,556,456

27,296,276

-

-

29,852,732

As on 1st Shrawan

-

11,806,251

-

-

11,806,251

Amortisation charge for the year

-

2,601,291

-

-

2,601,291

Impairment for the year

-

-

-

-

-

Disposals

-

-

-

-

-

Adjustment

-

(28,244)

-

-

(28,244)

As on Asar end 2076

-

14,379,299

-

-

14,379,299

Capitalization

Balance as on Asar end 2076
Addition during the Year

Balance as on Asar end 2077

-

Amortisation and Impairment

Impairment for the year

-

2,556,456

-

-

-

2,556,456

Amortisation charge for the year

-

2,987,702

-

-

2,987,702

Disposals

-

-

-

-

-

Adjustment
As on Asar end 2077

-

-

-

-

-

2,556,456

17,367,001

-

-

19,923,458

-

-

-

-

-

Capital Work in Progress
Net Book Value

-

As on Asar end 2076

2,556,456

7,949,046

-

-

10,505,502

As on Asar end 2077

-

9,929,275

-

-

9,929,275
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Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Note 4.14
Bank

Particulars

Software

Goodwill

Purchased

Total
Asar end 2077

Other

Developed

Cost
As on 1st Shrawan

-

18,752,180

-

-

18,752,180

Addition during the year

-

-

-

-

-

Acquisition

-

3,117,670

-

-

3,117,670

Capitalization

-

-

-

-

-

Disposal during the year

-

-

-

-

-

Adjustment/Revaluation

-

-

-

-

-

Balance as on Asar end 2076

-

21,869,850

-

-

21,869,850

Addition during the Year

-

Acquisition

-

-

-

-

-

Capitalization

-

4,967,932

-

-

4,967,932

Disposal during the year

-

-

-

-

-

Adjustment/Revaluation

-

-

-

-

-

Balance as on Asar end 2077

-

26,837,782

-

-

26,837,782

As on 1st Shrawan

-

11,633,178

-

-

11,633,178

Amortisation charge for the year

-

2,547,122

-

-

2,547,122

Amortisation and Impairment

-

Impairment for the year

-

-

-

-

-

Disposals

-

-

-

-

-

Adjustment

-

(28,244)

-

-

(28,244)

As on Asar end 2076

-

14,152,056

-

-

14,152,056

Impairment for the year

-

-

-

-

-

Amortisation charge for the year

-

2,913,982

-

-

2,913,982

Disposals

-

-

-

-

-

Adjustment

-

-

-

-

-

As on Asar end 2077

-

17,066,038

-

-

17,066,038

Capital Work in Progress

-

-

-

-

-

As on Asar end 2076

-

7,717,794

-

-

7,717,794

As on Asar end 2077

-

9,771,744

-

-

9,771,744

Net Book Value

-
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Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities

Particulars

Note 4.15
Group

Bank

31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2077

Deferred
Tax Assets

Deferred Net Deferred
Tax
Tax (Assets)
Liabilities
Liabilities

Deferred
Tax
Assets

Deferred Net Deferred
Tax
Tax Assets
Liabilities (Liabilities)

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items
Loans and Advances to BFIs

-

-

-

-

-

-

Loans and Advances to Customers

-

-

-

-

-

-

Investment Properties

-

-

-

-

-

-

Investment Securities

8,172,666

-

8,172,666

8,172,666

-

8,172,666

Property and Equipment

6,133,365

-

6,133,365

6,023,642

-

6,023,642

28,580,388

-

28,580,388

28,339,112

-

28,339,112

Employees’ Defined Benefit Plan
Lease Liabilities
Provisions
Other Temporary Differences
Deferred tax on temporary differences

1,705,820

1,705,820

1,645,601

-

1,645,601

1,119,621

-

1,119,621

1,119,621

-

1,119,621

99,151

-

99,151

-

-

-

45,811,011 45,300,643

-

45,300,643
-

45,811,011

-

Deferred tax on carry forward of
unused tax losses

-

-

Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Net Deferred Tax Asset (Liabilities) as on year end of 2077

45,811,011

45,300,643

Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liabilities ason Shrawan 01

40,719,262

39,066,937

Origination/(Reversal) during the year

5,091,749

6,233,705

Deferred Tax expense (income) recognized in profit or loss

14,210,370

15,352,326

Deferred Tax expense (income) recognized in OCI

(9,118,621)

(9,118,621)

-

-

Deferred Tax expense (income) recognized directly in Equity
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Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities

Particulars

Note 4.15
Group

Bank

31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2077

Deferred
Tax Assets

Deferred Net Deferred
Tax
Tax (Assets)
Liabilities
Liabilities

Deferred
Tax
Assets

Deferred Net Deferred
Tax
Tax Assets
Liabilities (Liabilities)

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items
Loans and Advances to BFIs

-

-

-

-

-

-

Loans and Advances to Customers

-

-

-

-

-

-

Investment Properties

-

-

-

-

-

-

Investment Securities

9,127,814

-

9,127,814

9,095,917

-

9,095,917

Property and Equipment

5,288,922

-

5,288,922

5,198,622

-

5,198,622

Employees' Defined Benefit Plan

24,951,241

-

24,951,241

24,772,399

-

24,772,399

Lease Liabilities

-

-

-

-

-

-

Provisions

-

-

-

-

Other Temporary Differences

-

-

-

-

-

39,367,976

-

1,351,286

-

-

-

Deferred tax on temporary differences
Deferred tax on carry forward of
unused tax losses
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate

Net Deferred Tax Asset (Liabilities) as on year end of 2076

39,367,976 39,066,937

-

39,066,937
-

1,351,286

-

-

-

-

-

-

40,719,262

39,066,937

17,897,531

17,897,531

Origination/(Reversal) during the year

(58,616,793)

(56,964,468)

Deferred Tax expense (income)recognized in profit or loss

(55,467,589)

(53,815,264)

(3,149,204)

(3,149,204)

-

-

Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liabilities as on Shrawan 01

Deferred Tax expense (income)recognized in OCI
Deferred Tax expense (income)recognized directly in Equity
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Other Assets

Note 4.16
Group
Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Assets Held for Sale

-

-

-

-

Other Non-Banking Assets

-

-

-

-

Bills Receivable

-

-

-

-

6,192,909

12,022,075

2,887,500

9,096,333

Accounts Receivable
Accrued Income
Prepayments And Deposit

4,241,548

86,680

4,241,548

86,680

22,669,080

11,101,149

22,569,080

11,001,149

-

-

-

-

127,983,960

67,501,284

127,976,853

67,476,110

53,725,677

61,143,861

53,160,470

60,370,267

214,813,174

151,855,048

210,835,451

148,030,538

Income Tax Deposit
Deferred Employee Expenditure
Other Assets
Total

Due to Banks and Financial Institutions

Note 4.17
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Money Market Deposits

-

-

-

-

Interbank Borrowing

-

600,247,123

-

600,247,123

2,322,270,747

4,705,601,008

2,322,270,747

4,705,601,008

Settlement and Clearing Accounts

-

-

-

-

Other Deposits from BFIs

-

-

-

-

2,322,270,747

5,305,848,132

2,322,270,747

5,305,848,132

Other Deposits from BFIs

Total

Other deposits from BFIs includes the balance maintained in the call and current account by B, C and D class
financial institutions.

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Note 4.18
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Refinance from NRB

-

-

-

-

Standing Liquidity Facility

-

-

-

-

Lender of Last Resort facility from NRB

-

-

-

-

Securities sold under repurchase agreements

-

-

-

-

Other Payable to NRB

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Total
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Derivative Financial Instruments

Note 4.19
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Held for Trading
Interest Rate Swap

-

-

-

-

Currency Swap

-

-

-

-

Forward Exchange Contracts

-

-

-

-

Others

-

-

-

-

Interest Rate Swap

-

-

-

-

Currency Swap

-

-

-

-

Forward Exchange Contracts.

-

-

-

-

Others

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Held for Risk Management

Total

Deposits from Customers

Note 4.20
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Institutions Customers:
Term Deposits

12,381,138,000

8,627,659,239

12,489,148,037

8,627,659,239

Call Deposits

6,184,330,787

3,845,777,044

6,184,330,787

3,978,281,794

858,727,543

878,858,312

858,727,543

878,858,312

56,675,056

41,668,093

56,675,056

41,668,093

Term Deposits

19,792,397,756

12,399,056,792

19,792,397,756

12,399,056,792

Saving Deposits

17,591,192,607

15,332,307,752

17,591,192,607

15,332,307,752

335,416,555

208,703,187

335,416,555

208,703,187

2,974,361

4,169,585

Current Deposits
Other
Individual Customers:

Current Deposits
Other
Total

2,974,361

4,169,585

57,202,852,663

41,338,200,003

57,310,862,701 41,470,704,753

Deposits from customer is carried at amortised cost thus includes the accrued interest payable on the deposits.
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Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers

Note 4.20.1

Group
Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Nepalese Rupee

31st
Asar 2076

57,202,240,649

Indian Rupee

Bank

41,337,648,189

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

57,310,250,687

41,470,152,939

-

-

-

-

United State Dollar

612,014

551,815

612,014

551,815

Great Britain Pound

-

-

-

-

Euro

-

-

-

-

Japanese Yen

-

-

-

-

Chinese Yuan

-

-

-

-

-

-

Other
Total

-

-

57,202,852,663

41,338,200,003

57,310,862,701 41,470,704,753

The foreign currency deposit is converted to NPR equivalent by using closing rate of the reporting data as per
NAS 21.

Borrowing

Note 4.21
Group
Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Domestic Borrowing
Nepal Government

-

-

-

-

Other Institutions

-

-

-

-

Other

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions

-

-

-

-

Multilateral Development Banks

-

-

-

-

Other Institutions

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Sub total
Foreign Borrowing

Sub total
Total

Provisions

Note 4.22
Group
Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Provisions for redundancy

-

-

-

-

Provision for restructuring

-

-

-

-

Pending legal issues and tax litigation

3,732,070

6,917,913

3,732,070

6,917,913

Onerous contracts

-

-

-

-

Other

-

-

-

-

3,732,070

6,917,913

3,732,070

6,917,913

Total

The provisions have been made on account of litigation disclosed in Note 4.28.5.

126

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

Movement in provision

Note 4.22.1
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Balance at 1st Shrawn

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

6,790,796

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

6,917,913

6,917,913

6,917,913

Provisions made during the year

-

388,300

-

-

Provisions used during the year

-

(515,416)

-

-

(3,058,726)

-

(3,185,843)

-

Provisions reversed during the year
Unwind of discount
Balance at Asar end

-

-

-

-

3,732,070

6,790,796

3,732,070

6,917,913

Other Liabilities

Note 4.23
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Liability for employees Defined Benefit
Obligations
Liability for long-service leave
Short-term employee benefits

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

69,493,160

53,179,015

69,063,609

52,745,763

8,528,551

5,509,929

8,153,849

5,347,041

6,569

208,086

-

153,050

2,935,302

28,283,988

2,935,302

28,283,988

206,003,608

96,128,430

205,886,087

93,347,506

Interest payable on Deposit

-

-

-

-

Interest payable on Borrowing

-

-

-

-

Liabilities on Deferred Grant Income

-

-

-

-

1,419,808

1,419,808

1,419,808

1,419,808

-

-

-

-

124,357,767

135,910,939

112,597,255

135,910,939

- Loan Security Fund

382,371,107

308,144,466

382,371,107

308,144,466

- TDS Payable

60,698,967

63,535,559

60,595,039

63,535,559

- Others

51,692,989

40,245,881

49,746,447

39,214,889

907,507,827

732,566,102

892,768,503

728,103,009

Bills Payable
Creditors and Accruals

Unpaid Dividend
Liabilities under Finance Lease
Employee Bonus Payable
Other

Total
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Defined benefit obligations

Note 4.23.1

The amounts recognised in the statement of financial position are as follows:
Group
Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Present value of unfunded obligations

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

78,021,711

58,688,944

77,217,458

58,092,804

25,400,098

-

25,400,098

-

103,421,809

58,092,804

102,617,556

58,092,804

25,400,098

-

25,400,098

-

Present value of net obligations

78,021,711

58,688,944

77,217,458

58,092,804

Recognised liability for defined benefit
obligations

78,021,711

58,688,944

77,217,458

58,092,804

Present value of funded obligations
Total present value of obligations
Fair value of plan assets

Plan assets

Note 4.23.2

Plan assets comprise :
Group
Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Equity securities

-

-

-

-

Government bonds

-

-

-

-

Bank deposit

-

-

-

-

25,400,098

24,298,929

25,400,098

24,298,929

25,400,098

24,298,929

25,400,098

24,298,929

Other
Total

Actual return on plan assets

Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations

Note 4.23.3

Group
Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Defined benefit obligations at Shrawan 1

58,688,944

54,184,678

82,391,733

54,184,678

Actuarial losses

(12,799,597)

11,527,598

(12,799,597)

11,527,598

(3,111,565)

(5,574,247)

(3,111,565)

(5,574,247)

Current service costs and interest

Benefits paid by the plan

36,218,002

22,253,704

36,136,985

22,253,704

Defined benefit obligations at Asar end

78,995,785

82,391,733

102,617,556

82,391,733

Movement in the fair value of plan assets

Note 4.23.4
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1
Contributions paid into the plan
Benefits paid during the year
Actuarial (losses) gains
Expected return on plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at Asar end
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Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

24,298,929

-

31st
Asar 2076

24,298,929

-

-

23,903,699

-

23,903,699

(1,284,577)

-

(1,284,577)

-

-

-

-

2,385,746

395,230

2,385,746

395,230

25,400,098

24,298,929

25,400,098

24,298,929
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Amount recognised in profit or loss

Note 4.23.5
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Current service costs
Interest on obligation
Expected return on plan assets
Total

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

29,317,469

26,568,474

31st
Asar 2076

28,861,749

26,568,474

5,146,138

4,625,780

5,146,138

4,625,780

(4,357,020)

(358,555)

(4,357,020)

(358,555)

30,106,587

30,835,699

29,650,867

30,835,699

Amount recognised in other comprehensive income

Note 4.23.6

Group
Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Actuarial (gain)/loss
Total

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

(8,699,225)

2,550,373

(8,699,225)

2,550,373

(8,699,225)

2,550,373

(8,699,225)

2,550,373

Actuarial assumptions

Note 4.23.7
Group

Particulars

Bank

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Discount rate

9.00%

9.00%

9.00%

9.00%

Expected return on plan asset

9.00%

9.00%

9.00%

9.00%

Future salary increase

6.00%

10.00%

6.00%

10.00%

Withdrawal rate

3.00%

3.00%

3.00%

3.00%

Debt Securities Issued

Note 4.24
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Debt securities issued designated as at fair
value through profit or loss

-

-

-

-

Debt securities issued at amortised cost

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Total

Subordinated Liabilities

Note 4.25
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Redeemable preference shares

-

-

-

-

Irredeemable cumulative preference shares
(liabilities component)

-

-

-

-

Other

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Total
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Share Capital

Note 4.26
Group
Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Ordinary shares

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

4,324,989,486

3,064,760,123

4,324,989,486

3,064,760,123

Convertible preference shares
(equity component only)

-

-

-

-

Irredeemable preference shares
(equity component only)

-

-

-

-

Perpetual debt (equity component only)

-

-

-

-

4,324,989,486

3,064,760,123

4,324,989,486

3,064,760,123

Total

Ordinary Shares

Note 4.26.1
Group

Particulars

31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2076

Authorized Capital
50,000,000 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each
(Previous year : 40,000,000 Ordinary Shares of 100 each)

5,000,000,000

4,000,000,000

4,324,989,486

3,064,760,123

4,324,989,486

3,064,760,123

4,324,989,486

3,064,760,123

Issued capital
43,249,895 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each
(Previous year : 30,647,601 Ordinary Shares of 100 each)
Subscribed and paid up capital
43,249,895 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each
(Previous year : 30,647,601 Ordinary Shares of 100 each)
Total

The reconciliation of the number of share outstanding and the amount of share capital as at 31st Asar 2077 and
31st Asar 2076 is as follows:
31st Asar 2077

Particulars

Numbers

Number/ Amount of shares outstanding at the
beginning of the period

Amount

31st Asar 2076
Numbers

Amount

30,647,601

3,064,760,123

25,917,633

2,591,763,317

Add: Bonus shares issued

6,472,773

647,277,338

4,729,968

472,996,806

Add: Right share issued

6,129,520

612,952,025

-

-

-

-

43,249,895

4,324,989,486

30,647,601

3,064,760,123

Add/(Less): Others adjustments
Number/ Amount of share at the end of the period
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Ordinary share ownership

Note 4.26.2
Group

Particulars

Percent

Bank
Amount

Percent

Amount

Domestic ownership
Nepal Government

-

-

-

-

"A" Class Licensed Institutions

-

-

-

-

Other Licensed Institutions

-

-

-

-

Other Institutions

3.31%

143,139,711

Other

-

-

-

-

Foreign Ownership

-

-

-

-

100.00%

4,324,989,486

97.82%

66,706,416

96.69%

Total

4,181,849,775

2.18%

Public

100.00%

2,998,053,707

3,064,760,123

Note 4.26.3

List of principle shareholders holding 0.5% or more share of the total share of the bank
Name
1. Min Prasad Gurung

Nos. of Shares

% of Holding

1,023,288

2.37%

2. Krishna Man Shrestha

921,366

2.13%

3. Bharat Raj Dhakal

675,693

1.56%

4. Tulasi Ram Dhakal

673,744

1.56%

5. Khim Prakash Malla

639,110

1.48%

6. Narayan Kumar Shrestha

611,249

1.41%

7. Jagat Bandhu Aryal

604,815

1.40%

8. Hari Bahadur Gurung

595,410

1.38%

9. Gobind Gurung

581,338

1.34%

10. Khagendra Raj Regmi

530,562

1.23%

11. Shanta Sharma

498,615

1.15%

12. Prakash Prasad Shrestha

468,304

1.08%

13. Shree Kant Regmi

424,113

0.98%

14. Sumit Kumar Agarwal

418,688

0.97%

15. Sashikant Agrawal

403,769

0.93%

16. Gajendra Man Shrestha

392,536

0.91%

17. Bharat Prasad Lamsal

331,589

0.77%

18. Sher Bahadur Rana

322,836

0.75%

19. Bhagawati Regmi Sharma

317,605

0.73%

20. Bimala Sharma Pokhrel

298,224

0.69%

21. Naresh Kumar Sharma Pokhrel

286,153

0.66%

22. Rama Devi Sharma

272,853

0.63%

23. Rudra Bahadur B K

271,067

0.63%

24. Dhurba Raj Paudel

257,266

0.59%

25. Shiba Kumar Adhikari

246,595

0.57%

26. Sitaram Kaphle

239,361

0.55%

27. Tanka Kumar Shrestha

224,422

0.52%

28. Punya Prasad Pokharel

220,902

0.51%

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

131

Reserves

Note 4.27
Group
Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Statutory General Reserve

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

723,965,312

582,484,289

723,965,312

582,484,289

Exchange Equilisation Reserve

1,916,932

38,602

1,916,932

38,602

Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve

8,067,571

8,663,791

8,019,259

8,663,791

-

-

-

-

Regulatory Reserve

86,274,161

114,810,622

86,274,161

114,810,622

Investment Adjustment Reserve

1,500,000

1,500,000

1,500,000

1,500,000

-

-

-

-

Capital Redemption Reserve

Capital Reserve
Assets Revaluation Reserve
Fair Value Reserve

-

-

-

-

(14,341,547)

(30,639,397)

(14,341,547)

(30,639,397)

-

-

-

-

Dividend Equalisation Reserve
Actuarial Gain

8,343,783

2,254,326

8,343,783

2,254,326

Special Reserve

-

-

-

-

Other Reserve

-

-

-

-

815,726,212

679,112,233

815,677,900

679,112,233

Total

The brief description of the reserves are as follows:
Statutory General Reserve
Pursuant to Section 44 of the Bank and Financial Institution Act, 2073 banks and financial institutions are required
to allocate 20% of the net profits of each fiscal year to the general reserve until the reserve is twice the paid up
capital and thereafter minimum 10% of the net profit as this reserve being made pursuant to the statute, is not
available for distribution. In line with the legal requirement the Bank has appropriated following amount in the
Statutory General Reserves:
Particulars

31st Asar 2077

Opening Balance of Statutory General Reserves
20% of Net Profit appropriated as per BAFIA
Closing Balance of Statutory General Reserves

31st Asar 2076

582,484,289

411,250,993

141,481,023

171,233,296

723,965,312

582,484,289

Exchange Equilisation Reserve
Section 45 of the Bank and Financial Institution Act, 2073 requires every banks and financial institutions to set
aside the 25% of the of the revaluation profits earned as a result of fluctuations in the exchange rates of foreign
currencies, other than the Indian currency. Following is the movement of Exchange Equilisation Reserves:
Particulars

31st Asar 2077

Opening Balance of Exchange Equilisation Reserve

38,602

31st Asar 2076
38,602

25% of revaluation gain appropriated as per BAFIA

1,878,330

-

Closing Balance of Exchange Equilisation Reserve

1,916,932

38,602

Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve
NRB Directive 6 requires BFIs to create Corporate Social Responsibility Fund and appropriate an amount equivalent
to 1% of net profit annually into this fund for covering expenditure related to CSR activities in the subsequent
year. Accordingly, the bank has allocated the amount of NPR 7,074,051 to corporate social responsibility reserves
for this year.
Particulars

31st Asar 2077

Opening Balance of Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve
1% of net profit appropriated as per NRB Unified Directives

8,663,791

31st Asar 2076
7,879,953

7,074,051

7,777,827

Less: CSR expenses during the year

(7,718,583)

8,561,665

Closing Balance of Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve

8,019,259

8,663,791
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Regulatory Reserve
Regulatory Reserve is the statutory reserve made as per Directive No. 4 of the Nepal Rastra Bank. The regulatory
reserve comprise of the interest income recognized against interest receivables, difference in loan loss provision
as per NRB directive and impairment on loan and advance as per NFRS, amount equal to deferred tax assets,
actuarial loss recognized in other comprehensive income, difference in provision on investment securities as per
Directive No.8 and as per NFRS, amount of the non banking assets recognised and other adjustment occurred as
a result of NFRS conversion.
The movement in Regulatory Reserves is as follows:
Particulars

31st Asar 2077

Opening Balance of Regulatory Reserves
Interest Receivable on Loans and Advances
Reversal from change in Fair value on equity instrument & Directive No. 8
requirement
Deferred Tax Assets
Closing Balance of Regulatory Reserves

31st Asar 2076

114,810,622

-

4,306,836

21,876,083

(39,077,002)

53,867,602

6,233,705

39,066,937

86,274,161

114,810,622

Investment Adjustment Reserve
Directive No. 8 of Nepal Rastra Bank’s Unified Directives requires, the Bank has to create the investment reserve
of an amount equivalent to the investment in the equity shares if the shares remained unquoted for 3 years
from the date of investment. Accordingly, the investment in following companies forms the part of Investment
Adjustment Reserves:
Particulars

31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2076

Prabhu Capital Limited

1,500,000

500,000

Closing Balance of Investment Adjustment Reserves

1,500,000

500,000

Fair Value Reserve
The fair value reserve is created as the part of the compliance of NFRS which comprise of the amount resulting
from the fair value recognition of the investment securities which are carried through the other comprehensive
income.
Particulars

31st Asar 2077

Opening Balance of Fair Value Reserve
Appropriations during the year

Closing Balance of Fair Value Reserves

31st Asar 2076

(30,639,396)

(28,297,271)

16,297,849

(2,342,126)

(14,341,547)

(30,639,397)

Actuarial Gain
Actuarial Gain reserve is created for the actuarial valuation of gratuity benefit to the employee of the Bank.
Particulars

31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2076

Opening Balance of Actuarial Gain

2,254,326

4,039,587

Actuarial gain/(loss) on employee's defined benefit obligation valuation

6,089,458

(1,785,261)

Closing Balance of Actuarial Gain

8,343,783

2,254,326
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Contingent liabilities and commitments

Note 4.28
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Contingent liabilities

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

316,849,561

224,058,773

316,849,561

224,058,773

2,089,670,786

766,028,161

2,089,670,786

766,028,161

Capital commitment

22,428,500

52,600,919

22,428,500

52,600,919

Lease Commitment

-

-

-

-

Litigation

-

-

-

-

2,428,948,847

1,042,687,853

2,428,948,847

1,042,687,853

Undrawn and undisbursed facilities

Total

Contingent Liabilities

Note 4.28.1
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Acceptance and documentary credit

-

202,558

-

202,558

Bills for collection

-

-

-

-

Forward exchange contracts

-

-

-

-

266,849,561

173,856,215

266,849,561

173,856,215

Guarantees
Underwriting commitment
Other commitments
Total

-

-

-

-

50,000,000

50,000,000

50,000,000

50,000,000

316,849,561

224,058,773

316,849,561

224,058,773

Undrawn and undisbursed facilities

Note 4.28.2
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Undisbursed amount of loans

891,520,000

188,355,497

891,520,000

188,355,497

Undrawn limits of overdrafts

1,198,150,786

577,672,664

1,198,150,786

577,672,664

Undrawn limits of credit cards

-

-

-

-

Undrawn limits of letter of credit

-

-

-

-

Undrawn limits of guarantee

-

-

-

-

2,089,670,786

766,028,161

2,089,670,786

766,028,161

Total
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Capital commitments

Note 4.28.3

Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in financial
statements is as follows:
Group
Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Capital commitments in relation to Property and Equipment
Approved and contracted for
Approved but not contracted for
Sub total

-

13,514,330

-

13,514,330

17,400,000

39,086,589

17,400,000

39,086,589

17,400,000

52,600,919

17,400,000

52,600,919

5,028,500

-

5,028,500

-

-

-

-

-

5,028,500

-

5,028,500

-

22,428,500

52,600,919

22,428,500

52,600,919

Capital commitments in relation to Intangible
assets
Approved and contracted for
Approved but not contracted for
Sub total
Total

Lease commitments

Note 4.28.4
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Operating Lease Commitments
Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating lease, where the bank is lessee
Not later than 1 year

-

-

-

-

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years

-

-

-

-

Later than 5 years

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Sub total
Finance Lease Commitments

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating lease, where the bank is lessee
Not later than 1 year

-

-

-

-

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years

-

-

-

-

Later than 5 years

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Sub total
Grand total

The Bank has not entered into any non cancellable operating lease arrangements.

Litigation

										

Note 4.28.5

The Bank has filed the case against the suspended staffs for the misappropriation of the bank’s funds by creating
the fictitious borrowers. The district court has given its decision in favor of the bank and ordered the defendants
to return the misappropriated funds. The defendants have further appealed to the High Court against the decision
of the district court which is again decided in favour of bank. The provision of NPR 3,732,083 has been made for
the possible liabilities at the initial year of the dispute itself.
The Bank does not have any other litigation except the cases in ordinary course of business. The Bank does not
anticipate any financial liability in these pending lawsuits.
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Interest Income

Note 4.29
Group

Particulars
Cash and Cash Equivalent

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

370,092,915

335,691,775

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

364,834,541

335,691,775

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

-

-

-

-

Placement with Bank and Financial
Institutions

-

-

-

-

10,681,355

-

10,681,355

-

6,000,845,993

4,720,907,522

6,000,845,993

4,720,907,522

159,389,096

53,077,952

159,389,096

53,077,952

56,742,378

8,926,740

56,742,378

8,926,740

-

-

-

-

6,597,751,736

5,118,603,989

6,592,493,363

5,118,603,989

Loan and Advances to Bank and Financial
Institutions
Loans and Advances to Customers
Investment Securities
Loan and advances to Staff
Other Interest Income
Total interest income

Refer Note 13(a) for interest income recognition criterion.

Interest Expense

Note 4.30
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Due to Bank and Financial Institutions

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

323,987,954

426,370,698

323,987,954

426,370,698

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

1,429,785

-

1,429,785

-

Deposits from Customers

3,993,432,083

2,797,457,858

4,007,691,371

2,797,457,858

Borrowing

-

-

-

Debt Securities Issued

-

-

-

-

Subordinated Liabilities

-

-

-

-

Other Charges
Total Interest expense
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-

-

-

-

4,318,849,822

3,223,828,556

4,333,109,109

3,223,828,556
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Fees and Commission Income

Note 4.31
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Loan Administration Fees

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

420,865,322

464,196,007

420,865,322

464,196,007

54,949,008

89,474,141

51,204,773

89,474,141

Consortium Fees

1,324,791

1,565,000

1,324,791

1,565,000

Commitment Fees

836,720

1,149,732

836,720

1,149,732

DD/TT/Swift Fees

29,417

-

29,417

-

Service Fees

Credit Card/ATM Issuance and Renewal Fees

5,362,815

5,729,443

5,362,815

5,729,443

Prepayment and Swap Fees

3,609,526

12,893,024

3,609,526

12,893,024

Investment Banking Fees

402,500

-

-

-

Asset Management Fees

49,249

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

22,704,683

24,519,614

22,704,683

24,519,614

40,766

8,853

40,766

8,853

2,936,827

2,582,758

2,936,827

2,582,758

-

-

-

-

446,550

390,650

446,550

390,650

Brokerage Fees
Remittance Fees
Commission on Letter Of Credit
Commission on Guarantee Contracts Issued
Commission on Share Underwriting/Issue
Locker Rental
Other Fees and Commission Income

1,599,954

13,126,706

267,901

13,126,706

Total Fees and Commission Income

515,158,130

615,635,927

509,630,094

615,635,927

Fees and Commission Expense

Note 4.32
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

ATM Management Fees

-

-

-

-

VISA/Master Card Fees

7,884,873

5,515,490

7,884,873

5,515,490

Guarantee Commission

-

-

-

-

Brokerage

-

-

-

-

DD/TT/Swift Fees

-

-

-

-

Remittance Fees and Commission

-

-

-

-

Other Fees and Commission Expense

15,435,713

8,224,307

14,878,090

8,224,307

Total Fees and Commission Expense

23,320,586

13,739,797

22,762,963

13,739,797

Payouts on account of fee and commission for services obtained by the bank is presented under this head.
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Fees and Commission Expense

Note 4.33
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Changes in Fair Value of Trading Assets

(224,181)

-

-

-

Gain/loss on Disposal of Trading Assets

-

-

-

-

Interest Income on Trading Assets

-

-

-

-

Dividend Income on Trading Assets

-

-

-

-

6,259,454

8,060,584

6,259,454

8,060,584

Gain/loss Foreign Exchange Translation

Trading income comprises gains less losses relating to trading assets and liabilities, and includes all realized
interests, dividends and foreign exchange differences as well as unrealized changes in fair value of trading assets
and liabilities are presented under this head.

Other Operating Income

Note 4.34
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Foreign Exchange Revaluation Gain

7,513,320

(4,760,459)

7,513,320

(4,760,459)

Gain/loss on sale of Investment Securities

7,995,129

-

7,995,129

-

Fair value gain/loss on Investment Properties

-

-

-

-

9,608,349

6,250,016

9,608,349

6,250,016

57,963

1,129,374

57,963

1,129,374

Gain/loss on sale of Investment Property

-

-

-

-

Operating Lease Income

-

-

-

-

Gain/loss on sale of Gold and Silver

-

-

-

-

Dividend on Equity Instruments
Gain/loss on sale of Property and Equipment

Other Operating Income

-

- Share of Profit of Associates

1,507,249

3,220,757

1,507,249

3,220,757

- Provision written back

3,185,830

-

3,185,830

-

- Grant Income

2,791,309

-

2,791,309

-

- Other Income

2,997,404

7,459,257

2,997,404

7,459,257

35,656,553

13,298,944

35,656,553

13,298,944

Total
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Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses

Note 4.35

Group
Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Impairment charge/(reversal) on Loan and
Advances to BFIs

6,100,000

-

6,100,000

-

Impairment charge/(reversal) on Loan and
Advances to Customers

310,756,628

146,046,231

310,756,628

146,046,231

Impairment charge/(reversal) on Financial
Investment

-

-

-

-

Impairment charge/(reversal) on Placement
with BFIs

-

-

-

-

Impairment charge/(reversal) on Property and
Equipment

-

-

-

-

Impairment charge/(reversal) on Goodwill and
Intangible assets

2,556,456

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

319,413,084

146,046,231

316,856,628

146,046,231

Impairment charge/(reversal) on Investment
Properties
Total

Personnel Expenses

Note 4.36
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Salary

364,910,327

287,409,143

360,569,256

287,409,143

Allowances

281,274,294

162,905,476

280,965,194

162,905,476

Gratuity Expense

25,973,795

16,096,244

25,892,778

16,096,244

Provident Fund

27,736,520

18,200,272

27,385,350

18,200,272

Uniform

14,634,800

12,235,000

14,634,800

12,235,000

Training & Development Expense

13,131,801

10,828,471

13,098,461

10,828,471

Leave Encashment

11,971,527

18,402,549

11,745,189

18,402,549

Medical

-

-

-

-

Insurance

4,059,945

13,830,003

3,953,465

13,830,003

Employees Incentive

3,901,076

5,364,897

3,901,076

5,364,897

Cash-Settled Share-Based Payments

-

-

-

-

Pension Expense

-

-

-

-

40,144,923

3,821,427

40,144,923

3,821,427

Finance Expense under NFRS
Other Expenses related to Staff
Subtotal
Employees Bonus
Grand Total

3,212,271

-

1,396,186

-

790,951,279

549,093,482

783,686,678

549,093,482

113,177,934

135,398,215

112,112,700

135,398,215

904,129,213

684,491,697

895,799,378

684,491,697

Employees Bonus is provided at 10% of net profit before bonus and taxes as per the requirement of Bonus Act,
2030.
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Other Operating Expenses

Note 4.37
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Directors' Fee

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

1,008,600

768,500

802,000

768,500

Directors' Expense

1,187,260

1,582,141

1,179,299

1,582,141

Auditors' Remuneration

1,113,000

800,000

1,000,000

800,000

1,660

-

-

-

2,555,714

5,396,737

2,407,159

5,396,737

294,072,084

248,778,228

291,917,941

248,778,228

131,884,370

96,273,374

129,280,652

96,273,374

-

-

-

-

7,718,583

7,777,827

7,718,583

7,777,827

Other Audit Related Expense
Professional and Legal Expense
Office Administration Expense
Operating Lease Expense
Operating Expense of Investment Properties
Corporate Social Responsibility Expense
Onerous Lease Provisions
Other
Total

-

-

-

-

530,164

1,779,606

530,164

1,779,606

440,071,434

363,156,413

434,835,797

363,156,413

All operating expense other than those relating to personnel expense are recognized and presented under this
head. The details of the office administration expenses is presented in Note 4.37.1.
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Office Administration Expense

Note 4.37.1
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Water & Electricity

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

23,024,542

18,545,413

31st
Asar 2077
22,899,172

31st
Asar 2076
18,545,413

Repair & Maintenance
(a) Building

41,328

14,695

41,328

14,695

(b) Vehicle

2,661,554

2,701,947

2,661,554

2,701,947

(c) Office Equipment & Furniture

2,688,231

2,115,509

2,663,241

2,115,509

330,676

271,513

330,676

271,513

(d) Computer & Accessories

1,041,215

1,638,767

1,041,215

1,638,767

Insurance

(e) Others

4,263,823

3,363,114

4,263,823

3,363,114

Postage, Telex, Telephone & Fax

33,611,822

26,297,621

33,380,523

26,297,621

26,828,006

32,686,014

26,584,190

32,686,014

492,468

503,321

472,228

503,321

12,860,040

8,981,168

12,759,620

8,981,168

Printing, Stationery & Small Purchases
Newspaper, Books and Journals
Advertisement
Donation
Security Expenses
Deposit and Loan Insurance Guarantee
Premium
Travel Allowance & Expenses
Entertainment
Annual/Special General Meeting Expenses

560,000

350,235

560,000

350,235

81,744,077

63,013,257

81,744,077

63,013,257

21,650,669

16,137,589

21,650,669

16,137,589

8,530,809

10,651,456

8,530,809

10,651,456

458,286

209,667

458,286

209,667

1,801,934

1,130,616

1,764,772

1,130,616

23,518,961

20,161,317

23,411,494

20,161,317

4,500,789

2,227,388

4,362,391

2,227,388

8,713,310

8,326,922

8,665,783

8,326,922

Others
Business Promotion & Sponsorship
Cleaning & Sanitation
Fuel & Gas
Official Program Expenses

3,573,700

5,674,985

3,573,700

5,674,985

Renewal & Registration

10,210,105

5,509,358

9,640,105

5,509,358

5,017,881

2,040,060

5,017,881

2,040,060

6,993,516

4,099,853

6,778,404

4,099,853

Small Office Utilities
Software Subscription & Support

664,148

4,793,931

1,005,034

4,793,931

Tea, Coffee and Snacks

Share Related Expenses

6,226,899

6,722,015

6,071,682

6,722,015

Property & Equipment Written Off

1,052,882

366,035

1,052,882

366,035

Other Administrative Expenses
Total

1,010,414

244,466

532,405

244,466

294,072,084

248,778,228

291,917,941

248,778,228
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Depreciation and Amortisation

Note 4.38
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Depreciation on Property and Equipment

Total

31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

129,958,019

103,733,672

128,920,428

103,733,672

-

-

-

-

Depreciation on Investment Property
Amortisation of Intangible Assets

Bank

2,987,702

2,547,122

2,913,982

2,547,122

132,945,722

106,280,794

131,834,410

106,280,794

Non Operating Income

Note 4.39
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Recovery of loan written off

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

-

Other income
Total

31st
Asar 2077
-

31st
Asar 2076
-

-

173,125

527,975

173,125

527,975

173,125

527,975

173,125

527,975

The income that have no direct relationship with the operation of transactions is presented under this head.

Non Operating Expenses

Note 4.40
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Loan Written off

-

-

-

-

Redundancy Provision

-

-

-

-

Expense of Restructuring

-

-

-

-

Other Expense

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Total

The expenses that have no direct relationship with the operation of transactions is presented under this head.

Non Operating Expenses

Note 4.41
Group

Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Bank
31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

Current tax expense
Current year

320,575,496

416,874,069

316,961,512

416,874,069

-

746,699

-

746,699

(14,210,370)

(55,203,314)

(15,352,326)

(55,203,314)

Changes in tax rate

-

-

-

-

Recognition of previously unrecognised
tax losses

-

-

-

-

306,365,127

362,417,453

301,609,186

362,417,453

Adjustments for prior years
Deferred tax expense
Origination and reversal of temporary
differences

Total income tax expense
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Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit

Note 4.41.1

Group
Particulars

31st
Asar 2077

Profit before tax
Tax amount at tax rate of 30%
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not
deductible for tax purpose
Less: Tax effect on exempt income

Effective tax rate

31st
Asar 2076

31st
Asar 2077

31st
Asar 2076

1,016,044,956

1,218,583,932

1,009,014,303

1,218,583,932

302,704,291

365,575,180

302,704,291

365,575,180

16,531,244

13,795,296

16,531,244

13,795,296

2,274,023

(2,530,876)

2,274,023

(2,530,876)

Add/less: Tax effect on other items
Total income tax expense

Bank

-

40,781,168

-

40,781,168

321,509,557

417,620,767

316,961,512

417,620,767

31.64%

34.27%

31.41%

34.27%
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Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss
For the year ended 31st Asar 2077
(As per NRB Regulation)

Bank

Particulars

31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2076

Retained Earnings of previous year available for distribution

24,286,498

136,379,532

Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss

707,405,117

856,166,479

(141,481,023)

(171,233,296)

(1,878,330)

-

Appropriations:
a. General Reserve
b. Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Fund
c. Capital Redemption Reserve
d. Corporate Social Responsibility Fund
e. Employees’ Training Fund

-

-

(7,074,051)

(8,561,665)

-

f. Other
- Investment Adjustment Reserve
- CSR Expenses routed through SoPL
- Share of profit of Asscociate company accounted as per equity method
- Realised Gain on Derecognition of Equity Instrument

-

3,133,566

7,718,583

7,777,827

(1,507,249)

(3,220,757)

396,724

-

(2,623,568)

-

585,242,700

820,441,686

(4,306,836)

(21,876,083)

-

-

c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+)

20,007,448

(20,007,448)

d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/reversal (+)

-

-

(6,233,705)

(39,066,937)

f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+)

-

-

g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+)

-

-

h. Actuarial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+)

-

-

- Transaction Cost attributable to the issuance of Equity Shares
Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment
Regulatory adjustment :
a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+)
b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)

e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+)

i. Other (+/-)

-

- Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments
Distributable profit or (loss)
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19,069,554

(33,860,154)

613,779,161

705,631,064

Note 5

5.1 Risk Management
The robust risk management capabilities is imperative in order to achieve an effective risk management
framework and contain the risks associated with the business, a fully functional Risk Management Committee
is responsible for identifying reporting, controlling and managing credit risk, operational risk, market risk &
liquidity risk. The Risk Management Committee oversees global, macro, micro and departmental level risk
that arise out of daily business operation as well as on periodic basis and are put to the oversight of Senior
Management, Risk Management Committee and the Board committee to discuss the reports thereon and
issue instructions as appropriate.						
							
Risk Management Committee:							
The Risk Management Committee is an independent committee of the Directors that has, as its sole and
exclusive function, responsibility for the risk management policies of the Bank and oversight of implementation
of risk management framework of Bank. The committee assists the Board of Directors in fulfilling its oversight
responsibilities with regard to risk appetite that the Bank is able and willing to assume in its exposures and
business activities, risk management, compliance framework, and governance structure that supports it. It
periodically reviews the risk management process to ensure its integrity, accuracy, and reasonableness. It
also reviews whether the internal control and risk management system is adequate or not to ensure wellordered and prudent conduct of business. The committee reviews the overall risk management structure
and monitor the effectiveness of the risk management system.					
													
Risk Governance							
The Bank implemented policies and procedures to mitigate the risk at enterprises level arising to the bank
and has trained risk culture among the employees by establishing ownership mentality, capacity building
programs, well defined job responsibilities and inhabiting good ethical culture. The Risk Management
Committee is responsible for the establishment of, and compliance with, policies relating to Operation risk &
Credit risk.
					
The Bank’s risk governance structure is such that the responsibility for maintaining risk within the banks risk
blanket is dropped down from the Board to the appropriate functional, client business, senior management
and committees. The Board has set policies and procedures of risk identification, risk evaluation, risk
mitigation, and control/ monitoring in line with NRB directives, and has effectively implemented the same
at the Bank. The effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control system is reviewed regularly by the Board, its
committees, senior management, and internal audit committee.					
													
Credit Risk 							
Credit risk management strategies include effectively managing the risk of financial losses arising out
of booking an exposure on counterparty and also ensuring independence of the credit risk function from
the origination, trading and sales function. Credit risk is managed through a defined framework which sets
out policies, procedures and standards covering the measurement and management of credit risk. Clear
segregation of duties has been established between transaction originator in the business and the approvers
in the risk function.
							
Credit Risk Mitigation (CRM)						
The Bank follows the well defined procedures to manage and mitigate the credit related risk at the various
level:
						
 The credit applications are initially reviewed at the branch where the branch assess the credit worthiness
of the proposed borrower and the quality of the security offered.					
				
 As a second level of defense the Business Development Officers have been appointed at the regional
level to independently oversee whether the proceeding of the loan approval, creditworthiness and
collateral offered complies with the bank’s and central bank’s norms.					
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 The credit proposal, if exceeds the prescribed threshold are then reviewed by the Risk Management
Department which evaluates the underlying risk of the proposal and decides whether the proposal is
within the risk appetite of the bank. This department is independent of the business unit and reports
directly to the Board level committee, Risk Management Committee.					
								
 After due review and identification of the underlying risk by the Risk Management Department, the
proposal passes through different approving authorities depending upon the type of the proposal (funded
or unfunded), level of underlying risk and amount of the proposal.						
						
 Once the proposal is approved by the prescribed approving authority, the execution of security documents,
post approval proceeding are initiated and completed at the branch level. The Credit Administration
Department reviews the security documents to ensure compliance with the Bank’s and Central
Bank’s norms before disbursement of the credit facilities.						
. 						
 As a measure to mitigate the risk after disbursal, the bank monitors and reviews on quarterly to annual
basis depending upon the type of the facilities. The level of risk and early warning signals (EWS) are
identified on every review and necessary actions are taken if required.					
								
 The internal audit function of the bank on the periodic basis independently observes the compliance
and the status of the borrowers and recommends the management with the best practices that has
to be adopted. The internal audit department directly reports the Audit Committee which is a board level
committee.						
							
 On the portfolio level, the bank’s risk management strategies includes diversifying the borrowing pool, risk
based pricing, establishing the suitable exposure limits for borrowers and group of borrowers to ensure
the risk exposure is under the risk appetite expressed by the Risk Management Policy of the bank.		
							
Operational Risk						
Operational risk stems from the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people
and systems or from external events. Operational risk is recognized as a separate risk category which the
bank manages through Risk Management Guideline approved by the Board. The primary oversight body
for the management of operational risk is the Risk Management Committee. The bank has also in place
the dedicated Risk Management Department for monitoring and reporting the operational risk faced by the
bank. The Bank have “Operational Risk Monitoring & Reporting Framework 2019” to identify and mitigate
the operational risk at bank as a whole, implementing control points and creating measures for any hostile
circumstances.						
							
Risk management generally encompasses the process of identifying risks to the bank, measuring exposures
to those risks, ensuring that the risk is below the risk appetite of the bank and monitoring program is in place,
monitoring risk exposures and corresponding capital needs on an ongoing basis, taking steps to control or
mitigate risk exposures and reporting to Risk Management Committee and the Board on the bank’s risk
exposures and capital positions. Internal controls are typically embedded in a bank’s day-to-day business
and are designed to ensure, to the extent possible, that bank activities are efficient and effective, information
is reliable, timely and complete and the bank is compliant with applicable laws and regulation.
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Risks
Internal
Process Risks

People Risks

Information
System Risks

Potential Risk

Risk Mitigants

Overriding the implemented standard
operating procedures and processes.

The Bank has implement the well defined set of polices and
processes for the execution of the every type of task in branch
and department. The compliance to the same is examined by
Internal Audit Department on an ongoing basis.

Untrained or underdeveloped staffs

Ensure employees are well trained on the basis of their functions.

Poor HR management

Ensuring right and adequate staff at the right place.

Fraud and Misappropriations

Regular internal check and reconciliations.

Absenteeism and late attendance

Checked through the implementation of bio metric attendance
device and human resource software.

Attrition Risk

Formal process are in place for succession planning. Further the
various staffs facilities have been extended to the employees to
retain, motivate and reduce the attrition risks.

Physical Threats

CCTV, access door, panic alarm is placed in various places.

Cyber Attacks

Use of firewall, antivirus, other software and regular monitoring.

Infrastructure failures

Separate disaster recovery site (near site and far site) has been
set up.

Loss of Data

Data back up is kept on regular basis.

The Bank has in place the “Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery Policy” which set outs the contingency and alternative
plans in case system failure due to external and internal events and ensure minimum down time. The bank’s systems is
regularly updated to keep pace with information requirement.
Compliance
Risks

Breach of laws and regulations.

To ensure the compliance with all regulatory requirements
including reporting impact of regulatory changes separate
Compliance Department has been set up.

Theft or Destruction of Bank's Assets

Physical security of the Bank is under 24 hour surveillance both
vide CCTV and security guard.

Natural Disaster Risk

"Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery Policy" are followed
in case of the unfavorable circumstances due to natural disasters.

External Events

Market Risk							
Market risk refers to the risk to a bank resulting from movements in market prices, in particular, changes in
interest rates, foreign exchange rates, and equity and commodity prices. Market risk is defined as the risk
of losses in on and off-balance sheet positions arising from movements in market prices. The risks subject
to this requirement are as follows:
			
Interest Rate Risk:
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.
Currency Risk:
Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Bank to experience volatility in the value of its assets, liabilities
and solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the currencies of
its assets and liabilities and its reporting currency.
						
Equity Price Risk:
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether
those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors
affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.						
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The Bank recognizes market risk as the possibility for loss of earnings or economic value to the Bank caused
due to adverse changes in the market level of interest rates or prices of securities (equity), foreign exchange
rates and volatilities of those prices. Bank has an Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) which
meets periodically to discuss product pricing for deposits and advances and maturity profiles of assets and
liabilities, articulating interest rate, view of bank, funding policy, transfer pricing policy and balance sheet
management. Market risk comprises three types of risk: foreign exchange rates (currency risk), market
interest rates (interest rate risk), and market prices (price risk).					
Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that a company or bank may be unable to meet short term financial demands. This
usually occurs due to the inability to convert a security or hard asset to cash without a loss of capital and/or
income in the process. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Bank might be unable to meet
its payment obligations when they fall due, as a result of mismatches in the timing of the cash flows under
both normal and stress circumstances. Such scenarios could occur when funding needed for liquid asset
positions is not available to the Bank on acceptable terms.						
						
The Bank measures the liquidity by the various financial ratios. The favorable liquidity ratios are the
outcome of the effective liquidity management policies of the bank. The Bank monitor these ratios closely
and determine whether the liquidity management strategies and policies adopted by are appropriate in
circumstances. These ratios also function to fill the void that may exists between the changing economic
environment vis-à-vis the bank liquidity management policies. The liquidity risk is daily monitored by the
Treasury Department and the liquidity ratio is also maintained above the regulatory requirement.		
				
The following table depicts the maturity profile of the assets and labializes as at the closing date which is
closely monitored to determine the liquidity level:
In 000’s
Particulars
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalent
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Loans and Advances
Investment Securities
Current Tax Assets
Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates
Property and Equipment
Goodwill and Intangible Assets
Deferred Tax Assets
Other Assets
Total Assets
Liabilities
Due to BFIs
Deposits from Customers
Provisions
Other Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Assets
Cumulative Assets

1-90 Days
8,199,383
2,019,027
32,624,239
6,322,915
2,888
49,168,450

91-180
Days
473,575
4,242
477,816

181-270
Days
749,135
749,135

271-365
Days

Over 1 Year

Total
Amount

1,038,636
69,151
1,107,787

8,199,383
2,019,027
13,379,220 48,264,805
269,894
6,592,809
69,151
117,500
117,500
54,728
54,728
764,783
764,783
9,772
9,772
45,301
45,301
203,706
210,835
14,844,904 66,348,093

2,322,271
2,322,271
11,510,947 10,652,636
6,247,012
8,007,294 20,892,974 57,310,863
3,732
3,732
207,085
112,597
573,086
892,769
14,040,303 10,765,233
6,247,012 8,007,294 21,469,792 60,529,634
35,128,148 (10,287,417) (5,497,877) (6,899,507) (6,624,889)
5,818,459
35,128,148 24,840,731 19,342,854 12,443,347
5,818,459
-
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5.2 Capital Management										
i. The Bank manages its capital to meet regulatory norms and current and future business needs considering
the risks in its business. For the purpose of effective management of the capital the bank has formulated
and implemented the Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Procedure (ICAAP) which encompasses
policies, processes and methodologies to determine the adequate level of capitalisation for the Bank
to meet regulatory norms and current and future business needs under normal as well and under stress
scenarios. The board of directors on the frequent interval monitor the capital adequacy position and the
risk weighted assets and take a necessary steps as appropriate.
		 The Bank capital comprise of the fully paid equity shares, statutory reserves and other reserves.
During the reporting period the bank has not raised the capital through the hybrid capital instrument.
														
ii. Capital Structure and Capital Adequacy
		 1. Tier 1 Capital and a breakdown of its components is as follows:
Rs. in ‘000
S.N.

Particulars

i.

Paid up Equity Share Capital

31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2076

4,324,989

3,064,760

ii.

Share Premium

64,012

-

iii.

Statutory General Reserves

723,965

582,484

iv.

Retained Earnings

613,779

705,631

v.

Un-audited current year cumulative profit/(loss)

-

-

vi.

Capital Redemption Reserve

-

-

vii.

Capital Adjustment Reserve

-

-

viii.

Dividend Equalization Reserves

-

-

ix.

Other Free Reserve

-

-

x.

Less: Goodwill

-

-

xi.

Less: Deferred Tax Assets

-

-

xii.

Less: Fictitious Assets

-

-

xiii.

Less: Investment in equity in licensed Financial Institutions

-

-

xiv.

Less: Investment in equity of institutions with financial interests

(117,500)

(117,500)

xv.

Less: Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits

(32,000)

(32,000)

xvi.

Less: Investments arising out of underwriting commitments

-

-

xvii.

Less: Reciprocal crossholdings

-

-

xviii.

Less: Purchase of land & building in excess of limit and unutilized

-

-

xix.

Less: Other Deductions

-

-

5,577,246

4,203,375

Total Tier 1 Capital

2. Tier 2 Capital and a breakdown of its components is as follows:
S.N.

Particulars

Rs. in ‘000
31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2076

i.

Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Share

-

-

ii.

Subordinated Term Debt

-

-

iii.

Hybrid Capital Instruments

-

-

iv.

General loan loss provision

582,443

393,056

v.

Exchange Equalization Reserve

1,917

39

vi.

Investment Adjustment Reserve

1,500

1,500

vii.

Asset Revaluation Reserve

-

-

viii.

Other Reserves

-

-

585,860

394,594

Total Tier 2 Capital
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3. Details of Subordinated Term Debt:									
The bank has not issued any Subordinated Term Debt.
4. Deductions from Capital:

Rs. in ‘000

S.N.

Particulars

31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2076

i.

Investment in equity of institutions with financial interests*

117,500

117,500

ii.

Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits**

32,000

117,500

384,500

384,500

Total Deductions

* Investment made in Bank’s subsidiary, Muktinath Capital Limited.
** Investment made in Bank’s associate company, Muktinath Krishi Company Limited.

Rs. in ‘000

5. Total Qualifying Capital:
S.N.

Particulars

i.

Core Capital (Tier 1)

ii.

Supplementary Capital (Tier 2)

31st Asar 2077

Total Capital Fund

31st Asar 2076

5,577,246

4,203,375

585,860

394,594

6,163,106

4,597,970

In %

6. Capital Adequacy Ratio:
S.N.

Particulars

Regulatory
Requirement

31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2076

i.

Tier 1 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures

6.00%

11.97%

12.29%

ii.

Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital to Total Risk Weighted
Exposures

10.00%

13.23%

13.44%

iii. Risk Exposure					
1. Risk Weighted Exposures and Capital Adequacy Table
S.N.
1.

Particulars

31st Asar 2076

40,183,226

32,249,887

2,762,171

1,934,784

57,156

30,632

43,002,553

34,215,304

3,592,862

-

4% of gross income for Operational Risk

1,012,708

-

3% of RWE for risk management policies and procedures

1,290,077

-

Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk
Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk
Risk Weighted Exposures under Credit, Operational
and Market Risk
Adjustments under Pillar II :

3% of RWE for disclosure requirement

1,290,077

-

46,595,414

34,215,304

5,577,246

4,203,375

585,860

394,594

6,163,106

4,597,970

Total Core Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures

11.97%

12.29%

Total Capital Fund to Total Risk Weighted Exposures

13.23%

13.44%

Total Risk Weighted Exposures
Capital Fund
Core Capital (Tier 1)
Supplementary Capital (Tier 2)
Total Capital Fund
3.

31st Asar 2077

Risk Exposures:
Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk

2.

Rs. in ‘000

Capital Adequacy Ratios
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2. Risk weighted exposures under each of 11 categories of Credit Risk
S.N.

Particulars

Rs. in ‘000

31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2076

i.

Claims on Government and Central Bank

-

-

ii.

Claims on Other Official Entities

-

-

iii.

Claims on Banks

1,436,102

1,385,074

iv.

Claims on Domestic Corporates and Securities Firms

4,292,697

3,272,866

v.

Claims on Regulatory Retail Portfolio

21,261,195

11,324,249

6,652,006

8,631,305

-

2,951,622
36,711

vi.

Claims Secured by Residential Properties

vii.

Claims Secured by Commercial Real Estate

viii.

Past Due Claims

147,326

ix.

High Risk Claims

2,292,979

1,515,170

x.

Other Assets

3,358,155

2,396,828

xi.

Off Balance Sheet Items

399,752

736,061

39,840,212

32,249,887

Total Credit Risk

3. Types of eligible credit risk mitigants used and the benefits availed under CRM:
S.N.

Particulars

Rs. in ‘000

31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2076

242,887

i.

Deposits with Banks

ii.

Deposits with other banks/financial institutions

iii.

Gold

iv.

335,741

-

-

260,888

226,465

Government and NRB Securities

-

-

v.

Guarantee of Government of Nepal

-

-

vi.

Securities/Guarantee of other Sovereigns

-

-

vii.

Guarantee of Domestic Banks

-

-

viii.

Guarantee of Multilateral Development Banks

-

-

ix.

Guarantee of Foreign Banks

-

-

503,775

562,206

Total Credit Risk Mitigants

4. Amount of Non Performing Assets:
S.N.

Loan Classification

i.

Restructure/Reschedule Loan

Rs. in ‘000
31st Asar 2077
Gross Amount

31st Asar 2076

Provision

Net of Provision Net Provision

-

-

-

-

ii.

Substandard Loan

65,760

16,440

49,320

15,711

iii.

Doubtful Loan

151,110

75,555

75,555

1,431

iv.

Loss Loan

7,767

7,767

-

-

224,637

99,762

124,875

17,142

Total Provisions
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5. Non Performing Assets Ratios:
S.N.

In %

Particulars

31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2076

As per Revised Assets Classification norms of NRB
i.

Gross NPA to Gross Loan and Advances

0.46%

-

ii.

Net NPA to Net Loan and Advances

0.26%

-

As per Old Assets Classification norms of NRB
i.

Gross NPA to Gross Loan and Advances

3.31%

0.07%

ii.

Net NPA to Net Loan and Advances

2.34%

0.03%

31st Asar 2076

Change in %

6. Movement on Provision for Good and Non Performation Loans:
S.N.

Loan Class

31st Asar 2077

For loan classified as Good
i.

Pass

ii.

Watchlist

617,015

377,923

63.26%

3,144

15,133

-79.23%

For loan classified as NPA
i.

Substandard Loan

16,440

5,237

213.92%

ii.

Doubtful Loan

75,555

1,431

5179.15%

iii.

Loss Loan

7,767

3,340

132.58%

719,920

403,064

78.61%

Total

7. Write off of Loans and Interest Suspense
S.N.

Particulars

i.

Write Off of Loans

ii.

Write Off of interest suspense
Total
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31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2076
-

-

-

-

-

-

8. Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk
A. Balance Sheet Exposures

Rs. in ‘000

Book
Value

Specific
Provision

Eligible
CRM

Net
Value

Risk
Weight

Risk
Weighted
Exposures

Cash Balance

1,288,622

-

-

1,288,622

0%

-

Balance With Nepal Rastra Bank

2,020,370

-

-

2,020,370

0%

-

-

-

-

-

0%

-

6,596,253

-

-

6,596,253

0%

-

All Claims on Government of Nepal

-

-

-

-

0%

-

Investment in Nepal Rastra Bank
securities

-

-

-

-

0%

-

All claims on Nepal Rastra Bank

-

-

-

-

0%

-

Claims on Foreign Government and
Central Bank (ECA 0-1)

-

-

-

-

0%

-

Claims on Foreign Government and
Central Bank (ECA -2)

-

-

-

-

20%

-

Claims on Foreign Government and
Central Bank (ECA -3)

-

-

-

-

50%

-

Claims on Foreign Government and
Central Bank (ECA-4-6)

-

-

-

-

100%

-

Claims on Foreign Government and
Central Bank (ECA -7)

-

-

-

-

150%

-

Claims On BIS, IMF, ECB, EC and MDB’s
recognized by the framework

-

-

-

-

0%

-

Claims on Other Multilateral
Development Banks

-

-

-

-

100%

-

Claims on Domestic Public Sector
Entities

-

-

-

-

100%

-

Claims on Public Sector Entity
(ECA 0-1)

-

-

-

-

20%

-

Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 2)

-

-

-

-

50%

-

Claims on Public Sector Entity
(ECA 3-6)

-

-

-

-

100%

-

Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 7)

-

-

-

-

150%

-

7,180,510

-

-

7,180,510

20%

1,436,102

Claims on domestic banks that do not
meet capital adequacy requirements

-

-

-

-

100%

-

Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 0-1)

-

-

-

-

20%

-

Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 2)

-

-

-

-

50%

-

Claims on foreign bank
(ECA Rating 3-6)

-

-

-

-

100%

-

Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 7)

-

-

-

-

150%

-

Claims on foreign bank incorporated in
SAARC region operating with a buffer
of 1% above their respective regulatory
capital requirement

-

-

-

-

20%

-

Gold
Investment in Nepalese
Government Securities

Claims on domestic banks that meet
capital adequacy requirements

Claims on Domestic Corporates

4,302,697

-

10,000

4,292,697

100%

4,292,697

Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 0-1)

-

-

-

-

20%

-

Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 2)

-

-

-

-

50%

-

Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 3-6)

-

-

-

-

100%

-

Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 7)

-

-

-

-

150%

Continue...
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Book
Value

A. Balance Sheet Exposures
Regulatory Retail Portfolio
(Not Overdue)

Specific
Provision

Eligible
CRM

Net
Value

28,802,840

-

-

-

-

11,072,290

-

-

Risk
Weight
75%

21,261,195

-

100%

-

-

11,072,290

60%

6,643,374

-

-

-

150%

-

19,866

11,234

-

8,632

100%

8,632

Claims secured by Commercial real
estate

343,014

-

-

343,014

100%

343,014

Past due claims (except for claims
secured by residential properties)

185,516

87,299

-

98,217

150%

147,326

High Risk claims

1,567,848

-

39,195

1,528,653

150%

2,292,979

Lending Against Securities
(Bonds & Shares)

1,418,485

-

-

1,418,485

100%

1,418,485

Investments in equity and other capital
instruments of institutions listed in
stock exchange

253,336

48,372

-

204,964

100%

204,964

Investments in equity and other capital
instruments of institutions not listed in
the stock exchange

214,521

-

-

214,521

150%

321,781

Staff loan secured by residential
property

231,067

-

-

231,067

50%

115,534

65,569

-

-

65,569

0%

-

-

-

-

-

20%

-

1,627,788

330,397

-

1,297,391

67,190,592

477,302

Claims fulfilling all criterion of regularity
retail except granularity
Claims secured by residential
properties
Claims not fully secured by residential
properties
Claims secured by residential
properties (Overdue)

Interest Receivable/claim on
government securities
Cash in transit and other cash items in
the process of collection
Other Assets
Total (A)

154

454,579 28,348,260

Risk
Weighted
Exposures

503,775 66,209,516
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100%

1,297,391
39,783,474

B. Off Balance Sheet Exposures

Book
Value

Specific
Provision

Eligible
CRM

Net
Value

Risk
Weight

Risk
Weighted
Exposures

Revocable Commitments

-

-

-

-

0%

-

Bills Under Collection

-

-

-

-

0%

-

Forward Exchange Contract Liabilities

-

-

-

-

10%

-

LC Commitments With Original
Maturity Upto 6 months domestic
counterparty

-

-

-

-

20%

-

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1)

-

-

-

-

20%

-

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2)

-

-

-

-

50%

-

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6)

-

-

-

-

100%

-

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7)

-

-

-

-

150%

-

LC Commitments With Original
Maturity Over 6 months domestic
counterparty

-

-

-

-

50%

-

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1)

-

-

-

-

20%

-

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2)

-

-

-

-

50%

-

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6)

-

-

-

-

100%

-

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7)

-

-

-

-

150%

-

159,399

-

6,552

152,847

50%

76,423

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1)

-

-

-

-

20%

-

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2)

-

-

-

-

50%

-

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6)

-

-

-

-

100%

-

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7)

-

-

-

-

150%

-

Underwriting commitments

-

-

-

-

50%

-

Lending of Bank’s Securities or Posting
of Securities as collateral

-

-

-

-

100%

-

Repurchase Agreements, Assets sale
with recourse

-

-

-

-

100%

-

107,451

-

2,470

104,981

100%

104,981

Financial Guarantee

-

-

-

-

100%

-

Acceptances and Endorsements

-

-

-

-

100%

-

Unpaid portion of Partly paid shares
and Securities

50,000

-

-

50,000

100%

50,000

Irrevocable Credit commitments
(short term)

841,738

-

-

841,738

20%

168,348

Irrevocable Credit commitments
(long term)

-

-

-

-

50%

-

Claims on foreign bank incorporated in
SAARC region operating with a buffer
of 1% above their respective regulatory
capital requirement

-

-

-

-

20%

-

Other Contingent Liabilities

-

-

-

-

100%

-

Unpaid Guarantee Claims

-

-

-

- 200%

-

1,158,588

-

9,022

68,349,180

477,302

Bid Bond, Performance Bond and
Counter guarantee domestic
counterparty

Advance Payment Guarantee

Total (B)
Total RWE for Credit Risk (A) +(B)
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1,149,566

399,752

512,797 67,359,082

40,183,226

156

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&
-

Claims on foreign bank incorporated in SAARC region
operating with a buffer of 1% above their respective regulatory
capital requirement

-

Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 3-6)

Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 7)
-

Claims fulfilling all criterion of regularity retail except granularity

Claims secured by residential properties

198,106

-

Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 2)

Regulatory Retail Portfolio (Not Overdue)

-

Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 0-1)

10,000

-

Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 7)

Claims on Domestic Corporates

-

-

Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 7)

Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 3-6)

-

Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 3-6)

-

-

Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 2)

-

-

Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 0-1)

Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 2)

-

Claims on Domestic Public Sector Entities

Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 0-1)

-

Claims on Other Multilateral Development Banks

-

-

Claims on Foreign government and Central Bank (ECA -7)

Claims on domestic banks that do not meet capital adequacy
requirements

-

Claims on Foreign government and Central Bank (ECA-4-6)

-

-

Claims on Foreign government and Central Bank (ECA -3)

Claims on domestic banks that meet capital adequacy
requirements

-

Gold

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

- 256,473

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Deposits
Deposits
with
with
other
Bank
banks/FI

Claims on Foreign government and Central Bank (ECA -2)

A. Balance Sheet Exposures:

9. Eligible Credit Risk Mitigants

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Govt.& Guarantee
NRB
of Govt.
Securities of Nepal

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

10,000

Total

-

-

Continue...

-

-

- 454,579

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Sec/
Sec/
Guarantee
Guarantee
Guarantee Guarantee
of domestic
of Other
of MDBs of Foreign
banks
Sovereigns
Banks

Rs. in ‘000
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-

Claims secured by Commercial Real Estate

Past due claims (except for claims secured by residential
properties)

-

Investments in equity and other capital instruments of
institutions not listed in the stock exchange

Other Assets
242,887

-

Investments in equity and other capital instruments of
institutions listed in stock exchange

Total (A)

-

Lending Against Securities (Bonds & Shares)

34,781

-

Claims secured by residential properties (Overdue)

High Risk claims

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

4,415

Gold

- 260,888

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Deposits
Deposits
with
with
other
Bank
banks/FI

Claims not fully secured by residential properties

A. Balance Sheet Exposures:

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Govt.& Guarantee
NRB
of Govt.
Securities of Nepal

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

39,195

Total

- 503,775

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Sec/
Sec/
Guarantee
Guarantee
Guarantee Guarantee
of domestic
of Other
of MDBs of Foreign
banks
Sovereigns
Banks

158
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Forward Exchange Contract Liabilities
LC Commitments With Original Maturity Upto 6 months
domestic counterparty
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1)
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2)
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6)
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7)
LC Commitments With Original Maturity Over 6 months
domestic counterparty
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1)
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2)
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6)
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7)
Bid Bond, Performance Bond and Counter guarantee
domestic counterparty
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1)
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2)
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6)
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7)
Underwriting commitments
Lending of Bank's Securities or Posting of Securities
as collateral
Repurchase Agreements, Assets sale with recourse
Advance Payment Guarantee
Financial Guarantee
Acceptances and Endorsements
Unpaid portion of Partly paid shares and Securities
Irrevocable Credit commitments (short term)
Irrevocable Credit commitments (long term)
Other Contingent Liabilities
Unpaid Guarantee Claims
Total (B)
Total Credit Risk Mitigants (B)

B. Off Balance Sheet Exposures

9. Eligible Credit Risk Mitigants

-

6,552
-

Gold

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

- 260,888

-

-

2,470
9,022
251,909

-

-

Deposits
Deposits
with
with
other
Bank
banks/FI
-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

2,470
9,022
512,797

- -

-

- 6,552

-

- -

-

- -

Sec/
Sec/
Guarantee
Guarantee
Guarantee Guarantee
of domestic
Total
of Other
of MDBs of Foreign
banks
Sovereigns
Banks
- -

Govt.& Guarantee
NRB
of Govt.
Securities of Nepal

Rs. in ‘000

10. Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational RisK

Rs. in ‘000
Financial Year

Particulars

2073-74

Net Interest Income

2074-75

2075-76

1,031,815

1,258,103

1,894,775

Commission and Discount Income

39,985

65,125

615,636

Other Operating Income

181,453

340,938

18,059

Exchange Fluctuation Income
Addition/Deduction in Interest Suspense during the period
Gross income (a)
Alfa (b)
Fixed Percentage of Gross Income [c=(a×b)]

-

254

3,300

20,762

54,137

-

1,274,015

1,718,557

2,531,771

15%

15%

15%

191,102

257,784

379,766

Capital Requirement for operational risk (d) (average of c)

276,217

Risk Weight (reciprocal of capital requirement of 10%) in times (e)

10

Equivalent Operational Risk Weight Exposure [f=(d×e)]

2,762,171

11. Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk
Currency

Rs. in ‘000
Open Position
(FCY)

Indian Rupee
United States Dollar

Open Position
(NPR)

Relevant
Open Position

6

1.60

10

10

528

120.55

63,648

63,648

Great Britain Pound
Euro

Exchange
Rate

13

151.60

1,904

1,904

211

137.48

28,998

28,998

21

3.51

75

75

Thai Baht
Swiss Franc

11

127.74

1,364

1,364

Australian Dollar

33

84.95

2,776

2,776

Canadian Dollar

9

88.13

798

798

Singapore Dollar

3

86.28

260

260

1,457

1.12

1,634

1,634

Hong Kong Dollar

16

15.43

253

253

Danish Kroner

60

18.08

1,077

1,077

-

-

-

-

167

31.82

5,310

5,310

Qatari Riyal

40

32.75

1,325

1,325

Emirati Dirham

36

31.63

1,126

1,126

Malaysian Ringgit

40

27.72

1,117

1,117

4,886

0.10

486

486

Japanese Yen

Swedish Kroner
Saudi Arabian Riyal

South Korean Won
Chinese Yuan

41

17.10

701

701

Kuwaiti Dinar

3

387.34

1,074

1,074

Bahraini Dinar

1

316.43

374

374

114,311

114,311

(a) Total Open Position
(b) Fixed Percentage

5%

(c) Capital Charge for Market Risk (=a×b)

5,716

(d) Risk Weight (reciprocal of capital requirement of 10%) in times
(e) Equivalent Market Risk Weight Exposure (=c×d)
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5.3 Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities
The financial assets and liabilities are classified in amortised cost, fair value through profit and loss and fair
value through other comprehensive income. The following table exhibits the the classification of financial
assets and liabilities:
Particulars
Amortised Cost
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalent
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions
Derivative Financial Instruments
Other Trading Assets
Loans and Advances to BFIs
Loans and Advances to Customers
Investment Securities
Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates
Investment Property
Other Assets
Total Financial Assets
Financial Liabilities
Due to Banks and Financial Institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Derivative Financial Instruments
Deposits from Customers
Borrowings
Other Liabilities
Debt Securities Issued
Total Financial Liabilities

8,228,963,817
2,019,027,022
603,900,000
47,661,300,051
6,327,914,736
54,728,006
33,115,680
236,772,853
65,165,722,166

25,126,115
25,126,115

2,322,270,747
57,202,852,663
734,003,892
60,259,127,303

-

160

-

Amortised Cost
8,531,733,371
1,718,104,528
38,144,321,489
2,259,448,061
53,220,757
33,115,680
118,184,818
50,858,128,704

4,283,788
4,283,788

5,305,848,132
41,338,200,003
596,655,164
47,240,703,299

-
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Total

8,228,963,817
2,019,027,022
25,126,115
603,900,000
- 47,661,300,051
269,893,807
6,597,808,543
54,728,006
33,115,680
236,772,853
269,893,807 65,460,742,088

Group
As at 31st Asar 2076
FVTPL
FVTOCI

Particulars
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalent
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions
Derivative Financial Instruments
Other Trading Assets
Loans and Advances to BFIs
Loans and Advances to Customers
Investment Securities
Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates
Investment Property
Other Assets
Total Financial Assets
Financial Liabilities
Due to Banks and Financial Institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Derivative Financial Instruments
Deposits from Customers
Borrowings
Other Liabilities
Debt Securities Issued
Total Financial Liabilities

Group
As at 31st Asar 2077
FVTPL
FVTOCI

2,322,270,747
57,202,852,663
734,003,892
60,259,127,303

Total

270,405,869
270,405,869

8,531,733,371
1,718,104,528
4,283,788
38,144,321,489
2,529,853,930
53,220,757
33,115,680
118,184,818
51,132,818,361

5,305,848,132
- 41,338,200,003
596,655,164
- 47,240,703,299

Bank
As at 31st Asar 2077
FVTPL
FVTOCI

Particulars
Amortised Cost
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalent
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with Bank and Financial
Institutions
Derivative Financial Instruments
Other Trading Assets
Loans and Advances to BFIs
Loans and Advances to Customers
Investment Securities
Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates
Investment Property
Other Assets
Total Financial Assets
Financial Liabilities
Due to Banks and Financial Institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Derivative Financial Instruments
Deposits from Customers
Borrowings
Other Liabilities
Debt Securities Issued
Total Financial Liabilities

8,199,382,567
2,019,027,022

-

-

8,199,382,567
2,019,027,022

-

-

-

-

603,900,000
47,660,904,611
6,322,914,736
117,500,000
54,728,006
188,792,113
65,167,149,057

-

269,893,807
269,893,807

603,900,000
47,660,904,611
6,592,808,543
117,500,000
54,728,006
188,792,113
65,437,042,864

2,322,270,747
57,310,862,701
719,576,209
60,352,709,658

-

-

2,322,270,747
57,310,862,701
719,576,209
60,352,709,658

Bank
As at 31st Asar 2076
FVTPL
FVTOCI

Particulars
Amortised Cost
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalent
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with Bank and Financial
Institutions
Derivative Financial Instruments
Other Trading Assets
Loans and Advances to BFIs
Loans and Advances to Customers
Investment Securities
Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates
Investment Property
Other Assets
Total Financial Assets
Financial Liabilities
Due to Banks and Financial Institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Derivative Financial Instruments
Deposits from Customers
Borrowings
Other Liabilities
Debt Securities Issued
Total Financial Liabilities

Total

Total

8,526,257,061
1,718,104,528

-

-

8,526,257,061
1,718,104,528

-

-

-

-

38,144,321,489
2,246,448,061
117,500,000
53,220,757
137,029,389
50,942,881,284

-

270,405,869
270,405,869

38,144,321,489
2,516,853,930
117,500,000
53,220,757
137,029,389
51,213,287,153

5,305,848,132
41,470,704,753
528,656,511
47,305,209,396

-

-

5,305,848,132
41,470,704,753
528,656,511
47,305,209,396
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5.4. Operating Segment Information
1. General information
Factors that management used to identify the entity’s reportable segments			
An operating segment is a component of the Bank that engages in business activities from which it
may earn revenue and incur expenses, including revenue and expenses that relate to transactions
with any of the Bank’s other components, whose operating results are reviewed regularly by the chief
operating decision maker to make decisions about resources allocated to each segment and assess its
performance, and for which discrete financial information is available.
Based on the nature of the business, transactions, products and services, the management have
identified three reporting segment for the purpose of financial reporting:
i. Modern Banking
The modern banking of the Banks provides the customer with the services like personal and corporate
banking, corporate and retail credit, project financing, hire purchase financing, trade financing, foreign
currency operations, issuing of debit cards, internet banking, mobile banking, money remittance
facilities and other incidental services. The income includes all the revenue generated for providing
aforesaid services while expenses includes interest income, personnel expenses and operating
expenses including the impairment charges created on the assets of the segment.
		
ii. Small and Micro Banking
The Small and Micro Banking segment the bank is the separated wing of the bank which provides the
micro credit to the customers against the collateral, group guarantee and personal guarantee and
collects the deposits from the natural customers with an objective of cultivating the habit of thrift and
savings among the natural customers.
			
iii. Treasury
Treasury function of the bank manages the liquidity on the branch level and of the banks as a whole.
This segment encompasses the incomes derived from government securities, treasury bills, dividend
on investment securities, forex trading and revaluation gain/loss. The interest cost of borrowing,
personnel expenses, depreciation, provisions on the securities and other operating expenses are the
cost included in this segment.
							

2. Information about profit or loss, assets and liabilities
Modern
Banking

Particulars
Revenues from external customers

4,858,314,652

Inter Segment Expenses/revenues

Small & Micro
Banking
2,094,959,464

Treasury

Total

190,765,348

7,144,039,463

1,012,684,113

(1,012,684,113)

-

-

Net Revenue

5,870,998,765

1,082,275,350

190,765,348

7,144,039,463

Interest revenue

4,985,994,375

1,082,275,350

524,223,637

6,592,493,363

Interest expense

4,057,552,293

265,294,292

10,262,524

4,333,109,109

928,442,082

816,981,058

513,961,113

2,259,384,253

115,568,807

16,179,936

85,666

131,834,410

Segment profit /(loss)

498,696,231

340,598,665

176,750,061

1,016,044,956

Impairment of assets

537,682,453

182,237,925

-

719,920,377

34,440,494,007

16,385,002,770

15,522,595,934

66,348,092,711

55,539,223,179

4,990,410,843

Net interest expenses/revenue
Depreciation and amortisation

Segment assets
Segment liabilities
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- 60,529,634,022

3. Measurement of operating segment profit or loss, assets and liabilities
Revenues from external customers comprise of gross interest revenue, gross fee and commission
revenue, net trading revenue, other operating incomes and interesegment revenue.
The transaction between the department are recorded using the interbranch and interdepartmental
account. These accounts are reconciled and interdepartmental balances are cancelled out at each
reporting date. The interdepartmental revenue and expenses are the transfer pricing of the funds which
is calculated using the bank’s policy.

4. Reconciliations of reportable segment revenues, profit or loss, assets and liabilities
a. Revenue
Particulars

Amount in NPR

7,144,039,463

Total revenues for reportable segments
Other revenues

-

Elimination of intersegment revenues

7,144,039,463

Entity’s revenues

b. Profit or loss
Particulars

Amount in NPR

Total profit or loss for reportable segments

1,016,044,956

Other profit or loss

-

Elimination of intersegment profits

-

Unallocated amount

-

Profit before income tax

1,016,044,956

c. Assets
Particulars

Amount in NPR

66,348,092,711

Total assets for reportable segments
Other assets

-

Unallocated amounts

66,348,092,711

Entity’s assets

d. Liabilities
Particulars

Amount in NPR

60,529,634,022

Total liabilities for reportable segments
Other liabilities

-

Unallocated liabilities

60,529,634,022

Entity’s liabilities
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5. Information about products and services
Particulars

Amount in NPR

Province 1

535,181,468

Province 2

381,505,940

Bagmati

2,713,004,561

Gandaki

2,407,685,938

Lumbini

926,436,334

Karnali

116,644,103

Sudurpashchim

63,581,119
Total

7,144,039,463

6. Information about major customers					
		 The Bank does not have any customer, which generate more than 10% of the entity’s revenue.		
			

5.5. Share options and share based payment					
The Bank does not extend the share options and share based payment to any of its employees. Thus, during
the reporting period the bank does not have any the transactions that are to be accounted as per NFRS 2
“Share-based Payments.Æ					
						

5.6. Contingent liabilities and commitment
Comprehensive disclosure of the contingent liabilities and commitments are made on Note 4.28.		
		

5.7. Related Party Disclosures

					
i. List of related party						
		 The following parties have been identified as the related party transaction as per NAS 24:
Relationship

Date of appointment
/retirement

Muktinath Capital Limited

Subsidiary Company

-

Muktinath Krishi Company Limited

Associate Company

-

Name of the Related Party

Bharat Raj Dhakal

Chairman

Rabindra Man Shrestha

Director

Shalikgram Mishra

Director

Nirmala Kumari K.C. (Karki)

Director

Gajendra Man Shrestha

Director

Khim Prakash Malla

Appointed w.e.f
30th Mangsir 2076
Reappointed on
30th Magsir 2076

Former Chairman

Narayan Kumar Shrestha

Former Director

Narayan Prasad Paudel

Former Director

Churamoni Kandel

Retired w.e.f
30th Mangsir 2076

Former Director

Pradyuman Pokharel, Chief Executive Officer

Key Managerial Personnel

-

Samir Sekhar Bajracharya, Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Key Managerial Personnel

-

Til Bahadur Gurung, Assistant Deputy
Chief Executive Officer

Key Managerial Personnel

-

Govinda Bahadur Raut, Assistant Chief Executive Officer

Key Managerial Personnel

-
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ii. Related Party Transactions					
		 Board of Directors Allowances and Facilities
Particulars

No of Meetings

Sitting Fees

Board Meeting

17

682,000

Audit Committee Meeting

6

57,000

Risk Management Committee

4

38,000

Assets Money Laundering Prevention Committee

5

25,000

Human Resource Management Committee

3

-

Total

802,000

In addition to above meeting allowance, the following amount have been paid to directors:
Nature

Chairman

Other Directors

Total Amount Paid

Reimbursement for Mobile Expenses

3,000 per month

2,500 per month

156,000

Reimbursement for Newspaper & Magazines

2,000 per month

2,000 per month

120,000

Key Managerial Personnel’s Emoluments and Facilities
Particulars

Chief Executive Officer

Salary and Allowances

Other KMPs

5,885,969

12,176,232

Provident Fund

379,146

548,800

Leave and Gratuity

108,290

191,008

2,008,656

1,757,846

8,382,062

14,673,886

Statutory Bonus
Total

In addition to above, the key managerial personnel are entitled to other benefit as per the policy of the bank.

Subsidiary and Associate Company			
The transaction with the subsidiary and associate company during the year are as follows:
Particulars

Nature of Transaction

Amount

Muktinath Capital Limited

Deposits outstanding

108,010,038

Muktinath Capital Limited

Interest paid on deposits

Muktinath Capital Limited

Service fees for acting as Registrar to Shares

110,000

Muktinath Capital Limited

Service fees for managing right share issue

230,886

Muktinath Capital Limited

Reimbursement of expense of right share issue

Muktinath Krishi Company Limited

Deposits outstanding

Muktinath Krishi Company Limited

Interest paid on deposits

19,058,204

Muktinath Krishi Company Limited

Non-funded Facilities

96,719,000

Muktinath Krishi Company Limited

Administration fees on Non-funded facilities

14,259,287

307,912
181,730,692

460,218

5.8. Merger and Acquisition						
The Bank has neither entered into merger not acquired any bank and financials institutions during the
reporting period.					
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5.9. Additional disclosure of non consolidated entities					
The group financials includes the figures of the Muktinath Bikas Bank Limited and its subsidiary Muktinath
Capital Limited as per the provisions of NFRS 10 : Consolidated Financial Statements. This being the first
year of adoption of the NFRS by the Muktinath Capital Limited, the previous year group figures have been
restated and regrouped. There are no such entities which are required to be consolidated but not done
during the year.
								

5.10. Events after reporting date

a. Impairment Charges/Reversal for Loans and Advances
The Bank has measured impairment loss on loan and advances as the higher of amount derived as per
norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for loan loss provision and amount determined as per paragraph
63 of NAS 39. The Nepal Rastra Bank’s Directives No. 2, inter alia requires to bank to classify the loans
and advances based on the due dates. In calculating the due dates, the bank has considered the recovery
on installment and interest made after the reporting period and upto 20th Ashoj 2077 . Consequently,
the bank have reversed the impairment of NPR 192.53 Million in the statement in profit and loss account
and correspondingly the total assets of the Bank has increased by the same amount.
b. Investment Adjustment Reserves
As per Nepal Rastra Bank Directives No. 8, the investment in the unlisted equity shares has to be
appropriated to the investment adjustment reserves by debiting the retained earnings in case the
investment in such shares is not listed in stock exchange within 3 year from the date of investment.
The bank has the investment of NPR 10 Million in General Insurance Company Limited which remained
unlisted for more than 3 years as on the reporting date. However, the same has been listed in Nepal
Stock Exchange and started being publicly traded from Ashoj 27, 2077. The amount, though required
to be appropriated to investment adjusted reserves as per the directives has not been appropriated
considering the event as an event after reporting period as per NAS 10, Events after the Reporting
Period.					
						

5.11. Additional Disclosures
					
a. Loans and Advances extended to Promoter
The Bank has not extended any loans to promoters during the year.				
b. Staff Skill Development Fund
In accordance with the Directive No. 6, the Bank is required to spend at least 3% of the previous
year employee expenses for the employee training and skill development. For the compliance of this
regulation, the Bank during the current financial year has incurred the following amount for employee
training and skill development:
Particulars

31st Asar 2077

Opening Staff Skill Development Fund

31st Asar 2076
-

-

3% of the previous year employee expenses as per previous
year financials

16,358,162

10,468,831

Total amount incurred for employee training and skill
development program

13,098,461

10,828,471

Excess/(Deficit) amount incurred for employee training and skill
development program

(3,259,701)

359,640

-

-

Staff Skill Development Fund carried forward to next year

The deficit amount has not been carried forward as the Nepal Rastra Bank has suspended the said
regulation for current financial year vide Circular No. Bai.Bi.Ni.Bi/Niti/Paripatra/KaKhaGa 14/076/77.
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c. Corporate Social Responsibility Fund
Clause 13 of the NRB Directive No.6. requires the Bank to allocate 1% of its net profit to the corporate
social responsibility fund and spent the same for the social causes. The details of the movement of the
Corporate Social Responsibility Fund is presented below:
Particulars

31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2076

Opening Corporate Social Responsibility Fund

8,663,791

Less: Amount incurred from CSR Fund during the year

7,718,583

7,777,827

Add: Amount allocated to CSR Fund from current year net profit

7,074,051

8,561,665

8,019,259

8,663,791

CSR Fund available for next financial year

7,879,953

Province wise CSR fund spending
Particulars

Amount

Province 1

1,128,880

Province 2

571,652

Bagmati

2,776,656

Gandaki

1,163,546

Lumbini

849,740

Karnali

720,760

Sudurpashchim

507,350
Total

7,718,583

d. Unpaid Dividend					
The following unpaid dividend amount has remained outstanding as at the reporting date:
Particulars

31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2076

1,419,808

Above 5 Years
Total Unpaid Dividend

1,205,466

-

214,342

1,419,808

1,419,808

Below 5 Years

5.12. Earning Per Share				
The earnings per share calculated on the basis of the provision of NAS 33, Earnings per Share is as
follows:
Particulars

31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2076

Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders

707,405,117

856,166,479

Number of ordinary shares as at year end (Face Value NPR 100/-)

43,249,895

30,647,601

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for computing EPS

42,709,055

41,086,535

Basic earnings per equity share

16.56

20.84 (Restated)

Diluted earning per share

16.56

20.84 (Restated)

5.13. Non-Banking Assets					
Non-Banking Assets are the assets obtained as security for loans & advances and subsequently taken
over by the Bank in the course of loan recovery. The Bank do not possesses any non banking assets as of
reporting date.					
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5.14. Disclosure on Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance
i. Mott MacDonald has implemented a Department for International Development ( DFID ) funded postearthquake recovery project (known as Purnima Project ) in Gorkha, Dhading, Nuwakot and Rasuwa
Districts with a objective to is to improve the access to finance of construction sector SMES in earthquake
affected district. MNNBBL had signed a partnership agreement with Mott MacDonald on Purnima Project
to provide financing for SMES of Dhading, Nuwakot and Gorkha for post earthquake recovery whereby the
bank provide the financing in concessional rates, reduce the cost to avail financial services by developing
a suitable product.
			
ii. The Bank has entered into agreement with iDE Nepal, a global organization that advances marketbased approaches in agriculture; access to finance; and water, sanitation, and hygiene (WASH) to increase
household income by provided easy access to finance in climate-smart agriculture technologies, with a
focus on women and disadvantaged/marginalized groups, made possible through a bundled service
		 offering that combined non-traditional financial service (NTFS) loan and crop insurance products to
stimulate commercial vegetable production. The program included development and distribution of smallfarmer, climate-smart agricultural loans from Muktinath Bikas Bank through two mechanisms, one known
as Business Correspondent/Wholesale Loan Model and Rural Aggregation/Direct-to-Farmer Loan
Model.							
In pursuant to the terms of the agreement of Mott MacDonald and iDE Nepal, the Bank has received
the grant as the reimbursement of the expenses incurred for the project and has accounted the grant
received as per NAS 10, Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance
The following amount has been recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss Account as the grant income:
Particulars

Amount

Mott MacDonald Nepal Limited

2,496,265

iDE Nepal

295,044
Total

2,791,309

5.15. Proposed Dividend on Ordinary Shares 					
The Board of Directors of the Bank has proposed the following dividend by passing the resolution in the
238th Board Meeting, held on 21st Mangsir, 2077 for the financial year 2076-77. The payment is subject
to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Bank.			
			
The amount of the dividend proposed in current year and previous year is as follows:
31st Asar 2077

Particulars

Percentage

Stock Dividend
Cash Dividend
Total

31st Asar 2076

Amount

Percentage

Amount

11.25

486,561,317

16.67

647,277,338

4.2574

184,132,102

0.93

34,067,229

15.5074

670,693,420

17.60

681,344,566

5.16 Concentration of Deposits and Loans & Advances
Loans and Advances

Particulars
Total Outstanding
Highest Exposure of single customers
Concentration of exposure
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Deposits

31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2076

31st Asar 2077

31st Asar 2076

48,264,804,611

38,144,321,489 59,633,133,448

46,176,305,762

495,000,000

238,874,605

1,268,364,957

945,132,968

1.03%

0.63%

2.13%

2.05%
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5.17 Impact of COVID-19
The COVID-19 outbreak was declared a global pandemic by the World Health Organization on March 21,
2020 and affected the world’s economy including Nepal’s economy. There have been significant decline
and volatility in financial and economic activities due to the outbreak of COVID-19 as the government
declared nationwide lockdown for almost 3 months. The full impact of the COVID-19 outbreak continues
to evolve as of the date of the authorisation of the financial statement. The extent to which the COVID-19
will have an impact on the Bank’s financial position, financial performance, credit quality and provisions are
highly uncertain to anticipate and depend upon the future developments of this pandemic.
Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB) has taken unprecedented measures to alleviate the impact of the pandemic
which includes the reduction on cash reserve ratio, deferment in instalment and interest collection by six,
nine and twelve months as the case may be and relaxation in loans and advances classification norms
among other things. To revive the business and provide the financial relief to the customers, Muktinath
Bikas Bank has provided the additional working capital to the COVID impacted customers, deferred the
instalment and interest collection and extended the discount on interest due as per NRB Circular and suo
moto.
Pursuant to the requirement of NRB Circular, the bank has provided the following monetary reliefs to the
customers impacted by the pandemic:
Particulars

No. of Loan Accounts

Amount of Relief

As per NRB Circular No. Bai.Bi.Ni.Bi/Niti/Suchana/18/076/77

89,483

24,158,155

As per NRB Circular No. Bai.Bi.Ni.Bi/Niti/Suchana/21/076/77

110,542

209,943,735

Total Relief Provided

234,101,890

The details of additional working capital loan extended to the customers impacted by the COVID is as follows:
Particulars

No. of Loan Accounts

Additional Working Capital Loans to existing borrowers

20,144

Amount of Relief
1,387,484,060

The Bank has complied all the COVID related circulars of Nepal Rastra Bank.

5.18 Comparative Figures
Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to conform to the current
year’s presentation.

Sandeep Kumar Dahal
Chief Financial Officer

Pradyuman Pokharel
Chief Executive Officer

Bharat Raj Dhakal
Chairman

Gajendra Man Shrestha
Director

As per our report
of even date

Rabindra Man Shrestha
Director

Shalikgram Mishra
Director

Nirmala Kumari K.C. (Karki)
Director

Shyam Sundar Sharma
Independent Director

Anil Paudel
Proprietor
A.P. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Kathmandu, 21st Mangsir 2077
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Principal Indicators of last 5 Financial Year
SN

Indicators

Unit

FY

FY

FY

FY

FY

2072-73

2073-74

2074-75

2075-76

2076-77

As per Old GAAP

As per NFRS

1.

Net Profit/ Gross Income

%

26.50

22.79

36.13

34.00

25.37

2.

Earnings Per Share

NPR

43.10

32.09

20.45

27.94

16.56

3.

Market Value Per Share

NPR

1,307

971

378

370

312

4.

Price Earning Ratio

Times

30.32

30.26

18.48

13.24

18.84

5.

Stock Dividend

%

34.00

21.05

22.63

17.60

11.25

6.

Cash Dividend

%

-

1.05

1.13

0.93

4.26

7.

Interest Income/ Total Interest
Earning Assets

%

11.86

15.41

9.96

10.86

12.08

8.

Staff Expenses/ Total Operating Expenses

%

58.31

56.64

60.68

59.32

61.25

9.

Interest Expenses/ Total Interest Bearing
Liabilities

%

4.29

7.66

6.01

6.89

7.56

10.

Exchange Gain/ Total Income

%

-

-

0.01

0.13

0.49

11.

Staff Bonus/Total Staff Expenses

%

33.71

27.03

18.58

19.78

14.31

12.

Net Profit/Total Loans & Advances

%

3.65

3.18

2.48

2.24

1.47

13.

Net Profit/ Total Assets

%

2.79

2.49

1.79

1.65

1.07

14.

Total Loans & Advances/Total Deposits

%

87.83

91.30

82.07

82.61

80.94

15.

Total Operating Expenses/Total Assets

%

6.25

7.02

2.11

2.22

2.20

16.

Capital Adequacy (On Risk Weighted Assets)
a. Core Capital

%

11.40

13.77

13.21

12.29

11.97

b. Supplementary Capital

%

0.88

0.94

0.99

1.15

1.26

c. Total Capital Fund

%

12.28

14.71

14.20

13.44

13.23

17.

Liquidity Ratio

%

23.67

22.67

28.72

25.88

27.83

18.

Non-Performing Loan/ Total Credit (as per
NRB Provision)

%

0.09

0.02

0.004

0.07

0.46

19.

Base Rate

%

8.57

11.68

12.51

11.36

9.98

20.

Cost of Fund

%

4.95

7.66

9.03

8.69

7.52

21.

Interest Yield on Loans

%

14.03

15.41

15.03

13.67

12.51

22.

Weighted Average Interest Rate Spread

%

9.08

7.75

6.00

4.98

4.99

23.

Number of Shares

Nos.

24.

Net Worth Per Share

NPR

160.34

148.43

139.89

145.18

134.53

25.

Return on Total Assets

%

2.79%

2.49%

1.80%

1.65%

1.07%

26.

Return on Equity

%

26.88%

21.27%

17.21%

19.24%

12.16%

27.

Number of Employees

Nos.

541

698

935

1,223

1,436

28.

Number of Branch (Inc. Extension Counter)

Nos.

49

59

95

119

135

170

8,384,328 15,427,163 25,917,633 30,647,601 43,249,895
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54,637,603

Investment in Associates

66,262,454,421

Total Assets

-

Borrowings

Current Tax Liabilities

57,295,224,118

-

Derivative Financials Instrument

Deposits from Customers

-

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Due to Banks and Financial Institutions

2,322,270,747

81,829,497

Other Assets

Liabilities

23,014,230

9,771,744

764,783,154

Deferred Tax Assets

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Property and Equipment

-

117,500,000

Investment in Subsidiaries

Investment Property

108,376,248

6,591,285,405

47,690,750,594

Current Tax Assets

Investment Securities

Loans and Advances to Customers

603,900,000

-

Other Trading Assets

Loans and Advances to BFIs

-

Derivative Financial Instruments

-

2,019,027,022

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions

8,197,578,924

Unaudited
Financial
Statement

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Assets

Particulars

-

-

57,310,862,701

-

-

2,322,270,747

-

66,348,092,711

210,835,451

45,300,643

9,771,744

764,783,154

-

54,728,006

117,500,000

69,150,969

6,592,808,543

47,660,904,611

603,900,000

-

-

-

2,019,027,022

8,199,382,567

Audited
Financial
Statement

-

-

(15,638,583)

-

-

-

-

(85,638,290)

(129,005,954)

(22,286,413)

-

-

-

(90,403)

-

39,225,279

(1,523,138)

29,845,982

-

-

-

-

-

(1,803,643)

Amount

Variance
Reasons for Variance

Reclassification from Investment Securities and nostro
reconciliation adjustment.

- Continue...

Accrued interest payable reclassified from other
liabilities and other petty adjustment.
- -

(0.03)

- -

- -

- -

- -

(0.13) -

Change in assumption in calculating deferred employee
expenses.

(96.84) Final calculation of current year deferred tax.

- -

- -

- -

(0.17) Inclusion of share of profit of associates.

- -

36.19 Due to change in tax liability with the change in profit.

(0.02) Reclassification to Cash and Cash Equivalent.

0.06 Change in impairment charges in loans.

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

(0.02)

(157.65)

%

Comparison of Unaudited Interim Financial Statement and Audited Financial Statement of FY 2076-77
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Total Equity and Liabilities

Total Equity

66,262,454,421

5,790,910,471

-

5,790,910,471

Total Equity Attributable to Equity
Shareholders

Non Controlling Interest

497,649,876
904,258,966

Reserves

64,012,143

4,324,989,486

Retained Earnings

Share Premium

Share Capital

Equity

60,471,543,950

-

Subordinated Liabilities

Total Liabilities

-

850,317,014

-

3,732,070

Unaudited
Financial
Statement

Debt Securities Issued

Other Liabilities

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Provisions

Particulars

66,348,092,711

5,818,458,689

-

5,818,458,689

815,677,900

613,779,161

64,012,143

4,324,989,486

-

60,529,634,022

-

-

892,768,503

-

3,732,070

Audited
Financial
Statement
-

-

(85,638,290)

(27,548,219)

-

(27,548,219)

88,581,066

(116,129,285)

-

-

-

(58,090,071)

-

-

(42,451,489)

Amount

Variance
%

(0.13) -

(0.48) -

- -

(0.48) -

0.10 Consequential effect of change in profit.

(0.23) Consequential effect of change in profit.

- -

- -

-

(0.10) -

- -

- -

(4.99) Reclassified to deposits from customers.

- -

- -

Reasons for Variance

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&

173

2,748,258,909

Total Operating Income

131,834,410
921,708,994

Depreciation and Amortisation

Operating Profit

650,038,376

(4,720,893)

Deferred Tax

Profit for the Period

276,564,636

921,882,119

-

Current Tax

Income Tax Expense

Profit before Income Tax

Non Operating Expense

173,125

431,364,616

Other Operating Expenses

Non Operating Income

846,543,290

2,331,451,311

Personnel Expenses

Operating Expense

Net Operating Income

416,807,599

27,172,360

Other Operating Income

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and
other losses

14,217,980

Net Trading Income

2,706,868,569

Net Fee and Commission Income

Net Interest, Fee and Commission Income

22,743,507
485,763,483

Fees and Commission Expense

Net Interest Income
508,506,990

4,333,109,109
2,221,105,086

Interest Expense

Fees and Commission Income

6,554,214,196

Unaudited
Financial
Statement

Interest Income

Particulars

707,405,117

(15,352,326)

316,961,512

1,009,014,303

-

173,125

1,008,841,178

131,834,410

434,835,797

895,799,378

2,471,310,763

316,856,628

2,788,167,391

35,656,553

6,259,454

2,746,251,384

486,867,130

22,762,963

509,630,094

2,259,384,253

4,333,109,109

6,592,493,363

Audited
Financial
Statement
%

(57,366,740) -8.83%

10,631,433 -225.20%

(40,396,876) -14.61%

(87,132,184) -9.45%

- 0.00%

- 0.00%

(87,132,184) -9.45%

- 0.00%

(3,471,181) -0.80%

(49,256,088) -5.82%

(139,859,452) -6.00%

99,950,971 23.98%

(39,908,482) -1.45%

(8,484,193) -31.22%

7,958,526 55.98%

(39,382,815) -1.45%

(1,103,648) -0.23%

(19,456) -0.09%

(1,123,104) -0.22%

(38,279,167) -1.72%

- 0.00%

(38,279,167) -0.58%

Amount

Variance

Consequential effect of abovementioned items.

Due to change in profit before tax and revised
computation of income tax under Income Tax Act.

-

-

-

-

-

Share Issue expenses charged to equity and other petty
adjustment.

Change in assumption in calculating finance charge
under NFRS and staff bonus payable.

-

Change in impairment in loans considering its as
adjusting events.

-

Reclassified to net trading income and other petty
adjustment.

Reclassified from other operating income and other
petty adjustment.

-

-

Petty adjustment.

Petty adjustment.

-

-

Change in assumption in calculating finance charge
under NFRS.

Reasons for Variance

Comparison of Unaudited Interim Financial Statement and Audited Financial Statement of FY 2076-77

;xfos sDkgL
d'lQmgfy Soflk6n lnld6]8sf]
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Muktinath Capital Limited

Statement of Financial Position				
As on Ashad 31, 2077 (15 July 2020)
Figures in NPR
As on
Ashad 31, 2077

Particulars

Restated as on
Ashad 31, 2076

Restated as on
Shrawan 01, 2075

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Financial Investment-Held for Trading

137,591,287.98

137,981,060.64

9,262,541.52

25,126,114.50

4,283,788.29

27,366,751.00

-

-

-

Financial Investment-Held for Maturity

Financial Investment-Held for Available for Sale

5,000,000.00

13,000,000.00

22,000,000.00

Other Financial Assets

4,289,504.29

3,799,335.56

3,805,978.46

83,658.64

25,174.13

51,871.27

Other Assets
Current Tax Assets

5,985,701.37

6,969,745.95

6,021,670.42

Investment Property

33,115,680.00

33,115,680.00

-

Property and Equipment

5,804,839.45

1,498,924.46

1,762,602.29

Intangible Assets

157,530.66

231,251.46

17,670.93

Deferred Tax Assets

510,368.80

1,652,324.97

1,432,287.04

217,664,685.69

202,557,285.46

71,721,372.93

375,265.97

308,201.37

343,320.13

12,182,929.70

3,229,834.77

4,218,931.00

311,641.77

328,916.88

212,611.14

-

-

-

1,869,486.97

596,140.11

565,426.92

-

-

-

14,739,324.42

4,463,093.13

5,340,289.19

202,500,000.00

202,500,000.00

70,000,000.00

Total Assets
Liabilities
Due to Public/Refundable to Investors
Other Financial Liabilities
Other Liabilities
Current Tax Liabilities
Other Provisions
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Total Liabilties
Equity
Share Capital
Retained Earning

377,049.28

(4,405,807.67)

(3,618,916.26)

Reserves

48,312.00

-

-

Total Equity

202,925,361.28

198,094,192.33

66,381,083.74

Total Liability and Equity

217,664,685.69

202,557,285.46

71,721,372.93

As per our attached report of even date
For N. B. S. M. & Associates
Chartered Accountants
CA. Durga Prasad Gnawali, FCA
Dip IFR, M.Com
Partner

Sitaram Kafle
(Chairman)

Kabindra Dhoj Joshi
(CEO)

Saurav Timilsina
(Deputy CEO)

Paban Dhakal
(Director)

Til Bahadur Gurung
(Director)

Dandapani Dhakal
(Director)

Pawan Regmi
(Accounts Officer)

Date : 2077/06/30
Place: Kathmandu
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Muktinath Capital Limited

Statement of Profit or Loss			
For the Period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2076 and ending on Ashad 31, 2077
Particulars

Figures in NPR

F.Y 2076-77

Restated F.Y
2075-76

Revenue
Revenue from Operation

4,536,869.68

Other Income

7,287,282.96

20,625,532.32

2,765,775.21

25,162,402.00

10,053,058.17

Personnel Expenses

8,329,834.64

5,057,254.11

Operating Expenses

6,134,145.60

5,422,241.11

1,111,312.25

580,492.29

15,575,292.49

11,059,987.51

9,587,109.51

(1,006,929.34)

3,613,984.39

-

Total Revenue
Expenses

Depreciation and Amortization
Total Expenses
Profit before Tax from Continuing Operations
Income Tax
Current Year Tax
Deferred Tax (Income)/Expenses
Profit for the Year

1,141,956.17

(220,037.93)

4,831,168.95

(786,891.41)

As per our attached report of even date

For N. B. S. M. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA. Durga Prasad Gnawali, FCA
Dip IFR, M.Com
Partner

Sitaram Kafle
(Chairman)

Kabindra Dhoj Joshi
(CEO)

Saurav Timilsina
(Deputy CEO)

Paban Dhakal
(Director)

Til Bahadur Gurung
(Director)

Dandapani Dhakal
(Director)

Pawan Regmi
(Accounts Officer)

Date : 2077/06/30
Place: Kathmandu
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Muktinath Capital Limited

Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the Period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2076 and ending on Ashad 31, 2077
Particulars

Notes

Profit for the Year

Figures in NPR
Restated
F.Y 2075-76

F.Y 2076-77
4,831,168.95

(786,891.41)

-

-

4,831,168.95

(786,891.41)

-

-

4,831,168.95

(786,891.41)

Gains/(Losses) on Remeasuring Available for Sale Financial Assets
Gains/(Losses) on Acturial Valuation of Defined Benefit Liability
Total Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)
Income Tax Income/(Expense) relating to components of other
comprehensive income
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year, Net of Tax

As per our attached report of even date

For N. B. S. M. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA. Durga Prasad Gnawali, FCA
Dip IFR, M.Com
Partner

Sitaram Kafle
(Chairman)

Kabindra Dhoj Joshi
(CEO)

Saurav Timilsina
(Deputy CEO)

Paban Dhakal
(Director)

Til Bahadur Gurung
(Director)

Dandapani Dhakal
(Director)

Pawan Regmi
(Accounts Officer)

Date : 2077/06/30
Place: Kathmandu
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Fair Value
Reserve

-

-

CSR Reserve
(4,967,841.50)

Retained
Earnings

202,500,000.00

Balance as at Shrawan 1, 2076

-

Dandapani Dhakal
(Director)

Til Bahadur Gurung
(Director)

Paban Dhakal
(Director)

Date : 2077/06/30
Place: Kathmandu

Kabindra Dhoj Joshi
(CEO)

Sitaram Kafle
(Chairman)

CA. Durga Prasad Gnawali, FCA
Dip IFR, M.Com
Partner

For N. B. S. M. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

As per our attached report of even date

48,312.00

-

-

-

-

Balance as at Ashad 31, 2077

-

-

-

48,312.00
-

-

-

-

Corporate Social Responisbility Reserve

Change in Fair Value
202,500,000.00

202,500,000.00

Balance as at Ashad 31, 2076

Profit for the Year

132,500,000.00

Issue of Share Capital

Change in Fair Value

Adjustment of Provision for Loss of Investment

Profit for the Year

Adjusted Balance As at Shrawan 1, 2075

Change in Fair Value

Adjustment of Deferred Tax Assets

377,049.28

(48,312.00)

-

4,831,168.95

(4,405,807.67)

(4,405,807.67)

-

(786,891.41)

(3,618,916.26)

(286,212.56)

310,267.65

202,850.76
(1,122,019.39)

1,122,019.39

Other
Reserves

1,122,019.39

-

Available for
Sale

Reversal of Deferred Tax Reserve

70,000,000.00

70,000,000.00

Share Capital

Provision for Loss on Investment

Adjustment

Balance as at Shrawan 1,2075

Particulars

For the Period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2076 and ending on Ashad 31, 2077

Statement of Changes in Equity

Muktinath Capital Limited

Pawan Regmi
(Accounts Officer)

Saurav Timilsina
(Deputy CEO)

202,925,361.28

-

-

4,831,168.95

198,094,192.33

198,094,192.33

132,500,000.00

-

-

(786,891.41)

66,381,083.74

(286,212.56)

310,267.65

-

202,850.76

66,154,177.90

Total

Figures in NPR

Muktinath Capital Limited
Statement of Cash Flow

For the Period commencing on Shrawan 1, 2076 and ending on Ashad 31, 2077

Figures in NPR

For the Period Ended
Ashad 31, 2077

Particulars

Restated For the Period
Ended Ashad 31, 2076

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Merchant Banking Income

3,473,421.00

3,907,807.09

Mero Share Online Income

392,700.00

397,050.00

Underwritting Income

402,500.00

2,240,430.00

Portfolio Management Income

49,248.68

14,195.87

Pledge Income

169,000.00

47,800.00

Auction Income

50,000.00

30,000.00

Issue Management Income

-

650,000.00

1,139,610.82

1,809,309.79

Less: Personnel Expenses

(8,329,834.64)

(5,057,254.11)

Less: Operating Expenses

(6,134,145.60)

(5,422,241.11)

Operating Cash Flows Before Changes in Operating
Assets and Liabilities

(8,787,499.74)

(1,382,902.47)

(490,168.73)

6,642.90

(58,484.51)

26,697.14

67,064.60

(35,118.76)

Increase/(Decrease) In Financial Liabilities

8,953,094.93

(989,096.23)

Increase/(Decrease) In Provisions

1,273,346.86

30,713.19

(17,275.10)

116,305.74

940,078.30

(2,226,758.49)

(2,629,939.81)

(948,075.53)

(1,689,861.51)

(3,174,834.02)

(24,511,708.40)

(955,847.72)

Sale of Investment Securities

3,936,501.57

21,218,700.00

Liquidation from Fixed deposit

-

9,000,000.00

8,000,000.00

-

Other Income

(Increase)/Decrease In Operating Assets
(Increase)/Decrease In Financial Assets
(Increase)/Decrease In Other Assets
Increase/(Decrease) In Operating Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) In due to Public/Investor

Increase/(Decrease) In Other Liabilities
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities Before Tax Paid
Income Taxes Paid
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Investment Securitites

Investment in Fixed Deposit
Purchase of Property and Equipment

(5,343,506.44)

(262,645.00)

Receipt from the Sale of Property and Equipment

-

-

Purchase of Intangible Assets

-

(267,750.00)

-

(33,115,680.00)

19,026,360.12

3,776,575.86

Receipt from the Sale of Intangible Assets
Purchase of Investment Properties
Receipt from the Sale of Investment Properties
Interest Received
Dividend Received

192,442.00

Net Cash used In Investing Activities

1,300,088.85

(606,646.86)

Receipt from Issue of Shares

-

132,500,000.00

Dividends Paid

-

Interest Paid

-

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
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Continue...
-

For the Period Ended
Ashad 31, 2077

Particulars
Net Cash from Financing Activities
Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2076

-

132,500,000.00

(389,772.66)

128,718,519.12

137,981,060.64

9,262,541.52

-

-

137,591,287.98

137,981,060.64

Effect of Exchange Rate Fluctuations on Cash and Cash
Equivalents Held
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Ashad end 2077

Restated For the Period
Ended Ashad 31, 2076

As per our attached report of even date

For N. B. S. M. & Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA. Durga Prasad Gnawali, FCA
Dip IFR, M.Com
Partner

Sitaram Kafle
(Chairman)

Kabindra Dhoj Joshi
(CEO)

Saurav Timilsina
(Deputy CEO)

Paban Dhakal
(Director)

Til Bahadur Gurung
(Director)

Dandapani Dhakal
(Director)

Pawan Regmi
(Accounts Officer)

Date : 2077/06/30
Place: Kathmandu
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g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 k|fKt lgb]{zgx? pk/ ;~rfns
;ldltsf] k|ltlqmof
d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf] cf=j @)&^÷)&& sf] ljQLo ljj/0f k|sfzg ug]{ qmddf g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 lbOPsf
lgb]{zgx?nfO{ ldlt @)&&÷)(÷)# ut] a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] @#( cf}+ a}7sdf 5nkmn u/L lgb]{zg adf]lhd
ug]{ u/fpg] lg0f{o ePsf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/Lsf] nflu cg'/f]w 5 .
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k|aGwkqdf k|:tfljt ;+zf]wg ;DaGwL tLg dxn] ljj/0f M
ljsf; a}+ssf] r'Qmf k"FhL ?= $,#@,$(,*(,$*^÷– -cIf/]kL rf/ ca{ aQL; s/f]8 pgGkrf; nfv pgfGgAa] xhf/ rf/ ;o 5of;L
?k}ofF dfq_ af6 !!=@% k|ltztn] x'g cfpg] /sd ?= $*,^%,^!,#!&=!* -cIf/]kL c8\rfnL; s/f]8 k}+;¶L nfv Ps;¶L xhf/ tLg
;o ;q ?k}ofF c7f/ k};f dfq_ af]g; ;]o/ ljt/0f kZrft hf/L tyf r'Qmf k"FhL ?= $,*!,!%,%),*)#=!* -cIf/]kL rf/ ca{ Psf;L
s/f]8 kGw| nfv krf; xhf/ cf7 ;o tLg ?k}ofF c7f/ k};f dfq_ k'¥ofpg] k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ / ;f]xL adf]lhd k|aGwkqsf] ;DalGwt
bkmf ;+zf]wg ug]{ .
;fljssf] Joj:yf

;+zf]lwt Joj:yf

bkmf % sf] pkbkmf -v_ dfM
bkmf % sf] pkbkmf -v_ dfM
ljsf; a}+ssf] hf/L k"FhL
ljsf; a}+ssf] hf/L k"FhL
?= $,#@,$(,*(,$*^÷– -cIf/]kL rf/ ca{
?= $,*!,!%,%),*)#=!* -cIf/]kL rf/ ca{
aQL; s/f]8 pgGkrf; nfv pgfGgAa]
Psf;L s/f]8 kGw| nfv krf; xhf/ cf7
xhf/ rf/ ;o 5of;L ?k}ofF dfq_ x'g]5 . ;o tLg ?k}ofF c7f/ k};f dfq_ x'g]5 .
h;nfO{ k|lt ;]o/ ?= !))÷– sf b/n]
h;nfO{ k|lt ;]o/ ?= !))÷– sf b/n]
?= $,#@,$(,(*$=*^ -rf/ s/f]8 aQL;
?= $,*!,!%,%)*=)# -rf/ s/f]8 Psf;L nfv
nfv pgGkrf; xhf/ gf} ;o rf}/f;L
kGw| xhf/ kfFr ;o cf7 bzdnj z'Go tLg
bzdnj 5of;L yfg ;fwf/0f ;]o/df
yfg ;fwf/0f ;]o/df ljefhg ul/Psf] 5 .
ljefhg ul/Psf] 5 .
bkmf % sf] pkbkmf -u_ dfM
bkmf % sf] pkbkmf -u_ dfM
ljsf; a}+ssf] r'Qmf k"FhL
ljsf; a}+ssf] r'Qmf k"FhL
?= $,*!,!%,%),*)#=!* -cIf/]kL rf/ ca{
?= $,#@,$(,*(,$*^÷– -cIf/]kL rf/ ca{
Psf;L s/f]8 kGw| nfv krf; xhf/ cf7
aQL; s/f]8 pgGkrf; nfv pgfGgAa]
;o tLg ?k}ofF c7f/ k};f dfq_ x'g]5 .
xhf/ rf/ ;o 5of;L ?k}ofF dfq_ x'g]5 .
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;+zf]wg ug'{kg]{ sf/0f
Rff}wf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 xfn
sfod hf/L tyf r'Qmf kF"hL
?= $,#@,$(,*(,$*^÷– -cIf/]kL rf/
ca{ aQL; s/f]8 pgGkrf; nfv
pgfGgAa] xhf/ rf/ ;o 5of;L
?k}ofF dfq_ sf] !!=@% k|ltztsf
b/n] af]g; ;]o/ hf/L u/] kZrft
sfod x'g cfpg] r'Qmf k"FhL
?= $,*!,!%,%),*)#=!* -cIf/]kL rf/
ca{ Psf;L s/f]8 kGw| nfv krf;
xhf/ cf7 ;o tLg ?k}ofF c7f/
k};f dfq_ k'Ug] ePsfn] .

;fgf tyf n3' a}+ls· tkm{ ljut kf“r jif{sf] k|ult ljj/0f
5 Year’s Progress of Small and Micro Banking (SMB)
S. N.

Particulars

Unit

Mid July 2016

Mid July 2017

Mid July 2018

1

Institutional Details

a.

Branches

No.

43

54

b.

Total Staff

No.

258

326

c.

Total Field Staff

No.

154

221

12

15

31

84

Mid July 2019

Mid July 2020

103

116

411

461

487

268

278

341

39

43

2

Outreach

a.

Districts

No.

c.

Existing Centers

No.

5,452

6,569

7,054

7,201

7,219

d.

Existing Groups

No.

25,890

32,731

36,405

36,772

37,532

e.

Existing Members

No.

90,052

109,199

121,325

142,431

178,179

f.

Existing Borrowers

No.

64,111

77,023

79,792

87,892

80,842

3

Savings

NRs.

1,527,924,278

2,235,203,352

3,192,368,039

4,674,413,061

4,293,862,950

a.

Sanchaya Savings

NRs.

3,89,929,100

505,246,263

633,729,327

751,935,460

846,843,509

b.

Center Fund Savings

NRs.

20,366,802

24,488,657

25,601,969

24,167,727

21,876,893

c.

Personal Savings

NRs.

632,364,114

893,874,763

1,349,278,151

1,496,199,999

798,144,812

d.

Muktinath Pension Savings

NRs.

413,181,126

554,598,976

710,403,986

840,873,393

934,065,359

e.

Festival Savings

NRs.

9,565,917

18,414,615

27,718,124

33,259,104

35,185,252

f.

Upkar Savings

NRs.

21,652,530

28,234,820

35,353,397

41,634,799

47,363,274

g.

Other Savings

NRs.

40,864,688

210,345,258

10,283,085

1,486,342,579

1,369,168,311

NRs.

13,342,600,214 19,902,454,214 29,826,918,188

43,648,324,187

57,030,356,231

10,610,449,952 15,430,830,280

31,282,690,695 40,669,028,287

4

Loans

a.

Cummulative Loan Disbursement

b.

Cummulative Loan Repaid

NRs.

c.

Loan Oustanding

NRs.

d.

Portfolio in Arrears (PIA)>1Day

e.

Poftfolio at Risk (PAR) >1Day

f.

Loan Loss Reserve

g.

Delinquent Borrowers>1Day

22,312,946,111

2,732,150,262

4,471,623,934

NRs.

3,726,035

956,717

1,593,646

3,740,490

159,517,056

NRs.

4,996,813

956,717

6,064,957

18,234,048

2,235,409,960

NRs.

29,764,346

45,545,516

75,799,557

123,262,174

182,237,925

118

24

69
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7,513,972,077 12,365,633,492
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16,361,327,944

Digital Transformation
of Services during
Lockdown
aGbfaGbLsf] cjlwdf l8lh6n
;]jfdf ePsf] d'Vo ;'wf/x?

Due to the COVID Pandemic, business houses took digital transformation of services as a first priority. It was
evident that time had seen rise in lot of digital services from various industries. Similarly, banking sector was no
exception. In order to serve the customers, Muktinath Bikas Bank also invested the capital and time to bring in
digital innovation in its products and services.

aGbfaGbLsf] cjlwdf a}+ssf] ;]jfnfO{ ljB'tLo k|ljlw dfkm{t lj:tf/ ug]{ k|of; ul/Psf] lyof] . o; cjlwdf lgDg adf]lhdsf kxn
/ k|of;x? ePsf 5g\ .

Fixed Deposit from anywhere, anytime
(Website & Mobile) -d'2tL vftf hxf“af6 hlxn] klg_

The Bank launched Online fixed deposit, through which customers could
open their fixed deposit account without visiting the branch. It was
hosted on the Bank’s website for easy accessibility by customers. Also,
in the mobile banking of Muktinath (Muktinath Smart). Fixed Deposit
feature was added by the Bank where the existing mobile banking users
of the Bank could open a fixed deposit account anytime anywhere.

o; a}+sn] d'2tL vftf hxfFaf6 klg / h'g;'s} a]nf klg vf]Ng ;Sg] Joj:yf u/]sf]
5 . u|fxsx?n] a}+ssf] j]j;fO{6 jf df]afO{n a}+lsËaf6 vftf vf]Ng ;Sg' x'G5 .

Online Loan Applications -cgnfO{g shf{ cfj]bg_

To facilitate the loan customers better, Bank introduced online loan
applications system through which potential customers can apply for
different loan facilities online (new or renewal depending upon the type
of loan). The section also has the facility to upload the documents for
easy processing and approval system for the customers.

shf{sf] nflu klg cgnfO{gaf6} cfj]bg lbg ;lsg] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . a}+ssf]
j]j;fO{6df uP/ ;lhn} shf{sf] cfj]bg lbg ;Sg' x'g]5 .
!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&
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Promotion of Online Account Opening System

-cgnfOg vftf vf]Ng] k|lqmofnfO{ k|f]T;fxg_

The online account opening system was incorporated in the Bank’s
website long before the pandemic. However, the Bank made maximum
promotions of the service through its social media platforms, ATM
outlets during this period. Customers do not need to visit the branch
while opening a savings account.

a}+sn] u|fxsx?nfO{ cgnfO{gaf6} vftf vf]Ng k|f]T;fxg u/]sf] 5 . ca, vftf
vf]Ngsf] nflu a}+s wfpg' kb}{g . o;sf] ;fy} a}+ssf] ;fdflhs ;~hfnx?af6 of]
k|s[ofx? af/]df Jofks ?kdf hfgsf/L u/fOPsf] 5 .

E- Teller -O–6]n/_ & E-KYC -O–s]jfO{;L_

Another digital service was introduced by the Bank named E- teller,
where a customer of the Bank can withdraw cash from the Bank with the
use of Muktinath Mobile Banking Scan & Withdraw, no cheque required.
The Bank also introduced E-KYC on the website where customers could
fell their know your customer form online.

ca a}+sn] r]s ljgf g}, cfkm\gf] vftfdf /x]sf] /sd lemSg ldNg] Joj:yf u/]sf] 5 .
df]afO{n a}+lsË ;]jf lnPsf u|fxsx?n] So"cf/ sf]8 :Sofg u/L /sd lemSg ;Sg'
x'g]5 . o; a}+sn] cfgf] j]j;fO{6 dfk{mt s]jfO{;L kmd{ cgnfOg eg]{ k|lqmofsf]
Joj:yf u/]sf] 5 .

Deposit Calculator -lgIf]k Sofns'n]6/_

Also, the bank introduced a deposit calculator that was designed to
calculate the returns for the customers on their deposits. It was hosted
on the Bank’s website for easy accessibility by customers.

lgIf]kstf{x?n] cfkm"n] /fv]sf] lgIf]kdf kfpg] k|ltkmn u0fgf ug{ ;xh xf]; eGg]
clek|fon] lgIf]k Sofns'n]6/ a}+ssf] j]j;fO{6df /flvPsf] 5 .

Remittance through Mobile Banking -df]afO{n a}+ls·af6

ljk|]if0f e'QmfgL_

Another feature of Remittance was added in Muktinath Smart. Through
this, Muktinath Bank’s customers could deposit remittance amount to
their accounts directly just with a simple request form through mobile
banking.

ljk|]if0f k|fKtstf{n] cfkm\gf] df]afO{n a}+lsËaf6 ljk|]if0fsf] /sd cfkm\g} vftfdf hDdf
ug{ cg'/f]w ug{ ;Sg] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . ljk|]if0fsf] /sd lemSg a}+s uO{ /xg'
kb}{g .
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The Growth in Digital Banking Sales of Bank since Lockdown

-aGbfaGbLsf] cjlwdf a[l4 ePsf] l8lh6n a}+lsË ;]jfx?_
Muktinath Bikas Bank have taken digital transformation as top priority in Banking during the pandemic & Lockdown
by Nepal Government, hence have always worked towards digital innovations & promotions of digital platforms.
Bank have witnessed a favorable growth in the sales of digital banking products of the Bank even during the
lockdown. Through the table below, it is shown how at the end of FY 2076/77 the sales of digital banking products
have increased compared to the initiate phase of the lockdown started on March, 2020.

o; cjlwdf -# dlxgf_ a}+ssf] ljB'tLo k|ljlw -l8lh6n a}+lsË_ ;]jfdf pNn]vgLo a[l4 ePsf]5 . o;n] cfufdL lbgdf sf/f]af/
df ;xhtf yKg]5 .
S.N

Particulars

Ashad End 2077
(Mid July 2020)

Chaitra End 2076
(Mid April 2020)

Growth

1

Total Mobile Banking Users

115,004

99,291

15,713

2

Total Active Mobile Banking Users

106,098

93,998

12,100

3

Debit Card Holders

44,284

43,317

967

4

QR Merchants

14,173

14,123

50

5

Mobile Banking Users
(Small & Micro Banking)

42,910

13,627

29,283

!$ cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)&^÷@)&&
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Awards and Recognition
“EUROPEAN MICROFINANCE AWARD 2020”
The European Microfinance Award is an
annual event since its launch in 2005 AD.
The Luxembourg Ministry of Foreign and
European Affairs - Directorate for Development
Cooperation and Humanitarian Affairs
launched the European Microfinance Award in
2005 to promote financial inclusion initiatives
and highlight their innovating contribution
in a particular area, to the development of the
sector.
In 2020, out of 70 organizations from 37
countries who have applied to win the European
Microfinance Award 2020 “Encouraging
Effective & Inclusive Savings", Muktinath Bikas
Bank Ltd won the Award along with €100,000
as cash prize.

“BEST PRESENTED ANNUAL REPORT (BPA)
AWARD 2019”
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Nepal (ICAN) has been holding an annual
award competition for the Best Presented
Annual Report (BPA) Award since 2003 AD. The
basic objective of the award is to promote better
presentation of financial and other pertinent
information and disclosures in the Annual
Report of the reporting entities.
ICAN has provided its Best Presented Annual
Report Award for the fiscal year 2075-76(BS)
to Muktinath Bikas Bank. The award was
received by the Bank, among the category for
development banks and financial institutions
for its exemplary presentation of the financial
report for the review period. Auditor General
of Nepal Government Mr. Tankamani Sharma
Dangal handed over the prestigious award
to CEO of the Bank Mr. Pradyuman Pokharel
amid a program.
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OUR NETWORK (zfvf
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69

PROVINCE 1 -k|b]z g+= !, zfvfx? –!%_
Siddhicharan
Okhaldhunga
9802306001
Rampur
Okhaldhunga
9802306032
Manebhanjyang
Okhaldhunga
9802306045
Katari
Udayapur
9802306046
Dhankuta
Dhankuta
9802306122
Itahari
Sunsari
9802306063
Inaruwa
Sunsari
9802306064
Dharan
Sunsari
9802306065
Duhabi
Sunsari
9802306123
Biratnagar
Morang
9802306051
Urlabari
Morang
9802306086
Ilam
Ilam
9802306162
Damak
Jhapa
9802306058
Birtamod
Jhapa
9802306076
Kakarbhitta
Jhapa
9802306133
PROVINCE 2 -k|b]z g+= @, zfvfx? –(_
Birgunj
Parsa
9802306063
Chandrapur
Rautahat
9802306059
Lalbandi
Sarlahi
9802306066
Bardibas
Mahottari
9802306067
Janakpur
Dhanusa
9802306062
Pidari Chowk
Dhanusa
9802306676
Mirchaiya
Siraha
9802306073
Golbazar
Siraha
9802306075
Lahan
Siraha
9802306074
BAGMATI PROVINCE -afUdtL k|b]z, zfvfx? –$%_
Banepa
Kavrepalanchok
9802306089
Maharajgunj
Kathmandu
9802306030
Kamaladi
Kathmandu
9802306035
Sitapaila
Kathmandu
9802306040
New Baneshwor
Kathmandu
9802306048
New Road
Kathmandu
9802306049
Lagan Tole
Kathmandu
9802306135
Basundhara
Kathmandu
9802306136
Kuleshwor
Kathmandu
9802306050
Chabahil
Kathmandu
9802306052
Koteshwor
Kathmandu
9802306061
Machhapokhari
Kathmandu
9802306060
Thamel
Kathmandu
9802306070
Jorpati
Kathmandu
9802306071
Battisputali
Kathmandu
9802306084
Dhungaadda
Kathmandu
9802306095
Kirtipur
Kathmandu
9802306096
Tokha
Kathmandu
9802306099
Lagankhel
Lalitpur
9802306055
Kupondole
Lalitpur
9802306080
Bhaisepati
Lalitpur
9802306081
Imadole
Lalitpur
9802306088
Badegaun
Lalitpur
9802306097
Kamalbinayak
Bhaktapur
9802306054
Suryabinayak
Bhaktapur
9802306098
Thimi
Bhaktapur
9802306086
Ghothatar
Bhaktapur
9802306100
Dhading Besi
Dhading
9802306027
Galchhi
Dhading
9802306028
Puchhar Bazar
Dhading
010-521127
Aadamghat
Dhading
9802306113
Salyantar
Dhading
9802306114
Dharke
Dhading
9802306115
Benighat
Dhading
9802306116
Aarughat
Dhading
064-410154
Narayangadh
Chitawan
9802306015
Kholesimal
Chitawan
9802306110
Parbatipur
Chitawan
9802306039
Parsa
Chitawan
9802306041
Hakimchowk
Chitawan
9802306083
Tandi
Chitawan
9802306125
Hetauda
Makwanpur
9802306037
Manahari
Makwanpur
9802306038
Battar
Nuwakot
9802306124
Kamalamai
Sindhuli
9802306069
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GANDAKI PROVINCE -u08sL k|b]z, zfvfx? –$!_
Syangja
Syangja
9802306001
Waling
Syangja
9802306002
Galyang
Syangja
9802306003
Bayarghari
Syangja
9802306006
Chapakot
Syangja
9802306018
Phedikhola
Syangja
9802306101
Arjunchaupari
Syangja
9802306102
Biruwa
Syangja
9802306103
Mirmi
Syangja
9802306104
Jugle
Syangja
9802306105
Prithivichowk
Kaski
9802306004
Gagangaunda
Kaski
9802306005
Baidam
Kaski
9802306008
Harichowk
Kaski
9802306011
Nayapul
Kaski
9802306014
Chhorepatan
Kaski
9802306022
Hemja
Kaski
9802306023
Budhibazar
Kaski
9802306024
Kahukhola
Kaski
9802306026
Amarsingh Chowk Kaski
9802306078
Zero K.M.
Kaski
9802306079
Lamachaur
Kaski
9802306082
Chipledhunga
Kaski
9802306020
Nadipur
Kaski
9802306121
Begnas Taal
Kaski
9802306129
Nagdhunga
Kaski
9802306994
Damauli
Tanahun
9802306007
Bhimad
Tanahun
9802306009
Dumre
Tanahun
9802306010
Dulegaunda
Tanahun
9802306012
Aanbukhaireni
Tanahun
9802306131
Besishahar
Lamjung
9802306130
Karkineta
Parbat
9802306021
Kushma
Parbat
9802306077
Beni
Myagdi
9802306093
Gorkha
Gorkha
9802306092
Baglung
Baglung
9802306016
Gaindakot
Nawalparasi East
9802306126
Girubari
Nawalparasi East
9802306107
Dedhgaun
Nawalparasi East
9802306118
Daldale
Nawalparasi East
9802306136
LUMBINI PROVINCE -n'lDagL k|b]z, zfvfx? –@)_
111 Rampur
Palpa
9802306134
112 Tansen
Palpa
9802306025
113 Tahu
Palpa
9802306108
114 Sarai
Palpa
9802306109
115 Butwal
Rupandehi
9802306017
116 Bhairahawa
Rupandehi
9802306019
117 Haraiya
Rupandehi
9802306106
118 Ramapur Colony
Rupandehi
9802306117
119 Drivertole
Rupandehi
9802306056
120 Kotihawa
Rupandehi
9802306057
121 Ridi
Gulmi
9802306111
122 Tamghas
Gulmi
9802306091
123 Bhumahi
Nawalparasi West 9802306034
124 Gopigunj
Nawalparasi West 9802306119
125 Tulshipur
Dang
9802306047
126 Ghorahi
Dang
9802306085
127 Lamahi
Dang
9802306127
128 Nepalgunj
Banke
9802306053
129 Kohalpur
Banke
9802306120
130 Gulariya
Bardiya
9802306090
KARNALI PROVINCE -s0ff{nL k|b]z , zfvfx? –$_
131 Shreenagar
Salyan
9802306042
132 Tharmare
Salyan
9802306043
133 Luham
Salyan
9802306044
134 Birendranagar
Surkhet
9802306087
FAR WESTERN PROVINCE -;'b'/ klZrd k|b]z , zfvfx? –#_
135 Dhangadhi
Kailali
9802306072
136 Lamki
Kailali
9802306128
137 Mahendranagar
Kanchanpur
9802306094

70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
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k|f]S;L kmf/d
bkmf &! sf] pkbkmf -#_ ;+u ;DalGwt
>L ;~rfns ;ldlt
d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8
sf=d=g=kf= –@*, sdnfbL, sf7df8f+}
					

ljifo M k|ltlgwL lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] .

dxfzo,
===================================================================================== lhNnf =============================================================================================================================================== dxf÷pk÷g=kf=÷uf=kf= j8f g+ ================== a:g]
d÷xfdL ========================================================================================================= To; a}+ssf] ;]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ldlt @)&& ;fn kf}if @% ut] zlgjf/sf lbg x'g]
rf}wf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf, d÷xfdL :jo+ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsfn], pQm ;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f]
tkm{af6 efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf nflu ================================================= lhNnf =============================================== dxf÷pk÷g=kf÷uf=kf= j8f g=+ =============== a:g] >L
============================================================================================================================================ nfO{ k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/L k7fPsf] 5' ÷ 5f}+ .
k|f]S;L kfpg]sf] M
lgj]bs
b:tvt M							b:tvt M
gfd M							gfd M
7]ufgf M							7]ufgf M
;]o/wgL g+= M						;]o/wgL g+= M
;]o/ ;+Vof M						;]o/ ;+Vof M
ldlt M
b|i6Jo M
of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f;ef x'g'eGbf sDtLdf $* 306f cufj} a}+ssf] /lhi68{ sfof{no, sf7df8f+} dxfgu/kflnsf –@*, sdnfbL, sf7df8f+}
df k]z u/L ;Sg'kg]{5 . ;]o/wgL jfx]s cGo JolQmnfO{ k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ kfO{g] 5}g .
====================================================================================== ================================================================================ =========================================================================================== ======================================================================================== =========
;]o/wgLsf] gfdM >L ======================================================================================================================================== ;]o/wgL kl/ro g+=M ========================================================= ;]o/ ;+VofM =============================
ldlt @)&& ;fn kf}if @% ut] zlgjf/sf lbg x'g], d'lQmgfy ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8sf] rf}wf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g hf/L
ul/Psf] .

k|j]z–kq
=================================================================================								
=================================================================================
;]o/wgLsf] b:tvt									
sDkgL ;lrj
;efdf efu lng cfpFbf of] k|j]z–kqdf clgjfo{ ?kdf gfd, b:tvt, ;]o/wgL kl/ro g+= tyf s'n ;]o/ ;+Vof pNn]v u/L, ;fydf
lnO{ cfpg' kg]{5 .
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l6kf]6M
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